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ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

o

Ismail Industries Limited is one of the largest
business entities of Pakistan. The company has a '
diverse portfolio ranging from food products ‘rfi‘
(confectioneries, biscuits, snacks, and nutrition)

VA

to high-quality packaging films.
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) ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
.

WELCOME

Our vision is to grow our business,
while decoupling our environmental
footprint fram our growth and
increasing our positive social impact.
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OURSTORY

Since inception, our focus has remained on developing the most Innovative and unigue products for our
cusbormers. This commitment nas resulted in some of the most [oved sweet and savory products that are enjoyed

d of developing the best brands i the b and some afl tha

by millicns af aur custamers today. We are pro

ch have become a part of aur national lifestyie. The wide array of products appeals

mast mnovative FPIERICTS

for muilBoms

ke and is a source af |oy

te children and grown-ups al

with aur first factory bringing to Hife the largest confectionery company
5 farme ol
and consumer trust for over three docsdes. Candsdand |5 an incradible and imgpiring story  of

all startad in THEE
afl Pakislare O shrang ethas af honesty, dedication and relast|ess

Candyland 5 whera |

hard work has seoen s beoama

cquality
datermination which has made us the market leader in the conf

TISnNary GLSIina:

which Loon became ang of the fasies! growing Bisculls

Lator in 2002, the Bifco

ndustrees in the country, In 2008,

fl division was introduced
tha SrackCity division was =2t in motion to explore the chips and peanuats

calegory. Dur business further strengthened when, in the same year, Astro Films was iaunched as a speciatized

divigian thal manulfeaclures peckagng and plasbe lilms




ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

At lemall Industries Limited (IIL), we take pride in baing 150 22000 certifled and mesting tha globa
qieality shandard gevelogad by the iInternabionad Organization far Standardization deal g with fiood ‘-:-El'-‘-E-['_-.'. e
sre alkp certified by SANHA {(South Afrlcan Matloos| Halsl Authoriy)y whieh 158 & leading autharity n D
certifcation for Halal pracucts around the woarkd

For over two decades, Ik has been exporting (ts products to more than 40 countries in Morth America, Europs,
soastralis, Africa, the Far East, and the Middle East, Cur long-standing customer relationshiog are a testament to
our commitment to manufacturing the highest guality groducts and ensuring the satisfaction of our customars
all around the world

Cur amployess opsrata in an environmsant whars they are empowered to think and act in tha highest interest of
our ey stakeholders it is tha same culture of innovation that has resulted im many home-grown deas resulbing
In same of the most iInmorate products brought to Paklstan confectanary, Biscit, and snack mardet alomg wwith
varous achisvamants internally on driving aflficiency and aoparational excellenca




feat IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED Al RER -

efforts of daliv
im to consta
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rarching mis of Ismall Indust
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ISMAIL INDLUSTRIES LIMITED

VISION

lsmail Industries’ vision is to continue our growth trajectory in the coming
3 T e e largest food manufacturing jab

the promise of taste and bringing smiles. The company plans toc become
t snacking company in the country through its stra v Tocused on
pecaple’s capabilities, emp! g technology
ticn, and continuous p
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CORE VALUES

LI TTIERNE S 1O e Oreaims glive, vive Ngw2 Nalthr In the notic il LM DEREl N ONese
fid [heE geersll porpnegs s e gl steo be acPeees somsd e Whe girar ey Bealieven
Aur pErodiele, aur processns, aur partnars, ard aboye &8 - o Balieve in asch ol
Wie Deligve-thal Dusmess Derfommancs (s driven Oy effectiva lesders whi
£an ndly inspre pecglke 1o urleash HeEr indvigual and callective patential
e Tols of frroeclingg & leadlersr e thist peonicles & visan, inculcabes
S TSI B, P TCHEE. LT cance, and dEnlas Gassi

@ EXCELLENCE

FAIRNESS

@ TEAMWORK
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ISMAIL INDLSTRIES LIMITED

Division Introduction

Froem humbla beginnirgs to baimg Hee currant {argest confacticnary segmant of ismail Industries Limited in
Fakistan, CandyLand began ils oparatlons on June 21, 1988, The Toundaticn of our fifst production plant was laid
down on | acre of land and the first brand was bwnched m B33 From that pogint enwards, the company has
constanily acheeved one mikestong aster the other and has axpanded its production faciiitles to over B Cres.

BEIF‘:I the pioneer in tha jellies Category, L andyiand has also launched brands imtechnica Iy d ifficult catenorias sisch
E5 lolipops and maEcshmallows. We Lake pride i dellvenng e best guality producls and our brands strive hard Lo
always delight aur consumers. This has also halped ws export our producks to more than 40 countries around the
globhe

Backed by a consumer-cantric angd nnovaticn drivan mencset, Candyland has Dean gnown 1o bring new product
catagaries o the Pekistarn consumrer. Dur slabe-gf-the-art Facilities Bave ansbied us b begaime one of thae most
tachnalagically advanced and supstior companees within the incdustry, Our customers and consumers are at the
core of everything we do. We strive o delssar the Dest cusiomer value proposition and ensune thatl ur Consumers
racaive the utrmost satisfFactian every time thay choose our praducts. & blard of highly quaified and axpariancad
individuals im-cur technecal and marketing teams help us achigve consumer delight, Dur sakes force, one of the
largest and mosl eflicienl in the category, Snsured that e reash Sur customers Even [/ Lhe mosl remale Breas &f
e coEntry

Candyland offors a plethora of product categorios such as Jallies. Chocodatas, Marshmallows, Candies. Toffoes,
Chews, Lollipops, Gums, Milk choecolates, Spreads, Britthes and Truffles, all mesting International standards of
ouslity and Tood safely, Al Candyiland products are cartifved 1S90 23000 and Rivee Hataal cartification fram SAaMNHA

The pandaric sty lcken yaar 202021 was a chaflenging one for Candyland. However, wa stuck to our philesaphy of
privedimg owr consumers with a defightful comsumption experience and brolke records alorg the way, Somae of the
notable campalgns aired wera for our brands Paradize and Butterscotoh while Choc-Oh and Kitchen Creations
word fupaorted by fudly digitel cambpaigns. We alss introduced same nidw brands to the markal such as Pulfs
HSunigrn, Floaty, Snow Mimts, B0, LIT, ZAF and Burger Jofly, These latest additions to our portfolio have bean
laupcrsed With great Zeal acroas the campany and are a part of Candylana's long-Term gorowtin sErabagy.

At Candyiand, we promisa to uphodd our values, continue to nurture our existing brands and grow our catagory by
congtantly inncvating and launching new brands [hat connect with our cornsumers. meet their needs and contines
b delight them for many years o come

Objectives Objectives
2020-21 2021-22

Portfalio gronmth through nradoct mnoyation
Invastment in Magship oroduct Eatagares
Strengthen consumar valua prapositon
tmprove guality of existing portfalio
Strategic allances to enhance brand aguity

Portfolio expansicon with mtraduction of new
channmels and seographlas

rd identify

KP-based sales management
Besource optimization

Formation of arganaational strusture o gear up
far future business demands
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PARADISE
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HEW LAUNCHES

POP, LIT AND ZAP
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becoming olending ploper in the biscuil induity. With on aroy of lonldidng ofleing. it hos Decome o tawssnold name hof
cepiras o dobvar unmahched guakty eveny Bme

IS, LIUr

prkasoopmy has engbled us fo deliver aur

cor pairal . Fidd
createg the ultimate brand «

pramises & convert con

Bisoann
by wxplerin

axciting choices
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CRUX
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ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

COCOMO

b i I S R

BISCONNI CHOCOLATE CHIP
COOKIES "SCRATCH KARO WIN
KARO'
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FRESHLY BAKED EVERY DAY

Ther SnackCity divisiosn af smal Industries was pstablishod in June 2006 whon the company sel up its
purpose-built manufacturing facility in Hul and began the production of its potabto chips: Kureez
Having achieved great succass in a shart period, the foundation for & secand production Facility was taid
gowm in Lahoes im March 2010, which today s eperatienal and caters to the demand of cur patato chins
in e Morth and Central regions of Pakostan

Customer satisfaction has always bean a prorty, which iz why the company has invested In the world's
bBest mechinery, employved the bast food techricians pnd experts, and adapled e best practices To
enzare that the consumers taste the goodness af SneckCity products in aach hits. Since /s incaption,
SnackCity's Kurlesz has grown to becomes the markel leader in the crinkle chips category. The company’
has successiully venbured into other categories as well. Chillz, our brand of potabo sticks, has also grown
to ecome the market leadar in its category, whila our Mimko category includes the bramd SnackCity
Peanuts.

Yearly goals for SnackCity consisted of achieving mastmum covarage of its flagship brand Kurleez on
digital. Tha impartance of using digital marketing platforms (o suppart the digital trensformatson of the
respactive brands and division growth was at the forefront of SnackCity's vearly markating plan

Considering this, we aggressively pursued digital campaigns with greater emphasis on owr website and
Facehoak page o reach a wider audience.
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ASTRO FILMS

In addition. we hawva three metalizers from General
Wacuum (UKL Two metallizers are mslalled at the Hub
CPP plant and cos st Port Qasime The two facilitias ave
an anmual metallizatson capacity af 12,000 and 7,000
tond, respockniely

The |small Family adoed & small BOPP plant Ieom
Bruckner {Garmany} with a capacity of 4 500 tons per
anmum as a strabeglc acdition to packaging portfodio
wrder the name of Plastiflex Flms (Pwg) Lid This
ex¥pansion was espacially executed to support the
n-Feause recuirement of L food businessess

In. 2001, the company embarked on further expansson of
its packaging film portfolicc by crdering the first-ever
BOPFET tm Hne In Passtan fmom Bruckner. With an
annual capacity of 18,000 tons per anmam, this
stata=af-tha=-art film line is dessgnad to produce BOPET
films ranging from T2 T 120 thickress,

The emhancad featuras in the 80ECT line hawa further
mipraved operational efficiency, providing the techmeal
capahifities to mast tha customer's expeciations

Complying to the highest quality, process, and food
salely sisndards, &stro Fdms possesses cartifications
including IS0 90012015 and FESC 23000 (veriion B)
We  arg oroug o aur sccomplishmeants hyn!
manulfacturemg copabditbes which have snablsd wus 1o
becoma ane of tha maost compatitive supoliors of CRF
arnd BOPET fims in Ere intermabonal markat

Lhur mtermationsl customer Dass, spannting from the
USA Lo Europes and Aska, 8 & testarment Lo owf DRuly
global footpring as a packaging fm suppbier, Ciur
compatibve advantage o internaticnal markets has
Bonn e ability o supphly the Best guality Bim m the
fastast lead times creating sustainahle business and 4
strangly esteblzhed imagse of reGebibly.

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  AdbiiAL GEDI

-':'--\."'l."-'ll'li-]' another miestons to s lustreous mshond, Aso
Films' neyw state-af-the-art B.7-meter produection fine. ig
pperational since Movambsr 2020 with an annual Sutput
capacity of 42000 tons, Increasing Astro Films' overall
BOPET capacity bto &0,000 tons per anmum. With the
sdaiteon of this labtest progwection Ine, Astro Fllms” tatal

filrr production capacity will e 80,000+ LGNS per annum
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ISMAIL NUTRITION

Malrwtritian is a univarsal plague which affects a population of
over dio milllon pacple 10 tre weorkd.

Due to ovarpooulation and scarcity of adeguate mutrition in
Pakiztan, sbuntang has Became pravatent In childras belonging
ta lew sacioaconomic backgrounsds At & socally respansible
company dedicated to providing high quality food products
lemadl  Industries Lirmited imitisted e meandfactunng ol
lipid-based natriticnal productsin 2000,

The urgent need af autritianal Tacds cambinad with the food
rnanufact-_lr-'-g expanence of the company resulted in the
craabion ol theé lemal Nubriton division, The averwhaliiing
success of these products in Fakistan encourageg 1smail
Imedustries Limitad bo begin exporting 1o nelighbofirn] counbrias
HMany International socal welfare asgances jained noas
recipients of these vital nutritional adds. Ismall Hutrition s an
mporaved supplier al sited Matians Chikdresy's Fund CUMICEF
and  ‘Waorld Foopd  Program  OWFPL  lsmall  Mutrition's
ranufacturing facllity @ currently capable of prodecing 75 1 -
metric tons per day j 5 | i

denignad

el Mubrition fTurther alms 1o work lowards Iresirg the sarkd
of malnutntion
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MISSION

Hugson Pharma's focus s o wentify safe and
efficacious freatments that address patsents' uremet
ey acrass the giabe ‘W idantify treatmants that arao
githesr unavafable or under-penetrated, often with
Innovative delivery  methods aor  manufactudng
processes that wastly improve both safety  and
atte=rability. We have a well-established track record
of swpcuting our vision based an a megeatable and
ralisble procass that we have developed and refinad
oW ARy vears Our misgion s sampde. We are making
game-charging drugs attainable and safer for thea
PopUlaings W Sap

INTERNATIONAL
EXPANSIONS

Our first step is to iﬂl':l'lllr:i' |JI'-_"|:I5.]r'EI|:I|'IiE5 with sirmiar
CuEtomEr hatits, B MO - TN condbong,
ganealogy and roiedes to market. ¥We are continuoushy
locking scrosa the world for ness markets to plant
seeds of future growth.: We are cognizant, however,
that e reburms will b hagher & @o2culion rizkl [ower
in" gecgraphies where we alrgady have a stronpg
phwsical presence. O wiesw 15 B0 use a balanced
approach by continuously imvesting Foer lang-term
groveth while ma=ing sure that our Ccument

campetitvansse 15 our axEtirg markets s opot
hampserad

OPERATIONS

At cor plant in Karachi, Pabstan, we produce

injectablips, oral liouics and respules in poheihyies
contaners using the innovabive Blow-fill-sgal (BFS)
process, Do ophthalmic eyve drops are manulfaciured
using bamer isolation, which ensures a safer and thus
suparior encl product 'Wa have forther exdenced our
portfalio with  the introdoection of Dy Powder
Inhalaticn  (DP)  capsules - filed  throwgh  the
MiCAoencapssation prooess [ ensure accurabe dosing.
Ciur firm also plans o launch our dermatology e in
innovative lzcouer-free packsoing.

Dur activises include developing contract
manufaciurng, and marketing brandad geneanic and
specialty drugs m the following therapoubic ames:
respiratory orocucts, vitanmens -EIIlLIl'II'I{I FOEMTE,
Erdi-infarmimetor s, mraEsthetees, anti-infecbes,
anti-nagsasnts, antiematics. ant-wcers. NSAIDE and
opfialmics.

RESPONSIBILITY

Patipnts & Care Providers
Sateqy (s our first priorty. At every step, we make

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

decisions and desgn processes with pabent safety st
the forefromt to ensura that the erd product we market
i gale efficacionss and effectivaly Bddracses patient sl
nrovidar needs,

EMPLOYEES

I'ne wettare and moeale of oUr employees |5 an
mpartaint factor in order to ernmure Shal oor team s
sngifary focused on the safety of both patients and
Hudgon bagm members, We work diligently Lo promate
a culture whars Srasteity, innovatian  taarmwork,
sty and productivity are reswanded respective of
e, race, gonoer, samariky, ethrecily, or Sodipeconamic
background

BUSINESS PARTNERS

We tshe serously  protecting the  interests  and
reputation of our partniers as thougd thy wens aur
W

COMMUNITY &
ENVIRONMENT

We are committed Lo making business dacisons that
probect and preasanss the EaATNY natursl masources and
environment Qur procuresmant . and | basminess
development teams seel suppliers and partners
rempectivedy  thak share Hodson's commitment 1o
environmantal resporsbility

HUDSON AT PRESENT

Hudson Framna has managed 1o acheve doubda-mgit
growth m the past year, despite facing  various
mpedimants because of COVIDRL Sales from all of its
current product portfolio heve maneged to achisve
commendabla growth n this petiod. The firm is
currently in an exparsion phass, with the ohgoeg
constnection of a now healthcare fachty for the
manufacturing of vitamins & mirerals premic and
aver-the—counter (DT witamins, dermatology  and
ather haalthcare products.  The naw facility will he
operatkonal during the owrrent Tiscal year entativaly,
Furthermore, Hudson Pharma = wstalling a new
manufacturing time for stercedal inralation and oral
capsule products, whose launch is alse smticipated in
thes coming fiscal year. Apart from manufacturing and
alling pharmacesicsl products, the i also engaged
im a consulting rofa far an intermaticnal KNGS recardng
dissemination of nutntonal products among pregnant
and factaling women from low income groups in
Pakistan

AdKUAL SEROET O
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LOCAL
PRESENCE
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TN EXPORT
% BUSINESS

IL 5 Bxp0rting (o oy ar -0 Countries in G cont inents. Qur grivwing

- digtribution nabtvwork Bas enabled us b edpand oo SomEUmser

."_I 7R Daske SCTony CeElg raphbas and damograpnics, We Nave akmbited

T PR our products across the globe by participating in mulbple rade
F : tairk and exhibitians,

'f;- Y |="'- ; Alrsca & Alaghaniztan oanbnue perfaormirgg well and we Rave
! .]:3- made further inroads in GCC, EU, LS and Coeania. Despite strong
) neachwinds it the form of Cowvid1D3, sxchange rate wvolatility and

ntroasing material cost, we clased the year at positive growth

il | T4 Build an our Bas! sucoess B meet the rapedv-evalving messds
R e of customers ghobally, the company ks committed o an gxports
e . 3 7 __-’" luture that e more ggile, productive, and custorner-cenlric. '\We
. - o " are making significant changes in the department, the wey we
- _ f b i aparate, what we priceitize, and Rdw wWe wWork togatiher, We are
i mioving Taster, Laking more caldutated risks, and working towards
J : wehat matbers most - the customear, YWe would also be working an
| 5 '.'.Ibi-.ﬂ-f‘.ll'l,‘:l standardization and -5 raticnadization hal shoisd

= 1 % reduco complaxity and Ipad to operational savings.

|' f O top pricrity for the next fiscal = to maximize incrganic
| growth to boost owr top-fine salas and wolume gains. Wa will
| s i : Ok On adiusting our route 1o market, on LEpping Wwihite spaces
L _.-'f # ~ and an X panireg our Businagss with the current distributors. We

=t 'H_-' alz0 plan-to ferther deyalop our presence In modern trade and
sl diggital.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Matice 15 hereby piven that the 33nd Annual General Meeting of lsmul Industries Limted wall be held at Hotel
Gualaxy, Bushra Hall, 164, B.C.ILS. Shahrah-c-Fasal, Karachi on Monday, Ocober 25, 2021 ar 1200 noon o
rransact the following businesses.

Ordinary Businesses:
1 To confirm the minutes of the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on Apnl 12, 2021.

2. To pecerve, consider, approve and adopt the Annual Awdired Financial Statements of the Company for the
vear ended June ), 2021 togecher with the Chairman's Review, Directoms’ Review, and Auoditors" Reports
thereoi.

3. To approve and declare the fnal cash divedend (@ 150" (Rs. 15/- pee share} on the oredinary shares of the
Company as recommended by the Board of Direceors for the vear ended June 30, 2021,

4. To appoint Auditors for the year ending June 3), 2022 and bix thesr remaneration. The Audit Commuttes
of the Board has recommended that the metnng audicors Ms. Grant Thomton Anjum Rahman,
Chartered Accountants being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment.

Special Businesses:
5. To consider and approve the remuneration of the Chief Exccunive Officer and Execunve Direcror.

. To authonze the Board of Directors of the Company to approve transactons with Relared Parnes for the
financial year ending June M), 2022 by passing the following specil resolunons with or withouor
tadification:

RESOLVED THAT rhe Board of Direcrars of the {ompany be and is heveby authorsed o Approve
transactions to be conducted with Related Parbes on case-to-case basis for the finaocial year :.'nd.inl.; June
a0, 2022,

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT these transactions as approved by the Board shall be decmed o have
Feen npfrﬂw:ﬂrj Ly the shareholders and shall be plgn'd hefoee the shareholders in rhe next Annual Crenerld
Mecting of the Company for their Formal rmnbeanion/ approval.

7. To consider and iF deemed appropriate, pass the following resolubons, with or withour modificanons,
under Section 199 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the Companies (Invesmment in Assocated Companies
or Associated Underrakings) Regularions, 2017,

RESOLVED THAT pursuant ro rhe requirements of section 199 of the Companies Act, 2007 the Boand
has decided o make heether long-term equity investment in ets subsidiarey company M/s. Hudson Pharma
(Privaic) Limited up to Rs. 800,000,000/ - (Rupees: Eight hundred mulhon only) to meet its capital
expendimures requirement of expansion planned for sefting up of Pakistan’s fiest Vitamins & Minerals
Premix facilicy as well as for operatonal expenses [ working capeal requirements,
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B. RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the requirements of section 199 of the Comparies Act, 2007 the Boand
has decided to further merease the Cross Corporate Guarantee amouent for its subsidiary company M/s.
Hudson Pharma (Povare) Limited as approved by the sharebolders in the BExtra Ordinary General
Meenng of the Company held on Apel 12, 2021 from Ra GOOOOK /- {Rupees: Six hundred ollion
only) to Rs, T0L000,000/ - (Rupees: Seven hundreed millon only),

9, RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the requirements of section 19 of the Companies Act, 2007 the Board
has decided 1o make further long-term equity investment in s subsidiacy company MJ/'s. Tsmal Resin
{Pervate) Limited as approved by the shareholders i the Exrea Ordinaey Geneeal Meering of the Company
held on Apnl 12, 2021 from Rs, 1,500,000,000/ - (Rupees: One thousand Frve hundred nullion only) o Rs,
2, 300,000000/ - (Rupees: Two thousand five hundred million only) to meer the estimated cost over-rn
arises i which one of the reasons is massive devaluanion of Pak Rupee.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT rthe Chief Executeve Officer [ Company Secretary of the Company
be and is bereby singly authorzed to take any and/or all actons o mplement and give effect to above
resolutions and to complete any or all required corporate and necessary legal formalines for the purpose
of il'r1'|_‘:-|t‘_'|'r'|.|;“r"|r,;|1'i1_|-r'l of abowe resoliions.

110, To reansact any other business wirh permigsion of the Char

"Statement under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2007, concerning the Special Resolutions,
is attached along with the Notice circulated to the members of the Company, and is deemed 1o
be an integral part hereof.™

By csrder of the Board

Eaeache Oerober 1, 20021 Ghulam Faroog
Company Secretary

Notes:
1. Closure of Shares Transfer Book

The shares transfer book of the Company shall remain closed with effect from Ogctober 19, 2021 o
October 25, 2021 (both days mchusive), Trnsfers received in onder ar the office of Share Regsoar M/s,
THE Associares (vt} Led, Plor # 32-C Jame Commercial Street 2, IVHUOAL Phage VI, Karachi, Phone
# (21-111-000-322 (the Share Regnstrar) at the close of busmess on October 18, 2021 will be consideresd
in fime to attend and vote ar the meeting,
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Participation in Annual General Meeting

A member ehgible w amend and vore ar this meenng may appoit another member as his/her prosy o
attend and vote instead of him/ her. Proxy, in order o be effective must reach the Company Share
Registrar Obice not less than 48 hours before the tme of the meeting dunng working hours.

An indridual beneficial owner of shares must being his fher original CNIC or Passport, Account and
Parncipant L. numbers o prove hos/her wennry, A representative of Corporate members, muast bring
the Board of Direcrors” Resolution and /or Power of Attomey and the specimen signature of nominee.
CIC account holders will further have 1o follow the pudelnes as lad down in Circular No. 1 on dated:
Jamary 26, 2000 wsued by the Securihes and BExchange Commission of Pakisean,

Submission of the CNIC/NTN Details (Mandatory)

In accordince with the notficanon of the Secunnes and Exchange Commission of Pakistan Mot bcanons
SRO 770 (1) dared: Angust 18, 2011, and SRO 831 {T) 2012 dared: July 05, 2002, which mandates that the
dividend counfers should hear CNIC number of the registered member or the anthonzed person, except
i case of minor(s) and corporate enpbes. Sharcholder are requested 1o subimit the same 1o the Company's
Share Remstrar. In case of non-compliance, the Company shall withhold credit of dividend as per law.

Withholding Tax on Dividend

Pursuant to the provisions of secuon 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 the rates of deduction of
mncome tax from dridend payment shall be made on the basis of following criteria:

§]] Reate oof tax deduction for filer of income tax return 15%
{1r) Rare of tax deduction for non-filer of Imoome mx retuen 300
I All the shareholders whose names are not entered into the Active Tax Payers Lise (ATL) provided

on the website of PBR, despite the fact that they are Blers, are advised to make sure that thew
marmes are entered into ATL before the start of book closore date otherease tax on their cash
dividend will he deducted @2 3% instead of 15%.

11} According to clanfication received from Federal Board of Revenoe, Withholding Tax wall be
determined  separately on “Files/Non-Filer” statns of Pancpal Shareholder as well as
Joune-holder(s) based on their shareholding proportions, in case of joint accounts, In ths regard,
ill Members / Sharcholders of the Company either holding shares in physical form or in CDC, who
hobd shares joutly are sequested o provide shareholding proportons of Prnapal Shareholder
and jomnt-holder(s) i respect of shares held by them {only if not already provided) to our Share
Registrar, in writing and in the following mannes:

Folia/ Total | Prncipal Sharcholder Joint Sharcholder(s)

CDs Shares

Account No.
MName & | Sharcholding Mame & | Sharcholding
CNIC proportion (Mo, | CNIC proporicen (No, of
Mo, of Shares) Mo, Shares)
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The required information must reach our Share Registear within 10 days of rhis nooce, otheraise
it will be assumed that the shares are equally held by Pancipal Shareholder and Joint Holdee{s).

Iy A valid Exempron Cernficate under Secrion 159 of the Ordimance, 2001 15 mandatosy ro cliim
exemphon of withholding tix under Clause 47-B of Part-TV of Second Schadule to the Orndinance,
2001, Those who wish to seek an exemption must provide a copy of their valid tax exemption
certificate to the Share Registear prioe to the date of commencement of Book Closure otherwise
tax will be deducted aecording to the applicable Law.,

Payment of Cash Dividend Electronically (Mandatory Requirement)

The provisions of section 242 of the Companies Act, 2017, and Companies (Distnbution of Dradends),
Repulanon 2017, a listed compairy, is required o pay cash dividend to the Sharcholders ONLY through
electronic mode directly into the bank account designared by the entitled shareholders. Accordingly, the
sharcholders holding physical shares are reguested to provade the followang infommaton o Company's
Share Regiserar at the addreess piven herein above. In caze of shares held in CDC, the same information
should be provided to the CDS participants for updating and forwarding to the Company.

(1) Sharcholder’s details:

Meame of the Shareholder

CDC Particrpant 1D & Sub-Account No. /CDC TAS
CINTC/NICOP / Passport/ NTN No. (please attach copy)
Contact Number (Landline & Cell Nos.)
Sharcholder’s Address

(ii) Shareholder’s Bank account details:

Title of Bank Account

IBAN

Bank’s Name

Branch Mame & Code Mo,

Branch Address

Transmission of Annual Heport through Email

Weare pleased to inform shareholders thar the Secarities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan pursaant
o SRO Moo 787(1/ 2004 dated: September 8, 2014 permitted Companies to circulare ther Anmual
Balance Sheet and Profe and Less Accounts, Audicor’s Repore and Director Report ere, (“Annual
Report”) along with the nofice of annual geneeal meeting ("Nonce”), to irs shareholders by email
Shareholders of the Company, who wish o recerve the Company’s Annual Report and Nonce by emal,
are requested to provide the complete Elecrronic Communication detals. However, the Company may
provide hard copy of Aanoal Report and Notce 1o such members on thar request, Free of cost, within
seven days ot receipr ot such reguese.
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Transmission of Annual Report through CD

The Company has drculated annual sudired financal starements to s members through CD ar their
regrstered address. Printed copy of above said starements can be provided 1o members upon request.

Unclaimed / Unpaid Entitlements

Sharcholders who by any reason could not collect their dividends /bonus shares /other entitlements arc
advised m conbact oar Share Registrar to collect /' enguire abour their unclamed dividends /bonus
shares/other entittements, it any.

Deposit of Physical Shares into CIDC Account

As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every exisnng hsted company shall be required to replace
its physical shares with book-entry form in a4 manner as may be specified and from the dare noffied by the
Secunnes & Exchange Commussion of Palkistan, within a penod not exceeding four years from the
commencement of this Act, Le., May 30, 2007, Further, the Secunties & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan vide irs letter dated: March 26, 2021 has advizsed to comply Section 72 of the Act and enconrage
sharcholders to convert thewr shares in book-entry form.

The sharcholders having physical shares are encouraged o open CDC sub-account with any of the broker
or Investor account directly wath CDC to place thewr physical shares into scop less torm, this wall faclitate
them in many ways, including save custody and sale of shares, any time they want, as the trading of
physical shares 13 not permiteed as per easting regulations of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

E-Vouing

Pursuant to the Companies (E-vonng) Regulinons, 2016, sharcholders will be able to exercise their right
toy vote through e-vonng by giving their consent in wnnng, holding 1094 of the votng power, at least 10
diys before the date of the meeting to the Company on the appointment of Execotion Offcer by the
intermediary as Proxy.

Postal Ballot

Purzaant to Companies (Postal Ballor) Reguladons 2018, for the purpose of electnon of Director and for
any other agenda item sulject to the requirement of secnon 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017,
members will be allowed o exercise their nght of vote through postal hallot, that is voing by post or
through any electromic mode, i accordance with the requirements and procedure contamed in the
atoresud Regulinons,

Request for Video Conference Facility

In accordance with secton 132(2) of the Compames Act, 2017 1f the Company receves consent from
members holding in aggregee 10% or more shareholding ressding in @ peographical locaton, to particapate
mn the meenng through video conference at least 10 days pror to the date of meenng, the Company will
arrangre video conference facilicy m that city, subject to availabilice of such faclicy in dhat Gy, To avail chis
Eacality, £ill the request form reproduce below and submitted to the repstered address of the Company.
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REQUEST FOR VIDEO CONFERENCE FACILITY

1/ We/ Messra of , bemp Members(z} of Ismail

Industries Limited, holder of orditary share(s) as per Folio # and /or

CDC Parncipane 1D & Sub-Account No , herely opr for video conference Facility ar
city:

Signatare of Member(s)
(Please affix Company stamp i case of Corporate entity)
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STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

This statemnent 15 annexed as an integreal part of the Nonce of the Annual General Meeting of lsnwl Industmes
Limited w0 be held on Monday, October 25, 2021 at 1240 noon, at Hotel Gabioey, Bushea Hall, 104, BCHS
Shaheah-e-Faisal, Karachi, Paksean, and set ouf the marersal facts concerning the Special Business ro be teansacted
at the Mecnng,

Apenda # 5, ief i icer i i

Approval is being sought for the inerease in payment of remunerations to the Chiet Execurve Othicer and
Execatnve Director

For this puspose, the following Resolunons will be moved at the meeting,

RESOLVED THAT the Company be and 15 hereby approves and authonzes the payment as remunemnons o
the Chief Executive Officer a sum of Rs, 16,800,006 per annum and Executive Director a sem of Rs
14 400 0K/ -per annum.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT in addition to remunerations, all utilities Iills, perks & benefirs will be paid by
the Company, The approsamare walue of utlities bill, perks & benefits to be borne by the Company would be Rs.
L5300.000/ - per annum for the Chief Esxecutive Otficer and Rs. 1,250000/- per amum for the Executive
Direcror.

Agenda # 6.

The Company shall be conductng transactions with its related parties during the vear ending June 30, 2022 on an
arm’s lengrh basis as per the approved policy with respecr fo ‘rransactions with relired parnes’ in the nornal
oourse ot business. The majonty of Directors are interested in these transacnons dog to thewe common
directorship in the subsidiary / associated companics. In order to promote rransparent business pracrices, the
shareholders desire 1o anthorize the Board of Directors 1o approve tmnsactions with related parties from
nme-to-time on case-to-case basis bor the year ending June 3, 2022, which shall be deemed to be approved by the
Shareholders. These transactions shall be placed before the shareholders in the nexr Annual General Meening of
the Company for their formal ratibica l'lt:ll:l.-":lppr:n‘.d.

Agenda # 7 and 8. Invesiment in subsidiary company M/s. Hudson Pharma (Private) Limited u/s. 199
{ the s Act, 2017

{A) Regarding associated company or associated undertaking:

(r) | Mame of the m-‘-t:t‘w:iﬂtf_d company or | M/s. Hudson Pharma (Peivate) Limited
EUTJ'_ E-E.l;l._;-t-].i;"r-{.i;r;i]:lml‘.ﬂp ""!LI:EI'E_L-III;.E\ Company with 77 T1% ﬁl]:arﬂ'lmlﬂl_l'.lhﬂ;l;l-l:;;rl-lln:l{:la
derectorship of following direcoors:
17 Mr Munsanm Safullah
21 Mr Hamad Magseod Lsmaul
3 Mr. Abmed Mohammad
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(ui) | Earmings per shage for the last theee | Loss per share:
VCArs; 2021 - 1.75
2020 —-591
29— 3.04
() | Break-op value per share, based on | Rs 380/ - per share
latest audited Anancial smtements
() _I'1nanl:l11l position, lnclul.:!mg i | e B Profit or Loss
items of statement of financial position Yeor ended 30, 2021
and probt and loss account on the ear June 30,
basis of 1ts latest financial staterments. E:s'
Mon-Current Assets 1,024 514 300
Total Assets 1, 392272 460
Equiry = net TH5,262 495
Mon-Corrent Liabilines 240,731,952
Tortal [aainlines GO N S5
Loss for the Year 361,784,805 |
(vi) | In case of mvestment in relaton o oa

project  of assocated company  or
assocuted undertaking that has oot
commenced  operabons,  following
further mformation, inmely;

{1} Descrpunn of the project and
its hustory smce conceprualiza-
tion;

) Starting date and  expected

date of completon of work;

i) Time by which soch progect
shall become commercially
operational;

Expected ome by which the
project  shall  start  paying
et on mvestment; and
Funds  wvested or o be
wnvested by the promotors,
sponsors, associated company
or  associarcd  undereaking
distingnushing  between  cash
and non-cash amonnts;

(iv)

(¥2

Vitamins & Minerals Premix manufacturing Plant wath the
E:li'm-l:ir'_p of 2, (WK} tons per annuom.

Letwer of Credits for procurement of Plant & machmenes
have aleeady been established and extension i factory
buibding is 10 final phase of construcoon.

By January 2022 project will be commercially operational

From financial year 2024-2025

Funds o be invested by the sponsors in shape of cash.
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{B) General disclosures:

G

Maximum amount of investment to
be made

Further long-teem cquity investment upta Rs. BO0000,000/
(Rupees: Eight hundred mallion only)

Further increase the Cross Corporate Guarantee amount
from Rs. 6OL000000/ - (Rupees: Six hundred million) to Rs.
TOOL O O - [Rupees: Seven hundred million)

(i)

Purpose, benefits ikely acerne o the
mnvestng company and s members
from such investment and period of
nvesiment

To make further long term equiry imvesment o meet s
capital expenditures requirement of expansion planned for
serting up of Pakistan's hest Vitamins & Minerals Premix
facility as well as for opemnonal expenses/ working capiral
I.'EL'l'IJ.‘I.I.'I!:I'.I.'bEHtH-

The purpose of enhancement in Cross Corporate Guaranee
amount 18 o fachtate the subsidiary company to securibize s
lender against iinancing facility for proposed expansion plan

The l':nmpnn].' eXpeCts 1o get gnn-l:l return i long min on this
long-term strategic equity nvestment.

Perod of Investment:
The investment would be made i pecemeal as and when
needed ol the completion of project.

Sources of fund to be utlized for
investment and where the investment
1w intended w be made using
borrowed funds:
1) Justification
IV ERHIE L
horrowines:
1) Detal of  collateral,
puarantees  provided
and assets plcdgcd Ere
obtanemng soch fonds:
anid
]  Cost benefit analysis:

for
through

From Sueplus funds of the Company

Mot Applicable

(1v)

Salient features of the agreement(s), of
any, with associatsd company  or
associated undertaking with regards (o
the proposed investment;

Mot Applicable

Ir¥irece o indirect interest of directors,
sponsors, majonty sharcholders and
their relatives, if any, in the associsted
company or associated undertaking or
the transaction under consideration.

Ar. Munsanm Sz.i'_ﬁlllah, Mr. I-Iam.'id-r?vi:iqmud Tsmzl, and M.
Ahmed Muhammad, are Dircctors of Tsmail Induostries
Limuted {the mvesting company), they are also Diectors of
Hudson Pharma (Private) Limited, Whereas, the investung
company is 4 major shareholder of Hudson Phasma (Povate)
Limited, However, they have no dircct or indircct inercst
except to the extent of their sharcholding o the Hudson
Pharma (Prvate) Limited.
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(vi} | In case any investment in associated | Ismail Industoes Limated have made an equaty investment of
company or associated ondersaking | Rs. 1,605,984 000/ - (Rupees: One bilhon six hundred free
has  already  been  made, the | million nine hoondred eighty-foar thousand only) and ssoed
pecformance  review of  such | Rs. 578811644/~ (Rupees: Five hundred seveney-eight
mvestment  including  complete | million eight hundred eleven thousand six hundred forv-four
wmtormation/jusoification  for any | only) Cross Corporate Guaeantee  for  facilisaong  the
impamement of wate offs: subsidhary company to securnitize its lender agamst financing
facility For proposed expansion plan.
Hudson Pharma having the state of art and most modern
tacihity anywhere n Pakistan. It bas a well-established teack
recond of executing their vision based on repeatable and
reliable process that they have developed and refined over
many years, It has an am to proade health nsotution with
more sterile inpectable maenals which are casier o admnister
as compare to other form of dosage. Now, they are moving
torward with a2 deversify vision to expand the business and
setting-up a Pakistan's first vitamins and minerals premix
facility.
Thete are no mopaiement and wate off relatng o the
nvestment made so far.
{vii) | Any other important details necessary | Not significant
for the members to understand the
transaction.

Additional information for equity investment:

(1 | Maximuin poce at which secunties will | At face value of Rs, 10/- per share
be acguired.

(i} | In case the porchase price is hagher | Not Apphcable
than is market value n case of hswed
securities and Ffur value n case of
anhsted  secunties,  justification
thereof;

(i) | Maximum number of securities to be | BOOIMLK Cledinary shares of Rs. 10/- each.
accuired.

(iv) | Number of securities and percentage | At present, the Company holds 160,598 400 ordinary shares
theeeot held before and  after  the | constineting 77.71%, after the proposed snvestment it will hold
proposed investment. 240,598 400 ordinary shares in same proportion.

(vi | Current and precoding owelve weeks | Not Applicable
welghted averapge marker price where
mvestment 18 proposed to be made oy
listed seouritics;

(ve) | Fair value deteemined in terms of sub- | The fair value of equiry has been worked oot at Rs. 14/~ per
regulation (1] of repulanon 5 for | share, as determined by the M/s. Munat Yusuf & Co,
mwestments in unlisted secunicies; Chartered Accountants. The valuasion has been carned out

uging discounted cash flow method. The underlving 5 vears
privectons were prepared by the manaeement.
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Additional information for Cross Corporate Guarantee:

() | Caregory-wise amount of investment. | Purther Cross Corporate Guarantee upto Rs. 100,000,000,/ -
will be 1ssued by Ismail Induseries Limited in favor of Hudson
Phamma (Prvate) Limited’s o securitize its lender against
financing facility for proposed expansion plan,

()} | Avenge borrowing  cost of  the | The current sverape borrowme cost of Tsmal Industnmes

mrvestne company, the Karachi Inter | Limuted for the year ended June 30, 2021 s 4.56%.
Bank Offered Rate (KITBOR) for the
relevant pesod, sate ol retumn Foe
Shanah comphane products and ratc
of return for unfunded facilitics, as
the case may be, for the relevant
penod.

{it) | Rate of interest, markup, fees or | Not Applicable
commussion etc. to be chagred by
LIVES I COmpany.

{iv) | Particulars of collateral or secanty to | No secunty obtained from the subsidiary company as it will
be obmined in relatton to the | be in the form of equity or subordinated debe to cover the
proposed myvestment. financial or any other oblymtion of the lenders.

(v} | If the investment carmes conversion | Not Applicable
fearures Le. it 15 convertible men
securities, this fact along with tenms
and conditions mcleding eonversion
formula, circumstances in which the
conversion may take place and the
ume when the conversion may be
excroisable.

{wi) | Repayment schedule and terms and | Not Applicable
conditons of loans or advances to be
given o the associated company or
associated undertaking,

Agenda # 9.

(A) Regarding associated company or associated undertaking:

(1) | Name of the associated company or | M/s. Tsmail Resin (Prvate) Limited
associated undertaking.
(i} | Basis of relamonship Subsichary Company with 75% sharcholding and common

directorslup of followng directors:
1) Me. Muhammad M. Tsmaul

2y Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmed

B Mre. Munsanm Saifullah

4 Mr. Hamued Magsood Tsonal

5 Me. Ahmed Mubammad
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(i) | Earmings per share for the last theee | Company incorporated on dated: Janwary 13, 2021, The rotal
vears; expense/loss of Rs. 159,348/ charped on Profit and Loss
account at the close of s 1% fmanewal year on dated: june 30,
2021. Only the subscriber shares ssued at the seporting date,
Le. 5,00 ondinary shares.
2021: Loss per-share Bs. 3187/
{rv) | Beeak-up value per share, based on | Rs. -21.87 per share (Neganve)
latest audited Enancial statements.
(v} | Financial position, mcluding  main
iwems of statement of financial positton | | Finaneial Position and Profit or Loss
and probt and loss aceount on the | | Year ended June 30, 2021
basis of its latest financial seatements, Rs.
MNon-Cuorrent Assets 615,581,000
Total Assets B24.013.611
FEyuity — net (1009 348)
;";E;:;lcc apamnst issue of 655,600,000
Mon-Cuorrent Liabilities 168,697 AK0
Total Liabihbes 169,123,159
Loss for the Year 159, 348
{vi) | In case of investment in relation w a

preject of assocated company or
associatcd  andertaking that has not
commenced  operations,  followings
turther ntormanon, namely;

(1 Drescrippon of the project and
its history since conceprualiza-
t¥r1;

i) Starnng date and expected date
of completon of work;

i) Time by which such project
shall become commercially
operatonl;

(v} Expected time by which the
propect shall start paying return
o twestment; and

iv) Funds mwvested or to be myvest-
ed by the promotors, sponsors,
associated company or assoc-
ated nndertaking distngmishing
between cash and non-cazh
ATTHOUNTS;

Palyester Resin (PE'T Resin) Manufaeturing Plant with capact
ty of 108,000} tons per annum.

Leteer nf Crodits for procurement ot Plant & machineries have
already  been  established and factory buwbding 15 under
cOnstruction,

By September 2022 project will be commercrally operational.

Fromm financial year HE23- Mg

Funds to be wvested by the sponsors m shape of cash,
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{B) General disclosures:

sponsors, majonty sharcholders and
thew relatves, if any, n the associated
company or associated undentalang or
the transaction under comsideranon.

M | Maximum amount of invesiment o | Farther Jong-term equity investment upro Rs. 1,000,000 (406,
be made. {Rupees: One billion onby).
(1} | Purpose, benefits likely accrue to the | Purposc:
mvesting company amnd s members | To make furcher long-term egquity mvestment o meet the
from such investment and period of | estinated cost over-run arises i which one of the reasons is
ivestment. massive devaluaton of Pak Rupec.
Benehirs:
. To earn dwadend meome which ulbmately maximize
the sharcholder value of the investing company.
2. PET Resin will be available locally for investing
company which it presently procures locally as well a
From abroad through import.
Penod of Investment:
The mvestment would be made in piecemenl as and when
needed nll the completon of project.
(i) | Sources of fund to be oolzed for | From Suplus funds of the Company
investment and where the invesmment
5 antended to be made using
borrowed funds:
{1 Jusnficaton tor mvestment | Mot Apphoable
through borrowings:
(i Detml of  collaceral, | Not Apphcable
puarantees  provided and
assets  pledged  for
obtauung such fuads: and
11} Cost benefit analysis: Mot Apphcable
i) | Salient features of the agreement(s), if | Not Apphicable
any, with  associated company or
associated undertakung with regands
the proposed invesoment;
(v} | Darect or mdieect interest of dieectors, | Mr Muhammad M. Fsmadl, Me, Mageood Ismail Ahmed, M

Munsanm 5Saifullah, Mr. Hamid Magsood Ismail, and Mr
Ahmed Mubommead, are the Directors of Ismail Induscnes
Livuted (the mvestung company), they are also Divectors ol
[zmaill Resin (Provate)  Lamated. Whercas, the  investing
company 1% the major sharcholder in Ismad Resio (Provate)
Lirmuted, Howrewver, they have no dicect or indireer interes
except 1o the extent of ther shareholding m the Ismal Resin
Privar) Limited.
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In case any wwestment in assoctted
company or assocuated wndertaking
has  already been  made, the
performance oV of such
mvestment  meluding complete
information/justification  for  any
Hnpairment or waite offs:

lzmal Industres Limuted have made an equity investment of
Rs. 1125000000/ - (Rupees: One billion one hundeed twenty-
free milkon only) for acquisstion of land and eonstroction of
budding and sssued Cross li_.nqu}ﬂl'r: Ciumarantee of Rs.
3,500,000,000/ - Rupees: {Three billon fve hundoed  million
only) for facilimting the subsidiary company o securitize is
lender for hnancing extended to them tor setbng-up the
prevect.

There are no imparrment and write off relating w the
tnvestment made so far.

(vt

Any other important details necessary
for the members oo onderstand  the
Erirsaction.

Not significant

Additional information for equity investment:

(i | Maximum price at which secunities will | At face value of Rs, 10/~ per share
be acouired.

(i | In case the porchase price 18 hagher | Not Apphcable
than 1= market value in casc of hsted
securities and fair wvaloe in case of
mnhsted secuntes, justificabon thereol;

(i) | Maximum number of securities to be | 000K Oirdinary shares of Rs. 10/- each,
acquired.

(iv) | Number of securibes and percentage | lsmal Resin (Povate) Linated 1ssued shares in September 10,
thereof held before and  afeer the | 20210 The Company holds 112,500,000 ordinary  shanes
proposed investment. constituting:  75%s, and after the proposed mvestment

Company will maineain the same o of the pud-up share
captal of Ismal Resin (Pevate) Limred.,

{vi | Current and preceding twelve weeks | Not Applicable
weighted average market price where
mvestment is proposed to be made o
Hested securities;

(1) | Fair value detesmined in terms of sub- | The far value of equity has been worked out at Bs. 1921 /-
repulation (1) of regulabon 5 for | per share, a3 deeermined by the M/s. Munaf Yusuf & Co.,
mvestments in unlisted securities; Chartered Accountants. The valuagion has been carried our

uging discounted cash flow method. The underlving 5 vears
projectons were preparcd by the manapement.

Information under Rule 4(1) of the Companies (Invesument in Associated Companies or Associated
Undertakings) Regulations, 2017

As menooned above and as per the disclosare requiremen: of Regulanon 401 of the Companies (Investment in
Associared Companies or Associared Underrakings) Repularions, 2007, 1 s informed thar the following Direcraors
of the Company are also the Divectors of Tnvestee companies,
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Ismail Resin (Private) Limited Hudson Pharma (Private) Limited
Mre, Munsanim Saifullah Mr. Munsarim Saifullah
Mre, Hamid Magsood lsmail Mr., Hamud Magsood lsmail
Mr, Ahmed Mubhammad Mr. Abmed Muhammad

Mr. Muhammad M. Tsmail
Mr. Magsood Ismaill Ahmed

Statement Under Rule 4(2) of the Companies (Investment in Associated Companies or Associated
Undertakings) Regulations, 2017

Name of the Investee Company Ismal Resin (T'ovate) Limared

Total Amount approved Rs. 1,500,(00,000 [Rupees: One bilhion five
hundred million only) as equity investment
and Rs. 4,700,000,000/- (Rupees: Four
billion seven hundred milhon only) as Cross
Corporate Guarantee m favor of Ismail
Resin  (Private) Limuted  lenders for the
project financing extended to them was duly
approved by members in Hxtra Ordinary
General Meeting held on Apnl 12, 2021,
Amount of nvestment made to date Equity Investment Rs. 1,125 0000, (M1} -
Guarantee Issued Rs. 3 3000 000,000 /-
Reason for devianons from the approved | Investment in the Ismail Resin (Private)
umeling of investment, where investment | Limited shall be valid all the completion of
decision was to be implemented in specified | the project.

nme,
Material change in financial statements of | There 15 no matenal change mn financial
assoctated  company  or  associated | statements of Ismail Resin (Pravate) Limated,

u.udermking gince date of rthe resolunon
passed for approval of investment.

Name of the Investee Company Hudson Pharma (Private) Limited
Toral Amount approved Rs. 600000000 (Rupees: Six  hundred

million only) as Cross Corporate Guarantee
in favor of Hudson Pharma (Prvate)
Limited lenders for secuntization the project
expansion financing extended w them was
duly approved by members in Extra
Ordinary General Meeting held on April 12,
2021,
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Amount of investment made to date

Guarantee Issued Rs. 578,811,644/ -

Reason for devianons from the approved
nmeline of investment, where investment
decision was to be implemented in specified
tme.

Ciuarantee shall be valid nll the complenon
of expansion project.

Material change in fnancial statements of
associated company or associated
undertaking since date of the resolutnon
passed for approval of mvestment.

There 15 no material change in financial
statements of Hudson Pharma (Private)
Linuted.
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SUMMARY OF CASH FLOW STATEMENT
SIX YEARS
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Financial Position 2020

Peadir or Loss Accoung 2021

Profir of Liss Accouno 2020
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DUPONT ANALYSIS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Rs. in million

Owners
Equsy
Ry 11,275

Tokal
LhabilRes
A=, 28716

Crenoreain
Ratio

i1 %

Tatal
Liabilifies
s 1TiE

Total Asseis
0,380
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CHAIRMAN'S REVIEW

It ves me pleasure to present review repott to the
sharcholders on the Annoal Report of Ismal
lndustaes Limited for the vear ended June 30, 2021
and overall performance and effecoveness of the
Board of Direcrors in achieving the objectives of the
Compuany,

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

Druring the vear under review, the Company had ro
face contnued senous challenges of COVID-19,
consequential - Jockdowns and  slowdowns of
economic activity, | am glad that the Boaed of
Directors and seruor management saccesstully taced
these challenpes allowing only mnimum adverse
impract on operations of the Company, Bven though
the country’s economic and business climate was
difficult, the Company has delvered consistent
healthy resules and held s position as market leader
in s different business ventures. The Company's
net revenue grew by 12% and operadng profit by
27%, The focus of the Board of Directors and seniore
mamagement remains on sound business plans and
delivery of quality products For the suceess of the
'l:-:unp.mj,'. The l.'}n-mpnn}' confnoously steives o
enhance s produchon capacities both in food and
plastc segments for maximum market penetration
and growing demand of its products.

BOARD'S PERFORMANCE

Pursuant to requrements of Listed Companies
(Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations 2019,
mechanism  has been pot i place bor anowoal
evaluaton of the Boand of Dieccrors of the
Company, The main objective of this exercise 15 1o
evaluate the performance of the Board and s
committees to facilitare the management and play an
effective mole for the suceess of the Company. The
abiwe overall assessment i based on an eviluation
of integral componenrs incleding vision, missson,
and wvalues engagement in strategic  planning,
formulanon of policies, monitoring organization
[asiriess actnvities, mondtor el

PESOMITE MANATEMENE, e fectee phyacal oversight,
euatabile erearment of all employeess and efficiency in
caerying ouf the Board's responsibility. The Board's
overall performance benchmarked and effectiveness
criterra set for the financial vear 2021, remained
satistactory,

BOARD AND I'TS COMMITTEES

The Company’s Board having seven Direcrors
meluding two lndcj'r-c'ndmf Divectors. These Boared
members having very vast and nch experience n the
fields of business, Anance, infommation technology
and regulanions, The Board shall continue to play =
leading role in setnng-up the bosiness course of the
Company, promoting its success and perlormance
il ganding the senior mamgement o conduct the
operations efficientdy and diligently in accordance
with the Board's approved steategies  while
upholding  the  principles  of  good  corporare
governance, The Board has  consomted  two
committees, the Aundr Commirtee and Homan
Resource &  Remuneration  Commirtee,  thar
comprises of sutbly qualifed persons  having
relevant expenence and competencies.  These
Committees perform their functions in ine with the
Terms of Reference assigned to the mespecnve
Commirtee.

ACKENOWLEDGEMENT

Gumng  forwand, the Company’s focuss will be
continued on delivering the exceptional resules with
the cndeavor to create long term values  for
shareholders. 1 would ke o  express my
appeeciation for the conmbution of the Board,
excellent efforts put in by the senior management
and emplovees as well as supporr received from the
valued customers, suppliers, banks and sharcholders.

Muhammad M. sl
{haimman

Karachs: Septembwer 17, 2021
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DIRECTOR’S REVIEW REPORT

The Board of Directors takes pleasure i presennng
the annual report on performance of the Company
tagether with the asdited financil starements {bath
stand-alone & consolidated) for the vear ended June
30, 2021,

ECONOMIC OUTLOOK

The cconomic activides dunng the year were
adversely  impacred by COVID-1%  pandemic.
Pakistan  has shown  preat resibence amd  was
fortanare enough to successfully elude severe effecrs
of the pandemic as opposed to pressures beng Felt
by the plobal ecconomy, Prmary Factors  that
conrributed  towards  this  recovery  were  an
accommodative monetary  policy, mmoduction of
refinancing  Facilinies, rargeted fiscal supporr, and
ather Boancial mdtatives.

Despite the broader macro-economic challenges and
higher inflatonary environment, the management
remains  focused on  meeting  the  consumer
expectations by offermp quality and walue-added
products and managing cost pressure thtough value
chain optimizaton initatives and fighter controls on
owverhead.

The Boarnd has dosely monitored the performance of
the business in line with economic challenges with a
focns  to achieve continuous ilﬂr.'m wement 1
productivity and efficiency while optimizing cost and
processcs  to ensure  sustuncd  growth  of the
Company.

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

The Company maintuned Us strong presence in
confecoonary, biscwnts and plastic blms industries
and registered a ropling sales of avound Rs. 45 billion.
We can sustin our growth  momentum  and
PIDEESSHN In revenue owing to omely capacity
enhancements, ageressive marketing campaigns and
mntroduction of new products. The snapshot of what
we have accomplished over the last vear:

5
O o
ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  Anbiial AER0eT i oo

J0=Jum-21 | 3-Juan-2i

E"_.._-l;._l._ S ——— L L
escription PER in Million

 Gross Sales 44,949 40,807
- Net Sales. . 37,308 33,218
 Gross Profit 7194 6878
. Operating Profit L 2,306 1,815
. Profit after tax 4,177 932
 EPS in Rupces 2677 | 1449

MNet revenue of the Company grew by 12% and
opesating profit by 27% on the back of volume
pains, seling price adjustments and product mix
chanpes across all catepones. Product marpins
reimaied under pressure due o sing s and
packing matenal and basic unlities prices.
lmpressive  topline  growth,  optimizaton  of
resources uhliztion, cifecove planning of selling and
disrabution activaries, ¢fficient cost

20
44,949

Al

40,807
| ERIE B B

conreol, reducnon in finance cost and amazing share
of profit from assocates contrbuted to achieve an
astonnding growth in bottom line.

The Company mantaing a serong fnancial profile,
through efficient workmg capini] manapement and
strengthening innowvation [/ renovanon, portfolio
management, denving visihality and avalabihty,
working effectively wirh costomers and dismmiburors
tor adequate coverages,

The Company realizes the impomance of Invesing in
advertising and promotion of its key brands and new
launches and plans to contnue these crucal inpuars
for strong branding equinies and business growrh in
future,
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SEGMENT REVIEW

Giross Turnover
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The Company has been successbal in reviewing the
miarket changes and consumer demand and deliver
their seraces accordingly, To keep up with this
conpnuops feansfommation, we have been able o
anticipate new trends o the marker and wnvest in
such a way that has allowed us to understand which
products will succeed and which need Forther
improvemenrs,  Segment wise analysis are given
belows:

FOOD SEGMENT OPERATIONS
35,433

32,835
| [N
5.5 0 W -zl
— =

Owr confectionary, biscuits, snacks and nomton
divimions of the food segment otfers wade range of
products, which ncledes jellies, marshmallows,
candies, chews, chocolares, cookwes, cakes, waters
and nuteitonal food supplements. The best-selling
patents thar fall wder this segment are Candyland,
Besconni, Snackeity and Ismail MNurntion,

CandyLand

Setung 15 Gest foor o 1988, CandyLand 35 the
leading  confectionary  manufactunng  plaver in
Pakistan since last many decades. Not only i as the
largest division of the food sepment, but i is also
connnuously innovating, creanng and eedesipning
products according o the needs of ws valuable
CLSEITIEES.

Candyland offers rich pmoducrs ander  varions
categories, such as jellies, chocolires, marshmallows,
catghes, 1otfees, chews, lolipops, pums, mlk
chocolates, spreads, brittles, and truffles. While
steiving o ensure o meet its long-term growth
strategy with the help of a highly qualified team,
Candyland has been able to expand its exsting
market share.

[t holds the mle of torch bearer of the industry
through constantly innovating and konching new
produces and expanding our state-of-the-aer facilities
with  latest  rechinolomes  and  production
methodology, In the year wnder eeview, it has
focused on strengthening the sles and distnbution
structure, channel management and ROT based
marketing, ro further achieve customer satisfacnion.

Bisconmni

Pertecting the art of baking «nce pase 18 years,
Bisconni  has  abwvays  succeeded in providing
scrumptious cookies, wafers, and bseuts, despate
the compenton it faces, which match the taste buds
of the consumers. Consumers have not been only
lewval to Bisconni, but also love it and have made it a
patt of their lives.

In December 2020, Bisconm became the fiest
Pakistaru  company o beng sboor a mosical
platform, “Bisconni Musc”, which comes wath the
tagling of “The New Wave™ and thowcases the
essence of peromotng fresh music and  ralented
Artists,




Renowned  brands, which  inclodes  Cocomo,
Chocolatta, Chocolate Chip, Rite, Novita, Chaiwala
Biskur, Craving and Flo Cake have a lamgee
disrsbution oationwide. Bisconni confnues o create
it powerful umage by innovating and introducing new
valve added products, aiming to reach  greater
heights.

SnackCity

Customer sansfaction has always been a priority,
which s why the Company has inwested in the
worlds best machinery, employed the best food
techniciins and expeers, and adopred the best
practces o ensure that the consumers faste the
pondness of SnackCiry products in each bire.

Sinee its meepnon, SnackCin's Kurleez has prown o
become the marker leader in the cmnkle chips
citegory, The Company has successtully ventured
into other caregones as well. Chillz, our brand of
potato sticks, has also grown to become the market
leader in it carepory, while Nimko is mchuled in
Peanuts catepory.

Ismail Mutrition

The Nutninon Division of the Company has been
approved as the hqusd nurmtional food sepplement
supplicr for the World Foed Program of the United
Manonz since 2000, The Company conrnues to
produce food thar fight maloutrition throwgh the
provision of precse nombon required  for the
development of child. These food supplements are
eeidy-to-use and are seeng  conbnuous, strong
growth both in export and local markets as well The
MNutrition Divisson of the Company s the only
Pakistani Company which is in the approved
UNICEF suppliers lise.

To meet the needs of these prestigious  social
agencies, manufacturing facilities of prodecing food
supplements  are  expanding  connnoouwsly.  The
Company shows sready dedicanon ro qualiry and
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efficiency o satisfy the customers' needs. Presenty,
the Company 5 extending  the Nutnbon
munufacturmyg taciity for producing new product
‘super Cereal’ for these insfienons to counrer
milnutnnon in countnes where people are sutfenng
from acute malnurrtion. Super Cereal 1 intended for
children oldee than 5 years of age and aduolts. Most of
this product 15 used in Afoes and msome pars of
Asi. The annual peoduchion capacity of this peoduce
would be arcund 25,000 tons per atmum,

PLASTIC SEGMENT OPERATIONS

Company's plastic films  sepment 15 the lagest
manufacturer of BOPET and CPP Packagie Films
in Pakistan and an industry leader being the home of
complete one window solation for Packaging &
Ponting Industoes.

9,516

7,972

L TEE
1,6 m Sale
e
2020

h—'ﬁ-
2021

The Company has made best efforts dunng the year
under review to ger back on rrack, as the pandenuc
thiel ok allow mo achieve the mngrered sales revenee on
commencement of commercial operations of iks new
BOPET Film Plant.  However, the Company
sucoeeded in posong a revenue prowth of 19% with
concentrated cfforts are being made on K& and
himely deasion of the mamagement o expand the
local marker share and export its products to USA,
Europe, Middle Bast, Sowth East Asia and the
African markets.
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EXPORT MARKET

During the year under review, the Company®s overall
export buziness have shown nsing mend, which 1=
contributing 15% i gross sales as compared o 11%
in corresponding vear. With the untiring efforrs of
management, marker segmentation, niche marketing,
diversitied product portfolio and aim o strengthen
and expand rthe plobal foothold, This year, export
sales have shown i tremendous growth of 48% over
the fast vear amounting o Rs 6.7 billion mainly
owing  foy substannal contmbution of Mutrition
Division.

Ohar mst precious asset 15 the st of domestic
custommers on us, and we am to replicare the same in
plobal marker. Oue primar_u sonarce af morivarion sawd
most detiving factor is our vision o represent the
beloved Pakiztan around the globe through our
diversibied set of produces,

GROSS SALE

W Lacal

B Export

2021 2020
HUDSON PHARMA (PVT) LTD -
SUBSIDIARY

Cine more successful vear for Hudson Pharom of
tollowing and hving up 1o its vision to dennfy safe
ared  efficacous treatments that address patient's
unmet needs across the globe This execunon of s
goal bas transhated ineo the ropline growth of 5%
yeir on year and closed the hnancial year ending June
30, 2021 at net sales Rs, 217 million in value rerms.
Besides merease in pevenue, the Company 1=

prosperous in lowering its cost of production, selling
and diseabution through relentless efforts of the
HEAMAPCIMENT, Agpressive  penetmation, povanon,
and diversibicanon i product mex.

Hudson Pharma has starred working with the Global
Alliance  for Improved Nutaton {[GAIN) o
esrblish Pakistan®s first vitaming & minerals premix
facilirv. Plant  and  machmmesses  with  modern
technologies are procured all the wiy from Europe
tor meet high-qualite smndards, This manufachuring
plant having annual capacity of prodecing 2,000
toms, Adding the distobution that would  allow
nutnnous tood producers ro puechase and procure
vitiinin ad mmnerals premix dicecely from them in
the quanntics needed. Currently, all premix
requireinents are imported, and this insative will
risult in import subshnton providing pood savings
in terms of the dollar spend. Currently, there 15 no
formal supply chun process or fachty for lape
quantities of premix in Pakistan.

Furthermore, Hudson Pharma has planned to inseall
new manubzcrunng hnes for stecoidal mhalanon and
oral capsules, dermatolopy, and orher healthcarve
products i the fature ahead.

The Board of Director of the Company las
approved in its meenng held on Seprember 17, 2021
further equity wwesrment of Rs. B million
Hudson Pham o meet s capatal expendirures
requirement of expansion planned for setting up of
Vitaming & Minerals Prevux facility as well as for
operatonal expenses [ working capital requirements,
subject 1o the approval of the shareholders in the
Annual Genenl Mecting of the Company.

ISMAIL RESIN (PVT) LTD - SUBSIDIARY

Ismail Resin (Povare) Limired 15 a subsidiary
company ot lsmad Industeies Limited. Ir was
meorporated in Karachy, Pakistan on Januwary 13,
2021, with the intenfion of setting-up a 108000 tons
per  annum  Polyester Resn (PET  Resin)
Manufacturing  Plant at Port Qasim  Authonsy
Baarachi, ar an estimared cosr of R 470 hillion




in propartion of T3% debr and 25% equity. The
project will be  commercially  operational by
September 2022,

Polvethylene  erephihalate (PET) 15 the most
common  thermoplistie  polymer resin of  the
polyester faouly. PET Resin is a basic raow material of
BOPET Film and presendy Tsmal Induseries is
peocoeng this marenal for its two manufacrurng
plints from abroad through imports as well as from
lowal producers, which is 50% of rthe total insmalled
capicity of Ismal Resine Now, PET Resin will be
available for Tsmail Tndustries at is doorstep.

Tsoul Industries baving sharecholders” approval for
equity investment of Rs. 1,500 milion which s 75%
of Ismal Resin's paid-up capil  Addinonally, the
Board of Dircctor of the Company has approved in
s meeting held on Seprember 17, 2021 Farther
eguity investment of Rs, 1,000 million i Tsmail
Resin to meet the esnmated cost over-run arses in
which one of the reasons 18 massive devaluation of
PRR, subject to the approval of the sharcholders in
the Annual Geneeal Meeting of the Company.

NOVELTY ENTERPRISES (FVT) LTD -
ASSOCIATE

Daring the year Novelty Enterprises has pasd our full
divadend and remuumng equety 1 distributed among
sharcholders with respect to their sharcholding.
MNovelty Enterprises has no intention to continae the
business, therefore have filed an applicanon wich
SECP for winding-up of the Company.

BANK OF KHYBER - ASSOCIATE

The investment in Bank of Khyber proves to be an
mntelligent decision of diversificanon since i made.
BOKs nvestment agiun recorded a healthy retarm of
Es. 380 million n current yvear and added value to the
Company's overall profigability. The Bank of Khyber
has declared cash dividend (@ 15% and bonus shares
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e 5% for the year ended December 31, 2020,
CORPORATE BRIEFING SESSIOMN

The Company held s annual Comporate Bnefing
Session {CHS) on Movember 18, 2020 at Ramada
Karachi Creek. Transmuting this mreraction mio
prime opporunity, the Company  apprses  the
existing and potential invesrors [/ stakeholders about
the busiess environment and economie indicators
of the country, explain irs fnancial performance,
competitive environment i which the Company
uperates, investnent decisions, challenges faced as
well as business outlook. Parncipants were informed
about the upeoming projeces and produces of the
Company and presented its poal for sustainable
operibions, future expansions, and diverssfications.

CREDIT RATING

The Company has successtully mainmined rhe credit
rating ‘A" in Long Teem and “A-1" in Shont Term,
reviewed by the Palostan Crede Ranng  Agency
during the year under review. Dutlook assigned o
the mabng s “Stable” which imphes low eredir nsk
hased on the Company's ahility to meet its financial
COMTIETEnes i 1_'|me|!.- AT

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has record of its strong commitment
for the improvement of socicty and the communities
m which it operares. The Company significintly
mnceeased 1ws conmbution as a resalr of haigher
profitability, The ponmary focus of Corporate Socal
Responsihility (CSR) minanves of the Company
remains in education, women empowerment, Sports,
health, ervvironment, and community development,

The Company 1% engaged in vanous health-onented
activifies, including  Blood Donation Drive  in
co-oedination with vanous hospatals and NGOs. Tt
also held & tee plantation scnviy mcollaboration
with various socil bodses, Go Green Sociery as part
of its dove to plant trees across Pakistan,
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The Company has also raken it upon itself ro
improve  the  living  condiions  of  people i
underprivileged area and mstulled Warer Fileration
Planrs and RO (Reverse Osmisis) Plants.

The Company evolve the “Child  Education
Program™ and on connnoous  basis  sponsoring
“Ismail  Academy  (School)” and “Khadija  Girls
Collepe™ i Korang,

INTERNAL CONTROL FRAME WORK

The Board's primary responsibility s to mameain the
sound  internal  conmol  system and  control
emvronment within the Company in oeder to ensuee
that the Company's operatons are conducted
effectively and efficiently, compliance with internal
and external rules, lws, and repulanons, asset
prowection, and reliable and transparent fimanaal and
MAMAPEMENT FepOLTIE.

As 1 rmesule, the Company has  established a
well-organized  intermal  control  framework  that
meludes  well-defined  policies and  procedures,
rransparent SETVICTIES, aurhosry lirmirs,

TLL"I.'IIIJILTHL'IIIJ.iT:n-', ﬂJ]liJ TEVIEW PIOCESSES,

Through the Audit Commiteee, the Board evaluares
the effectveness of  mweernal  control, The
management, infernal audst, and extermal andirors
subimit their repores on the system of mternal control
and risk management arrangements to the Andit
Comimittee, which ks MECESSATY
recomimendanons to the Board regaeding farther
sreengrhening  the feamework and  assure  thar
well-structured intemal control system 15 i place
which guarantees thar the Company’s financial
mformation, operationl efficieney, and
effectiveness  are  peliable, and  that  regulatory
PEQUITEMETS, FEanspirency, and sincenry mainfained
for all stikeholders,

INTERNAL AUDIT

I acenrdance with ouwe inreenal conreol teamework
and commitment o the prh:td[:ll:: ot i.l'.ITL'_EﬂI':.-' and

transparency, we estiblished an independent Internal
Audit function that provides timely reporting to the
Awmbit Commuttee. Intemal  Awdie conducrs s
activifies throughout the year in accordance with
approved it proETam and mitkes
recommendanions  for improving  the Company's
exssting internal controls and operations.

Internal andir identifies areas o improve the confrol
environment within the onganization and helps the
business  to make changes n operations  and
PROCERES.

Tnternal auclis may cover all areas of onrnianon or
spectalize, depending on their skill-sets but the basic
wm of it 1s o adennfy weakoesses wirlun the
organizarion processes and control environment so
that these can be addressed as quickly as possible o
prevent harm to the ompanization or its stakebolders.
lnternal audir plan for an organizanon should be
driven on nsk Iasis or, be designed o examine those
areas that having high risk o the Company. The
iternal audit plan should also mclude o component
of the strategne needs of the orgamzanon.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is important at all levels of the
Company from  the funcoonal, business,  and
COEpOTATE  perspectives, meus o provide a
three-dumensional view of nsk The Boand of
Directors, Board Audit Committer and  Steering
Committes comprsing of senior management team
are  responsible  for oversight of  Company's
opeeations and o evolve proactive straregies to
migate any potentil adverse impact of maor nsks
and must ensure thar intermnal control procedures ane
employed to control nsks.

Each functional area has its own set of deparrmental
key msks to be identified, assessed, and prontzed,
These risks are resolved by means of 30Ps upgrades
and process restructuring and redesign. The sk of
risk management 15 to And and address che full range
of eisks for a Company, espedally those that could
lead o FGulure, while also reducing the uncermnty
surrounding irs overall business performance.
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Enterpnse Risk Process

implementaton in the t:-n-n':p:m'}' bhas offered a

Management

structured, d:i:‘-f]lp]i[]L'Ll, and relmble .111-}1-mi11.'|| that
has  improved decsion making in the entire
orpanization by integrating risk assessment.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Our Company®s povernance strocture defines the
culture, behavior and conduct of the organization,
which focuses oo facilitate ettective, enmreprencural,
and prodent manapement thar can delver the
continued  success i long-term, Ponaple of
integrity and accountability are core values behind
this govemance structure that allows the Board to
lead the Company inrghe direcnon,. We ensure thar
the Company complies with all stamtory  and
regulitony peguirements, along with the Code of
Conduct and Conrral Framework,

GENDER DIVERSITY

The Company ensures that gender diversiny s
present across  @ll funcrions incoding the
compasition of the Board to create a cultuee that is

5
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not gender biased. Female emplovees are part of our
organrzation's workforce who have been pcrﬂn:ming
avanety of challenging roles across many nction of
OpEFATOnE.

As part of our inclusive business agenda, we are also
driving recnutment  efforts for d;ﬂ’-r_«r'cnrll- ilsbed
mdividuals m the oganianon, We continue o
provide equal oppormanities o all our emplovees in
terms of working condibons, salacies, and benehis

(eec.)
OUR PEOPLE ARE OUR ASSETS

Owr people are most viral asser of the Company, The
wision of human mesources has been derermined
Iased on the core value defined by the Company's
Muanmagrerment. The Company contnees ks etborts on
development of personnel at all levels, proactively
building  capalabies and  retumng @lents  for
business sustainabilite and contimuty.

Company beleves  that effecove  ublizadon  of
competifive human resources 18 the most important
factor in ever-changing business environment and ko
achieve sustainable prowth, Employee's engagement
has  been mansged wath mobust  policies  and
procedures, The Company has  tormuolased
succession  plan, which  ncludes  performance
evaluibon and appropoate traning reguirements. for
development of  porential  fofure leaders.
Considering the same, Company 5 continuously
myeshng in the proommg of employees by way of
vanous in house [/ oot soarced fraining sesssons.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Intormmanon techoology I1) 15 mtepral to every
tndusery, enabling companies ro cur costs, Increase
revenue, and sty compettve i the market. The
Company using I'T to help for resource optimisation,
risk management, and benefits realizaton, and all
these are essenfial aspects of enterpose gpovenunce,
We have ftocused on the efficienr use of TT for
e -tenm and short-term goals of the Company.
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Investing in I'T infrastnacture and impmrini.r it ams
ror make it easter o delver value, minmmase nsk, and
save resources, as owell as improve  mifomaton
cascading  theowphout  rthe  orpanizanon.  The
Compaity uses vanous platforms o streambine
process and enhance reporting, including business
intefligence tools for dashboards. The benefits of IT
framework  mclude: an efficent  and  effecove
decisien-making process, fmely repulatory and lepal
complance, sold mernal controls, ad a strong
FOVEFNANCE SYSHem.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED
PARTIES

All transactions with relared parties during the year
were carred oot ar arm's length and were placed
before the Board Audis Comouttee and the Boand,
for review and appeoval. These tansactions were
made. and disclosed i comphance with Code of
Corporate (overnance.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

The Board of Divectors of the Company consists ok

Total Number of Directors

Male _ f
Female | |

(atcgorics

(T e Munsacim Sasfullah
Mr Alvmed Mul'l.-:trnnmd

E: Mr 'lr{u]'mmmarfl ?11]:rmr
Motwalia

Executive

Independent

Ms, Tasncem Yuosuf

Non-Execunve | Me, Muhammad M. lsmail

Me. Magsood Lsmail
Mr. Hamad Magsood [smail

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD & ATTENDANCE

Duning the vear, there was no change among the
Board Members whose tames are given here under
along wiath the momber of meerings they have

attended:

: Mectings
Name of Directors Attended
Mr. Mubhamimad M. Ismal* T/8
Mr. Magsood Tsoal Aluned* /R
Mr. Munsanum Sastuliah B/8
Mr. Hamud Magsood sl E/H
Mr. Ahmed Muhammead B/H
Mr. Mubammad Zubair
Moerwala® /8
Ms. Tasneem Yusuf* 6,8

* Leave of ahsences were granted to those Directors
who could not attend some of the Boand Meetings.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Board Audit Committes

Ms. Tasneem Yusuf
Mr. Muhammad M. Tsmail
Mr. Magsood Ismaul

| £ hmrr.rrnnn
|Member

[ -."l.In:mlH.'r

HUMAN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

Hoard Human Heszsource and Hemuneration

Comuniiies

Me,  Mubammad  Zubair | Chaieman

"-.1r:r1'w;q|,-|
Me. ’I.Ifaq-im'n-d gl
"'-Ir Harmel 1'r[.lli.]'1liH.HJ |'1r.r|,|:|| i Member

| Member

DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

Dol of remuneeanon and other benefits  ave
disclosed in the noee 36 w0 the fAinancial statements.
These remunerations are duly approved by the
Board of Directors. The semuneration of the
Directors 15 based on previnhing mdostry erend and
are in accorcdance with the Lisred Compames {Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulibon 2019, Tt s
ensured that no Direcror takes part in deciding his
oW eemipnesation. Mon-Execitive Direcions afe not



paid any remuoneration N accordance  with the
retnuneration policy of the Company.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

A starement showing the pattern of sharchobding as
at June 34, 2021, required under Section 227 {3} {f) of
the Compames Act, 2007 15 annexed oo this report.

COMPLIANCE WITH COROPORATE AND
FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORE

The Company complies with fnancial reporang and
ocorpogate governance framework under the Lisred
Companies  (Code  of Corporite Governance)
Regulations 201 % and the Companies Act, 2007, Tt
sraios:

= ‘The fnancial statemenrs prepared by the
management of the Company are  presented,
according o the resalt of its operations, cash flows
and changes in equity;

= Proper books of account of the Compiny have
been mamrained;

 Consistent accountng polaes tollowing TFRS are
applied in preparation of financial starements and
accounting estmates are based on reasonable and
prudent udgment;

* The sysrem of internal conrrol 15 efficient and has
been etfectively implemented and momtored,

* There are no doubts with Company connnoing on
the principle of goang concern;

¢ There has been ne matenal departure trom the
best practices of corporate povernance.

EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Barnings Per Share (EPS) for the vear ended
June 30, 21 1z Rs. 2677 compared fo
corresponding year of Rs, 14.49. The growth in EPS
demonsirares our ability to maximize the valne for
our sharehalders.

DIVIDEND

The Company remains committed o Increasing s
shareholders wealth and keepang in view of the

A
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results, the Board of Diarectors are pleased o
propose a cash divedend (@) 150% (Rs. 15/- per
share) for the year ended June 30, 2021 which will be
paid to the shareholders whose names appear on the
shareholders register at the start of “Closed Penod
for the Annnal General Meeting,

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Company™s present auditor’s M/s, Grnt Thornton
Anjum Kahman, Chartered Accountants retired and
being  ehghle, bhave offered  themselves: for
reappoinment.  The  audit Commiree  of  the
Company has sugpested, and the Board has
approved ad recommended their reappombment o
the shareholders as andirors of the Company for the
yisir ending on Juoe 30, 022

FUTURE OUTLOOK

Uncertainty  around  the COVID-19  siuation
continues as Pakistan 1s now experiencing s fourth
wive. Economies around the world are buffered by
econom:c  headwinds  from  mulnple  gquarters,
pressure on weak health sysoems, loss of made and
tounsm, dwindling remittances, subdued capital
flows, supply demand disroption, and dght Gnancal
comdinoms  amul mountng debr. Recovery  has
started as businesses and communities have adapred
the new wiys of lving and conducting business, but
the challenges are Far from over.

The Company has opoomstic and aggressive view on
s growth prospects. We are committed to create
value  thoough  investments,  mnovations,  and
operation efficiency ennchment. We will continue o
follow a focesed approach to aggressively grow the
bustress by doving volumes and reaping the benefits
of economies of scale. The managemenr 15 hopetul
to counter the economic and competitive challenges
and continue the success line with all the new zeal
and ever-growing motivation in the years ahead.

ACENOWLEDGEMENT

The Board expresses is gratirnde o management,
stalt and workers of the Company for their unfiring
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efforts in achiesing the Company's objecrives. The
tesults of the Company reflect the unrelennng
commumment and conmmbution of it people, ad the
trust placed on the {}_:ump:m!.' by s cusromers,
suppliers, service provaders and shareholders.

Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail
Chaet Bxecutive Officer Director

Karachi: Seprember 17, 2021
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES
(CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

Mame of Company: Ismail Industries Limited {the “Company™)
Year ended: June 30, 2021

The company has compliecd with the requirements of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance)
Repubitions, 2017 10 the following manner:

=2

The toral number of divectors are 7 as per the following:
A Male: (1]
I Female: |

The composation of the Board s as follows:

Caregory MNames

Independent Darectors Me Mulyammad Zubate Mowala
Ms, Tasneem Yusaf

Non-Executive Dhrectors Mr. Mubammad M. lsmail
Mr. Magsood Fsmail Ahmed
Me. Hined Magaood [smail

Foxecutve Directors Mr. Muonsarim Sattullah
Mr. Ahmed Mubammad

Female Dieector M. Tasneem Yusuf

Fraction (0.33) related to the requirement for nuomber of independent Director iz less than (05 and
therefore, has not been rounded up as one, because the exasting independent directors have the requisite
sheills, knowledgre and diversibied work experience o take independent deagion i the interest of the
'l:mnrmny.

The directors have confirmed that none of them w serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company.

The COmpany has pre rm.ﬁ'ri a Code of Condoct and has ensared that gpj'mq':-ri.-a'rn SEeps have been taken to
dissermnate it throughout the company along with s supporting pohicies and procedures,
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The Board has developed a vision/mission smatement, overall corporate srrategy and significant policies
of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of partcalars of the significant policies
along with their dare of approval or updanng 15 maintined by the company.

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant mateers hive been raken
by Board/shareholders as empowered by the relevane provisions of the Act and these Regulations,

The meetngs of the Board were presided over by the Chairman andl, in his absence, by a divecror elecred
by the Board for this prspose. The Board has complied wirh the B IUTEITent S of Act and the Repulations
with tespect to |:n."l.|_1.1.l::].'|i.'].', TI:EEJ[L:li[Ij:{ and i:ln.'ulilriug mnutes of |11|:|:|:i|1|L_ri of the Board.

The Board have a formal poelicy and transparent procedures for remuneration ol divectors in accordance
with the Act and these Regulations.

O of Seven [T) deetors, theee divectors meet the exemption requirement of the Directors” g
progeam and four directors have obrained the Directoms’ trining program cerrificate in poor years.

The Board has approved appomntment of Chief Financal Officer, Company Secretary and Head of
Internal Awdir, incloding their remunesation and rerms and conditions of emplovment and complied with
celevant requirements of the Regulations,

Chiel Finangial Officer and Chiel Executive Officer duly endorsed the hoancial statements before
approval of the Board.

' 'T]'It I.:I'Lili-lf-lj |.'I:i-|.-5 .[[JIITIt'IJ fﬂ[l]lﬂ.‘il’[kﬂ.‘ﬁ- 'i.'l'.'II'I!I|_:|I'III'5.IL'.Ij:.'\I li.l'l'- l'l']li‘.'lﬂll'tf?i _l?l'lr't']] 1.!?](."“':

a)  Audit Commitiee

*  Ms Tasneem Yuosuf - Charperson
e Me Mohamonad M. sl - Member
= Me. Magsood Ismal Ahmed - Member
I3 Human Resource and Remunerabon Commatiee
* e Muhammad Zubair Motreala - Chaerman
= Me Magsood lsmal Ahmed - Member

= Me. Hamed Magsood Tsmal - Member
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The terms of reference of the aforesad commtiess e been formed, documented and adwvised o the
committee for compliance.

The Fﬂ:quem:_l.' of meetings of the committees were as per frallwing:
) Audit Committes yuirterly

b HR and Remuneration Commirtee on reguired basis

The Board has set up an effectve internal audic anetion compnsimyg of smtably qualibed and expenenced
staft who are conversant wirh the policies and procedures of the company

The smatutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satistactory mring
uivder the Quality Control Review program of the Insotute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and
repristered with Audit Oversight Boand of Pakistan, that they and all their parters are in comphance wath
Intermanonal Federation of Accountants (1FAC) pusdelines on code of erthics as adopred by the Instirure
of Chartered Avcountants of Pakastan and that they and the pareners of the brms involved in the audit
are not 4 close relanve (spouse, parent, dependent, and non-dependent children) of rhe chief executive
officer, chiel fnancial officer, head of internal andit, company secretary, or director of the company.

7. The smaturory auditors or the persans aasociated wirh them have nor been ﬁppninred r pmuid& orher

SETVICES exCEpE in sccordance with the Act, these rl.'j._:ulilr'rum O Ay other rq:,'i.l];trur}' rt'qujn:mt'nr and the
anditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

Wi confirm that all requirements of the repulanons 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulanions have
been complied.

MUHAMMAD M, ISMAIL MUNSARIM SAIFULLAH
Chatrman Chief Exeronee Otfcer

Karachi: September 17, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT

To the members of Tsmatl Industries Limeted

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

We hawe reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Ciovernance) Repulations, 2019 (the Repulanions) rm:pan:d by the Board of Directors of lsmail Indostries Laimated
(the Compaiy) tor the year ended June 30, 2021 10 sccordance with the requirements of regolaton 36 of the

Repulatons

The responsibility tor compliance with the Regulatons i thae of the Board of Directors of the Company. Char
eesponsihility 18 to review whether the Statement of Complance reflects the smatus of the ﬂﬂmpﬂn].r"s: cnmpliaﬂn:
with the provisions of the Regulations and reporr of it does not and o lughlight any non-comphance with the
requirements of the Regulations. A review s imited primanly to ingoines of the Company’s personnel and review
of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Regulanons,

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are n:L]uj.mcE to pbrn an understanding of the accounting
and meernal control systems sufficient to plin the audit and develop an effectve audit approzch, We are not
required to consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal control covers all nsks and controls
or 1o form an opiion on the effectveness of such inernal controls, the Company's corporate governance
procedures and risks,

The Repulanons require the Company 1o place before the Audit Commitree, and upon recommendation of the
Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and appeoval, its related party ransactions.
We are only required and have ensured compliance of this sequirement to the extent of the approval of the related
prarty transactions by the Boand of Directors upon recommendaton ot the Aodit Committee,

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attennon which causes us to believe that the Statement of
Compliance does not approprately reflect the Company’s compliance, n all matenal respects, with the
requirements contaimed in the Regularons as applicable wo the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountanes

[ared: ﬁc—ph:mh:r 17, 2021
Karchy
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the members of Ismal Industries Limated

Report on the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the annexed unconsolidated financial starements of lsmal Industees Lionured (the Company),
which comprise the unconsolidated statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the unconselidaned
statement of proft or loss, the unconsobdared stafement of comprehensive income, the unconschdated
statement of changes in equiry, the unconsolidated smrement of cash flows for the vear then ended, and notes 1o
the wneonsolidated financial statements, including a summary of sgnificant dccouneing policies and other
explanarory informanon, and we stae thar we have obtained all the informanon and explanations which, ro the
best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the awdir.

In our opinion and ro the best of ouwr mformation and according o the explanarions given o us, rthe
aconsolidated  statement of  financial s, the unconsoldated  statement of Flrlflﬁl' or o the
unconsolidated statement of comprehensive income, the unconsolidated statement of changes in equity and the
unconsalidated starement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereol conform with the
accounnng and reporing standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Companics
Ace, 217 (XIX of 2017}, in the manner so required and respectively give a rrue and Fair view of the stare of the
Company's atfars as at June 30, 2021 and of the profit and other comprebensive loss, the changes i equity and
its cash flowws for the vear then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andit in accordance with International Standards on Acditimg (TSAS) as applicable 1n Pakistan,
Ower responsihilines under those stindards are further descrnbed in the Aodiors Begowrsiadities for the Awdit of the
Uspmecatidaiod Financial Matewents section of our repoet. We are independent of the Company i accordance with
the Intermatnonal Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Cede of Eéhir jor Prajersionad Acowniants as adopted by
the Insntute of Charfered Accountants of Palastan {the Code) and we have fulfilled oue other ethical
responsibilivies in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtauned s sufficient and
appropriate o provide a basis for our opioion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, i our professional judgment, were of most sigruficance in our audit of
the unconsolidared financial statements of the currene period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the unconsolidated hnancial statements as a whele, and i fornung our opinien thereon, and we do not
prowide & separate opinion on these matters.,




Follonring is the key audit matter:

& Mo, Key Audic Matter

YValuation of Stock-in-trade

As ar Jume 30, 2021 he Company's rofal
stock-mn-trade  balance amounbng B R 7.57
billion as disclosed in note 11 represents 51.25% of
the taeal current assets of the Company. The value
of stock-in-trade is bazed on the weyghted average
cost method for raw naressals, packing matenals
el work in process and lower of weghred average
oost and ner oealuable valoe (NRY) for finished
goads, and inveice value plus other charges for
stock n transi.

The Company i requred o moasure 6
stock-in-rrade ar the lower of cost and NRV. There
s an element of jedgement mvelved relanng to the
valunon, which is required for the esamation of
the net realizable wvalee and allowance for
show-moving and obsolete stockan-trade. Such
estimation 18 made after making inm consideration
factors such as movement in prces, current and
expected  furure  market demands and  priang
competifiong.

This was the key audit marter becaose of s
materialiny and signeficance in rerms of judgements
involed 10 oestimating the NRV of underbang
stopck-in-rrade.

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

ASdHiIALT

How the matter was addressed in our audi

In response to this matter, our audit procedures
mcluded the following:

8 Reviewed the management pru;.lt'ﬂ]uru:i foir
viluanon of stock-in-rade and evaluanng the
MNRY of stock-in-rrade.

o Oihserved rlh!.'ﬂji'ﬂ] COUNES af majoe locarions ro
ascertainn  the
stock-in-rrade.

L".I']'L-Iji.l'jlilll .-I.I'.Id f‘]‘i.'iﬂt.‘]'l.fl." U"—

# Tested the valuation method used by the

management in valuation of stock 10 feade.
¢ Heviewed  smock-m-trade mornover manos,
wnderstood and evaluated the approprareness
of the basis of dentificaton of the obsolewe
stock-in- trade, tested the accuracy of the aging
analysis of stock-ietrade on a sample basis,
tested the cost of goods with wnderying
mvorces aind expenses ncurred i accordance
with stock-in- trade valuanon method and
reviewed the minutes of the relevanr meetings
at the board s management level w identfy
any indicators of ohsolescence.

» Tesred the NRV of the stock-in-trade held Ty
prr_'t_rrrrn.ing a rwview of sales close o and
subsequent o the year-end and compared with
the cost for a sample of prodocts,

o Assessed the adequacy of the disclosures on
stock-in-tmde in these unconsoldated financial
stafements.

Information Other than the Unconsolidated Financial Statements and Anditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other informanon comprses the informarion inchided
i the annual report, but does not include the unconsolidated financial statements and our anditors report
thereon,

Chur opumon on the unconsolidated financial strements does nor cover the other mformanen and we do nos
express any form of assumnce conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of rhe unconsolidated fnancial statements, our responsihility 5 o read the other
mformation and, n doing so, consider whether the other mnformaton 3 matesially inconsistent with the
unconsolidared fimancial statements or our knowledpe obraned in the audie or otherwise appesrs o be materially
mugatated. 1f, based on the work we have peeformed, we conclude that there s a marerial misstarement of rhis
other mtormanon, we are required to report thar fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilitics of Management and Board of Directors for the Unconsolidated Financial Statcments

Management 15 responsible for the preparation and fair presentaron of the unconsolidared financial strements
i accordance with the accountng and reporting standands as appheable i Pakistn and the requivements of
Companies Act, 2017 [XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessiary to
emable the preparabon of wnconsclidated Gnancial statements that are free from matenal misstaement, whether
chee o toaed or error,

In preparing the unconsoladated fnancial statements, management 12 responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to conhnue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, marters refated to gomg concern and wsing the
poing concern basis of accounting unless management either intends ro hguidate the Company or o cease
operafions, or hag no realistic alternatve but o do so,

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process,
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Unconsolidated Financial Statements

Car objectves are o obrin reasomble assurance abour whether the unconsolidared Gnancial strements as a
whaole are free from matenal misstatement, whether due ro rand or ereor, and o ssue an aoditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audi
conducred in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan will always derect a marenal misstarement when it
exigts, Misstatements Gin anse from fraud or error and are considered matenal if, individua]h' or i the AEprTeqnte,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decsions of uscrs taken on the basis of these
unconsahdated inancial statements,

As parr of an audic in accordance wirth 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise protessional judgment and
mantamn protessional skeptcsm throughout the andie. We also:

s ldentity and assess the risks of marenal missenement of the vneonsolidated financial statements, whether
due to frid or error, design and perform audic procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtamn audit
evidence thar 15 sufficient snd appropeiare 1o provide 1 basis for our opinion. The nsk of nor detechng a
maberial misstatement resulting from fraud 15 higher than for one resulong from eror, as Fraod may
mvolve collusion, forgery, mrentional omissions, misrepresentanons, or the overnde of inremal conrol.

¢  Obtiin an understanding of infernal control relevant o the audit in order to desyn audic procedures that
are appmpsate in the ciecumstinces, but not for the purpose of expressing an opmion on the
effectveness of the Company’s mternal control.

*  Evaluate the approprateness of accounting pobeies used and the reasonableness of accounting esnimares
andd related disclosures made by management.
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e Conclude on the approprireness of management’s vse of the poing concern basts of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtaned, whether a matenal uncertanty exssts related to events or condinons
that muay cast signifeant doubt on the Company’ ability & coniinue as a going concern, If we conclude
that & materil uncertainty exises, we are required to draw atrention i our aeditors eeport o the related
disclosures in the unconsolidated Bnancial sttements o, of such disclosures are inadequate, o modify our
option, Our conclasions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Compeiy to cease 0 continie s i goiig Concer.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, strecrore and content of the unconsolsdated Bnancal starements,
mncluding the discosures, and wherher the unconsolidated Enancial statements represent the underlying
transactions aind events in a manner that achieves fair presentaton.

We communecate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and aimang of
the andit and significant awdir findings, including any sipmificant deficiencies in internal control that we dentify
during our audir.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with eelevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thoughe 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, relared sateguards

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determane those marters that were of most
sypnificance n the audit of the unconsolidated Anancial statements of the current penosd and are therefore the key
aucit matrers. We descnbe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated i our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 1o
outweph the public interest benefirs of such communicaon.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our andir, we further report thar in cur opinion:

al  proper books of account have been kepr by the Company as required by the Companses Acr, 2007 (XIX
of 2017);

b} the unconsolidated starement of fBnancial Tn':-r-:inim rhe wncongolidiared strement of pmﬁr of loss, the
mnconsalidated seatement of comprehensoee income, the nnconsolidated smrement of di:an;_llc*s i -r*-r.llur_l,
angd the uncomsolidared starement of eash flows rogether with the notes thereon have been desrarn up in
conformity with the Com [:anles Act, 317 (XIX of 200 7) and are in apreement wirh the hooks of account
and rerarns:

C]  invesrments mide, f::ip-endjmr-p incorred and puarantees extended during the vear weree for the purpose of
the nmpﬁm’q 11-u.<.uu.1-q-;' and

d)}  sakar deducnble ar sonece under the Zakar and LUshe Oedinance, 1980 {)i‘n.-"TlI nf lf_l'E-l[]] was deducted by
thie COMTLANY and J.ippnl-.lrnd in the Cenreal Zakar Fund eseahlished under secrion 7 of thar Oedinance.

Thae ENFREEMENT PALMEr o0 the andir resulting i this indepr-:mtnnr aadiroes pepoet 12 Muhammad Khalid Azie

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Eoaeichi
Dated: Seprember 17, 2021
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Mon-current assels

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Intangible assets
I.l..ll'lﬁ ETTN nvesimnenis
Long term deposits
Total non-current assets

'EI.III'E‘II'.IT. asssts

Stores and spanes
Stock-in-trade
Trade debts

Loans and advances

Trade deposis and short term prepavments

Short cen mvestments
Oither recemvables
Taxaticui-net

Cash and bank balances

Taotal current assets

Total assels

Mot

1L

11
12

|3
14
15
14
17
18

2021 2020
mmmmmmmeeees Rupees «----

20,797,301,134 10,264, 848,674
82,762,838 06,955 475
33,730,783 558,203,210
5,277,725,078 5,270, 303,873
26,838,800 37,005 581
26,218,358%,723 24,942 400 813
459,511,285 351,847,225
T:570,435,262 251,658,329
3,345,669,807 3,344,045 080
1,529,096, 156 936,777,070
30,581,266 36,0641,055
318,381,590 201, DM D0
117,644,543 119,919,336
1,250,736,585 1,273,085,745
143,565,665 51,195,200
14,771,622,139 12,565,528 1149
mlﬂﬂﬁiﬂﬂﬂiﬂﬁz 37507 934 H62

'The annexed selected nores from 1 to 48 form an integral part of these unconsolidared fBinancial starements,




AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share capital and reserves

Authonzed share caparal

250000, (W (2020 2530,000,000) ordinary shares

of Ba. 1 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital

Reserves

Toral shareholders’ equiry

Mon-current liabilities
Long term bnances - secured
Lease liabihites
Dieforred liabilines
Total non-current habilities

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Acerued mark-up
Short ferm Aoances - secured
Current pornon of:
long term finances - secured
- Lease halites
Unchumed divadend
Advances from customers - ansecured
Total current habilities

Total habilities
Total equity and liabilities

Contingencies and commitments

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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2

x7

iy

|'.":'5 |

Cimbe

2021 2020
e Rup-l:tu ————————

_I,EMM 2 500100000
63,509,404 (13, 309 HK)
10,611,167,244 02330,215,197
11,274,736,644 U800, TH4, 507
12,890,753, 566 13,513,452 828
19,401,150 01,245,081
2,291,284,075 2 A5 MM 039
15,201,438,821 15,674,203,048
3,993,579,951 3,436,484, 784
162,665,518 195 966,471
6,063,068,5347 6,789,925,030
3,672,008,318 085,228,003
42,765,702 77.281 836
2,902,597 284 TRS
576,724,764 446,414,508
14,513,805,397 11,933,046,317
29,715,244, 218 27 608,150,265

40,989,980, 862

37,507 054 862
[T

The annexed selected notes from 1 o 48 form an mtegral part of these unconsolidated fnancal statements,

Munsarim Saifullah
Chicf Exccutive Officer

Magsood Ismail

Abdul Q‘.’I.dir
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3}, 2021

Saley

Sales returns, discounts and direct expenses

Expoart rebare

Lales max
Rales - net
Cost of sales

Gross profin

Selling and distribubon expenses

Administrabve expenscs
Operating profit

Orther operating expenses

Mher mneome

Finance cost

Share of profit from assoctated compames - net

Profit hefore taxation
Taxatiom

Profit for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted

Moie

28

3l

823

38

30

2021 220
e Rupees ——-—-—-
44,948,732,102 i B, 855,687
(1,959,205,601) (1,989,070 667
55,790,351 141,554 965
(1,903,413,2501) {1978, 489,702
43,045,318,852 38,828,305,985
{5,737,558,980) (5,610,003 075
37,307,759,872 33,218,272.910
(30,113,980,222) (26,340,648, 564)
7.193,779,650 6,877,624,340
{4,235,501,771) (4,469.256,842)
(651,886,237) (393,693,120,
2,306,391,642 1,814,674,375
(393,717,058) (181,562,202)
392,804,811 353,404,382
2,305,479,395 1,986,316,555
(693,703,984) (1,155,785,614)
1,611,775,411 830,730,941
601,470,352 491,972 141
2.713,245,743 1,322,703,082
(436,580,434) (3M),737.914)

1,776,665,309

26,77

031,465, 168

1444

The annexed sclected notes from 1w 48 form an integral part of these unconselidated financial statements.

Munsarim Saifullah
Chicf Exccutive Officer

Magsood Ismail

EWrector

Abdul Qadir
Chief Financial Officer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
MNote
Profie tor the vear

Other comprehensive (loss) / income:

ftemns thar may be reclassiffed to onconsolidared starement
af profit or foss in subsequent peniods

drems thar wall oot be reclassified o pnconsolidated statement
e proiit or loss in subsequent periods:

Ineome on remeasurements of post employment beneht
abhgation - net of tax 2337

Unrealized loss on remeasurement of mvestment classified as fasr
value through OC] - net of ax

Share of other comprehensive {loss) / income from associate -
net of max R23

Orther comprehensive (loss) / income - net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

2021

2020

mesmmsmmans Rupees «ssaaeeeaaae

1,776,665,309 31,905,168

34,674,701

(3,857,616)

1,06, 580

(233.450.617)|| 896140406

(202,642,442) 598,100,994

L574.022,867  1,830.006,162

The annexed selected notes frome 1 oo 48 torm an ineepral part of these unconsolidated fmanoal stacements.

Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail
Chief Executive Officer DHrector

Abdul Qadir

(Chief Financial Offcer
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UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Torid Rrwriin
Timpanrd o pernr 1 Hevrrar mrper || —
sabmcribad s KT bl
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Ckber comprcioers pronc - o of Bx B 4 48 1) Rt L L [ N
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A, S0 F ) K 8 ez ke LA AL TN 3 FnE ATy
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Ba oy thuie
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Madanmiinl iborid i S e 47 e sadngyal pac ol Usn aeodiadakiegd amid sdiiends

Munsarim Saifullab
Chief Executive Officer

Magsood Ismail
[Dhrector

Abdul Qadir

Chief Finaocial Officer




ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

UNCONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2021

MNote
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from -r:npr'mrimm 41

Granuty pad 2333 & 242
Income tax pasd - net
Lo term deposats - et
Net cash generated from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital expendirure (including CWTP)
latangible assets

Lovestment m subsidiary B.1
Tnvestment i associated company B.3
Proceed from dissolunon of assocated company

Dyvidend recerved 8.2.3
Short-term investments 15

Proceeds From disposal of property, plant and equipment 6.0
Net cash used in investing activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Recepes trom longr tenm financing - net

Regeipts from nght share 1ssue - net off Sponsor’s

loan - subordinated

Lease repayments

Ineerest [/ mark-up pad

Dividend patd
Met cash generated from inancing activibies
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the begnning of the vear
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprise of:

Cash and bank balances 18
REunmng finance unlized under mark-up arrangements 20

2021 2020
- Rupees smas=

2,432,145,733 5057155845
(69,755,521) (32,269,070
(178,055,152) {534,802 892)
10,166,691 7.297 910
2,194,501,751 5,397,381,793
(3,355, 480,700) )1 (8,120,808 258)

(10,306,201) -
- (623,885 000)
(491,737,500) {16,284 ,035)

188,107,892 -
629,020,362 122 169516
{123,541,590) 2000, 000 (0
585,328,439 58,234 562
(2,578,609,208)  [2.786,633215)
2,014,170,153 6,432 830,338
- 16,636,630
(106, 360,035) {67,717,486)
(T27,004,937))| (1,165,512.071)
{198,813,008) £223,0140 3400
981,992,173 4 003 236,071
507,884,626 | 6405,984 649
(1,663,611,508) (3,267,506,157T)

{%ﬁﬁ,ﬁ@ {1.663,611 .ﬁcrz-:]

143,565,665 51,195,200
(L,209,292,547)  (1,714,8006,708)
(L,065,726,882)  (1.663,611,508)

The annexed selected notes from 1 to 48 form an integeal part of these unconsolidated Bnancial statements.

Munsarim Saifullah
Clhief Executive Officer

Magsood Ismail

[hrecoor

Abdul Qadir

Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE UNCONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

21

2.1

LEGAL STATUS AND OPERATIONS

Ismal Indusenes Limited {the Company) was incorporased in Karachi, Pakistan as a povane Imited
company on June 21, 1988, On Novemnber 01, 1989 the Company was converted into g pablic hmated
company. The registered office [/ head office of the Company s siuated at 17 - Bangalore Town,
Shaheah-e-Fasal, Karach, Pakastan. Previously the shares of the Company were hsted on the karach
and Lahore Stock Exchanges, However, doe to mtegranon of these Stock Exchanges ino Pakistan
stock Exchange Linuted effective from [anuary 11, 2016 the shares of the Company are now quoted
om Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited, Poncipal activities of the Company are manufactunng and trackng
of sugar confectionery items, biscuats, potato chips, nutnbonal produces, cast polypropylens (CPP) and
Biaxially-onented polyethylene terephthalate (BOPET) flm under the brands of 'Candyland', "Bisconni,
"Snackeity’ and "Astro films' respectively,

These are the separate unconsohdated fmanesal statements of the Company m wlich nvestment m
subsidharies are stated at cost less any imparment costs, i any and investment i assoctes are carned
under equity method of accouning,

Greographical locanon and addresses of busmess wmts incluoding manufactunng units of the Company
are as under:

Factories:

Unit-1 Unit-6

C-230, Hab HLLT.E, Balochsran. -0, D42 & DY Noeth Westeen Zone, Port Qasim
Unit-2 Unir-7

B-14 Hub HLTE., Balochstn. E164-168, North Western Zonc, Port (Jasim.
Unit-3 Unir-8

G-1, Hub HLLT.E., Balochistn, E154-157, Morth Western Zone, Port Casim

Unit-4 Unit-9

(-22, Hub H.LT.E., Balochsstan. G-1A, Hub HLTE., Balochisean,

Unit-5
8-, Sundar Incfustrial Esrare, Ransind Road, Lahore.,
In addivon o above it s inpraciacable w disclose other admoustrative offices and warchouses as
requred under paragraph V1 {130} of part | of the fourth schedule w the Companes Act, 2017,

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AND TRANSACTIONS

The Company in it Extra Ordinary General Meetng held on Apnl 12, 2021 has approved an egquity
wvestment up to Rs, 1.50 bilbon to be made i its associated company M/s. Tsmad Resin (Private)
Limited (IRL) meorporated on January 13, 2021 with the intenton of setting-up 2 Polyester Resn (PET
Resin) manubacturmye plant,

Durng the financial year 2021, the erection and insmallanon phase of BOPET project has been

completed and it has starred commercial producton - somewherne between fourth quarter of this
financial year. The relevant enal production cost has been capitalised as mentioned in note 6.7.2 of these

unconsalicated financial statements.
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BASIS OF PREPARATION
Starement of compliance

These unconsolidared financial statements have been prepared in accordance wath the accounbng and
reporting standards as applicable i Pakistan. The accountng amd reporting seandards applicable in
Pakistan comprise of

- Internabonal Financial Reporting Stancards (IFRS Standards) issued by the Intermational Aceonnbng
Standards Board (TASBE) as noafed under the Companies Ace, 2007, and

- Prowisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2007,

Where provisons of and directives ssued under the Comparmues Act, 2017 differ from the [FRS
Standards, the provisions of and directives 12sued under the Compates Act, 20017 have been followed,

Basis of measurement

These unconsoldated fmancial stmatements have been prepared under the nstonical cost convention
except as otheranse disclosed m the respectrve accounting }'H:L'u:i::s' and the nneon=ohdated statement of
cash fows,

Functional and presentation currency

Irems included in these uncomsolidated financial statements are measured using the corrency of the
primary cconomic covironment i which the Company operates. The unconsolsdared  financial
statements are presented in Pakistam Ruopee, which 1= the Company's funchional and presentation
currency. The fymres have been rounded off oo the nearest Palostans Rupee.

Standard, Amendments and Interpretations to Approved Accounting Standards

Standands, amendmenis and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant to
the Company and adopted in the current year

The Company has adopred the following pew standards, amendments w0 published standards and
mterpretatons of IFRSs wlnch became effecuve durmg the current year.
Effective Date
Standard or Interpretation {Annual periods beginning
on or after)

Various Amendments to References to the Coneeptual Framework

in IFRS Stancddands January 1, 2020
IFRS 3 'Definition of a business’ Amendment o IFRS 3 lanuary 1, 2020
LAS 1/1AS 8 'Defimition of Matemal' (Amendments to IAS 1 and 1AS 8) January 1, 2020
IFRS 9 and 1AS 59 - Interest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase | January 1, 2020

Adoption of the above standards have no sygubeant effect on the amounts for the vear ended June 30,
2021.
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Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that may be relevant
but not vet effective and not early adopted by the Company

The [ollowmg new standands, amendments o published standards and interpretanons would e
effective from the dates menboned below aganst the respective standaed or intespretation,

Standard or Interpretation Effectve Date
(Annual periods beginning
on or after)
IBOR Retorm and s Effects on Financial Reporting - Phase 2 January 1, 2021

Fees in the 10 per cent” Test for Dereoogmition of Binanceal Liabalines

anuary 1, 2022
Amendment to IFRS 9) January 1,

Onerous Contraces - Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to
[AS 37) January 1, 2022
Property, Plant and Equpment: Proceeds before lntended Use

: anuary 1, 2022
(Amendments to TAS 16) LALan;
Subssdeary as a First-ome Adopter (Amendment to [FRS 1) January 1, 2022
Taxaton in Fair Value Measurements (Amendment to LAS 41) January 1, 2022

Uplatmyg a Reference to the Conceprual Framework (Amendments
v IFRS ) Jamuary 1, 2022

Classificanon of Labilites as Current or Non-current (Amendments
e LAS 1) January 1, 2023

Deterred Tax eelated o Assets and Liabilhites ansing from a Smgle

Transachion (Amendments oo [AS 12} J:tl'lll?ﬂ':,.‘ 1, 2023
Defiminon of Accounnng Esomates (Amendmenes o LAS 8) January 1, 2023
Disclosure Irnmnatve - Accountog Policses January 1, 2023

The Company 5 in the process of assessing the impact of these Standards, amendments and
mterpretations to the published stndards on these unconsolidated financial statements of the
Company,

Standards, amendments and interpretations to the published standards that are not yet notified
by the Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP)

Following new standards have been ssued by the Internatonal Acoounting Standands Boand (TASH)
which are vet b be aotified by the SECT tor the pumpose of applcability in Pakistan,

IASE effective date
Standard or Interpretation (Annual periods beginning
on or after)
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts' Janoary 1, 2023

Amendments to [FRS 17 Insueance Contracts January 1, 2023
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USE OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The prepamaton of these unconsolidared financial seatements in conformuty with the approved
accounting standards as applhcable an Pakistan requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that atfect the application of accounting policies and the reported amount of assets,
hiabilitics, income and cxpenses.

The estmates and associated assumptons ane based on histoneal expenence and vanous other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the arcumstances, the eesuls of which form the basis of
miaking the judgments about the carrdng values of assets and Labiliies dat are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual vesules may differ from these esomates. The estmates undedymg che
assumpions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions o accounting estmates are recognized in the
penod m which the estmate s revised if the revision alteets only tha: period, or in the penod of the
revision and tuture pernods it the revision affects both enrrent and toture penods.

In the process of applving the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the Following
accounting estimates and udpments which are significant o the unconsolidated Anancial seatements:

MNoie
1) Property, plant and cquproent 4.1
b) Stock-in-trade, stores and spares 4.2
c] Trde debts and other receivables 4.3
] Taxaton 4.4
¢]  Staff retirement benefies 4.5
fi  Imparment of non-fnancial assees 53
gy Leases habulibes 5.15
h) Provisions 217
1 Contingent habilines 2.2%
[ Imparment of financial assets 3275

Property, plant and equipment

The Company meviews approprateness of the rate of deprecianon, useful ife and residuoal value used m
the calculaton of depreciation. Further, where applicable, an esttimate of the recoverable amount of
assets 18 made for postaible mparment on an annual basis, In making these sshmates, the Company wses
the techmieal resources available with the Company. Anv change in estimates in the foture mighe affect
the carrying amount of respecove item of property, plant and equipment with eorresponding effeces
on the deprecaton change and imparrment.

Stock-in-trade, stores and spares

The Company’s management reviews the net realizable value (NRY) of stock-in-trade, stores and spares
o assess any diminution i the respectve canmving values and wherever sequared, provision for
impairment is made.

Trade debis and other receivables

Impairment loss agamst doubtful trade and other debts 15 recorded i accordance with basis mentioned
in note 5.27.5 of these unconsoldated financial statements.

Taxation

In making the estimate for taxation by the Company, the management refer to the current income tax

lawes and the decisions of appellate authonties on cortnn ssues i che past.
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Staff retirement benefits

Certan actuamal assumptons have been adopted as disclosed in note 231 w these unconsolidated
tinanctal starements for valuanon of present value of defined benefit obligavons. Any changes n these
assumpoems i futuee years mmght atbect the amounts recogrized n those years,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The symifwcant accounong poboies adopted o the preparation of these unconschdated financial
seatements are set ont beblow. These i'ml.icics. have been consistently ﬂFFIHEd. tey all the vears pmﬁtn'r::ti-

Property, plant and equipment
Owned

Property, plant and equipment inclisding leasehold land and all addinons excepr capital work-imn-
progress are stated at cost less accumuolated deprectanon amnd acewmulated impairment losses, Cost of
property, plant and equpment comprises acquisition cost and dicectly attnbutable cost of bringnge the
assets o ik working condinon. Borrowing eose inchuding the exchangre sk fee (0F any) that are dircetly
atteibutable to the acquisition, construcoon and producton of a qualifpng asset 1s capatalized as part of
the cost during the perod in whech actwities that are necessary o prepare the asset for its mtended se
are carned oot

Subsequent costs are included 1n the asset’s carrping amount or fecopmzed as a4 sepasate asser, a5
appropriate, only when it 15 probable thar furure economec benefits associated with the asser will flow o
the Company and the cost of the asset can be measurexd rebably. The carrying amount of the replaced
part 18 derecoginzed, Mormal repurs and mantenance are charged to the unconsohdated statement of
profic or loss as and when incurred, Magor renewals and improvements are capiralized and the assers so
replaced, if any, are eetired,

Depreciation on assers other than leasehold land i3 caleulated so as o wate-off the assers over their
expected coonomic Iives under the diminishing balance method at rates grven i note no. 6 to the
unconsolidated financial seatements. Deprecianion on leasehold land 15 charged to the statement of
profic and loss, applying the straight-hine method ar mares given in note no. 6 o these onconsoladated
financial statements whereby the cost s watten off over the lease teem. Depreciation is chagred from
the month when the asser 15 available for use and ceased from the month of disposal.

The assets” residual values and wseful lives are reviewsd, and adjusted if appropoate, at cach reporting
date.

The gan or loss on disposal or retirement of an asset represented by the difference between the sale
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is cecognized as other mcome or expense.

Right-of-usc assecis

The npht-of-use assers s imbally measured based on the imtal amount of the kease habihty, any leasc
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any tateal direct costs mearered, an estimate
of costs to dismantle and remove the underlymg assct or to restore the underlving assct or the site on
whech it 15 locared, less any lease incenoive recerved. The aght-of-use asset s depreciated on a
dimuushing balance method as gven i note no. 6.1 of these unconsolidated financal statements of
June 30, 2021, The right-of-use assets is veduced by imparrment losses, it any, and adjusted for certain
remeasurements of the lease hatality.
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The Company has elected to apply the pracheal expedient not to recopmse nght-of-use assets and lease
Liabulities for short terme leases char have a lease weom of 12 months oc Less and beases of Iow-valoe assets.
The lease payments associated with these leases 18 recogmised as an expense on a straght hne basis over
the lease erm,

Capital work-in-progress

{_.:].Fital work-in-progress 5 stated at cost less accumulated i.mr:::irm::nt if any. All r:.*-:p::-mlitufcﬁ
connected o the specibic assets incurred during installanon and constructon perwod are carned under
capital work-m-progeess. These expenditures are transferred o relevant categon of property, plant and
equpment as and when the assets start ufu:mtiﬂrL Imp:ﬁrmﬂnr bosses if any are reconded on the basis as
defined 11 note 5.3,

Intangible assets

Anntangible asset s an idennfiable non-monetary asset withoue physieal substance,

Tnrangble assets are recognuzed when it s probable thar the expected future economic benefies will
flerw 1o the entty and the cost of the asset can be measured rebably. Cost of the mtangible asset (Le.
computer softeare] meludes porchase cost and dwectly attnbutable expenses madental to bang the
asset for i mtended vse,

Costs assocated with muntamng compuater software are recopmzed as an expense as and when
meurred.

Tntangible assets are stated at cost kess accumulapsd amortizaton and accumulated mmpasement losses, if
any. Amortizadon is chamgred over the esomated useful life of the asset on a systematic basis applying
straight line method and impairment losses if any are recorded on the basis as defined in note 5.3,
Usetul Tives of intangible operatng assets are reviewed, at each reporting date and adjusted if the impact
of amortizanon is significant.

Impaimment of non-financial assets

Assers that are subject to depreciaton [/ amortsaton meloding capatal work-n-progress are reviewed for
imparment whenever events or changes i circumstances mdicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An imparment loss 15 recogised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount
excerds its recoverable amount, The recoverable amount 18 the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
toy sell and valoe in ase. For the purposes of assessing imparment, assets are grouped at the lowest
levels tor whech there are separately identhable (cash-generatmgr umts),

An mmparment loss 15 reversed of there has been a change o the estmates wsed to determing the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss 15 reversed only to the exeent that the assed’s carrying amount
does not exceed the camang amount that would have been determned, net of depreciabon or
amortizaton, f no mpairment loss had been recopnieed.

Investments in subsidianes

Iovestment in subsidiaries are recogmized and carned at eost in these unconsohidared financiad
statements, The carrying amount of mvestments 18 reviewed at each repormg date o determine
whether there s any indicaton of impaiement. If any such indication exists the investment's recoverable
amount 15 estimated which is the higher of s value in use and its fare valoe kess cost o sell. An
mparrment hoss 18 recogmzed if the carrving amount exceeds its recoverable amount, Impairment losses
are recogmyed m the unconsohdated statement of profit or loss. An mnparment loss 15 reversed of
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there has been a change i eshmates used o derermme the cecovemble amount but hnated to the
extent of inibal cost oF mvestments. A reversal of impairment boss 15 recogmized 0 the anconsolidated

statement of proft or loss n the peniod in which they are ocoureed.
Investments in associates

Associates are all entines over which the Company has ssmbicant influence but not control, generally
accompanymng 4 sharcholding between 20% and 30% of the voung nghts or common directorshup.
Investments iy associates are accounted for using the cquety method of seeounting unless other law and
repulations prescribe different eriteria, Under the equity method, the investment 5 mitially recognized
at cost, and the carmng amount 15 mereased or decreased to recognize the Company’s share of the
profit or loss and other comprehensive mcome [/ loss of the assocate alter the date of acqusiton,

Long term deposits
These are stated at amortized cost which represents the fair value of consideration given.
Stores and sparcs

All stores, spares and loose tools ether imported or purchased loeally are charged to the uneonsolidated
statement of profit or loss when consumed and are valued ar lower of moving weighted average costor
estumated NRY except for sems-m-transit wlich are stated at nvoice value plus other wedental
charges pasd thereon up o the reporing date. Provision s made for obsolere and slow moving iems
where necessary and 12 recognized m the onconsolidated statement of profit or boss,

Stock=in-trade

These are valued ar the lowwer of cost or net realizable value, Cost is determined as follows:

Types of stock Valuation method
a)  Raw and packing matenals weiphted average cost method
b)  Waork-in-process wegrhted averame cost method
€] Fuushed goods loraver of welrhted average cost or net cealizable vabhoe
i) (Goods n-transit mvoice value plus other charges mourred therenn

MNet realizable value sipnities the estimated seling price i the ordinary course of business less the
estimared costs necessary o make the sale,

Judgement and estimates

Inventory wote-down s made based on the carrent market eonditions, histoncal expenence and sellimg
goesls of swmbar natare. Te could change sgpificantly as a result of changes in marker condinons, A
review 15 made on each reporting date on nventones for exeess mventones, obsolescence and declines
in et reahsable value and an allowanee 15 reconded agamst the mventory balances tor any such declines,

Trade debts and other receivables

These are chssified at amorized cost and are snally cecopmeed when they are ongnnared and
measured at far value of considerabon recevable. These asseis are wntten off when there 13 no
reasonable expectation of recovery. Acrual ceedit loss experience over past vears 55 used to base the
calculanon of expected credir Ioss.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the onconsolidated statement of cash fows, cash and cash equuvalents comprise of
cash m hand and bank balances, short term haghly Lhiguid mvestments that are readily convertible to
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and shore term

running fnances uinder mark up arrangements,

Interest / Mark-up bearing loans and borrowings
All loans and borrowings are wmbally recogmized at the far value of the consderanon receved less
directly attmbutable rransaction costs,

Loans and borrowings are subsequently stated at amorteed cost with any difference betoween the
proceeds (net of wansaction eost) and the redemption value i recopnized in the wnconsolidared
statement of profit or loss except tor any amount mcluded n the cost of property, plant and equpment
over the penod of the bormowing using the effective interest method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowmyz costs divectly attrbutable m the acquisinon, construction or produeton of qualifying assees
(those thar ke a substannal peried of tme o get ready for ther intended vse) are capatalized as parr of
the cost of the relevant asset. All other bormowing coses are charged o the uneonsolidaed satement of
probit or loss in the penod mowhich they are neurred.

Stall retirement benefits - gratuity

The Company operates an unfunded granity scheme eovering all s permanent employvess with one or
more years of service wich the Company. Po wision for grratity 15 made o cover oblignton under the
scheme i mespect of emplovees who have completed the minimom qualifving peniod. Provision has
been made n accordance with actuanal recommendatons summaneed 1 note no. 231 using the
projected unie credie method.

Lease liabilities

From 1 July 2019, leases are recogmzed as a nght-of-use assets and a corresponding lability at the date
at which the leased asset = avadable for use by the Company. The lease habiity s matially measured at
the present value of the lease payments that are not pasd at the commencement date, discounted wsing
the mterest rate amphcit i the lease, or if that rate cannot be readily determuned, the Company's
mcremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments melude bixed payments, vamable lease payments that are based on an ndex or a rate
expected to be payable by the lessee under residual value puarantees, the exercise price of a purchase
option if the lessee is reasonably eertain to exercise that option, payinents of penalies for erminatng
the lease, if the lease term reflects the lessee exercising that opbon, less any lease meentives recevable.
The extension and termination options are incorporated in deteermnation of lease term only when the
Company 18 reasonably certam o exercize these opions,

The lease Lhabality is subsequently measured at amortzed cost using the offective interest rate method. Tt
15 remeasured when there i 2 change i fumre lease payments arsing from a change i fixed lease
payments or an index or rate, change n the Company's estimate of the amount expected m be payable
under a resadual value puarantee, or of the Company changes s assessment of whether it will cxercise a
purchase, eXIENsIon OF EEMINALON Oplon.
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Taxation

B.16.1 Currenit

The charpe for current tax is based on taxable ineome st current rates of taxation after taking nto
account tax credits, rebates and exemptons avalable, if any, or n accordance wath the final tax regime,
where applicable, of the Income Tax Orndinance, 2000 (the Omdinance) or the minimom tax under
section 113 of the Oredinance or Alterate Corporare Tax (ACT) under section 1130 of the Orndinance,
whichever is higher.

5.16.2 Deferred

5.17

5&13

5.19

Deferred tax 18 recopnized usng the statement of financial posinon habidiey method on all eemporary
differences between the carrviyg amount of the assets and liabilities and their tax bases,

Deterred rax habiioes are recogmzed for all magor taxable temporacy differences.

Deferred rax assets are recognized for all major deduoctible emporary differences to the extent that 11 is
perobable chat taxable profit will be available agamst which the deductble temporary differences can be
nthized,

The careying amount of the deferred tax asset s reviewed at each reporing date and » recogmzed only
ts the extent that i 15 probable that future taxable profits will be avadable against which the assets may
be ntlized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent char it is no longer probable that the related mx
benefit will be realized.

Unrecognised deferred meome tax assets are reassessod at each reporting date and are recogmsed o
the extent that it becomes probable that fubare taxable probe wall allow deferved tx asset to be recoverad,

Deterred tax assets and habibnes are measueed at the tax mate that are expected to apply o the year
when the asset 15 unlized or the lability 15 settled, based on the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantially enacted at the reporting date.

Provisions

Prowasions are recognized m these unconsolidated statement of fimancial posiion when the Company
has a legal or constructive oblpation as a result of past events, it 15 probable that an outfiow of

resources will be required to settle the obliganon, and a reliable esamare can be made of the amount of
obligaton,

Trade and other payables

Liabilites for erade and ather payables are measored at cost wiach s the fare value of the consideration
o be pand 10 furore for poods and services.

Foreign currency translation

Transacoons in forcign currencics are accounted for m Pakistane Rupee ar the rate of cxchange
prevailing at the date of transacton. Monctary assets and monctary habilinies i forcien currencics as at
the reporting date are expressed in Pakistani Rupee at rates of exchange prevailing on that date. Non
monetary iems thar are measared 0 terms of historical cost moa foreipn corrency are mmanslatcd vsing
the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange differences are taken to the unconsolidared
statement of protit or loss.
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Segment reporting
Operatng segments are reported in @ manner consistent with the mrermal reporting provided e the

chuef operating decision-maker for allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating
sepments. Operating segment compnses of food and plaste divisaon,

Dividend distribution

Dividend distnbusion to the sharcholders s reoognized as a bability in the penod in which it is
approved by the sharcholders.

Related parties ransactions

All transactsons myvoblvmg eelated parties ansing m the normal course of business are conducted at anm's
length at normal eommereial rates on the same terms and conditions as thied party transactions using
valuanon modes, as admissible, except in extremely rare circumstances where, subject o the approval
of the board of divectors, it s the nterest of the Company to do so,

Share Capital

Ordinanly shares ame classified as equiry and recogruzed at their face value. Incremental costs directly
attnibutablc to the sssue of now shares or options are shown in cquuty as a deduction, net of ax, from
the proceeds.

Earnings per share

The Company presents basic and dilsted earnings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Basic
ETPS is calculated by dividig the profit or loss attiibutable to ordinaey shareholders of the Company by
weighted average number of ordinary shares ousstanding during the year. Diluced EPS 35 derermined by
adjushng the profit or loss attributable to ordinary sharcholders and wesghted average number of
ordinany shares for the effects of all dilotive potentsial ordinary shares.

Contingent liahilities

Contngent habilite is disclosed when:

4) a possible oblyzaton that anses from past events and whose existence will be confiomed only by the

ooeurrence of aon-occurrence of one or more uncertam fuhee events not wholly within the

control of the company; or

b a present obligation that arises from pase events but it is noe probable thae an outfow of resoarces
embodying cconomuc benefis will be required o settle the oblyaton or the amooat of the
obliration cannot be measured with sufficient relizbality.

Operating, administrative and selling expenses

These expenses are recognized in the unconsobdated statement of profit or loss upon utihzation of the
services or as incurred except as specifically stared m these unconsobdated financial seatements.

Financial Instruments - Inital Recognition and subsequent measurement

5.27.1 Initial recognition

All Arancial assets and Labilines are iminally measured at cost which s the Fair value of the consideraton
grven or receved, These are subsequently measured at far value or amortised eost as the case may be.
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5.27.2Classification of financial asscis
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categonies:
- at fr value through profit or boss "TVTPL)
- at fur value through other comprehensive income ("FYTOCI™, or
- At amiortised cost
The Company determnes the dassibeations of Aunancial assers at mital recogmnon, The elassibcanon
of mstruments (other than eguity instruments) is deven by the Company's business model for managng
the fnaneial assers and ther contractual cash fow characteristics.
Financial assets thar meet the followsng conditons are subscquently measured at amortized cost:
- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective 18 to hold financial asset2 in order to
collect contractual cash flows; and

- the eontracmal terms of the financaal assets gve nse on specified date o cash Hows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount oustanding,
Financial assets thar meet the following conditions are subscouentdy measared ar FVTOCT:

the financial asser i held wiehin a business model whose objecove achseved by both collectng

coniractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

- the eontracmal terms of the financaal assets gve nse on specified date o cash Hows that are solely
payments of pancipal and interest on the panapal ameount outstandmg,

By defaule, all other financial assets anre subsequently measured at FVTPLL
5.27.3 Classification of financial liabilities

The Company classifics its fimancial liabilities in the following catepones:

- ait fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL"), or

- at amnrheed cost

Financial labilities are measured at amorhzed cost using cftectve vicld method, unless they are required
t be measured at FVTPL (such as instrument held for teading or dermeatives) or the Company has
opred o measure them at FYTPL.

5.27.4 Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets at FVTOCI

Irvestrments . equity mstruments at FVTOCT are mmtially recognezed at bare value plus transacton
costs. Subsequently, they are measured at tair value, wath gains or losses ansmy from changes o fair
value reeogmezed mn other comprehensive income /(loss).

ii) Financial assets and Habilities a1 amortised cost

Financial assets and habilines at amornsed cost are menally recogmised at fair valoe plus or minus the
rransaction cost that are directly attriburable o the acquisition or issue of the financial assers or financial
babihties and subsequently carried at amortised cost, and n the case of hnancial assets, less any
Impalrment.
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111) Financial assets and liabilities at FVIPL

Financial assets and habiloes cartied at FVTPL are witally recorded at fare value and wansaction costs
are expensed in the unconsolidated statement of profit or loss. Reahsed and unrealised gamns and losses
amsing from changes in the far value of financaal assets and habilioes held at FVTPL are incladed a0 the
uiconsobidated satement of profit or loss in the period m which they anse.

Where the management has opred to recogmse a financeal liability at FVTPL, any changes associared
with the Companys own credit nsk will be recognsed ;o other comprebensve income / (loss).
Currently, there are no fimancial labilities designaed at FVTPLL

5.27.5 Impaimment of financial assets

The Company recogrises loss allowance for Expected Credit Loss (ECL) on financaal assets measured
at amortieed cost and FYTOCT at an amount equal oo bfe mme BECLs except for the financial assets in
which there 15 no significant increase in credit rsk since ninal recogninon or financial assees which are
determine to have low credit nisk at the reporting date, in which case twelve months’ ECL is recorded.
The folloaing were either derermine to have Iow or there was no credie nsk since mital recognibon and
at the reporting date;

- long term nvestment;

- longe term deposits;

- loans and advances;

- trade deposits;

- short term investmenl;

- other recevables: and

- bank balances;

Loss alloweance for trade receivables are aboays measured at an amount egual to lite time ECLs,
Life ume ECLs are the ECLs that result from all possible default events over the expected hie of a

finanenl instrement. T'welve months ECLs are portion of ECL that result from default events that are
possible within twelve months after the repornng dace,

ECLs are a probability weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit losses are measured at the present
value of all cash short falls {re. the difference between cash flows due to the entity n accordance with
the contract and cash flows that the Company expects to receve).

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset 15 wrtten off when the Company has no reasonable

r:xpn:r.:arinn of recovering a financial asset in entirety or a pnrrinn therenf.
5.27.6 Derecogmition

i) Financial assers

The Company derecognises fmancial assets only when the contractoal nghts to cash flows from the
financeal assets expire or when it teansfer the financial assets and substantially all the associated nsks and
reward of ownership to another entity. On derecogmition of financial assets measured at amortized cost,
the difference between the assets carving value and the sum of the consideration received and

receivable recognised in the nnconsolidated statement of profic or loss. In additon, on derecognition of
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an investment in 2 debt nstroment classsfied as at FVTOCL, the comulative gain or loss ]'rrmum.ﬁh
gocumulated o the wvestments revaluation reserve reclassiBed oo the unconsolidated  stavement of
profit or loss, In contrast, on derecognition of an mvestment in cquity mstrument which the Company
has cleceed on imitial recopmvon o measure at FYTOCI, the cumulative gun o loss previously
accumulated in the ivestments revaluation reserve 18 not reclassificd to the unconsohdated statement
of profit or boss, but s transferred to retain earmings.

ii) Financial liabilities

The Company derecognses it financial abilines only when ats obhganons under the Bnancial labilines
are discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrving amount of the financial
habihities derccopmsed and the conssderanon pad and  payable, meloding any non-cash assets
transferred or habihties assumed, is recogmsed in the inconsohdared statement of proft or loss.

5.27.70f-setting of financial assets and liabilities

528

529

Financial assets and habiioes are off set and the net amount 15 reported o these unconsolidated
statement of financial posibon of the {_,(&nq'u'utjr has a legal night to set-off the transactions and also
intends esther to settle on a net basis or to realive the asset and settle the lability ssmultaneous]v.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Company 18 m the busmess of manufacturing and sale of goods. Revenoe from contracts with
customers 15 recognised when control of the goods s transfersed to the customer at an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the Company expects 1o be entitled m exchange for those goods net
of discount and sales related indirect taxes. The Company has generally conchuded thar it 1s the principal
i ity revenue arrangements because it typecally conteols the goods before transfernng them to the
CUSIOIMICT,

The following are the specific recogmitson enterd that tmast be met before revenue 18 recogreed:

ay  Revenue from local sale of goods 15 recognized when the goods are dispatched and m casze of
export sales, when the goods are slupped 1.€. when performance obligation are satisfied.

Chebher igicname

bl Processing income 18 recopmized when services are renderod.

e} Gain and loss on sale of investments 1 taken to mcome in the period in which it arises.

d)  Interest income 18 recognized on an accrual basis using the cffecove inrerest method.

€)  Dimdend mecme, other than those from investments i associates, are recogiized at the tme the
right o recerve payment 15 established,

Contract Asscts
Conrract assets anse when the Company rr.rfnrmﬁ it {mrfnrrn::mm ohligations by mmfﬁ‘.rﬁng monds o
a customer before the customer pays its consideration or before payment is duc.

Contract liabilities

Contract lability =5 the oblipaton of the Company to transfer goods o a customer for which the
Company has received consideranon from the cuseomer. If 2 costomer pays consideration before the
Company transfers gnudﬁ,, a contract lmbility 1= rr::n;.;ni.znd when the payment 1= made. Contract
habihties are recogmized as revenoe when the Company performs its performance obliganons under the
contract
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6.5 Particailams of imnmsvabde prepeety (e, laned anad building) in e s of Company ane as folbews;
Usage of immovable propery
Registersd office / Head office
."'.[nm.li'm.'lu.1'||,1g 1':1.-::|I||!.' =1t |
.‘l.{nnui'i.r_m.fj.ng l'ﬂ.cihl:; Uit 2
Mnnu:"ﬂ.n:h.l.fjng 1-1».:||.|I1I.' - Ui 3
Manufactusing faeiliy - Uit 4
?l.[nnui'ﬂ.::mrmg f:I.EI|Ir!,' =1t 5
Manufacturing fciliny - T 6
Manufncmeing fagiliny - Unic 7
:'l.{nnul'ﬂrlu.rjng l'ﬂ.ci“L:.' Ve 8
."l.'[m:uui'i.n.'m.ﬂng ﬁcihr:.' - Ui O

LiwCalicnnms

17 - 'ﬂumg:'.lmt Tiowe, Shahssh-c- Faiul, Fatacht.

-2 ML Hule HLILT.E., Balochstan

B 40, Hob HLTE., Balochisian.

Gol, Hub HL'T E., Balachsian

(-22, Hub H.L'T.E., Balochistan.

-, Sundar Tndusteinl Estare, Rarwemd Boad, Lshore.

D=4, D92 & TN Morth Westeen Zons, Poet Qlasim,

E164-168, Momh Western Sone, Por Qasim, Karadu
E154.157, Mowth Western Fooe, Port {Ensim, Eaeachi
La- 14, Hub H.I.'T.E., Balochisian.

Cr101 /8, D=1 S ST E see, Mooaabad,

karachy

AdbAL BEPS

m|

AT 20

Total area
[ b, Y
T.54 dcoes
454 gores
318G acres
BN aepes
F.02 hopes
T8 gcres
{24 dcres
2.4 scres
i85 acres

I'.Il.s'r:'in.'l_lnmnh-::-m. Sindh Foer Tiiure S5 AR R RS0 acres
PT2-24-2402, Pear] Tower, Plor & 7 (RY)
el Ha] , Karachi, Scdmiindstealive PLEICSE T H19.57 B, I
AL39 Moaeth Westem £one, Moet Chasem, boarach Far future EXOANLOTY 4.7 ncees
Sabai mandi oad; Cliak mo. 241 Dhist. Faisalalead Foe futnre expansion LLEH seres
VILH, Sundar Indosresal Eerare, Rarannd Hoad, Lalsors. Fexe Fistnee EHATEE oL 1.135 acres
o Following are the panicalars of the dlisposed azscts having a book valee of mpees five lodeed thousind orinore.
Accumulated Mot ok 2 Particulars - Maode of
Ca al cepdn | Ga | Helarindahii
g illepireciarion AT ll mEm . in / (loas) af buyer & P dlizpaienl
B i 5 Ei i Inclepeizd
= . ooy Enterprises nclepeisden i
1469 4 Tad s 295 3THAO1E (AR IR} S s T
BRI iy b et PRI, [Private] Linsited. ety HRaCon
oL R 4, 7GR, A0 T TR GLS S0 000, 06000 MGG ISR
Velucles
gt iy Jubilie Gl
1,765,230 20 483 1,535,767 1,7l K TR 295 Tabaiul Tnsarance Clhim. losurance Pobcy
1,765 250 388 355 1,3T6A05 1,002,536 (354,359 Targ Axz Emplmree Company Paolicy
1,765 250 XHH 355 1,376,494 1,355,420 176,52% Juniahl Aluresd Eenpiloves Camnpairy Policy
1,7TL550 4414 Kl 1276480 G Bl (3276 Qamer Shalwad Ernpiloses Camnpany Poliey
| 426750 an 12 959 696 183,708 234,067 'r;[:[“;';: Hsts Fanpliover Conpany Policy
1,358 200 2 ER4 RT3 316 1,248,954 373,038 YWossul Peergail l'u.lq:lurt: Em.upul.:.' 13'-:|IE|::|
1,358 450 3554404 43094 w5375 77655 Salman R.-Il'u:| Enq_:-l::q.':'n.' C-m:upul.:.' M.i.n::.'
1,305 450 BRA4TG B aT4 50,340 251,64 Mazim Maseem J'u:lq:ll.rl.'ﬂ.' 'Eul.n.upul.:.' Palicy
|, 3% £50 SEBATO BBRTTY S50, 340 251,604 Thsan Ahumed Emploves Company Palicy
1,265 () 615 250 659 62 B4T 5140 157,554 MNaveed Tang Erpplones Cornpany Palicy
1,265 K0 2 852 623,145 B2 015 19 35 hs Mahim Zawdli Erpplover Coonpany Palicy
|I=I":-'::|I|:|5|:l =27 318 -ﬁlll-l'," I":':"l'll*i‘!-ﬂ ?l.l"rl'fl Slulsrmend Raslul E::||t'|||r|.'ﬂ- r.vl'rr|||.|:||:|' |:'qr|||.'|'
1;:?th5|3 ] Tas LiLLL BT HL HES mﬂ."l:ll Fahid ';’_;ﬂ!.'llr" |-'.|'|;t'|||_|_!.'rr {'.urutl;u:-' |:'q,r||.|.'|
i1k
1,272,950 683,104 580 846 Bt HES 2341, 2 H'ﬁ;:“" Husmais Fanployes Company Palicy
1,250 (WM G5, 6E12 53 3R S03ETE (4,515 Taimoor I|:|h-|1| Empllmr-:' {.'nnlpa.u.:.' Palicy
21,084 550 2127 544 13,557,204 B L1 e T Ei2,184
Suzuki Meheain Tuchepazrl it
BT ARN ITA02R 5B4.952 TR 195,18 Waqar Hossain li-.,.ml Iepotintion
RST 80 T7328 3R4,.932 T A0 195,48 Wagar Hossain P'i"‘l_'h';"""""“' Negotiztion
HAT H2S 25434 ELET B 300,521 W Hossain Ergrluope: Caompany Policy
473,178 208 443 577 503 ) 23 W08 |1'_"’h';* I"""‘“" Tnencance Chalen Timomoce Polley
aleafin :
R38 575 TG 560 53% Beldl i ITRARL Mubammod Ashrt  Emplovee Cmpany Palicy
RS2a73 318313 534,662 TE X 245,33 Lsmail Lbal Security :r':j;}“"d”" MNegorianon
H.'::'.'I":l'.'.\,'.l .}Il'l-r.'.l'r'.' quﬁ"ﬂ"i '."'.Hlllml'l zq'i.[rl.l.?. Sdaveed Alined |:_.|'|;t.'|||_|_!.'rr {-.-Illlltl.'l":l' |:'¢'r|||.:|'
BT 455 2,079 811 3,951,674 5,730, iy 1,758 320
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Accurmulwted Bden beoale ; Farticulars _ N Sloade of
et ilepreciation FTLTIETE NS ||w" L Coalsi.§ (laia) of buyer Boluthmadip ilisposal
444000 KNBRERERARAE 4 LLRLRERREERS EI.I':H."EI A A AR AR RRAda 84 LR
Sargulki Al
1217727 55,452 S 250 1,203 7 Er 245 4% Aluriaza sk .|'::'||.|.'l||:‘1:.'\r: Conguuiy .F-IJ-I.I.:"\'
1 335005 St L 1118691 17,749 Al Adnan Employes Company Prdicy
BEARGIE b ABE 1,007 3536418 Pl Jet ]
Surzuki Ballan
IR B ol BN ETTATR 1,145 1H0 167,521 Murzs melnk Lidepeielein UL TR ]
93317 [ B77.4T0 10 InT,521
Tayora Comalla
2N T4 M5 25X TIR 1,480 455 .:.'i‘fz.bt'-?; Alnld |:'||.u'| ]:':|||_|||.l:\.'n.- Liwinigriniy RIS .
2,330,200 TIIE e 14627 326 2,304 00N BTG -!"_'ll"'_ll'::u""""""l Tnsnrmser Chisn boiemnes Policy
ki
2330 200 L LAT4 B0 (LR R LE 500,180 Marvam Solecim Enployes Compmny Policy
2070 TEME T3 [ 1205 910 1,521,734 125 3G Khuap Fasudkdo T;l.'r|.|.'||n:\.1.l! Cosnpay Policy
1,035 8040 oTs 672 955428 1,284 524 3250 :::.::MI" Ernplovee Coenguuy Peoliey
- - fhialmpumnad Fin 171 . .
1, BET ek 1,125,602 T41 308 51 5 230,148 E et bbbt 'L'l.'uFln:\.tu Lﬂﬂl.?ﬂ.ll:.‘ Pobey
3 = - Raliim Hns=ain | E;
1 HI%2 305 I 10H 454 HHISHT 114601545 4.3 54 Bkl I r|||-|||_-|:,1rr Conypany Podiey
1,771 S{H¥ L IE2 (Wl SHP 40 TS TT4 126,278 Sahwimi Sayacu ];'ulFlu:\.':r '._.1H.1|1:|m|.:|' Pasbiry
2411915 L L AT S 1R A 3234%5  Abused Hers Employes Company Policy
Zoa35 200 R4 557 1 346TRE 3] Hisk (414,887Y Tnnaul Bawarmy 'Fr||r||n:,1-l! Coanpany Podicyr
T AT RN R L3 AR, 202 118, (D 1,88 TT7
Toyons Yaris
2AT0T 0 549 2124058 2,75 L A2 B Azam [obal LR TETL Mlegotin Lo
28707 2=0 530 T 123154 2725160 (ITCT 2 e
Lamned Cminer
11 REZIHH 0,154,063 2727 15K 14T 0 Taragee T Gai Tndependent Mogstinbon
. 227 W), EIE o Mg
L1 HHE Dk U154 952 273700 LR ERR R T ATE G2
Fomma Civia:
2084 G54 L4000, g 1LATTET 1,804 527 341,550 -Ellipul Al I:J.u.l.llu_l\.'\.'l.' Comnpainy |:"1C|-|.|.L'r
2L R0 i | 41,730 1540 G50 (el Ll ATANET Yasir Mehimoesd Frn|1|n:,1l.'l l_.n|.'r|5|.'\..||:.' F-rl.l.l...-:,
2E0 T e i I B 1228028 1,327, 1.5: INHARE . Aageel Al J-_:'ll.l.'|||b:.'|.-|.- L"-l.u.u;nm:.' l’-ull.:'_.'
203330 | 420 4150 12003 560 1,505,500 200 Ts Jrerwad Al Tipo Employes Company Py
2517 SiH¥ L 353 AT 1,153 543 1,675 038 521,495 Alr Asid ]_:u||.|||.1:\.':r '._.1H.1|1:|n.||.:|' Paslury
2A17 5 | 282 .15 268 1,555,402 A2, 114 Faisal Aheed Employes Company Policy
ZHELOTT | SR G 14] (RLET e ] AT ET  Cihalam 'Fﬂrn.uq Sh 'Fr||r||n:,1-l! l_.-ru1|11-|l|.||:,' Podicy
2 H105 N (I 1,150,547 1520 a5 A85,15%1  Elciskeam R Ernpiloger Cotigrany Polury
31,237,775 11,653,191 0,574,554 12,370,273 2, 5
BH 34D AT, 441 L0,654, S 42,372,150 5,717,542
Eﬂ]ﬂhl‘l A4, 447, TR A0, 10 BG2L TR, 180 2L AR
Agrarrogeate of pesets disprosod of T hayving noet ool valuo below e, S00MH cach
Avcomimulared Tl et ool
Sulnial [ Mo mEkE
Ilnarnphrm A depvrndliting Gdlbe le prowcocd Comim (lewm=h
Plazar sead r'n.‘l.'l.-l".']"ﬂ.l'lli'l.'_l.' 2MER213 15T 105 45 054 T MY AX U144
FajuapurienTy S HMY Chaf LI 425, 1IHE EAMILHAY Lid CHN)
Compoiers 110K 200 S49.al11 357579 S CHH Y (2179759,
®ehicles A7 314 648 21,117 2o 16,197 564 22 05 2R 5,808 705
Sule-rotal 3. 145361 21,918 0 17,226, T47T 22 05G,2R9 5, T29,542
321 - vl 425 620, 554 0, S0, A AET,AR0 0T EH5, A28 430 224 G, T
PO - bestal H3A461.011 45741910 7,70 108 ER 234 560 200,515.46]

i1 Al dasposals aoe miede thiongly negotieton of otfiemise specified iy b of these anconsndsdared sl stateinesins,
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ISMAIL INDUFSTRIES LIMITED  ANbAL GEDDIT 200 %tl
20z i
Mot Rupeei—m——-—
Capinal wark-in-progress
Civil works 177,500,924 09 THR 425
Pagin an 1I'|:||.'||i|'|:r:| THHATOHIZ S AT MR05T
6.7.1 AT STLT A6 5,843,052, 5482
Movement of capital wark in progress;
Civil works Ena iuipment Total
machinerny anad fiEtimgs
Mt Hup
Bialarce os at fule 1, 2015 205350, 110 541 445,750 - 63T, BAE A0
Capital expenditore incurred during e year TTTAD2 9RS 6,941 725,541 - 7,719 528 5246
Trial r.u:r.qluq;ljun oot incormed - et 6.7.2 - I30,B1T 303 - ZILBIT, 303
Transferred 10 opemiing fxed assets (206 A4 6T E) 12,340 682 617 {2, 746,127 293)
Palance as wi June 5, 2020 =D, T4H 425 5173, 303,057 - 45052, 352
Capital expenditure incurred during the year L1828, 197 I.EE?.,EEE-,NE BE1T RO 2 ABUSRL T
Trial production cost incurred - e 672 = 153 343,451 : - 150,343 451
Transferred o operating fied osscts {1073 S G {6,203 462,532y {H_B1T i) {7 BEE, 346, 0345
Balance as ot June 3k, 2021 177,90 924 T8 AT0.H12 - P76 ATL TG
The Company hes completed it tnal producton phase of BOPET bne 11 in the Anangal vear, Therefore, the related sales and
pupenises hive been teaaleseed o CWTP as weal productson cost
| 4| el L
INTANGIRLE ARSETS Mot Rupoes
Salrarar T1 58,295 240 3483143
Add: Addition lor the vear 141,505, 201
Less: Amorisation chasge for the year (31, K68, G2H) (30,1 5%,733)
Closing net book valoe 33,730,753 55,293 214k
As ot June 5
ot HE 6T 150 BEBGT,156
Audd Sddinon for the vear 1, S, 10 -
Acoamulabed amoctisation (65,242,574) 133,373,244
Pet book valee kTN THD I5.293. 210
AmarriEanon rare (Y A3 RE S
Serfterare mchidhes Boemses whieh are amoctized oo straght bne bases over o pericad of 36 oonths
20z i
The amectizalion r!'-:-rg-- hins hoen alleeated as fallows Pl “-“[“"'
Ot of =les 3l 15,157 =i 15,157 s
!u."':n.s and distrbiimon A IR k4| ﬂ,!ﬁ'},l'ﬂ- HI%'}JHE
Adminsteanive ERpenses 12 H,!-II.,-I-TI‘J- OE32TTH
w& SRS 955
LOMG TERM INVESTMENTY
Investment in subsidiary company - unquoted shares #.1 G054 W 1,5 TR 4 (MR
Investmend 1 n==ocmied COITLAILEES 82 3.““,1””?3 53,0703 HTI
Sl L|I-'|_'H1~i! My 8.3 &0, THT RiHp -
5277725078 5,276,303 373
izl
Minee B | [ SR
Investment in subsidiany company - ungueated shares
Hudson Pharma (Povabe) Limiged 1.1 1,05, = AW )5 1 )
Add: Advance against shores
l'l1:||':l.'l.il1:ﬂ| balance - 376,115 00
- icrease du :'ing the vesr - G273 BE5 (HHY
Coomaveried fy e ||r|,i;r|||r.\. shires & wadvonce - 1,0%H I.u-"".':" HE
1,005, a4 10 1, G5 T )
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Hudson Pharma {Frivate) Limited

The cormpang bas aegquired 16059840 (20240 160 39E 400 chares of Hedson Pharma (Private) Lamted {HPL), which s equeivalent
ie 77,7 1% of total paid up capia] {203k 77, 71%), The HPL 18 inearporated vnder Companies Act, K17 as o povale company
lirrmneed b shares, The megmstemsd olficoe of the company s locared st 17 Bangabors v, man Shabmb-e-Fasal Raachi, Praocipal
actrrities of the HEL see manufociunme, processing, compovnding, ormolating, imporhng, exporting, packaging, macketing,
wholesale nnd retad, trading and selling of all kands of pharmacentical drogs and medianes, The shares of subschary are nor publicly
listed on 3 sinck exchange and hence published price quotes are not avadable, The fnarcial reporting deie of subsidiary i June 30,

The Fair valwe of euquity hes been wodsed out oz Bs, 44,917 per shape (2020; B £4.97 /- per share), 23 detennined by M5 Munel
Yusul & Co, Chartesed Accountants. The valuation bas beea carried oot using discounted cash fow method and thus there is o
indiation of any imparment @ the valoe of these Iovestment,

2EL 2020
Mot - Hup:ﬂl
Invesiment in asseciated companics
veely Tinerprises (Privase) Limined a.21 - 22RO TTT
The Bank of Khber g.22 380,003,578 3,441 616,096

3 0E0N0E,5TH GT0SEIATI

anh‘_l,' ]im:-nr]:lrilﬂ {P‘ri'l.'n.tc:l- Limited

Mowelty Enterprises (Prvate) Limired [NEL] kas fibed an application with SECP for windisg-up, NEL has paid ot full
dividend and remuining equity is distributed among shareholders with respect to their sharcholding. The Company held Ril (2020
i) verting s equity interest in Movelty Eoterprises (Privase) Lamited (MEL)- The shares of NEL were not puldicly liaed om a
stock exclunge and hence published price guotes were oot available. ‘The fnancial ceporting dase of MEL was Jane 30,

The Bank of Khyher

The rotul sharcholding of the Company inchuding the recent boaus entitferent of 5% announce by the Bank of Khyber (the Bank) is

206555083 shares (2020; 124 535003] chures) which reprosents 24430 af pard-up capital of the Bank (0305 244390, In additeon
b thos, the Company alio has represenintion on the board of dicectoes of the Bank, The Bank conchades bis annual fononcmd resali=
o Thecember 51 an requared by the Soate Bank of Pakasran for fnapcial insinotens, Aoounts s tese enconsohidaiad financial
srabemens bave boen teken fromanual asdined Gnaccial mesulie for the wear snded December 31, 200 s Dvcember 31, 2020 aml
Cecwew eeviewed condensed inieam Onancal tnfoemwarion of the Bank fos the sic-months P-EL‘.h:IdS- ended _Iml.e S0, XY and _'Iun.e 1,
M2, Adpstment io confirm o the Bank's aoccou kg Fﬂl.i.CI.E'! it mot warrmnted as the Bank = not Eng.n_lg.ed tn ke trarsaction ander
supiifar circumetanees.

The market value of holding i the Bank as oo Jone 3, 3037 was Ba 4,1 562206 mullicn Juoe 30, 3030 B 3467171 million)

The Bl Rass e e { o) Tatal
Lirnitel
Mane iz o[ M 2xx Hix . ]
“.“Pﬂﬂ"
Bl sonar July | : ﬁ.ﬁ!ﬁ L} Bebnl DI 2271778 RGTOMOETE 208
Livestenenr muaide durig tle v HE2 i 2RSS - - 18 2544105
Share af prolit / [loes) .FI?,EH.'HE 91,506,115 s BB ] 1374 'EJI-,FI-H.J&?. 4 024
Proncerad nons dreaditiog mtl?m £ I_'lll-.lﬂ?,ﬂ;l
D d e seceweid l".'dﬁ,ﬂ-,,!-m (L2 1005 108 {Eﬂ,ﬂl,ﬁﬂj = (G0N 12210510

Shuwe ol othes comprdensive

e | (s ..w 1”5*;“.;'%[ Le M—!Mﬁl
Fhakbies: ik i 20 BSOS % 440,010 . T RSN L0197

lemail Resin {Private) Limited

Aacmentioed 0 pnte 2.1 of these uncromsobidated financial stiemens, the {'.u-mp-nn}' has mede an irvestimend G s rpeu.ll:.'
incorporaies] assmated company s lamaal Resin (Brvane Limited amoonting = Re 49174 milben Thes amoint i@ chssifed o=
share deposit minner and the allofvient againe this investment has been made subsequent o the yeae end, a8 meation in see 47,1
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ISMAIL INDLUSTRIES LIMITED AdkiAaL SEnamT oan
I=miail Besin {Prvane)
Liimised
Fane Fir | M
Halapee ns af Tuly 1 =
fhare deposit money poad doring the yem B3 ﬂ'ﬂf:..'l'.!ﬂm

Bk i it Tiie 30

Summarized fnancial information in respect of the Company's associates as st June M is set out below

40§ N B

- Jaammakl Fesim {Privane) Pilovelty Enterg
The Bank af Khyber Lirmi el {Privane) Limdted
ol | 2030 2021 00 2021 2024
0w il Aokl Al ped
- Ruiperpss - ————— -
Poirif 2 frenil aeeeis . _ 3 M!.,H‘_HI.HI]- ) B = m:lf_.ll'l.':'l [::-.-H:I‘l
T A RSO0 | A, 1 0T
AHETE et i IR 2P T - 1,000, 164
Teanl a=aeis AR FVEBARIRME ) e T e R, 013, 111 - Al A0 M
Fons-anitrent Balnliises - 163 ST TR -
; FAE RS R | 00 T
o pewrmnn Dokl ita s oA -:l.'lﬁ.!ht a AL
Tomul leabiliries WL M M) SO e 2T LRGN A L - 38,000
LR ORI lﬁ.ﬂml BnTH 1NN = =
Profit # {loss) o the yoar 1EESTRRANE 2004047 D (150,145} PO, 10 (45750
Chthee compeehensave ineome for the
vERE {1,124, T2 () L5025 D - -
Tesal cormpeehensiee wcomme 0 loss)
fovr the vear mﬂ_ﬂ} E'SEJI'I":-_E:I'.H!' M E.ﬂ'?&'.‘r! !]3 -'J‘.u

All trmefers of funds b thy Company, Le, distobations of cash dividends, are selject tooapproval by means of a paolubon passed by
|.|Iﬂ 1|1Hr|.'|‘|||||']|.'r|1 -c:r I‘hl.' ||'\-n-|'||.i:n|l|::-\. [}uriqﬁ Ih: :|I.':II" .Hh. 1,5} per '\1|1i.r|.' eash I,Ii'l.';lizlrl! ]l,ul.'l.' ||:|.'|| r|.'|.'|.'i'|.'|,'|! Fr:u'r\. I]u.- “H.:ﬂ.. il Hh'rh:r
(2020 Ra D50 per ahaee) and 5% boaus shaes (2020 i) Fuehet the demids of WEL i disclosed in note 823 of these

ncorsolidated foancial stabements.

LOMNG TERM DEFISITS

Lesse - Conventional

Lewsie - Dalarmic

Less: Cussent matedty « Corveaticnal

Lesss: Current mutuerity - Tslamac

U'nlities
CHbers

STORES AND SPARES

SicHes
Sae parts
CHiers

H.cmncﬂi.:ﬂinn -D[F:I'D'l-'jllll:ll'l. FDI l]l:"l'-'«' H'H'l"ﬂlﬂ“ IPGI.'E' P-ﬂl'tl-

Stores and sparcs
Provizion for slow moving
= ERCTHNYE
= charge for the year
- wloaing
Stores and sparcs - net

2021 2021

Mote |'|'.1.|'F|Ec|:| -
3452 340 13,702 4008
E‘ﬂ_ﬂ?,l.ﬂ'ﬂ 12,232 390
14 { 1L, S& 1, i) (B 686, 1060

4 (3901,69) -
7, 286,00 17,298,690
12,074,393 bl b e ek
7,477,897 7.677.558
wﬁﬂ L |
101 lﬂ},!n!!,ﬁh:ﬁ 89 540, 1 00
111 SELHETATE FIZOTT 384
[ER] ﬂ,{%_m 30,223,741
459,511,255 35E BT 225
HEH
Rinres Spud: prbrs [ ¥lsers Tovial
EEEEEEEIEEEEEEEEEEED HuPuum; CEEEEEEREENEEEEImEOE

129, 1341688 521,347 478 17,624,559 40,102,705
(R 01,420 = = {8,591 4210)
(R 591,421) - - {¥571,420)
120,539,108 321, 47,478 17,624,839 459,511,385
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2

2020
Bropes B pasis Chiliees Tetal
--------------- — Knpees ————
Siores and spares Y81 37,520 IAZATT 354 30,223 TEl HASE G5
Provisean for slow maswing
- AFPRETURIL [R5 4200 - - {5,551 A3
- charpe For the vear - = = =
- eloging (H 307 4200 - - {8,201 420
Stores and spares - net B 544 100 32077 384 30,223 741 351 B4T 225
221 i
STUMCE-1M-TH AT Tt Rupoes
Raw miermls 1124113 A HEES, U 2,752 42% (W
Facking matenass 12 E.E']‘.ﬁﬂﬂ-,l]il- i | S 508
Wark-in-process 301 282,913,398 175,501 474
Fimiabusd groads 11.2 %mtm 20l | TTE

Sick--ieade ol the I:'a.n-ru'.rr.l.nu.' is winler h:, L‘Hlﬂ'l,u:ulil’nl wha g ul._-uinu =l e fiesinces as oreinaed @ eme o 26,

Beconeilizanion of provision for stock-in-eredic

Stk -im-trwd e
Provision for slow moving
- apening
= l;'l'lilqp.' fir the N
= reversal
= |:1r~.|u"pr:|g
Stock-in-trwde - net

Stock-metrade
Proviseon Eor slose mesing,
B e -
- charpe For the rear
- peversal
- glasing

Siocltn-rade - net

This inchedes rarer mutennks m tran=s nmoanting to Rs. 1,150,752.1581 I:||.=n.c

TRADE DERTS
Considered J._'I.'l'ﬂtli
- -;}!Ftllrl - REL I\J|1:|.‘|
- local - unsecured
T'rade debis

."'||L'|-1.I.'Hru,:n|l feur ||:{]1-|1."'I|u,| :.-rul‘!il |||.|,
Trade debts = met

Trsde debirs of thwe Cermpany' is wncher hypotheciton change against slort eon foaoces a5 mentioned mpofe w26

ke

3000 & 3.2

T . 6,291 H58 520
HIZ]
ooy F‘m:l-:ing Finished
falerials fatefizls grade
Hu[nlr-u T
FHKS 5A2 MG Ul 450,60 24630057, 750
(USRI [ (10, 4K 540y =
617,766} {w =
(I5T0R56)  (1E2,H4H,549) -
360 S I H2T60H, 15 2430027, 750
2020
Fe s Pac l'u"ll.li Finvalsed
pnalesials imatesils E-emds.
_____ i thm: LA
2, TaE 385 DG TrLT97 05T 2661, TTRE
[1?1.334,533-] {105 R4B 5405 -
423 493 : E
(12,950 (4 (LO% H4E. 54 -
2 752 420 641 046,508 2 661 TTR D4
30, 2020; s, 275, 163,574)
HZ1 I
Mot Rupees——--
12.2 42,466,672 1,056,320,353
12 3,904,173, 778 2.304,054. 770
3,406 640,447 34401055, TA0
12.3 { DM T I G4y 515 174 6458
3,345, fiith BT 3, %14 OHG (80

122 The is oo mecervables fom relad pary al seporing dawe (20200 Re BNill. Forther i0 does non ionelode defankter porties n espor

LU ELOImETs,




12.5

12.4

13.2

15.1

152

14

S |
ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

AN
"

-
SF AL OFERSET SO0 !J

2 oo
Allowanes for expected it loes et s e U e g nna
Balance at the beginndng of the year {05, 5T ) (T, a1 45]
Charpe during the ear - net k| {5, R (159,637 495;
Balance at the end of the year ’Iﬂﬂﬂ,ﬁﬂj (45,570,600
Age analyvsis trade debis :
B Do SAGGS09.262  2,%44,350,74]
Maory than #5 days but not mare thao 3 monihs 451,205,742 IS5 185 161
Aloee than 3 meonikis bt sot maee e & mondis Hﬂ,mﬂ!ﬂ 298 242 T8
Maore than O aonths bot ot moee thaa 1 vese 324,727.89 176 5484 603
Mose than 1 yeae i, M5 540 05,0615 390
A 4406,0-400,447 3,440,255 720
LOAME AMND ADVAMNCES
Lizans = secured - eoployecs 131 AL 22 A5 49,935 105
Achvances - nosecuned
suppliers L340 066,861 5,763,077
L mmrpins L 187,520 630 41,075 RSR
936, T T AT

LT

These represent intersst free boans thar are o be repaid within s penod of ope vear in equal moaihly inssllmends, Ay ownstending

loan due from an employee st the dime of keaving the service of the compatny is adjusuble ageinst the Einal senlement of =mil

2021 2020
Mote ——- Rup
Alfied Bank Lid. TEI2954 20,606 128
Bank Alflsh Lid 3,518 X6 -
Meezan Hank Lid RN TRE T 3
Bank Al Hahib Lirniied = 24 447 HM
Standard Chanesed Bank = 7027 540
137,526,530 i, U7H RS
THRADE DEPOSITS AMND SHORT TERM PREPAYMENTS
Trade deposas - unsecered 17,958,740 17,017,157
Short lecm prepaaments "i'.lH‘!Hi 10,356,798
Cument maturtly of ke deposits- Conventional 2 1,550, M 5,686, 100
Coment maturnily of lease deposits- F=lamic b 3,10, 5 -
MILAE]L Db 36,060,055
SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS
Term Frmmnce Certificates 151 I'H.;B-l{l;[lﬂ ZHH, L0 CEHD
Pakiztnn Imvestment Bords 152 123,541,590 -
318,381,5H 2, 00 400

The 1._:-..-rt'||'m|-|!.' eyl an lovesemesin of Ba, X0 pallioge {:‘:I'z‘lr iR} miunrll] ki Bisrest Teon Finance Cernflcaness |:-|T-f'._| il Halaila
Bank Limited having faee vahee of Be. 100,00 per cortificnte, This imvestment is slasselied at fair value through other comprehensivg
income and unrealized loss or gain &= e ized in other comprehensive income. The ivesument carmes mark-up at the rae of theee
mooths KTBOR + 1660 bpa (2020 KIBCOR - 160). The madoer price of esch ceviificate aa nt June 30, 2021 s R 97 42 (2000
L AR,

I'.Iurn'l.g the YEsar he CEHTEELY has made invesmment 0 Pakistan Invesnmens Boads Iw.'mg face valoe of Ba 120 millicas. This

carmess markup of T4 (2000 oil} per annum and will matuee in 3022 This investment i classified at fie valoe theooph other
compeehensive income 4l uneealized bess or gain is secopuized in othes comprehensive ineome

2 e |
Pt —-——--—“_upfﬂ-“.—....
DTHER RECEIVARLES
Expon rebate 17,242,514 19,588 761
Chther recervaldes 1411 CTEE TR el 10, 350,575

117,644,543 B 1051 350
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161 Thic amnisnl inchedes Ko D217 enillicia -:_'Iunr: S0 2030 Hs.
inote 270 2

17 TANATIOM - net

Aclvance income Lax
Frrasvisnm [or mxsum

1% CASH AMD BANE BALAMNCES
Cack in I,'I:Irll!
Cash at banks:

- Current sccounis - coaventonal
- chirrenl pecounts - [damic

102 T mkllion] chie faoen MNawe of the Sindh Hipgh Coos sl efes dis

Muoto

19 ISSUED, SUBSCRIBELD AND PAID-LUF SHARE CAPITAL

Mumber of Shanss
2 2020
B2, TED S0520,7H) l:‘.lrdinnq shnses of Re. Db each i'ull:r rmd = casl

I'.::I:'u.'l.i:1|||.1l| shares ol Re 10 each iseed as [ally bl fior

13,284, M0 13,284,000 consderabon other  than  cash  onder  scheme
arrangemendt for amalpmation
2852100 2E5L19% Oiodinnry shares of Be 10 each jsssed as fully paad ngaimst
l,'rﬂh |,:r_||'||-:.:|:i.-pl.l'i,-c:-||. |!|1;::-u|_;-‘-]| |_'i|:|;.||l ';ll'-nll:
EilE, 356,40 G, A5 06

o RERSERVES
-I.'.apiml RN
Share premanm
- Beserve ansing due to amalgamaton
Reveriiie Faserve
- Bemensurerment of nvestment in associate

= t.'rﬁ.l'l.'hli.icd k“'.l on pemensuroment '.'\II- :in'l-'l'.“ith'l.'ﬂl

classified as Geir valae ilin ru“]':--CH'TI' - ket of 1%

- U nappeopoated poofit
Toral reserves

2ol
202

2021 20

- Rupees -
135051450 1, 554,860,275
(178,514,H65) (291,774, 54K

!Eﬁ?ﬂ II“':?."iII'.I-!'I-.iI'.’nt:':-

4,830,540 17 ki) B30
TEATY 12,640,647
(7051547 20,675,583
143,565,545 51,195,200
505,207,500 015,207, 5400
132, B0, 00 132,540,000
25, 521,00 35 521 000

ﬁﬂw i3, 560, 400

1472530, 500 | 472,530,500
16,862,067 Q16,862,067
(191,924, 445) 41,535,172

(3,557 A10) 2

B 417,555,738 5,505, 256,455

10,611, 167 244 9,236,213,197

20, This pepresents share premium amount pertuns iodssue of shores at premmum. Thes reserve can be vtilized by the Company for the

purpose specifbed in section B1(2) of the Companies Ao, 2017,

20,2 This represents peserve created onder scheme of arcamgement for amalgamation of an Astro Fastcs Povate] Limited with the

Company,

20,5 Movement of the 1ot reserves have been reflected in the anconsolidoted statement of changes mcguity.




21 LONG TERM FINANCES - secured

Long term finances - secured - comventonal

Lorg term boances - secured - askamac

201 OONTVENTIONAL
Financier [

Facility type made
Habib Bank Limnited
- Term Finance - )
Y honrhly
- SBP-L'T'FF mart ey
Term finance Moochly
- BBP-L'TFF Crsattcrly
- BBP-TERF Chuarterdy
Bank Al-Habib Limited
- Tenmn fusnce Aokl
- BRP-LTFE ¢ hearterdy
- SRP-LTFR Chzartery
MCE Bank Lomsted
- SBP-L'TFF hsadterly
- ABP-LTFR Chuarterdy
- ARP-TERF Crinarerdy

Allicd HBanle Limited

SBP-LTFF Semi-animaal

- Term finance Monchly

Balance carmed forwand

Installments Repaviment

period

20Z1-2024

201 8-2030

2017T-2H1235

22 i-2030

2022-203

2 B-2022

e e e

2H0-2020

201 B-2028

A= 20E0

2024-20131

2022-2031

2OZT-2024

Mark-up
(Ratc)

| manth
FLRIBOR +
1.75%

SBP + (L2500

I manth

KIBOR +

0.25%

SHP + (L3250

SBI* + 1.25%

3 months
EIBOR +
£,25%0

B 4+ (LTRY,

BEP + [L50%

SHIT -+ 0.7

SEP # 1.25%

SBP + 1%

SHT
+{1.25%/0.75

L

3 months
EIROR +
11.25%%

L) el
ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED skl

20Z1

PR Gk

2020

Mowe meee Rupees —
21.1 10,622,303,391 10,741 575,438
21,2 2,268,450,175 277,877,300
12,890,783,566 13,513,452 828
Mumber of 2021 21120
Installments Rupees
3 562,972,212 TR GROLO00
3t 369,167,351 382 606,040
60 183,333,346 208,333,341
34 1,483,128,671 1,341,810,108
3 242,349,300
42 32,142,843 42,857,156
32 339,118 MM) B, 543,000
3z 51,591,000 53,363,000
3 241,454,570 2470406, 548
3 460,789,000 74,275,169
32 21,200,000
18 1,749,413 000 1,749 415040
48 00,000 4 0000 ]

036,659,303

5,985017, 742




"‘-.
J IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  asiloal REFOAT 20

||-E|

oy

|_._L.'_“._

Finaneier Imstallments Repaymient

Facility type mode period
Balanee Browghi foeward

- Term fmnce ilonrhly 21 5-2021]
- Term RAmsnoe Monthly 2N E-2022
- Teom finance Monthly  2016-2022

Pak Brunel Investument Company Linuuwed

- SRPLTFR Cluartech 20120020

- SB-LTFF Cluarterly 2021 -2050k

Pak Oman Investment l::nnipnn.!,r Limiged

- Term finsince Monthly  2016-2022

- SBI-LTFF Ouarterly  2022-205%0

Bank Al falah Limived

- Term fimnce {;]wlm':]g.' ZFE22[NE 5
Term fimpnce Ouarrerly  2023-2026

. SBILLTFR Ourerly 2007-202%

J5 Bank Limited
;_::f::[i::,wml1 Ouuirterly  2021-2023
- RBP-LTEE Cunrterh BEEA_PTNED

Habhib Metropolitan Bank Lod
- SBP-TERF Sem Annoal 20242031

The Bank of Punjab

- SBP-TERF Ouarterly  2023-2031
Favsal Bank Limived

- Tern fmance Manthly 2 T-2022

Balance caried forward

Mark-up
(Rare)

% muonths

i, 2‘| 1]
3 maonrhs

(.25%n

3 momths

(3.25"%n

S 4+ (5%,

SBP A+ (L5%

1 moneh
EITHORE +
L5045

SBI*+ 1.5%

& mgwnch
TR 4
(.75%n
% mewith
KIBOR +
0, 75%

SBP+ 5%

SEP4+3%

SEP4+0.30%,

SHRP+1,50%0

SBP + 1.25%

A months
KIBOR +

0,25"%n

Mumber of
Installments

5 msnrhs RIBOIR 4 0,25%,

Fmonths KIBOR + 0,.25%:

3 monrhs KIBOCYR 4+ 0,.25%

a2

£l

Lk

L

S S

iz

I

a2

44

2021

2020

e Rupees —-—--

6,036,659,303

75,006 (0%

63,56, 04

400,445,000

193,574,000

35,000,000

474,566,000

S0 00, 040

00,006,000

345 355 085

485,599,719

129,759,004

195,230,000

130,681,254

62,500,000

5,985 017,742

TR2LET1

TOH PR LIRS

Td 240000

440, 424 UKD

193,574,000

00,000, 0400

AT4, 500,00

S, D0

AT, g 0e

Gd T BOG, 259

1 2%, TR0

0%, 730,000

9,822,330,370

0,111, 492,018



ISMAIL [MOUSTRIES LIMITED  AbibiiA) ¢
Financier / Installments Repayment  Mark-up  Number of 2021 2020
Facility type made perimd (Rate) Installments comsmemes Rupes cememeeee

Balarce browels forward 9,822,330,370 W11 4592518
Manonal Bank of Pakistan
1 monrh
Teem fmnnce ."l-IIh:I:Il‘l:IJ:.' gl RN R e KIBOE + 48 2l Wb MR E 225 AWM AT
{12595
SHP.ITFE Cluarterly 230 SBP=LGSY 345 067,132, 50 A, AR ORD
- SBP-TERF Quartedy  2022. 2031 SRR+ 1% s 442,074,000
Askar Bank Limited
SBP-LTFF Ouarterly 20212031 SBP+0.50% 4 213,070,975 230347 0N
I monch
Term fance Monthly 200192024 EIROCIR 4 e 291 666,671 316,000,671
11,5001
SEP Pavreod]
HIP Pl Quarterly 20212023 SBP+1.5% H 567,000,168
fumimce
Sonen Bank Limiated
I meneh
- Term Fnance "Jr_rnrhl:.' 202025 KIBOIR + il 391,5&5,5?’1 416 b0 570
1,759
PAIR Investment Company Limited
3 micnely
Term binance Ouarterdy - 2021-2025  KIBOR + 16 281,250 (W) 00 OO0 00
(3,7 5%
SBP-REFF Cluarterdy 023033 SEP+0.50% 40 21,604,074
Total b berm lisin - decosed 13,197 885,437 11,538, 541,345
Less: Current poroon of long werm fnances shown
unider curvent lisbilitics (2,575, 582,46)  (T96,765,5907)
n 1 10,741,575 458

23 IEEAMIC
Financier | Installments Repayment  Mark-up  Number of 2021 2020
Facility type mode period (Rate) Installments seeeee = Rupees semememes

Hahbik Bank Limiteqd
I monch
lalpraae EJ1:||:||.':rg My ml‘l:l]:.' 2 G2 RIROIR + ol LE, DR L L2500 015
125595
MOCB Ialarmie Bank Limared
3 months
- sl l:_l.n.:ll:l.l.'irLg fElL.lrﬂ'rl}' M B-223 EIBOR 4 X ]m,m,m |5?,_5'|'J'I|,_I::I'I'|'I'|
.25%
- SBPITERFE Oluastery 2023203 SBP+0.T5% 32 42,850 M)
Balarice carrmed formand 22859015 2R2.500015
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Financier [ Installments Bepayment  Mack-up Mumbeer of 2l 2020
Facility wype mode period {Hawe) Imsrallments e Rupees
Balance broughr forward 282,859,016 282,500,015
Dwbai Islamic Bank Pakistan Limired
- 5BP ILTFR Oueartedy 2022.2027  SBI-1%, M 294 831035 JUZ G537
3 months -
- lelame financing - Cluasredy 200 7-H22 EIROR 4 1ds 3T Sk W0 SO I
), 2505
Meezan Bank Limired
1 months
T pormane: ﬁnll.m.'mg !'l.ln::u'u;h|_'_r el | e e | ] EIBOR + L] ﬂ}ﬂmmﬂ -
0. 75%
I el
I=lamc En:l.m:jl'q:_l; ."l.vlnnl':hl:r el e, et IR + 4K H’?Jm.{ﬂn (LI RN Y]
0.7 5%
I monch
- Islamic fina nl:ing Mnl‘lrhh' 22 E-Z025 KIBOR + S -I-[H].r[m.[HHI AL THH NS
0,7 5%
3 month
- lelwrnie financing MMooehly 200222 KIBOR + E2 133,333,336 160, 666, GG
(0.25%,
i monrh
- Islamic financing  Monthly 2020-2023  KIBOR + 24 S12.500,0035 STE D002
1, 25%
Faysal Bank Lirnitesd
A months -
- lslamic finuncing. Cleartedy 20 B-2022  KIBOR + L4 TEH00,000 43,750,000
i, 2595
SR TEF li'ju:lrrrrl.':,' e g e I bl 1 S ] i 290443056 295 T HILEA]
Tetal ||.r|:|:|§ term laun - secured 3,364, G, 447 206, A AES
Lessd Current p-'_lrtim:l of i-unf; term Bonnces shomam : )
winder cument liabalities (1,006,516, 272) f1EB 462 M)
ﬂﬁﬂalﬁl};l'?ﬁ 2 TT1ETT )

These vepresent fiancmygs for property, plae and equiprment, The above mentioned falities are secuzed by way of
creation of cquitable mortgage and frst pati-passu / manking charge over present and futuee fxed asscrs of e
Company and personal guarnrees of sponsors.

The Company™s rotil lemit for long termn loan amounbng to Bs: 24,835 milbon, June 2020: Bs. 19,207 mill:omx)

Last vear, the Company bas requeseed Banks / Financial Instrations who have excended bong: cerm loans facilioes o
defor the repayment of poncipal loan amounts by one vear o elevance of BPRIY Circular Leteer nog 13 of 2020
issued by the Srare Bank of Pakestan (the SBP), The idea behind this policy of the SBP is to combat the impace of
COVID1Y and to |'|-r.|.r| the businesses. The '[-:nl.'l'l.l'.lfl.l.'l._l.' gall conftnue fo service the marck op fa Binks / Financml
.[I.'Iﬁri.hJI:il.HIS HES [.'d_'r .dml.'-l‘l TETIS i'l.ll.d \'_'IJI:I.I'.:Ii:rJ.l!:II.'IE '“-Iﬂ'l 1‘]'II.'H'.| T.I'II.' I;"EH.'J:IﬁiHI.'I PI.'I.'I.I.I’l'J. EZIF 1‘]'Ii.'l Iill.'FLTI.TIEI:I.r I.'.'i.]:'i].'l.'d Lalnl hIII\I'_i'I
31, 2021,

The Company enteced moo g loag-temm loan agreement with |5 Bank Lamited wod  Askan Bank  Limated-
cromeenrnanl rl!'L'I.-I'_ILLﬂri.I'IE o Mg 648 million from each Bank under the Befinpnce Scheme for l’:l:rmr.n.'r of ﬁ“ﬂg{': and
Salumes to the Workers und Emplovees of Buaness Concerns by the Stare Bunk of Pakistan. The loan 15 repayalsle in
eight equal quattedy matmlments, starting from Janeary 2021 and Apeil 2021 respecevely, This long term financing,
Bactlity is secured by way of equitable mongeps and ficst pari-passa over present and fumre fixed assers of the
Company, The facility carnies mark-up at Srate Bank of Pakistan (SHF) mte at zeco percent plas bank®s spread of 3%
f2020: 3%) and 150 (20200 mil) pec annum smring fooon the date of disborsement and s payable 10 acrears. on
quactesly basss,
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2021 2020
M aie - Rupees
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Prowisson foor staff gty scheme - unfunded 231 “T,Eﬂ]ﬁ,ﬁﬂ.ﬁ 436,005
e firrredd fax |.'i:4.'|ri]'||,':.r 234 1,B45, 977 600 1532 590G 024

2291284075 2.160,506,039

Provision for staff gratuity scheme - unfunded

In awccordance wirch the requiremenes of TAS 19 “Emplovee Benehes”, actoaoal waleaton was cuemed oue
as at June 30, 2021, vsing the “Propected Unie Credit Mechod™, Provision bas been made in these
unconsolidared  Anancial  statements . o cover  obbgatons 0 accordance  wirh  rhe  acrtuarial
reconunendatons, Derals of zu'gm't"u:a.m assumptions wsed fore the valuation and disclosures in respece of
above-menioned schemes ame as follows:

Risk on account of staff gratity scheme - unfunded
The Company faces the following nsk on account of scaff graruity scheme
Final Salary Rizk (linked 1o inflaton risk)

The mek thar the fmal salaey at the tme of cessaton of servace 18 greater than what we assumed. Since the
bheneht s caleolted on the Bopl $:|J||r_l,' fﬁ.‘hi.l.‘]‘L wall lI;.II:J!'H_:]:I,' ceflece mtlinon and other muscroeconoomes
factors), the benefit amount increnses as salary increases.

Mortality Risk
The rigk that the acrual mortalicy expenence 45 different than the assumed mortalite, This etfect 15 more
pronounced i schemes where the age and service disrnbution is on the higher side,

Withdrawal Risk

The nsk of actual withdrawals experience 15 differene from assumed withdrawal probabalicy. The
significance of the withdrawal nsk waries wich the age, service and the entitled benefits of the beneficiary.

Significant actuarial assumptions 2021 20120

Fiaancial arsemhtions

IDhasernant oike |:'_'|'|-¢r :||.1.|.1.|.|.1:|1} Iﬂm {)_DRS%G

Fxpected rare of menease in salaries (per annum) RLTR T 0.25%

Demoprifuldc ais i

Mortality cates (For death in serace) Adjusted Addjusied
SLIC 2000-2005  SLIC 2H001-2005

Renrement assumpticn 6l years 6 vears

2021 2020

Statement of financial position reconciliation Minee e ROPEES, s

Pre=tent vakne of defined henchi :‘&-l:j:q].igdl'.il:'m 2353 H‘Tmu i?ﬁ.,';"lﬂ.,ll'lﬂ

Fuir value of plan assers -

Met linbility in starement of financial position 2334 447,306,385 436,011 5

Marurity Prafile

-3 Years 272426874 191,597 014

6-10 Years 391,972,739 320,611,914

181 Y emre omwnrcl= i,ﬁﬂ-i,{ﬁﬁ.ﬂl TOV0,3T6,327

"l;'l:"uig]'l'rml nb'u:mgz durarion B Y&ﬂ.ﬂ 11 ¥eurs
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2021 201200

Mote - Rupees -
Movement in the defined benefit obligation
Present valoe of debned Benebr 1:-|_:.|'i|-_1:||"lr:||1 e iI_I‘_!IJ]:.' 1 435,91!],[!15 3‘1&57'—‘&4”5
Current Semvice Cost TH, 818,008 T 375,324
Past semnce cost 4,631,686 3077 345
[nrerest coss 37,448,001 48,007 485
Re-mensurement on obligation 2337 {(46,381,475) (2,761 303
Pavments dunng the vear (56,151,439} (A2 269,070
Benetitg payvable toansferved oo shoer term habality (7,969,101} (13,604,082)
Present value of defined benefit obligaton as at June M) 447 35 436,49 Iﬂiﬂl 5
Movement in the net lability at reporting
date i3 as fiollows:
Opemng balance of net kabaley 436,910,015 FEHET4 45
Charge for rhe vear 2335 120,598,385 120,970,154
Re-mensurements eecognized m 'O 2337 {46,381,475) (2,761 303
Paymenrs duning rhe vear (56,151,439) (A2 260,07
Benefirs pavable toansferred ro shoet term habelity (7,969,101} (13,604,082
Cloging halance of net labiliny 447,306,385 436,910,015
The amoums recognized in the unconsolidated stement of
profit or loss account against defined benefit scheme are as
follows:
Courrenl Service oost TH, 18,08 TH4ITH324
Past semvice cost 4,631,686 3027345
[siterest cost 37,448,601 AR 66T ARE

Chargpe for the year

124),898, 385

126,970,154

For the year ended June 30, 2022, expected provisions to the staff retirement benefit scheme 15 Rs.

| 23,484 million,

2021 2020
e RUpEES ==
Re-measurement recognised in “other comprehensive income'
Experience {gains) / losses {46,381,475) {2,761 302
Re-measurement of the fair value of the plan assers - -
(46,381,475) (2,701,302
Related deferred tax 11,706,684 RO A4
(34,674,791) {1,960, 588)
Amounts for the current and previous four yeara are as follows:
Comparison for five years 2021 20210 L1 b 2018 2017
R — — Rupees — RR—
Present value of the defined
benelit abligaton 447 306,385 436,710401 5 1585744805 231 080176 175,513 366
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2339 The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligaton to changes in the weighted principal assumption is:
Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in Increase in Decrease in

ASRUTNPOTE ASBUINPLION ASBLIMPEON

- Rupees - -
Dhscount rate 1% 412536,75H {457 528,607
Salary growth rare 1% 454,183 275 (411,287 605)

23.3.10 The above sensitrvaty anabysiz 45 based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, thus is unlikely to oocur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be cormelaed.
When calculaning the sensitiviry of the defined benefit obligation oo significant acrarizl assumpoons the
same method {present value of the defined benefie obhgation caloulared with the projected vr credir
method ar the end of the reporting penod) has been apphed as when calculating the staff cetisement
graruity recognized within the unconsolidared statement of bnancial positon.

2021 20240
smeemres RUpEEs ————
234 Deferred taxation

The derails of deferred tix on temporany differences are as follows:

- acceferated tax depreciabon allowances M,ﬂﬂi 1,640,441 874
- provision for gratuity (112,900,132) (126,703, 904)
- allowance for expected credit Joss mﬂﬂﬂm (27,831 480)
- investment in associares at fair value theough OCI 136,553,389 175,795,267
- 5T1 - Term hirance cetitecanes (1,302,384) -
- peovisim for stoes and spares ﬂ,lﬁﬂ,-l!?ﬂ (2,491,512
- provision for stock i crade {42,005,772) i35,614,215)
Deferred rax Laluliry HE&?‘?@ 1,632,506, 124

2341 The movement in temporary differences is as follows:

Hocopred it

Tabnoe m T::f::;l et Balmir 5 at j:f:f:ldujl reher Balace asat
|uL R[] i u:m|'rr|.+|1:r|.'.i1'1 |m|: !ﬂlﬂﬂll Fﬁ:ﬂl ke n:-crnrrrll'rerﬂ.\'l: f e 31 AT
ECaEe monee
Hi=as:
Viaser fr grary (0396578 (13848131 MR IRANML LTRSS (11200
Merance for expacied cred Joss 21N [REIATE) - (DRI LMEd - (3434 5000

[mveatmeat m sssocates st i vabie thegh O] CTERMN 54T [ E 1 T Wi = | Gk MLERTH  IMAE3ED
Urher avestetant ar far vabe throuh (0] : s 2 4 = 3
Previson bor soees & spares e - 5 [ 234 ; {2 168474]

Paocision Foe seck i irade DATEE 1D o HAMME (0L o nanETy
skt b depviaton dbrmres LO6NIA (TR L MIEE ML AN

Terat Froance Certieates-Hanh Bk Limited IHE (1302

LUARIS 1905642 BRMIZN 16004 MAMEN (0TMAG  LMATTEN
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2021 2020
Mote e BITPEEE e
TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 24.1 1,869, 718,370 2225495 468
Accrued babilivies 1,753,635,793 HOL92%9 471
Crrabuity payalle 24,2 69,101 13604,052
Workers' profit particijrartion fund 243 106,257,803 M A621,156
Workers' welfee Fund nHI.IH-E,Eﬁ? 26,903 Qi)
Sales tax payable 184,747,427 299.733305
Other labalitses 25 K04, 588 14,107 432

5,993,579,951

Thas includes payable to relared party amounnng ro Bs. 1.96 millon (2020: Bs. 3073 milbon)

This represents benefits payable mansterred to short term halality (noee 23.3.3).

J 430,484, 784

2021 2020%
Note - Rupees ———
Workers' profit participation fund
Balance at the begnning of the vear 54,621,136 3. T18374
Contaibunon for the year 33 118,683,564 T1036,685
Interesr on funds utilized in the Company’s business 35 1,911,739 L GO 002
175.216,739 127 452,151

Less: Payments made during the vear (08, 958,930) (72,31 015)
Balance at the end of the year 106,257,803 54621136
ACCRUED MARE-TTP
Accmed mark-up on:
['.1'|-|'L".'Lﬂ.1l'||:-|.iil.'|

- long term finances - socored T415,581 Gl 67T RS

- shiorr term finnces. - secured 68,711,539 00,951 540
Tslarmic

- long term finances - secured 224059, 710 19,551 =05

shiort term Banges - secised 1,128,688 12054977
162,665,518 195,966,471

SHORT TERM FINANCES - secured
From banking companics
Tesrm Bnances - eomventuanal 261 - S5 ORI
Tesm finances - i=slamic 20,2 - oTL931 342
Exporr refinances 26,3 4,853, 776,000 3,248, 1 80,980
Runeiirg finance utilized under

mark-up arcangements 264 1,200,293 547 1,7 14806, 718

6,063,068, 547 f, TED. 925 1130
These represent facilities for ferm finances armnged from vanons banks aperemnng o Rs. 1,005 million
(2020 Ra. 1,005 opullon). These are secured agunst pan-passu hypothecation over srocks and book debis
of the Company along with the personal guarintees of the divecrors. These iy mark-up at the rates
mnging from 7.18% o B.90% per anmm (2020: 8.43% to 14.29% per annumy}. As ar the repoming dare the
armoin T of Frcdiry 15 ol
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These represent facilitees for term fnances arcanged from vanous banks ageresanng to Bs, 3000 mullion
{2020: Rs. 1,000 milhon}, These are sccured against pan-pas=u hyporhecation over stocks and book debrs
of the Company along with the personal guarintees of the directors. These carry mark-up at the mtes
mnging from 6.81% to 63 per anmem (2020 £00% 1o 14.38% per annum), As ar the reporming dare the
amount of fcility 8 ml

These pepresent facilivies for export retinance arranped from vareoos banks agoregating to Hs. 495070
mullion (2020 Rs, 3650.70 milion). These were secured against pan-passu [/ mnking hypothecation of
stocks, book debts and ben on cspore lerers of credis of the Company along wirh the personal
guarantees of the direcrors. These carned mark-up ar the rare sanging from 0.25% o 1% above the Stare
Bank of Pakistan (3B mace per annum (20200 0.25% to 1% above 3BT rare per annum).

These represent facilities for running finances available from vanous banks aggregated o Rs. 3829, 30
million {2020 Rs. 403030 million). These are secured agninst pan-passa / rankeng hypothecation of
stocks, book debrs and personal guarantees of the directors, These carry mark-up ar the rates ranging
from 7.35% ro 8.28% per annum (2020; 8.43% mw [4.86 % per annom)

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

As the Minisery of Ioduseres has declaved thiar BOPET flm manofactarng peojece of the Company as
P HAGer [mluxtr}', after which iJ'I.'I.]'I-I'l.I.'t!i :_:-f L":dpi.ti-ll g:'h: h;_]hi skl Twe :]ul.j.' :l:_l:l._-u,-_ The If'.r:mpun_-.r AP P :-i|.¢]"|.!.:|:‘| thue
Board of Investmene (BOMY for the permussion of impoms: who entemuned the request and was o che
process of evaleating the permission of mmport vide SRO 48120090, In che meantme, the Company
imported some capital goods and as per sceon 81 of the Casroms Ace, 1969, sssued postdated chegues in
favor of Collector of Custom amounting to Be, 557403 million (20019: Rs. 557403 million) for provisional
cleamnce of goods. However, due 1o delay on the par of Federal Board of Revenue, the formal 8RO ra
endorse the decrwon of Muoustry of Industries 1 soll swaited. The Company had filed the subgect
Consotutiomal Pention i the High Count of Sindh vade 13-2666 on May 13, 2015 w0 refran FBR and
Pakistan Costoms oo encase the secumines sobmutted  apanst the provisiomil celease of the plang and
machinenes, and also roossue foemal nonbearon oo endorse the epdher decision of the Muustry of
Inctusrres dated .f"LLLHLL‘ﬂI‘ 15, 212, The |'|JE]"| it has F-:-'I.'«.!H;HJ. ke arder clared: ﬁ-lﬂ}' 13 XH5, i faovor
of the company which is still cperative and last heanng was held on Dec 07, 2020, The management of
the Company, based on legal counsel’s opimion, 15 confident that exempnon shall be granted on dunes
related to import of capital goods agams: BOPET project retrospective.

The Company has filed Consnmunonil Petitton 620-K of 2005 on November 27, 2015 agunst Federation
l:_.|f I"al.'.i:;-t'u‘t fﬂ."ﬂlunﬂ El-l_:ﬂ:rr] raf H.I."l'l":nLH,! siad l.',:q_ln]||.-|:r|;_1r'|.'h_" of r.uxtﬁm i r]:l.-:_: H:igh {:uutl' uf‘i'lm.ﬂ't ugiu'l:l-i-f the
opertn of SROY TR 2003 dated BMacch 04, 20035 whech requined 8% duty on unpoat of Polv Erbylene
Terephthalate (PET Resin). In thes connection the High Court vide ooder dared March 12, 2003 direcred
those custom dutdes at the care of 3% to e paid by the Company and so G as differendal amount is
conceried 2.5% shall be deposited in cash and 2.5% shall be paid rthrough postdated chegques 1o the Mazir
of the High Court. Tn this connection rthe Company has deposiced pay onders amounting 1o Rs. 100217
rrllecey (20200 Ra. L2177 mallion) and msued postdared chegues amounting o Rs. 100217 nullion (2020
Rs. 100L217 mallion) i favoer of Nazir of the High Court as directed, Farther, the Company has filed
ponsion m the High Courr of Smdh for canonshzanon of doty strectune on PET Resin, The mmn
guevince of the Company was for classifing the Per Resin (Filim Grade) and Per Resin (Yarn Grade)
under the same TCT headmg has already been redresses in Fiscal Bodger (2015-16) and from Osr July
2015, the raw material for BOPET film manutactunng e, PET Resin — Film Grade 18 being impormed on
the same rate as apphcable to PET Resin — Yamn Grade, However, the retrospective relief on the previous
consignments has been regrerted by the High Coort which has been challenged in the Honomble
Supreme Court of Pakisten and last hearng was held on Feb (06, 2020, As per legal Counsel, there 15 00
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mmediate financial babidicy agamnst the Company in the above-mentioned matter and bas o good prima
tacie case.

The gompany has fGled vinous Swis/Petnons o the High Cower of Sindh aganst the Federanon of
Pakistan and others against the orders of Commissioner (Infand Revenue) refused wo ssue exemption
cernficates under secton 148 of the Income Tax Oedinance 2001 (the Credinance) on 22 October, 20018,
in oerder to gl the benefit of exempnon from advance tee st import stige on plant and machinenes s
per SROY 947 of 2008, and the company 15 oot going 1o pay any tax on income from business under the
orduanee o the basiz of beooght forwand assessed Iosses avakble o the company, advamce tises
deducted during rhe financial years and carned forwaed eax refunds from fiscal vear 2015-16 and onwands,
the Hygh Couet has allowed the Company and ordered the concemed authontes to release the goods on
furnishing of bank guarantees wath the Mazic of the High Cour and the concemed collectorare againse all
consigmments winch were released vnder simular groonds. The ot guantum of bank guasntees involved
in above Suirs/Petitons is Hs, 664 milhon. These Smts/Petitions are still pending 1o the High Couort and
the List hearng was held oo May 03, 2021 The company legdl counsel 13 of the opuuon thar company has
a good prma facie case.

Duang the Biscal vear 2017, Federal Board ol Revenue has ssued a show cauge nonce (5CNY on the hasis
of scrutiny of sales tx returns of vioous mx penods which revealed thar the Company has daimed the
wput tax of Asrtro Phsncs (Povare) Lamared (APL) amounnng 1o Bs. 477804 mullon e therr sales max
remrms: In response of thar SCN, the company bas given the reference of the letter dared: October 20016
seqit to the Fedeml Board of Revenue in which ot was caregoncally mennoned thar the High Courr of
Sindh, ar Karachi, has sanctioned the peonon no. [Misc. 13 /2016 for amalgamation by way of meoger of
APL and 115 members with and oo Ismail Indusenes Limaced and ss members and the Company has
chomed the mput sales tix on thar bases. However, the Company has Gled Swr o the High Coure of Sawdh
vide Nod539/217 on June 13, 217 and obtaned the stay order from the Coarr. In the year 20210,
subject swie was ultmately wathdrgwn by the Commpaoy, to pursee the emedy avalable under section
134A of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 Le., Alternative Dispure Resolution Commirtoe.

The Company had filed sale tax reference no. ABZ3 of 2015 on August 28, 2015 with the High Courr of
sindh upon the dismassal of appeal filed by the Company betore the Appellare Tobunal for tax yvear 2013
regarching sales tax audit, The High Court has restraned the Commuzsioner Inland Revenue From putating
the proceeding on the basis of the onder passed v the Appellate Tobunal as well as opemton of the
Cirder / Judgement passed by the Tabunal has also been suspended. In the year 2020, subjecr swr was
ulrrmarely withderwn by the Company, to parsue the remedy avaiable under secrion 134A of the Income
Tax Ordinandce, 2000 e, Alternabve Dhapute Resoluhon Committes.

The Company has tled the Constitunonal Pennon 2752/2011 on Auguse 09, 2011 in the High Court of
Sindh agamnsr rhe Excise and Taxanon Deparrment in respect of infrastoacmre cess [/ fee heing charped by
the Government of Smdh on Tmpores and praved so declane thae Sindh Finance (Amendment) Act, 20060
and / or miles made thereunder to be uneonstutional, legal, void ab initeo, and of no legal effect. In all
the five versions of the bew Le Sindh Finanee Act [/ Ordiance, the incidence of s anse upon ensuring
of goods enteting or leaving the province ad such goods enrer or leave the country throweh e or sew
Fumhermore, import and export are within the exclusive domain of the federl legslatore Le. the Simdhb
tegistarure throughout lacked the jurisdiction to impose the levy, The imporred goods were not released
by rhe cosmom aothoabes swathout paying the mimstrociee cess [ fee chacged by the Government of
Sindh. Subsequently, the High Court ordered the custom authonty to release the goods upon furnishing
Bank Guamnree. The ol guanmm of bank guarinrees involved in above Pentons 15 Rs. 290 million
whech 1s equivalent ro 50 %% of amount of cess. Dunng the yvear, the cagse hags been disposed off by the
High Conrt of Sindh in faivor of Excse and Taeation Department. However, the Company along with the industry
has challenged che applicability of sid order in Honorsble Supreme Courr of Pakistan and the Court has granted
the stay ooder on Sep 08, 2021 and tesrcuned the aurhosines e make any coercive acnon aganst the
pliinritt,
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In Seprember 2(14, the Fedemal Government promulgated Gas Infrastructure Development Cess (GIDC)
Ordinance MNo. VI of 2014 o ceeenmvent eather decision of the Supreme Court on the subject, whese it
had op held that the eadier mtroducton of GIDC Act 2011 was unconstitutional and ults vires on the
prourad, amongst others, thay GIDC was a Fee' and not @ "Tax’ and the same swe was also Gled agaonse
Federation of Pakistan, OGRA | 55GC and SNGPL in different Honosable High Cowrts of Pakistan by
Industry ar Lazge. T By 2015, the Govermment passed the GIDC Act, 2005 and the Company has
chillenged  that GIDIC Ace 2015 and Aled s wnt petibon in the High Courr of Sindh ineleding
rermspective treatment of the provisions of the GIDC Acr, 2015, On Ocrober 2015, SHC decided rhis
suit in favor of Company, However, the Government filed an appeal m Honorable Supreme Court of
Pakistan, where the Company was not party to such liganion. The Honoreable Supreme Court of Pakistan
his disposed off the case on 13 August, 2020 and wsteuct the gas distnbution companies 1o recover the
outstanding amount in 24 equal installments only from those consumers who have already passed the
burden of GIDC cost to ther customers. Based on the judgement of the H-upnzmn: Courr, the Company
has obtained the sty onder from the High Court of Sindh on 16th Seprember, 2020 apiinst the gas
distnibution companies for recovenng of outstanding GIDC and disconnection of ges supply. The last
hearmg of this case was held on August 16, 2021, The cummulative differental amnount of GIDC nor ver
recopnised in these books amount to Bs 746 mullions (incheve of Sales Tax) The management and irs
lepal counsel are of the view that theee = no need to mauntain any provision aginat this ahdity and has a
pood prima facie case,

Through Famnce Act, 2019, the Government has reduced tax credit avalable on new wwestments under
section 658 from 108 to 5% i FY-2012 and Nl from onward, The Company has challenged the
provision of Finance Act, 201% before the High Court of Sindh on 19 December, 2019 against the
Federation of Pakstan and obtained the mtenm rebef of cluming 1094 tax credit on all mvestments
already planned including s ancillacy cost of list and current fiscal year, The kst beanng was held on
April 26, 2021 and the management 15 confident thar the case will e decaded in Favor of the Company
based on the opimon of legal counsel.

The Company has filed two petition 5-1803 & 1905 of 2020 before the High Couorr of Smdh and

challenged the OGRA notificaton beanng no. OGRA-(10)-3{(8},/2020 dated Ocrober 23, 2020 for
mcrease i the price of nanomal gas and different prices for industnal and capove connecbon where the
same 15 wsed for internal consamprion by indostral undersaking. The Court wvide irs order dared
Movember 11, 2020 & December 03, 2020 passed an intenm stay order in favor of the Company and
suspended the afore-mentoned notificanon by allowing o pay monthly s charges as per previous
notification and directed the company o pay the balance amount by way of bank guamntee or chegue in
favor of the Nazw of Court. The cummulative differential amount accounted for appeocamately Bs 3010
mullion (incluswe of sales tx). The mamagement % conftident thar the case will be decided in favor of the
Company based on the opinion of legal counsed,

In nete 2005 of mrenm Gnancial staterment of The Bank of Khyber (the bank) an assogated company for
the perod ended June 30, 2021 the bank has disclosed contingent alablity for disallowing of maskop and
orhers expense by the Assisrant Commissioner Inland Bevenue The said matrer standing in adjudicarion
with commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeal; and the Honormble Peshwoar High Couarr. The bank's
mianagements is confidence ahour the positeve onrcome of the marter.
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2021 20120
-- Rupees --
272 Comminuments
27.2.1  Ourstanding letbers of puarantee 2, 112,978,557 2,136,440 528
2722 Cross Corporate guarintees issued by the Company on behalf of
subsidury [/ associates company 4,078,811,644 =

27.2.3 Oursrandmp letrers of ceedit for

capatal expendineee &Gﬂﬁ% % 502832875
e matesials 1,018,228, 669 945,731,340

27.2.4 The Company has executed sponsors support agreement with the lenders of M/s, Tsmail Resin (Prvate)
Limited for mvestment in the form of equity or subordinated debts o cover the cost over-run, or to
cewver the funding shorrfall or any other oblipanon that may anse under financing docomenrations [/
gprocments execured with them.

27.2.5 The Company's share of commimments of associated companies.
- Guarantees 874,734 3,085,251
{omiim menrs 158,324 352 10,847 B32
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ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  AhHUAL OED
2021 2020
OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES MNote Rupees —-------
Conteilnon e
- workers' profits parscipation fund 118,683,864 71,036,685
- workers' welfare tund 45,099,868 26,903 940
Auditors' remuneration 331 4,548 872 4 248 872
Exchange loss 169,069,616 6 188796
Donations 332 50,001,438 TRATO118
Other 223,400 2587
Tral producton cost manstereed o CWITP 6.7.2 - (i, 188, 790)
393,717,058 181,562 202
Auditor's remuneration
Audit fee - unconsohidated 2,600,004 2 A0
Audit tee - conzolidated R0, i) FOOAI
Fee for stamrory cernficanon 200, 200,410
Fee tor half veady reéview 00,000 SO0000
Our-ol-pocket expense 448,872 445872
1,548,872 1,248,872
2021 2020
Donation to the following organizations exceed 10% of total donation  ----—-- Rupees ---aum-
= Khadia Gurls Collepe 5,708,141 22,678,528
= Inddus Hospatal - 18084960
= Al Musmifa Welfare Trase 19,719,431 153204615
25,427,572 55,968,103

Mone of the donatons were made to any donee in which a director or his spouse had any interest ar any

nrme during the year.

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial assets
Exchange gin

Income from non fimancial assets

Recovery feom the sale of production sCrap

MNote

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment - nel

Processing income

Income from Term Finance Cernficates
Trading income

Cran on Forwird Contract

Orthers

2021

93,589,381
228,068,469
27,145,208
18,243,800
2,006,008
13,840,518
7,011,337

2020

87,662,674
198,251 009
20,515,462

23238275
22 (00,000

1,636,762

392,804,811

353 404 582
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IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  arpjUal REPORT J0G
e

2021 2024
Note  — =sssmeeae Rupees
FINANCE COST
Matk up on:
- long team fimances - conventional 123,207,729 5a1,582,211
long tenm fnances - slanme 211,807,044 259,663,232
- short term finances - conventional 216,712,303 O 6a2 982
- shom reem finances - slamic 42,259,105 214,158,800
Interest on workers' |:rrc:lﬁr3 pamicpation fared 1,911,739 1,607 002
Finance charpe on lease labilites 12,581,444 24,750 052
Bank charges 85,224,620 54,962,256
Tral production cost transferred to CWIP 6.7.2 [il,zim,lilhilj

603,703,088 1,155, 85,614
REMUMERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AMND
EXECUTIVES

20z 202
Chied Chied
EXE T VT 1 Mireciom Fsvostives ERELUNVE EMrecrors Executives
afficer afftcor
————- Rupaes— —maen ————
Managerial remmiesarion LT INET F{LR TR T 1137 11 By RS RULN] &7 A15 528
Larafuaity - - 24, 540, HI2 - - T3 440 502
Hecmuias - - 2 Bl HE2 = 5 I35 448, 302
Leave envcashimiomt - - 19,515,073 - - 18,630, 057
Heimbursement of expenses
Lialinies 1, 15, 58 S - 1 O TR0 N
1.3, s, it 11,714 50 547,718 496 1.2 SRR N 453 D1 B124H51 060
Peumbser of persons 1 1 T 1 1 [

In addinon o rhe above, Company maintained cars are provided o the chief execunve ofticer, direcrors
and executives.

The remunemnon bas heen allocared as follows:

HH I
Chaefl Chuel
exECutive Directors Executives CEPCITE Dhrvctors FEspiptives
officer ntficer
Rupees
st o s sodd . = 22R.5R1.818 - - HIBLAT i
Hn:-l]ing aned disteibuarion X s = - Lo, 786,716 : ] [on 443 X8
Admindstrative expenses 13.966,668 11,716,604 1543500302 1230000 1045350 37511115
15966068 11,716,664  S4TTIEEHG 1200000 0453000 512951 5]
Mumber of persons 1 1 Wiy | 1 1013

Bonus is given o emplovees as per the Compamy's policy.




)

38

A8.1

a4

40

ISMAIL PNDLUSTRIEES LIMITED:  AdbiiAL BEROET 02 .ﬂz 1
CLASSIFICATION OF EXPEMSES
2021
Laocal Export Comnmon Taotal
EHPEMEES
Mate Rupees
Selliuy and distoilntion expenses 31 673,009,006 562401865 - 4.235,500.771
Aelmimasmmnye expenses 12 532,000,358 P ARRLATS - 651,856,237
Finance cost 33 506,131 821 127 572 163 - 693, 75,984
2020
Ll Esprst Cormimen Tl
EXPerEey
B T LT} 1 b
Selling and destribumnon expenses 31 4. 217,728 4H) 251 52R.303 - 4,460 250,445
Addmirdsranve expeises 32 - - SNA 605,129 5934603,129
Finance cost 35 G2, 755,210 D3.020 305 - 1155785614
] | 201240
Mote ——— Rupees
TAXATION
Current 178,314 865 281,774,530
Prior yean 16 089,447 {01 25K
Dyeferred 2341 242 176,122 190 Bod 52
436,580,434 390,737 914
The relationship between accounting profit and tax expense
The n:[:ll:m:ih:lp between bax XL sined ;ll;u:uunl:l.l:u_-: p-u:ulif hus ot been FATL"!'PEI.'LIZ-L"\'_:I mn these unconsodidared  fmancanl
statements a5 the curment :-"Il"'.l.l.'l!'i meaimne of the l';l::lml:uu::l:.' artracts manmmum mx ander sechon 113 of Tneome Tux
{ decinsrsee, L.
2021 21240
EARMNING PER SHARES - hasic and diluted MNote sesmemes Rupees
Basic earmings per share
Prosfit for the vear 1,776,665, 349 31,45, 168
Mumber of shares
Cypemng Mumber of shares ac Jule (11, 20210 i, 3 56, 0440 63804, 75

Wephted sverage nuimber of osdmary shares

issued dunng the vear - S3L415
Closimyg weigbsted nuember of shares 66,35 G 330,165
Weaghted average number of shares oursranding as ar year cnd G4, 330,165
Bazic and diluted eunungs per share 7 L4 4%

Mluted eamings per sharg

There 5 no dilugve potennal ordisry shaces cutstandiog as at June 50, 2021 & June 30, 2020

2021 20§30
MNUMBER OF EMPLOYEES eesssses M umbers s
MNumber of emplovees as ar the year end 2 324 2310

Averigre number of emplovees dunng the vedar 2198 2254
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e e ]

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Proft before taxaton
Adjustments for non-cash and other items;

Deprecintion

Amortesafion charnre

Craun on disposal of propeny, plant and equipment - net
Prorviseons For staff gratuity schemee - anfunded
Finance cost

Shire of prioht from assoceted companies - net
Prowvision for slow mowing - stock in emde
Allerarance: for expected crodar loss

U nreslmeed |.::l|:-|_'|1i|_|1!_-_=|,'.§-|_i||

LUinrealized exchange koss on bormowines
Uinrealieed exchange koss

Working capital changes
(Increase) / Decrease in current assels

Stores and spares

Sock-at-teade

Tremde debis

Loguns and advances

Teade deposits and shoet feem prepayasents
CHher teceivables

{Decrease) / Increase in current linhilities

Tewde aned vher payables
Shindar teom finances - secured
Advanoes from customers - unsecuned

Met (deceease) [ inceease in working capital
Cash generated fram Opersions

Mote

2021 20
Rupees -
2,213,245,743 132203082
1,691,960, 204 1274047121
31,868,628 1,159,933
(228,063,469) (H),515,462)
120,898,385 126,970,154
693,705,984  1,155.7K5.004
(601,470,332)  (491,972,141)
43,617,766
3,00 O 19.627.495
- (46,658,848)
50,000,000
61,642,086 0,191,212
4,082,398 690 3370338, 1 00
{107 ,664,060) (T2871,331)
(L3G2 3046007  (1,140,042,201)
(5.6B4,718)  (571.621,768)
(S02,319066) 663,063,457
5,474,780 (2,650,357
2,274,793 | 2,043 4067
(2060,308,961) (1,112,078,735)
SOLOBSO6Z 1362471554
(221,342,322 2075204930
130,310,256 352 219936
410,055,904 3680 806,420
(1,650, 252.965) 2577817 685
2A32145, 733 5057155845
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ISMAIL INDLUSTRIES LIMITED

42 Hewomedligtion of mosement of lEabiligies aml wqury Bn cash [| S drvking fronm limuncmg FT T =

Lighkilities Ecminy
Isadzed unidl
AR Ty Tt e Rl id up sbuars [Rooa s Taasl
F
Msanvese cured
capital
Rup
Halance s ai July 01, 18 4% 601,750 168, 536 01T & BenATE [T 2% 5,407 L, TRE DD TER
Promeals (oo bovgs fenmn Lo ALATEELT B T -
[Panwnein <of bemigg beoiny fiwnnace RERESHES [AE L R L
Payinent o bedmbhlos wilnsdt o liesee |rase ¢ Nk, WIS . 4108, XG0 03]
Dhrvickennl ol {108,211 500 08, BL AN
Mud-nj usal T I 8T TN INHTLT)
2,4, 870,155 A0, SRS (T MU AT - (18 HET, R} AL, T4
Fusss cowl chongy thmng, the s [l (E R 03 T00 =g
FForap rachange (pen] [ Jas EHIELETE ] LR RLE]
Pincedet T 1 Yem 1770 AR5 3T L T, a5 0A
Clzarpes i cthm conrprebmenue e (300540 44T, o Ll Ll ey
Chamiges: i tnichunised dovd e g 3 ] [Z3TAED)
L LHE LR G, 70038 1.574,765,855 2,317,450 030
Halanes s ar June Hi, 029 1#.%11 q_l_m 1L i A 1H e ] 1ﬂ|ﬁ1ll1h1ﬂ Lijin L a2, 128
—" Tossad arnil
1 i i Laase Lahbilives Accrued mask-up pui;firul Bemaree Tasal
B
Disdatnez an s Jriky 041, 319 B065 243,307 5,244,803 25 0 3 G387, 500 6,736, 1093, e 15, B2, 005, 385
Payieast o oag brem finsey (LG6a, L33 TeY oL A5, 130 755)
|I,n,'u~11-|-. Peovm gy shars byvee - st of | Sponec’s E -
Fivitai - i boewpedmisit ] 1645 550 1ERT AT
PFreeevidy oo boog: teom finanom BRSOy 20RO IR
Pisned o Bodmhnres walipeet jo e lease 67, TITEE M7, TET )
Dol poal (2RI 0, e X3 R0 3
r.ln#-ull-lqll (AN ES T ER ] A L e B
Cranpys i e mark-up
AAMI AN AN [BTTITER) [Ae5512071) T % 50 (AER00, 140 A, B 2T
Finssaen ool chesgy diing the yesr - - LIZATRI AL - L, 195 TAS A4
Pecdn fog the year A3L305,168 £01, 7G5, 160
Chawies in cther canprebemive memss b R LT EAIE A0 D0
Ik ahiares isne BARS, 50 TS Tt SO L Ll B Mo 1}
ey in auclumed divadened 305 IR [ 225
- . 1,155, TRS 514 ARG A7 L0 17T S e
Pedannee o o Junns 30, 2000 1345 681 TS 168, 526017 1¥5966471 BEILSE, ALK PAnE 115097 24, T BERTET
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43 FINAMNCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND Mo

BELATED DISCLOSURES

4% Financial instruments by cawgory
Financial assets
At amortised oost
lrlrl:F TEmn d-:r'n-:n-irs. o mlﬂm Tqu'l{l'ﬁ._'-ih-_l
T'rnde debis 2 I 640 447 3,440,055 T2
]_,.l'wtﬂa :|r'|:] ru.‘l.'l.'al]l.'.-:k 13 m#ﬁ,ﬂm 1 i 1.'.“3.‘:""]‘.1-
Trnde -rJ-:pm.il:: - pnsecured 14 17958, Tddy F7. 7. 157
Chther rieceivalles 1m0 JHE 2R 1155758
Cazh and bank balances 18 143,565 005 51,195 20
At fair value theough O]
Short term nvestments 15 514, 381,5M) 200, LR R0
Total financial asscts AAFH 1196, M) 3,457,301,235
Fimancial abihines
At amaortised cosl
Laowtg term finances 1 mm,ﬂﬂ | 4,595,641,73
lLenes lrabalities b ﬁ?.lﬁi.ﬂ‘-ﬂ 168 526,917
Teade and othes payahiles 24 3,668,202, 129 3,055,122, 766
Acerred ml.l.rl:-:.lp 25 W 105,945 471
Shart 1erm finanses 26 [FRE PRI e i, TG G2A (0
Unclasmed dividend 2,902 597 2644 THS
Tatal financial Hahilites ﬂ-ﬁ,EE‘t,EET,EH 24 T AGT T
43,2 Fair value of fnancial asscie and lHabalities

Faere walue w= tha price that sould be secemvned to sell an wsset e paid 1o transfor & habaliy ioan ordedy transaction m the
priscipal (or most advantagecus) market at the measorement date under current masket conditions (Le. an exit poce)
remandless of whether that pree s directly ohseevable or estimated dang another valsaizon techniguoe:

The Company efassiflios for value meastmements vsirgg & faie value hesarchy that reflecrs thar sigmificanes of the mpats
used in making the measurements. The fair valae hiesaechy has the:

n} T::_hu:-ll:d prices {unndiusmﬁ in active mockets for idenbcal nasets or labilibes ﬂm‘cl ].I.

kx) ]'|.1.1'.hu:: aither than q.l.r_u:ad p:’iaﬂ fncladed within level 1 that ave observulile oo the asset o Babilicy,

either directly (that &=, ns prices) or tndicectly (that i, denved foom prices) (evel 3

cp Imgpues oo the gsset o liahility that are oot based o olsereable macket dina {that is, vnobsesvable npats) (level 3).

The E-'_'-ml.un.:r fe.;::-s;‘ai:.lu—i transbors berwesn lovels of the Faie value 11i.¢r:|.:'q:l'|:|' at the end of the vepriing, F-:rind. du.:i.ﬂg;
which the transfer has oooureed,

The Compnny's policy for determining when transfers botaeen lovels o the hiemochy hove scourred  inclodes
:'nﬁnih'..fjnH ol the :I'.:'.Iln-'-:l.-'jnl.; ficrmis!

« changes in macket aod teading actvity (e significant inceeases [/ decreases i actrvity)

- changes in mpots used 0 valuaiion wchnegques (e inputs becoming [/ consing o be observable in the madkes)
Thers s a teinsfers of level 5§ sheorr term investment ta level 1 as it becoma leted dianng the vear.
The yahiation technigues used are as follows:
Level 1t Quated poces (unadjosted) m active markets
Lewvel 2 Mo active miediets The fair value of baacial insteaments ol oo active market b based ondispuots available in
the market,
The fair value of Enancial insteoments teaded b active madkers B based oa mazker value of shaes at the fepeoeting date.
A mnrhket 13 regaoded as oacove whon b soa madset o owhach transcuons for the essot or labdbivy wke place with
sl Ticiens ﬁ'l:l.il.'!q ] ankedl voduime s |‘!||;"u'."i|.‘|.-|.' rrtin'.irq.: infcrEmalion ors #an un__q-uiJ'";; Tz

The following table analysis within the fair value hiemrchy of the Compony®s fnancial assets (by class) measuzed ar fur
wnbue a1 June S0, 2021,
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ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  AdbuaL SGERIIT 2000 l_!f
2021
Financial asseis Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
e REIEES - .
Fusancial vrvestmenes: S value theough
320 194, 5440, 00 123,541,5%H) - 318,381,590
220
Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tostal
e Rupees ———— - -
Fimancial mwvesaments: fair valee through
(30 200000, (K10 2OM1, 000
b | |
Investment in associates Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
--------------- -Rupees ——————
[nvestoment in assocites A 180,003,5TH d - 3,180,003 574
e e
L] | Level 2 Lewel 3 Testal
Bupsees
lowvestmsent m assocues 3,440,610 6.00 228,703,777 3 3670510875
43.3 Financial risk management
The baard of diectrs of the Company has overall responsbality for the estaldishment and oversight of e Compenye's
risk L RTERT T TS, Framewock. The [ﬁlmiwn}' bius EXPUISHTE b tha Fr:-]l..::lu.ling risky From ok oxe of fmancial] masramenes:
- Credit nsk
- Laguadary rsk
- Marker nsk
43,31 Credit risk

Credit nsk represents the accounting loss thar would be recopnesed at the repornng dare if counter-parties failed
compleely to pecform as conteacred. The Company does nor have signsfecant exposure to any mdividual counter-parry,
To redvce exposure o credit nsk the Company has developed a formal approval process wherchy ensdie Timirs are
apphicd to s custommers. The management also regulady monitors the credic exposore o the costomers and
makes allowance for ECLs against those halances consadered dowbieful of recovery. To mumgite the sisk, the Company
has a system of assigning credit limits o its customers based on evaluation of cusmomers profile and payment history,
Chisranding customer recervables are regularly monirored,

Credit nzk of the Company anses poncipally from the rade debes, loans and advances, made deposies, other receivables
ail deposirs. with fisancal insomnons The carming amount of financial assers epresents the maximuom credit
EXQRISUIL.

Trade debis

The Company's exposure o credit nsk arsing from rade debtors s mamly nfluenced by the ndividual chasmeensocs
of each customer. The majorny of the customers have been mansacting with the company for several vears. Acrual
credin loss expenence over past years 1= used o base the caloulanon of expecrsd credir loss,

Bank babinces

The Company hmits its exposure to credit nsk by invesang i baguid securines and mammining bank accounts only wirh
coprttes-paties it have stable cnedit coning, Goeen these high eredir s, manigement does oot expect that any
corter pacty will Sul o meet their oblign poas,
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The bank balances aloag with the evedit mtngs are abalaed belows

Skhort- term 2021 2024
H.I"l'.llgl:l AEmeEmam Rl.'lp-l’.‘ﬂ asmmamamn

Al Bavaka Bank Palcsran Limited A - A0 044
Adliedd Bank Lirrsted M= ﬂ.-ﬁm,.m -
Bamk Al Falih Lismited Al+ l!l-,.m -
Bank Al Habib Limiated M+ 1,157,497 3Bk2 T35
Bank Tslami Pakisima Lamuted Al Eg‘],l:.':."'? T15,170
Diabai Islamic Bank Pakisran Limied Al 1,254,558 O ek
Iiu}::.'nl Bk Lioited A+ 3-,,-5-!5,_']"3-’9 300 550
Hubals Bambk Larmared A+ 57,442 S, 483
Huluals i"-.[i:ln:rpn-hlu.n Funk Limpted M+ :T.Tﬂﬁ,lm E, (2 485
1= Bank Limited A+ 'IH-,{IH-E,.H:E 2,254 401
HMOCE Bank Linuted A+ 428,002 32423
BCH Islumic Banlk Limived Al 176,501 T5R«452
Peleezan Bank Limited A+ 65,232,539 17,970,457
MNanionn] Bank OF Pabistan Al+ 1,305,516 34340 208
Samba Bank [imited Al 14,188 13,1485
Soneri Bank Limited Al+ 14, 188, 534 1,125,454
Summit Bank Limited Suspended 296,771 59,335
Srandaed Chacted Bank Iimited Al G0 RFT -
Askari Bank Limited AL+ 58,205 -

138, 735, () 33,354 271

F,u;p-m.u:e i credit rink
The carsving amonnt of Graecial sseets repeesents the macanuin credit exposues. The masomoin exposuse to ceedi eisk
af the reporiimg date wms

221 2020

Mdaate mmrEmmnEm Hupr_-r_-—. e
Leng teem mite 9 26,5385, 5 37,15 5E1
Trade debsis 12 3, 446,640,447 % 440,958 T30
Lasaras pod acdvnnaes K 137,526,630 A 41 065
Trde deposits - unsecured 14 17,958,740 17,017,157
Bank balances 1B 13K, 735,064 33354 770
3,767,600, 767 4415174702

To resluce the exposure to credii msk, the Compnny has developed o fommal approssl process whereby credit limdss are
applied to its customers. The manmpement continecusly monitors the coedit exposure townnds the costomers and makes
i svimicnn apsinst those Balanees comsiders] doulaful of recovery,

Addvances recoviemmble from emphovess are secured aguinst thelr petiremmens benefins

The coedit gisk cn liquid fands s limized hecause the counter paftics wre Luinks with n.-:-a:.mmla-'l}' I'Lij.;lt crelit pating.

e oal _!I.Inr 1] IE-||.' 1_-.:1r|:b:|'|l|.l|1.!.' |'|1|H Cerlfiin '|r|.l.|l|r -I.Il.'E1|_H I['I.“1 ERE ]-l-uur e Baiat anl rieal l.':lnl'citll.'l_'lll.[ hER] |,:¢ i:'n['l;l.;pl.ltl -r|1.-|.-
armvrurtbs s e Jure 30 aee as Follesas

ot 2021 b

Rupess wsoeaas
Mliare thiag 45 d:-r_-.'a Lvuie gt miass thian 3 moacnths 481,295 742 356, 187,161
Peliere thiaan 3 necrnths Taur peced mioee than & moenchs HH.HE.[I{H 2558 242, 708
Blore than 6 wemths buar pot moe than 1 vear 324,727,851 176,550 683
More than 1 year il Bl 5,543 65,613 390

2.4 ﬁ-ﬂhﬂ]‘lﬁﬁ b I e o
l|1 rl-'r:rull.":r |:‘1r I|':||.||.: -l,]qll:llﬁr r|-|+,: (.:lmrr:ﬁu!l' ;_l'l racal L-"qF:n-wl.l Hes nny 1:4_.-n:.j‘-|:::||1l :“:ﬁ:‘“T rm]{ u:{.E:u--..'un' Tea wny I;l:.l'r‘gh,: il g ]HII"!.'
ar any group of counterparties hoving simalar chomcten=tes: T'rade debts consists of 1 large number of costomeers.
Based on historical information about costomer defaull cates management consicler the credit guality of trade debis thas
are aot past due and impaloed to be pood. Acioal credit loss experience over past years is used to base the caloelaton of
l.‘"-.t'll.'l.'ﬂ::ll l.'rEl.TpI |l:'|:,:n|.
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43,32 Liguidicy risk

Liguuidiey risk i= the dek thae the Company will encouwnter difficulies in meeting obligations associated with (inancial
labailivies vhar e aarled |1:\. J-uli'q.'uﬁnl._l' cash e o hier financial s l.u.ll.]uJ:I:! ril wised boesiige af the F-!I"-!Hlll;.l;.'h' thoan
the Company could be sequired o pay its liahilines eaelied than expecred o difficuly o easdng fonds oo meer
commitmeni= associabed with financial Babilities as they fGll dee. The Company's approach to managing lisquidic sk is
bk gsurg, as far a= rl-c:m-ulll:, that it il ,'ll“.'ﬁ}-\. have sufficient |||.'|l|.:|.:|||:|' ta meat s labhalides when dae, ander baeh
nesezial and sreessoed -Ewll]:.l.i.un::_ witlosin ;:I.-I.'I.l'l.'ﬂ.l.'l“ I.h:uul.'lq:l::ll:lﬁ' lessmes e r.i.‘ll‘:;.llj: -I]IIII.'I.IE'I.' 1 the 'I:-.-III.'l'lF.II:I.:,'IH rnlp'ulu.l!iun.
Based on the above, monngement believes the liguidite sk i insignificamnt.

As ar the repoeting date the Company®s financial liabilites have conteacneal matusities ae summacized belowr
Eflective ries of retarn /m Ark-wEp 06 Fimaneial liahilittes ape an Follomas:

2zl
Effecave rate Carrying Mlaomurity upto o Matunty aler
il interest ALTTIRATL Vear DI YR
Tslime Hupres
Fimnancial labilities - Interest beaning
Loy teem finances - seoured - -
{Coaventional} 21 A 13,107 B85 457 2.R7R, 50D 145 10,622 303,30
Long term fitances - secured .
{l=lamuic) ﬁnﬁ_ S, A4, Ml 44T IR [ 260, 50,175
L T to
Lease liabilites - conventsoml e T,E:... 52 404 5,089,363 4,413,041
o . i
Lease liabilides -~ T=lamic P 52,564,474 776,330 1".‘-“'3-139
Shoet term finances - scoured TABY o o
o vernional Zh LR T i, L b bl 547 PR N B -
6.51% o ' '
Sharr term lnances - smecsined - Falamie 26 Bondns - - =
Mo = interest bearing
Trade and cther pitralslea =4 - Ml'iﬂ','i.fﬂi.]ﬂ Egﬁﬁ-ﬁ.iﬂi,ﬂ? -
deeesed mudk-up 25 - a2 6a0b 518 102,665 B18 -
E]mﬁﬂ Eﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ- T2 154,746
20210
I‘:,'I-rl"'i.'”'.l'hl rle 5 ! ?l.l:l.TunI!. uEl-r-:_l A ?ﬁlulurlr:.' :||-Iu|'
of interest g Srmiit VeiLr O e
- mm———— Rl.:pm-:u - ———
Finuncial liahilitics = Tnterest hearing
Loy term finances = seoured -
econventingsal =1 % 11,534,341 l"lll-."- 1"||I'|."-|:|.5,_":|";,:l‘i" F|||1'-I1p51.'i A48
Long toom Ananoes - secured -
Inlamibe 00 2 Sl 340, 300 188,462 906 e I e
Lease liabilites - oonvenrional B.78% to
22 147305 F7000. 101 18,654, 5789 18,5345 222
Lease lishilities - Tslamic ABOhE b
L4 BEY 131,525,816 SR A6, 05T T3 A0 RS
Shaoet temmn Anances - secuped - o4 3% pow
coaventional 26 14 B SRITAN ARE 5 817,93 GER
Shoer remn finances - secu red - HoOU st
[=lamic I 14.28%% G713 971,931 342
Mo = wterest bearng
Teade aad oiler pavaksles 24 - RS, | X2 ThG 30551 22 TG -
Acerued madk-wp z5 - 195 D66 471 195 4 471 -
24 TR X 015 11,103, 525 000 1% G0 50T o

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rire instronsents

The Company does not aceoent for any [ixed rate financial assets anad liabilities at faie valoe theough peofit o loss

Irl_lﬂlrﬂ-FI'H'Hl a cl‘l:ng_n in intereat rate st the statemang of Goancial rl-n-.ihnn wanledl maar alffeoet rlrrl-ﬁl ar loma nf ths

E':-urnp:l.ny.
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Cash foww sensitivity anabysis for vanable rate instruments

A _|1.|r||3 3'L|.. 3[@1, F miterest sabed Cmi I.('EII'I.E-; berm ﬁl:uul-ii.l:LEl; had heen 1% |1.|.E;]'|.tr .l' Levarer wath all othier wanables keld
conseant, pre tax profit for the year woild have been affected by Bs. 165,02 millson (2030 B=. 14499 millaon) hegher /
o, manly as o eesult of logher /' lower nitercst expense on foatng sate bortowangs.

A _||.1|:u_- 30, 2021, of mrerest rares on short tesm !mm:‘:rwi:ng;ﬁ T been 1% ]'|ig|:|e|.‘ S looweer with all ether vemables hedd
COMSTANG, PIe pmﬁr tor the year wromabd have been attfecred bﬂ. B 065 mullion |:3|13:I: M=, R0 m.l'UJr:qn_:l hi.ﬂ.'l.:'r I-"
loswes, mainly a3 a eesult of higher [/ Jower miterest éxpense oo Doanng rate borrowings,

43.3. 3 Market risk

Marker msk s the osk thae faur value of furmre cash fows of the tnanceal instroment may flocteace as a resole of changes
ur macker prices, Matker prices comprse of three rpes of meks namely foregm currency sk, mtecest e m=k and other
price nisk, such as coquity nsk.

a) Foreign currency risk

Cusrency msk a5 the msk that the fasr valoe o fumee cash flws of financal asser o a liabdoy asll Aoeroate dae o
l:l".u:u:l.;_e;ws 1 fl':rui._g:'l. -L'IIH:III:I'E'_EE nbbes, Tt wrses mrl.i.nl}' where recenvabiles wnd |':-:|:|-¢|Ji-|:5 exrit due o mimsachonss entered ko
forgign cumencies. The Company primanly has forepn currency exposeees m DS Daollars,

Exposure o Foreign currency sk

The Company i3 exposed o foragn exchange dsk agising from currency value Bucruanoas due o the following:

2021 e
-———— Amount in UST —————-—

Tracde dahs 3,437 685 £y, 292 Ak
Cash amd bank balonces 141,599 2,448
Trade and other payables (5,044 ,483) (3,291,629
Loans amd advances BT1 525 363,203
Advances Feom cusrormers {_4-19..5“] (5, (44)

(L,043,259) 3,302,486
(MY balance sheet exposures
Letter of ceedit (22,935,137} 9,050,523
MNet Exposure (23,078 3%6) (5,548,030)
The followsng significant exchange sates were applicd dusing the year.

A 2031k

Rupee per LISD

AVETAGE fALe 162,97 164, 11
Repormng date mte 157 .80 1614

Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

A 1D percentage strengthening of the PRE againse ohe USD at June 30, 2020 would Bave effect on the equity and profie
e bogs of rhe l:'_fnl.nprln:.'rls shown below. Ths :I]!H]!.'Hi*. gerumes thar all orthar vanables, in pa rrcudar interest mies,
gl constnnt. The analysis @ peclodimed on the same baas for Jeoe 50, 2021

2021 2021k

ErEmTmTwn E“FE. bbb Ll
Serengtheming of PRR apuinst respectove currencies EE%EHI!E "-'E' JIEHEWE
Weakening of PRRE against respective Clurrencies ﬂ?ﬂéml (UE,3 2K, 555)

As it 30 June 2021, o the Pakistani Rupee bad weakened [ streogthensd by 100 agpunst the US Dollar wath all other
variahiles being constane, profic before tx for the vear wouk] bave been lower / higher by B 37838 madlion (2020 Rs.
D835 ooudlsom) meamly &s a result of foregn exchange pams 0 losses oo rnslanon of dollac denconaeed fnancal assets,
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The mumum exposare o foregn cocmency nsk an Pakistion cupee at the seporting dare 13 a5 follows:

21 20120

Mate ) - =
Foxport dibcrs 12 B2 466,672 L1630, 053
Imp-e:rt crechitors Tﬂ&,ﬂﬂ,&ﬂ 553,452.,".;‘35

1,338, 486,016 1600773, 858

b} Imterest rate risk

Inrerest zare nisk 35 the nisk that the Buie value of the keneee cash flones of o Baanesd asreement may Beenine heease of
the chamges o market inrerest cates. Mapoaty of the wrerese eare exposure anses from shoet and boog feem boczonangs
from DBanks, runoigy foance Bolines and fnance leses, Ar the repoctng dae the mterest mre profle of the
Comgpany's mark-up bearing financial instrumenrs is as follows:

Camying amount
2021 2030
~—-—— Rupecs -

Varahle rate mattuments

Finuncial assets 194,540,000 20000, 30)

Fimancial liabilities 6,377, 492,002 i, 0] 01,938, 344
6,57 2,332,002 6, 210 5E_ 3

As at 30 June 2021, if KIBOR had been 100 bps lower/ higher with all ather varmbles held constant, profit hefore

foie the year wonld have b Hi:hn::r # Lirarer |'|-:|.' R 6572 paullaes. -,':EI.I'EIZ_I': Iz 231257 J:l.i]li{m] 1'.||:|5|:||.:.I hecanse of

h.ig]':l:l:,-"]-uwr_'r LHFETESE CRPEIEC On wvinahle rte mstraments.

e} Equity nsk
Ir is the msk thar the sted equry seounmes ave suscepoble m marker price sk, ansing from uncermamnnes about furure
vilues of the invesmmene secunnes.

CAPITAL RISK MAMNAGEMENT

The ehjectve of the Company when managing capiml is to safeguacd 15 ability to confinue as a going concern so that it
can contmug o provide retums o sharcholders and benefies for other stakehoelders and o maintaim & strong capital
brase to support the susmined development of s osinesses

The Company manages 65 capifal struchere by monitoring retum on net assets and makes adpstments o if in the light
of changes o ceonomee condinons. In eoder to muintein oo adpose the capatal steacre, the Company may adjuse the
amount of dwidend pad to the sharehollers or ssoe bonus | nghi shares, There were no changes m the Compani’s
approach o capital management during the year and the Company = nor subject w extermally imposed  caparal
f{'(lmmmrﬂ-.

The Compasy’s capaml inclucdes share capstal, unappropeiated probt and ceserves. As at reparong date the caparal of the
Company i5 a5 follows:

2021 2020
mree RUPELS =

Share capital 3, 365,400 665,569 400

Reserves 10,611, 167,244 0,236,215,197

11,274, 736,644 0 500, 784,507

The Cnn:l]'l.ill:r_!.- EEH BRI 1S |.':||'.|i1'.|| rzk l:l}' |:r.||m.it|::-r.|n3 % debr levels and |i|.||,:|.i.-:| nsscts amad b:w:ping i veew Bobure

wivestments requiremsenty md expecranons of the shaceholdess, Bebr s calealanad a5 eotal hormowangs (long ke
finances). The Company's capitl spnifies equity as repocted in starement of Gmancal positon and inclodes shire
caputal and accomulared losses.
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Diuring 2021 the Company's strategy was o maintun keveraged geanng: The geaning catios as ar Jooe 30, 2021 and 2020
were ns follows 2021 120

Tesral lﬂJTﬂﬂ'i.r!.tl:': 21,288 G, Tind

Less: Cash and bank balances (143, 565,0665) (R
Met del 22 AK2 3547066 31357 11,561

Toral equiry 11,274, 736,644 0,890 TS 507

Toial equity and delbt A3, 757,00 A 14 31,137,196, 1 58

Plet gearing =m0 () fole, i 6. 2%

The Company (nanees irs apemticns through eguiey, booowmgs and managermenl of sorking sapam] with o view oo
|11;|';| |l;:n|.in A :'|i:|1p: | :;i:n.n:.- ETIEH :Lﬂﬂl’}?l 'r':lril.?lll;l REEALCEH ||r |-| (EH S =] :|1i|,1 ||11;i§.r _r;'\-lln..

PLAMNT CAPACTTY AMNDY ACTUAL PROIYCTTIONN

2021 2z
Merric Ton Blereic Ton
1o ted Actunal Hured Actual
Capacity Prosduation Capasiiy Producton
Food processing 166,562 B8,363 162 4062 %331
Plasme filim 3, (MM} 2"'.-""“ 55 (K 24 B34

Diaedng the vead, sated installed capacity of Food Dhivizsion is increased by 4,100 roas. Eahanced capacities in
pﬂ:u;lu::'uu':n lanes vwopes 1'u|'.‘1l,' n-pem.ri:-': i Treeth guarter il the finsncial FENT, e e COWTI-1T Pandemee and higlll.
inflation, the demand of products was under pressure.

In Plasbc Division, new BOPET Fim prodoction line woas commissioned in delay of around & months dwe to COYT-
1% Pandemic and become fully operatonod in foorth gearter of the Onancial sear.

TRAMSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Felared p:‘urlih:. CEMTI{YEasS: asaiciared |.|.|'u'Jq:|,-1:|.l\:irl-_gur directnes af 1he I:'.nmp:'u'l.g.l ard l:q.r FYLAn A EE e -|'|-r-r5;|'-r:|'|nl. The
['_':nmpnru,' conthnes o have a rl-nl.-u::.' whershy all rensaectians wirh relared prasties are enrefed oo a1 commercial tefms
;||:'|.|3 -|'.|}1'||'J.|I:I':||'|:-.

Daeradl s of transscEons with selated '|'|;I:|'Tit!|| cither than those whdch hasve een n,-ru:n:il'u.':nll:.' disclossd elsewhere i thiese
uneonrabdaied fnancial starements, aqe as [ollows;

Eey Management Personnel (KMP)

i T T

Threct shareholding %%

Be, Ahmed Muhamimad 1522

M. Munsarim Saif ERN

ble Ghalam Fopsog mill

Mr. Ahdul Cladic Wil
HEE 20120
masmamams 'Hupm [ST————

Husdsom Pharoa (Privaie) Limired

{Subsidiary Company - 77, 71% sharchodading)

Investment made durng the year - | EHOH RO RO

Bank of Khvlser |imined
{Asmociated Company - 24,43% sharcholding)

1|'|'\..'|rl|2l||'||._:|1'| |-|1:|:|r I"'"'““H- I|'||.¢: TwnT

lrimzil Hesin (PFrvate] Liniced.

{ Associated Company - commmon dircctomship)

Bralanice: an an [une 30
Salaries 8 Benefitz to KMP

Post employmene benelii toe kA
Loan balince to RMP®

- 16,284 (138

757 -

45,736,571

1%;':'% 1,26 54

% 3 (00, ()




47
471

47.2

b
5

esssssssssssssse———— "'

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  ANHUAL SEDSET 20051 %J'F'
2021 120
PMastiflex Films {Private) Limiged — Rupeoes ——-— e
(Asgociate Company - Commaon Directorship)
- Purchase of raw & packing Marcnals T0,392.521 Al 013,035
Mesallzranon of mw muaterial ijh?ﬂ?&ﬂ (27 305, TR}
- Sales of mw and packing material - (4,595,507}
- Recovery aganst Sales 26,597,506 30507, 1 64
- Payment aganse parchases (04,017, 543 (04,7 18,15%6)
Balances
Plastflex Films (Private) Limited
- Payahle to associate 1,960,087 30,747 411

MNOM - ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Refernng to the note 8.3 of these uoconsolidafed Anancal statement, subsequently the Company has made fucther
investment in Isomml Resin (Peivared Limited amounting ra B 635,811,604, The requesite repalatony compliances has
been completed and 112,300,000 shaves amounting fo Bs. 1,125 000,000 has been allotted oo the Company subsequent
tir the vese el

The boaed of dizectors it s meenng held on Seprember 17, 2021 has proposed dividend in respect of the vear ended
June 30, 2021 of Bs 15/- per share (2020 Rs. 3/- per share] for approval of the members ar the annual general
meetng, The unconsclidated financial starements for the year ended  Juoe 30, 2021 do nor include the effect of
proposed dividend, which will be accounred for in the unconsolidared firancial searements for the year ending. Tune 30,
M2z

DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These vneoneglilered fnancl srtements were authoceeed for ssue on ﬁl.'ph.'rl:li:lu:r 17, A2 |r:|.' thne bosared oof directnrs

of the Ca ||1|.]'l:|r!|:.'.

Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail Abdul Qadir
Chicf Exccutive Officer [hrecoor Chief Financial Officer
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

T the members of Tsmail Industries Limited

Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financial staremenrs of Tsmail Indesteies Timited amd its sobsidiary (the
Grroup), which comprise the consolidated statement of fnancal posibon as at fane 30, 2027, and the consolidated
spatement of profit or loss, the consolidared staremenr of comprehensoee income, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes 1o the
consolidated financial statements, ncduding a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanarory
information.

In vur opiuon, consolidared fnancial statements give a ue and fair view of the consolkdared fnanceal posimon
of the Group as at June 30, 2021, and of s consoldated financial performance and its consolidated cash Hows
for the year then ended m accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan.

Basis for Opinion

We condocted our andit in accordance with International Standards on Asdinng (15As) as appheable in Pakistan,
Ohr responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
rhe Consolidared Financial Sraremenrs section of our report. We are independent of the Group i accordance
with the Internagonal Brhics Standards Board for Accountints’ Code of Ethees for Professional Accountants as
adopred by the Instmte of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code), and we have fulfilled our orher
ethical responsitabiies in accordance with the Code. We believe that the andit esidence we have obruned is
sufficient and appropoate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key andsr matters are those matters that, in owe professional judgment, were of most significance in our andse of
the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed m the context of our
andit of the consolidared financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opimon thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opimon on these matters



Following is the key audit matter:

8.
Bl

L

Key Audit Matter

Valuation of Stock-in-trade

As ar June 30, 2021 the Group's ol
stock-in-trade  balance amounting to R 772
hillion as disclosed in note 12 represenis 51.02% of
the tatal current assets of the Group. The valoe of
stock-in-trade 1= based on the moving weighted
average cost method for srw marenals and packing
materils, weighted averige cost method for work
in process and lowrer of weighted average cost and
net tealizable value (NRV) for fiiushed goods, and
invoice value plus other charypes tor stock in tran-
|iT.

The Group 5 requred o measure s
stock-in-trade ar the lower of costand NRV. There
15 an element of judgement invobeed relating o the
valuarion, whech is requived for the esnmation of
the net realieable and  allowance  for
slow-mowing and obsolete stock-in-rede. Such
estimanton 15 made after aking i consideration
factors such as movcment in poces, current and
expected future marker demands and peicing com-
pehitions,

'I-'i:IILlL'

This was the key audit marer because of its maten-
ality and sipgnificance in terms of judgements
mvaoled n i’."'1FEI.I'.I'L‘.‘|TLI:Lg_ the MRV of underlying
st k-in-trade.

f——ru———~+#1 f;:;ll
1ISMAIL [NDUSTRIES LIMITED %LJ‘.‘:
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How the matter was addressed in our audit

In response o this matrer, oor audie procedones
inchuded the following:

® Reviewed the managemenr procedures for
villwation of stock-m-trade and evaluating the
NRY of smock-in-rrade.

® Ohserved physical counts at major locanons
to ascertain the condition and existence of
stock-an-trade.

® Tested the valuanon method vsed by the
management in valuaton of stock in rade.

s Reviewed stockan-trade mmover mnos,
understond and evaluated the appropriareness
of the bagis of wdentification of the obsolete
stock-in-trade, tested the accuracy of the yang
analysis of stock-in-teade, on a sample basis,
tested the cost of goods with underying
irvotces and expenses incurred in accordance
with stock-in-trade valuabon method and
reviewed the minures of the relevant mecting:
at the management and board level o identify
anry mnchicators of obsolesce.

o Tested the NRV of the stock-in-teade held by
performing a review of sales close to and
.-ﬁ:l]'rsr:qur_'n'r tor the vear-end and compared
with the cost for a sample of products,

o Assessed the adequacy of the disclosures on
stock-in-trade in these congolidated financial
staferments.
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Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsibie for the other mformanon, The other informanon compnses the informarion inchuded
in the annual report, but does nor inchide the consolidated financial statements and our andiror's report thereon.

O opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereo.

In connecrion with our audit of the consolsdated financil statements, our responsthidity is to read the other
uformation and, w doing so, consider whether the other mformanon s matenally weonsistent with the
consolidared financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audir or otherwise appears to be materally
musstated. 1f, based on the work we have perfformed, we conclude thar there 13 a marteral missttement of this
other information; we are required to report thar fact. We have nothing to repore in this regarnd.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Direciors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepasation and fair presentanon of the consolidared financial statements in
accordance with accounting and reporting stanclards as applicable in Pakistan and Companies Act, 2007 and for
such inrernal control as manapement defermines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidared financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error.

In prepanng the consolidared financial starements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's ability ro
CONMAUE 4% a Ht‘ul.rl:lg COMeer, dis.fhhii.ng, H Hpii]i.l’.‘:-ll:ll-l.‘, atters related o _l.;uh'lf.; coneern and using the Foang
concern basis of accounnng unless management either infends ro lguidate the Group or o cease operations, or
has ne realistic alternative bat o do so.

Board of directors s responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporring process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Oer objectives are to obtan reasonable assurance aboor whether the consolidated financal statements as a whole
are free feom material misstatement, whether due m frasd or ereor, and o issue an anditor’s reporr that indudes
our oprreon. Reasenable assorance 15 a high level of assurance, but is nota guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with I5As as applicable 1in Pakistan will always derect a marenal missmtcment when ir exasis.
Misstatements can asse from fiod or ervor ind are considered matenal it wdimdually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic deasions of users taken on the basis of these
consalidared financeal smatemenrs.

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As as applicable in Pakistan, we excrose professional judgment and
mainram professional skeptcism throughour the andir. We also:

. Idennfy and assess the nsks of marerial misstarement of the consolidiared financial sratemenes, wherher
due to feand or error, design and perform audst procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtin auds
evidence that 15 sufficient and appropnate to provide a basis for our opinion. The msk of not detecong a
material misstatement eesultig from fraud s hegher than for one resulting from error, as fracd may
mvohve collusion, forgery, meennonal ommssions, misrepresentanons, or the overnde of internal contmol.
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. Obtain an understancing of internal control relevant ro the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropaate o the crcomstainces, but not for the purpose of expressing an opivoen on the
effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policees used and rhe reasonableness of accounting estimates
ared related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the approprateness of mamagement’s wse of the going congern basis of accounnng and,
based on the audu evidence obtaned, whether a matesal uncertainmy exists related to events or conditions
that may cast sypnificant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclivde that
a material oncerfainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our aaditors report fo the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, iF such disclosures are inadequate, o modity our
opimon. Our conclusions are based on the aadit evidence obraned up to the date of our auditor’s repart.
Howewver, fature events or condiions may ciuse the Group to cease 1o confinee as i going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presenraron, structure and contenr of the consobidared fimancal statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated Bnancal stirements represent the anderlying
rransactons and events in a manser that achieves Faue presentaton.

. O subficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial informanon of the entities or business
activities within the Group to express an opimon on the consolidated fnancial starements. We are
respansible tor the direction, sopervision and performance of the group aoudit. We remain solely
responsible for our audie opinion.

We communicare with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and aming of
the audir and significant audst findings, ncluding any significant deficiencies in intermal control that we idennfy
during oar audit,

W also provide the boand of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevane ethical reguirements
regardhing independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thoughr to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related sateguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of most
sipmificance i the awdit of the consolidared Arancil satements of the current penod and are therefore the key
audit matrers, We descobe these matters in oor auditor’s report unless law or regulation preclodes public
disclosure about the matter oF when, 1o :.'}:m.'mul}' fare circumstnees, we determnome that a maiter should nor be
commurucated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected o
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication,

The engagement partner on the aodit resulting in this in-flepl:mll:nt audiror’s report 18 Muhammad Khalid Acxie,

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Charrered Accountanrs

Kaeachi
Date: September 17, 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

ASSETS
Mon=current asseis

Property, plant and equiprent
Right-of-nze assery
lntangble asscts
Croncanfl
Long tenm investments
Lomg term deposits
Total non-current assets

Current assets

Srores and sparcs
stock-in-trade
Trade debis
Loans and advances
Trade deposits and short term prepayments
Bhaort term nvestments
Oither recervables
Taxation-net
Cash and bank balances
Total current asscis

Total asacts

M ote

L1
12
13
14
15
L
L7
14
(R

2021 200200

s mmmmamees RUPEES —meeemeeeee
21,617,195,645 20.350.123. 183
82,762, 838 A,055, 475
33,730,783 55,203 210
11,959,187 11,959,187
3671741078 3,670,319,873
31,458 748 40 6401, 430
25,648,848 279 24435341 367
481325971 367,944 563
7.723,683,283 6,412 002 447
3,393,522,541 3,370,612,422
1,633,006,052 052,135,742
39,483,161 43 815,508
318,381,5™M) 20,000
117 644,543 119,919,336
1,273,215,243 20, 310,915
158,547, 846 358,884,421
15,139,380,230 13,121 625 354
40,788,228 509 37,556,966,721

The annexed nores 1 to 50 form an wnregeal pier of these consolidated financial starements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2021 2020
MNuote mmmmeeeeees Rupecs e
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves
Authonzed share capital
250,000,000 {2020 250,000,000) osdinasy shares
af Rz 10 each Eiﬂﬂmiﬂlﬂ 2,500, 000,000
lzmned, subscabed and pasd-up share capiral el 3, 565,400 G350 0
Non-controlling interest 21 116,036,838 195,749 872
Reserves 22 glmﬁjﬁﬂlﬂﬂ} 8 SR 300 383
Total sharcholders’ equity 10,465,974,321 D448 TIH 655
MNon-current liabilitics
Long term finances - secured 23 13,115, 268,004 [3881 308 010
Lezase lnlnlites 24 19,400,180 01,243,081
Deferred Lababines 25 2,316,501,620 2001 252475
Total non-current liabilitics 15,451,170,804 16,063,805,566
Current habilhities
Trade and other payables 26 4,033,432,976 3,490910,7R8
Accrued mark-up 27 166,153,705 100 TAT 562
sheort termm finances - seconed ZB 0, 168,008,547 G, TR 925 030
Current porton of:
long term fimances - secured 23 3ATR 036,296 | (56 300, 768
- lease lsbilities 24 42,765,702 77,281,830
Unctamed Divedend 2,902,597 Zodd TRS
Advances from customers - unsecured 579,123,561 447 441,711
Total current habilitics 14,371083,354 12 0 42 3000
Total liabilities 30,322,254, 188 28,108 248 (a6
Total equity and habilities METEEEIHE 37 5506 066,721
Contingencies and commitments 20

The annexed notes 1 o 50 form an integral part of these consohidared fimancial satements.

Abdul Qadir

(Chief Financial Offcer

Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail
Chief Fxecunve Officer DHrecror
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOS5

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Mote
Sales )
Sales returng, discounts and direct expenses
Export rebate
Sales tax
Sales - net
Corst of sabes 32
Gross profi
Selling and distribution expenses 33
AdmuImsranve expenses 3
Orperating profit
Ol ope rating ¢ X PEISEs 35
Cither meome 3
Finance cosi 37
Shire af proft from assocated companies-net 1.3
Profit before taxation
Taxation 4]
Peofit after taxation
Profit for the year attributable to:
Shareholders of the Holding Company
MNon-controlling interest
Earnings per share - basic and diluted 41

1,495,504,577
(500,624,163)

2021 2020
e Rupees —---mcaeeeee
45,207,932,207 41.034,240,755
(2,001, 323,009) (2,000,075 223}
55,79M),351 11,580,065
(1,945,532 658) {1,999 385 258}
43,262,399, 549 3034 855497
(5,737,558,980) (5010003075
37,524 840,569 33,424,762 422
(30,354 45L977)  (20,592.382.801)
7,170,388,592 6832379621
(4,437,895, 864) (4,780,161 520)
{706,223,974) (692,201,267
1,966,268,754 1, 36001 6,823
(395,199,411) (182,184,602}
403,770,103 356,159,161
1,976,839, 446 1,533,991 3582
(726,J42,880)  [1.211,530,291)
1,250,696, 566 322.461,0M
601,470,332 401,972.141
1,852,166,898 H14.433,232
(437,286,484) (390,737 914)
1:‘““:%“ : 423695 518

560,251 461
{145,550,143)

li‘““lﬂﬁ‘““

22,54

The annexed notes 1 to 50 form an integeal part of these consolidated financial statements.

Munsarim Saifullab
Chief Executive Officer

Magsood Ismail

[hrector

423 605 318

.55

Abdul Qndh'
Chief Finaocial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
M ote
Penfit for the vear

Other comprehensive income :

ftems that may be reclassified ro consolidated starement

of profit ar foss in subseguent pemods

Trems thaae wall not be reclassifed o consolidaied srarermerns
af profif ar foss i suhsequent perods:

Income on remeasurements of post emplovment beneli
oblization-net of fax

Uneealied Inss durng the vear on re-measurement
of investment classified as far valoe theough OC] -ner of rax

Share of other comprehensive {loss)/ income

from assoctated companies - oet of fax %.1.3

Other comprehensive (loss)/ income - net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the yvear

Total comprehensive income for the vear attributable o :

Sharchalders of the Holding Compiny
[ 1'-:_|-nrru||iu.j__r_ inrerest

ALk

[amm— ]

2021 2020
r— Rupees - —
1,414,880, 414 423 695 318

38,763,305 225347
(3,857,616)
(233,459,617 B0, 140 40
(198,553,928) HOH, 393,823

1,216,326,486

1,322,061, 141

1,296,039,520 || 1,467 561,425
(79.713,034) || {(145472,284)
1,216,326 486 1,522,080 141

The annexed motes 1 1o 50 form an infegeal part of these conzoldated Bnancal statements.

Munsarim Saifullah
Clhief Executive Officer

Magsood Ismail

[hrecoor

Abdul Qndlt'
Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
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Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail Abdul Qadir
Chief Execurive Officer MHrecoor (Chief Financial Officer
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
’ 201 2021
Mote e Rupees ———
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash pratditt rited from l:1|::||.‘r.4,ri.-u:|‘!|:1 afrer “'L:-:J-:‘:inﬁ |.':-!|‘.lit:-ul Eh:‘l.:!l_!_-?l."h 43 E,EIIE,JEE,'HE SO0 16,67
Crmruarty pand 25833 & 252 (T5,633,443) [33,393,705)
Incomis tax paid-net (172,014,690) (541,614,574
T.e:-ng-rl_:rrn dr.'r.u waikd rebncd 5!,231,&'91 Tll'-'.l q,-:['l".'-'
MNet cash generated from operating activities 1,967,950, 283 5071903, 500
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capeal expendirure (ncluding CWT1Y (3A10.920,395) (| (H.146,574,013)
Acquesition of Intangible assers duning rhe vear (10,306,201) -
[evves vl ni :1.=\.h|'|-|.'i.:|1|:_:|:| 1.'|..l|.'|:1.'|'u-!u.'i:.' "-'..2 {dﬂl,?j'?,&l:lm I:th.,ﬂﬂ-'hﬂ.'iﬁ_:l
Proceed Teom dissoluion of assocaed COMTPALTY 1.3 188,107,892
Chvickend recerved U113 620020, 362 122169516
Shork-terrm irnvestmons 16 ﬂmm !:EI_II illl'll'H.:lllh.Il_:l
Proceeds from dispasal of property, plant and equepment 0 595,409,013 6,321,079
MNet cash used in investng activities (2,623,908, 419 (B 160,167,453
CASH FLOYWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from long teom financing-net off repavment 2.026.095,522 6. 303077 4%
Ledse tepayments (106,360,035 (67,717 440
Contrbunon from non-controlling shareholders - 161,307, 460
Receipts from rghr shane issue - net of sponsoss’ loan - subordinated = 3 430 (b3
Inresest / mork-up paid (THT20,757|| (1,221,558,242)
Dividend paid (98,813,008 223,010,340
Met cash generated from financing activities 961,195,722 5015,729 356
MNet increase in cash and cash equivalenis 305,177,586 1.907 465,912
Cash and cash eguivalents ar rhe heginning of the vear (1355, 922.287) (3.263,388,199)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (1,050,744,700) (1,355,922 J47)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year comprise of:
Cazh and bank balances 14 158 547 840 35H, 584,421
Running finance unlized wnder mark-up armngemenrs 28 (12090 292.547) (1,714,806, T08)
(LO50, 744,700 (1,355,922 J87)

The annexed nores 1 1o 50 form an mtegral pam of these consolidated financial statements.

Muni=sarim Saifullal
Chief Execative Officer

Magsood Ismail

EMrector

Abdul Qadir
(Chief Financial Offcer
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
1 LEGAL STATLIE AND OPERATIONS

1.1 The I;r-niu.l:l oonsist af
Holding Company ¢ Tsrmail Tndustries Limived

EI.II:E:idiar}' l:-l'.unpan'_ql' 1 Hudwon Pharma {Fr.i'\-'alﬂ:l Lirmatd

al Ismail Industries Lamited

Temail Indo=ires Tamped [the Ilnld:ng t:-::umrmu}'] Wi |t1.|.'nr|1-r.|1':-|.1'e::l 1 Farachi, Pakistan as a prirulﬂ lavited
commprany o June 21, 1988 On Mewvember 01, 198% the Company was converted inte a public lemited compady.
The registered office /) Head Office of the Holding Compony e sttoeated ot 17 - Bangadore Town, Shoboch-e-
Fuizal, Karachy, Pakistan, Previously the shaves of the Holding Company werne listed on the Karachs and Lahore
Stock Exchanges. However, due o integration of these Stock Exchunges mto Pakistan S1ock Exchange Limited
effectrve from Jamuary 11, 2006 the shares of the company are now quoted on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limated,
I-'l'll'li:i".i:l] actorities aof the Company 468 man |.1:F:.||:l1.1ri.ng and I:mr]l.ng aof supar 1:.::||1.F|.~|:1'jr_'.r|.er:.' iems, hiscoets, provtan
cliups, murnnonal pradogos, cast polvpropytene (CPF) and Busaatlp-onenied poelvethylene terephthalae (BOPET)
flm under the brands of "Candylund”, 'Biscom”, "Saackoiy’ wnd "Asiro Glms' respecuvely,

Geographical locatson and addresses of business units including manufactueng units of the Holding Company
are a8 unden

Factories:

Tlrin-1 LUlnie-6

C-2%0, Hub FLLT.E., Balechiaear 291, -0 8 13294 Mlorh Westerm Aone, Pos Qﬂum
Limit-2 Tinit=7

B-140, Huk H.LT E.. Balochszaa E 1o 106, Momh Westeen Zone, Porr Qasim.
Ulnit-3 Ulnie-H

Ce-T, Fluaks 1.0 rr.t—;., Habachastan E154-157, Month Weslern #one, Port lamim

Timic=id Ilmic=2

G232 Huls FLITE., Balochistan. Gi-tA, Hub HLT.E, Balechistan

Uinit-5
-, Sundar Tndu=trad Estave, Rareind Road, Lahome,

Inadditionioaboye i.t:i.:im'p rocticabletodiscloseotheradmini=irativeoficesandwarchouscans cegu wredunder
parngrnph VI3 of part 1 of the forth schedule to the Companies Act, 2017,

T} Hudaon Phamma (Privane) Limired
The E;ul:uw.iim'}' r_.n:_.nnpﬂ.n}' WHS i11|,_'.-I_'I-I'EHI-1::Lr-EIL‘| i Pakisian a= a prEvEbE lirmred CONMIpAnY cark M’nj' 3, 2010, under the
|.'¢-|'|r.1.al.h:l l[_'.-nmpan.j.:h Crrchieamee, 1984 (now ll._'.umfmrmr:-. At 2007 The repistersd offce of the Sub=idiary
l!'.:_:-l,nparu_]' = locgied at 17, ﬂnnﬁlhnm Taown, Main .‘-'.-ha.lwah—..:-["a.i:—;a.l, Festrach, 'I'-"ri_|11:i.|'ml aciivities of the ﬁulmi,:li:ar_l.'
l!'.l..-|11p:|.n:|.' are r1'|:||'|1.|.i':1.4.'I|.1|'ir||L;-;P pm:q:.-r.:.ing, -\:nrnpn-u-m:l,m, l'nm'l.ul.'qruy_:" ir.r..r:-n:|'|'|.|1|._:hI| r.-}:frnrling_, rm:i-;ap;ng, |1'|:1.rl:.r.1m'!.;,
wholesale and cetal, tnuding and selling of all kinds of pharmuceatical, animal health, allied consumer products,
drugs and medicines

I:;-Er.agnph.il.‘ﬂ[ lacation amd adilresses of bosness urats i.l:ll.'ltﬂ.]il.'l.g l.'I'I.'-II:I:I.l.riIE.'lLL:I'i:I.'I.EI_ tarwifs Of The Slll'rsid:inLr}' Cr.1|:|:|.]'.'ﬂl.n.}'
afe a5 unden

Tlcaed Crilive:
17 - Bangalore Town, Shahrah—e-Faisal, Karchi.

Fuctory:
D23, Morth Western Industwrinl Zone, Por Chasim

Adminisrrative office:
2471 - Bangalors Co-operative Housing Society, Block 7 /8, Banglore Town, Karachi

BIGMITFICANT EVENTS ANTY TRAMSACTIONS
2.1  The Holling Company in ns Exre Oedinasy General bectiog held on Apeil 12, 2021 hos approved an equity
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vivestment up to Re 1.50 lnlboo o be made anoits assocuted comgany M/ Tsmaul Resin (Private] Liouted [TRL}
mcorporated on January 13, 2021 with the intention of sernng-up a Polyester Resin (PET Resin) manufactunng
plant,

2.2 Durng the financl year 2021, the erection and installanon phase of BOPET projecr has been complencd and it
Bas stacres] comumereial parluction o somewhere beewesn thiod quarter of chis Goancial vear, The selevane tial

produston cost has been capitalised as mentioned in note 6.7 of these conselidarsd financial starements.
3 BAEIS OF PREPARATION
A1 Beatement of compliance

These consolidated financial sratements have been prepared in accordance with the acoounting and reporting
standdards as appheable in Pakistan. The accountng and reportng standards applcable in Pakistan comprize of

Anrernational Finaneml Repoemmg Standards (IFR) issued by the Intermational Accounnng Standards Board
{L"'LRE_] we nonbhed nnder the E-::-m.]ﬁu.n.i&s A, 2017 and

- Provisions of and directives ssued under the Companies Acr, 2017,

Whers p::nli.*,:in::-nx of amddrecirees msued ander e l:'.qlrrl.p.miﬂx A, HAT cfber froem the TFRS, phe Ilrl_:-vudil:_‘:-nﬁ 0k
and darectives issued dader the Companees Act, 2007 Tuve been followed.

3.2 Basis of measurement

These comsolidated Amancal smtements have een prepased under the hismooeal cost convenhion except 15
otherwise disclosed in the respecrive accounnng policies’ and rhe consolidated statement of cash flows.

3.3 Functonal and presentation curfency

Irems necloded e these consobdared fnancml staremenrs are measured using the currency of the pomary
coomomic environment in which the (sroup operates, The consolidated financu] statements are presented in
Trakistani Ropee, which is the Group’s functonal and presensaton corrency, The fgures have been rounded off
to the nearest Palistani Rupee.

34  Pasis of Consolidation

These consoldared fAinancial seatements inchude the financial seatements of the Holding Company and it=
Subsidiary Company,

A company is @ subsadiaey, if rthe Hokding Company dicectly or mdirectly conreols, beneficially owns or holds
mre than fifty percent of s vobng secunoes or otheoose bas power o elect and appomt more than Gfty
percent of its directors. The Holding company can govern the Ainancel & operatng policies of subsidiary.
Subsidiary Company s consolidated from the dare on which the Group obtains control, and continue 1o be
consabidared unnl the dare when such conreol ceases.

The financial statements of the subsidary company are prepared for the same reporting period as the Holding
Company, using Conssient aeoountng policaes,

Al mrra-group balances, mansacoons and unreabised gams and Iosses sesulung from mir-group oansacnions and
dividends are elimunaned o full,

Where the ownership of & subsudary is less than hundred percent and therefore, @ non conrrolling interest (NCT)

cxigts, the ML 55 allocared ats share of the total comprehensive income for the year, even if thas results inoa
chefucat Dealarsce.

The assers, labilires, income and expenses of Subsidiiry Company are consolidared on 4 line by hne basis and
carmying value of nvestments held by the Holding Company a5 eliminated againse the Subsidiary Company’s
sharcholders” equeey in these consclidated financial statements.

35  Standards, Amendments and Interpretations to Approved Accounting Standards

231 Beandards, amendments and interpretations o the published standards that may be relevant to the
Group and adopted in the current year

The Group has adopred the following new standands, amendments 1o pubbshed standaeds and mierpretanons af




."'ﬁ"'.
| ¥85|
 —

3.5.2

A543

IBMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  Aspioal REPOST 2000
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE———

II"F_"S-&: whach ]JL'I.‘HI.'I.'L{! I.‘EFL"I,:!'.I'I.'I'_' -1.:|l|.l.|.'.|l'|.gI r|'u.: urrenk UL

Standard or Interpretation Effective Date
(Annual periods beginning
o1 or after)
Yanous Amendments to References 1o the Conceprual Framework in IFRS January 1, 2020
IFRS 3 Defimbion of a busmess' Amendment to IFRES 3 January 1, J020
IAS 1/IAS 8 'Definanon of Mateaal' (Amendments to LAS 1 and TAS ) January 1, 2020
IFRS % and TAS 30 - Inkerest Rare Benchmark Reform - Phase 1 Janary 1, 2020

:"'.i]l::-[,:-ri.-:ln af the aleomve stndieds hoee ne Hi;;ni:ﬁl;..:nr etfect on the amwants Bor the year 1.-m|:,:|:l_[|.:n.-;: ), 221,

Standards, amendments and interpretations o the published standards that may be relevant but not yet
effective and not early adopted by the Group

The follkrsane new stndands, amendmens o pubhished standucds and imterpretnons woab] be effective from
the diates mentioned below against the respechive standard or interpretnnn.

Standard or Interpretation Effective Dane
{Annual periods beginning on
or after)

IBOR Reforme amd s Effects on Financal Bepornng - Phase 2 January 1, 2021
]Fn:t-es Ta | r]'n: 10 per |;:-|.'1!||'" TEH ﬁ_lr Uﬂrutl:‘t-!_:rulirm :_:-F I'_I:I:I.iII:IlI:IiIJ ].i:ll:li]i.fi.-e:ﬁ .|!-I-I'I-11iI1'_l.' [, A2
{Amendment to TFRS 9

Onerous Conteaces - Cost of Fulblling a Conteact (Amendmenes v LAS 37) January 1, 2022
Property,  Plane  and  Bquipmene: Proeceds before Inended Use Januacy 1, 2022
fAumendments to LAS 16}

Subsichary as a First-time Adoprer (Amendment m IFRS 1) Janwary 1, 2022
Taxanon in Fair Yalue Measuremens (Amendment o LAS 41) January 1, 2022

Updanng a Reference o the Concepral Framework (Amendmens ro IFRS
3

Claszaficanion of Liabdites az Cuerent or Moo-current (Amendments o 1AS

1)

Deferred Tax eelared to Assers and Labilines ansing from @ Single
Transacnon (Amendments mo TAS 12)

January 1, 2022

Janunry 1, 2023

January 1, 2023

Definnon of Accounsning Estimates (Amemdments mo TAS ) January 1, 2023
Dischosure Initiative - Accounmmg Policwes Januare 1, 2023

The Gmup i5 10 the process of assessing the impacr of these Smandards, amendmens and Inferprerations o the
pubbshed standards on these consobdated Goancial seatements of the company.

Standards, amendments and mterpretations o the published standards that are not vet notified by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECEP)

Fallowang new standards Bave been asseed by the Intematonal Accounnng Srandands Board (TASB) which sire
vet o be notfued Dy the SECT for dhe purpose of applicabality w Pakiston,
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Btandard or Inferpretation IASB cffective date
{Annual periods beginning on
or afier)
IFRS 17 'Insueance Conteacrs' January 1, 2023
Amendments 1o IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts January |, 20235

USE OF CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGMENTS

The preparation of these consobidaged Gnancal starements i conformity with the approved accounting standands
ws apphicable in Pakistan requires mamagenmsens o make juedgments, estmstes amd assumptions char affect dhe
appbcanon. of acconnfng pobcies and the sepocted amsount of assers, ahilises, income and expenses.

The esnmarcs and assocuted assumptions are based on historical expenence and vanous other factors thar are
believed o be ceasenable under the crcumstances, the resule: of which form the basis of making the judgments
abour the carmvng values of assets and Tbilines: that are nor readily appacene from other sources, Actual resules
may (hffer from these estimites, The esnmares underying the assomptions are reviesved on an ongoang basas.
Himctsons ."||::|::-|]'|:|r.|.1'i:|1_g EERITIERE S ATE r-e:_‘:l‘::_g;n.'izeu:_l in the an"u'u_‘:l i which Hwe esernsee o0 reviged of the meceaon
affects only that peaod, of i the pesod of the eevigson and fetwee pesods if the revision affecs both cureent and
furure prenods

In the process of applying the Group's accountng policies, management has made the following. sccounang
estrmates ard podements which are sigmifcant o the consehdated fnnoal smrements:

Mot
a)  Properry, plant and equipoeent 4.1
b} Stock-in-teade, stores and spares 4.2
1.:] '['mdu,: :]l.':l;lt'-; vl :_:-I:Jw:: r-l:::l..ﬂ:il.':-ﬂ}]uﬁ -1_3
dj Taxation 44
e Saff rermement benefies 4.5
0 loypeairensent of non fimmesl assers 5.3
£ Leases habalines 513
) Prowisions 515
i Conrngent labilimes 533
il Impaimmene of financial assers 5255

Property, plant and equipment

The Group nevecws appropnatencss of the rate of deprecanon, useful bife and residual valoe used m the
calcalanon of deprecanon, Fuher, where applicable, an esomare of the recovemble amount of assets 5 made
for possible impatmment onan annoal basis, In making these esamares, the Group uses the rechnical resources
avmlable with the Groupe Any change in estimates in the futore mighe affecr the carrying amounr oF respective
thierm 1t [rroperty, rll:.ml' and erjuupement with COTTE S rnl.hng efferts on e L:ll-_'Flll.'t'-I.".iHI;il:]-n 1.'h:|ri..ap sl unp ITTTSETAE.
Stock-in-trade, stores and spares

The Group's management reviews the ner realizable value (NEV) of stock-in-trade, stores and spares to assess
any duminunon i the respectve carrying values and wherever requened, provision for impairment s made,

Trade debus and Other receivabiles

Impairment loss against douboful crade and other debes s recorded i sccondince wirh basis mennoned i nore
5.25.5 of these consoldared findcadl starements.

Taxation

In makang the csnmare for income mxes by the Group, the managemenr refers 1o the current income mx kw and
the decsions of appelkce authonbes on certan 1ssues i the past.

Staff retirement benefits

Certmn actuanml assumpnoens have been adepted as disclosed im0 nome 251 o0 theze consoldared financial
statements for valuaoon of present valee of defined benefie obliganons. Any changes in these gssumptons o
furare vears mughr affect the amounes recogmized in these years.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING MOLICIES

The siuficant accounting pobicies adoped mthe prepannon of these consoblidated fnancl staterments i e
ot belowr. These polises have been consistencdy apphed o all the years.

Property, plani and equipment
Croemied

Property, plant and equipment including leaschold land and all addinons except capital work-in-progress arc
stated at cost less accumuolated depreciation and sccumulared impaement losses, Cost of properry, plant and
wipapment compases acqueaton costoand  disecely astobutable cose of bongpog the assers to ats eocking
condition. Borrowing cost imcluding the exchange nisk fee (if any} thar are directly amobutabde roe the acquisition,
construction and producton of a gualifiing asser = capimbzed as page of the cosr dunng the penod in which
aotrvites thut are necessary oy prepare the asser for s mtended use aee comed oo,

Bubseguent Costs are uwcluded an the asset’s caerying amount o recognized 45 & sepacafe Ass48, a5 approprLin,
::-u.l:.' when it 1% prnl::q:||::l|{: that future eoonomec benetits associnted with the asset aall Aow to the {,1':\-:1|.|:J1 and the
cost of the dasser can bo measured reliably, The cacrving amount of the replaced part s dececognized. Nonnal
geprars and maintenance are charged o the Consolidated strement of profit of loss as and when incacred. Myor
renewls and improvemenrs are caparalized and the assers so replaced, if any, are renred,

DI.'!'JI:EELHI:iI.EI:I il ESHEES LH‘E'H.':I.' l‘]'liLﬂ !EJ'IHEI“.'ILZJ LLﬂI’J :i!’i i.'iIJI'_'IJEiIT\L'd ¥ A4 B WE!.rE'EJFE dll." asseEs over r]'lL'i.T !'_':'EFH.'L'II_'IJ.
connamic lves under the -:]ll.'niu.is].'ll'ng balpnce method at cates gjren i mote. 6.2 to the consobdated financel
st remenrs. l'}-nprm:i.-almn on lepsehold land s |,'J.1.-.11E|:r_’l tor the statement of pmﬁr and lnss, npp]}'ing thi ﬂrl.'lug_hr-
Linve mnethod ar rares given an notes6.2 (o these consolidared financeal sratcments wierehy the cost as watten off
cver the lease teems Deprecianon is chacged from the aronth when the asset is available for use and ceased from
the month of disposal,

The assets” resudual wilues and osefal Tives are reviewed and adjusted if appropaare, at each reporting date.

The gain or Ioss oo disposal or retrement of assers represented by the difference between che sale proceeds amd
the carcyime amaount of the asser is recognazed as orher income or expenss

Right-ad-use asseis

The right-of-use assets are dnitially measured based an the initsl amount of the lease lability, for any bease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial disect costs incareed, an estimate of costs
i3 dhsmmnntle and remonce the und.u:'l':,'i.n.g assdt or bo rethore dhe u:r:llﬂrl}'mg assot or the e on whech ok 1% |.|.|-|.'||.red..
bz any |.-|.'n.=|: InCemiTE I:-l:i.'.l:'jl"t‘l:l.. The rjgl'l.l'—nf—u:r: AsEefs JIIe d.-upn:i:i.nrud @ di.mi.n.ishjn[_rl hnlance n= Ei.w:n n
note-i ] 1o these consclidamed financeml srarements. The nghe-of-use asser s reduced by impairment losses, if any,
and adjusted for cermin remeasurements of the lcase Tabiliny.

The Group has elecred o apply the practical expedient noe @0 recopnize cightcof-ose assers and lease hubabioes for

short rerm leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less amd leases of lowavaloe assees The lease puymients
u_':sn-:i.-ntv:'l:l 'u.'i.r]'l ﬂu::-:r Ll::-ls:'.': 1% :e-:-ngn:'sl.ﬁ 0 A CXpense WA xrmiﬂur Um: |1r|.-:j= nver rthe JI:‘;1!-:"! Fe=ram.

Capital work-in-progress

!:urumJ wnrk-i.n-pmgrrﬁi I x!ﬂl_‘:-.d. Af cost E-r:,u- .'L-l:i.'.ljmu]rl.fed l.rnpuirmt:nr 1 any. All Exru_‘.m:l.ihl.n:s 1.:|::||:|.n=|:h;.'r_:l 183 lhE
specific assets incurred during inseallation and construction penod are carcied under capital work-in-progress.
These expenditiees are transforeed o celevant category of property, plant and equipment as and when the assets
stact operation. Impaement losses, ifany, are recorded on the basis as delnmed in note 3.3,

Intangible assces

An u'lf.'l.n.gi!:ﬂ: PE= L o 15 nn i.n:len‘h:ﬁnh]e nnl.brm:mern.r}' axset wrirhiont ph_:,':u:n] suh=rnoe

[ntangible sacers are recognized when e 15 probable thae the expecred fumire economse benefits will fow o the
entity and dhe cost of the asser can be measured reliably, Cost of the mangible asser (e computer softwace)
rrichades prurc hse eost and dinee r];- attrilsatulale LRI wcdental to t:ri.ng the naset For 10 imeended wse

Costs associmted with maintaning computer software ame recognized as an expense as and when incormred.
].I'I.I‘HJ:IEi:lﬂI:' weeety gre steredd o eosr lese aecumulared amortization o aocuemualbated i.m|!|u.i|'md.'nr doszes, F any.
Amortizatuw e charged over thie sstmated useful bfe of the asser am g systermactie Basas applvrge the stegeht hoe
meethod. The im[_w.rm:lm Inezps of ANy Are recorded on rhe bazis mentoned in nofe. 5.3

Usetul lves of ntngpble opemong assers ane mevewed, ot each seporimyg dave and sdjuseed iF the mmpace of
amortziion 15 sprnaficane
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Impairment of non-Anancial asseis

Augets thar are subgece |'JL‘]11'L‘I:I:LtiI::II:I J wmartsnon are revieasaed for UITIPRALCTIEE whinaever events or L'I‘I.:II'l_EL"!i
in errewmsiances moieare thae the CATEYIRE A unt may not be reroverable. An jmpﬂ.i.rm:-nt lozx e n:n-n-gn.i:z-l.'rt foir
the amount by which the asser'’s carrvng amount exceeds i recoverable amount, The secoverable amount 0 the
hi.g}n:': of pn asser’s fur valoe less ooses to =ell aod value in use. For che [Furrascs oif ﬂ.-:sﬂ:si.n.g im[mi.mu: ng, nasets
are gropped ar the lowesr levels for which there are separcately idennfable cash fows (cash-gencraning wnars).

An imparment Joss = reversed if there has been a change w the esamates used o determine the recoverable
amount. Ao mmpurment loss 15 reversed only ro the exrent that the asset's carrpnge amonnr does oot exceed the
carrying amsmnt that would have been determined, nee of deprecianon or amaornzation, oo anpaimment foss
Fad been recainized.

Invesiments in associates

Assrsrares are all ennties over which the Geoup has sipnificant infleence but not conerol, geneeally accompanmyving
it ﬂl:l.ruhu]d.ing berween 20% and 50% of the Tuti.ng r.i.!-ﬂ'.il.‘:- O GO r_:l.i.nul:rut&hi.]?. Investments i ss0cmngs are
aceounted for using the equiry method of accounting unless other biw and repulanon prescobe different cntena-
Under the equity methed, the vestment i initially recognized ot cost, and the cacryving amoant 15 increased or
decreased o recognize the Groop's share of the profic or Joss and other comprehensive mcome) loss of the
wssorcnite i frer the dare oF acyuisibon.

Long term deposits

Theze are srared ar amorrzed costwhich represents the far value of consideraton given.

Stores and spare

All zinmes, spares nnd lpnee ronle esther i.mpnrl'ﬂd rir pu.n:hu-r.'ﬂ Jnmil}' ame c'h"m.rgl::l toi ronsnlddnred stmremenr of
probt or loss when consumed and dre valued a2 lower of moving weighted avesage cose or estumated NEV excepr
for wems-m-transee which aee stated ot inwvoaee walue Fh.m other mcwdental :ﬂn:u:g-l’.‘: Fdnr_:l therean up tie s
reportmg date, Provision s made for obsalete and slow moving items where necessary and 15 recognized in che
cinasobidaced starement of profit or loss.

Spock-in-trade

These are valned at the Jower of cost or et reabzable wilue, Cost 15 determaned as Follows:

Types of stock Valuation methosd

iy Ravw wnd packing matenials weaghited average cost merkoxd

by Work-in-process wenghted average cost method

gy Fimshed goods lorarer of weiphtod average cost o net realizable valoe
i Geosds m-reams mveace value plus oter chargres ineareed rhereon

Mot realzable valoe spafies dwe estmated selling poce n the ordimary coume of business bess the estomated oosis
nECessAry to make thie wala

Judgment and estimates

Invventory weite-diown 18 made based on the ewcrent marker comnditems, lnsoncal experience and selling goods of
similar narare. It could change significantly as a result of changes in market conditions, A review 15 made on each
reporting dite on inventomes for excess mventories, ohaolescence and dechnes in nee cealisable value and an
ullnvennce 15 recorded ngﬂ.in:t thie 'i.n1:E|:|1'nr'_.' bhalances foe any such declines.

Trade debiz and other receivabiles

These are classified ar amoetised cost and are inutally recopnised when they are onpinated and measoared at Gur
value of consideranon seceivable, These asserts are wnen off when there 8 no reasonable expecmmon of
recovery. Actul ceedit boss expenence over past vears 12 used m base the calenlinon of expected credie loas.

Cash and cash equivalenis

For the purposes of the Consolidated smrement of cash flows, cash and cash equevalents compaise of cash n
band npnd hank balpnces, shart term hi.gh.[}' UquLd mvestmients that are n:arLﬂ.:.- convertible o known smounts of
cash and which are subjoct to an insignificant msk of change in valoe and short eom running Gnances under mack
L ACTHRZE TS,
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Iiterest Mark-up bedsring loans and borrowings

All ]l::lu.ﬂ:; und |5-nrn_|1.':-'i:r.|gs nee j.'rl'trjull]_'f mm@ﬂmd 4 t]'.u_' Finr 1.-'i|]1.|.|:‘. oof Hhee n'.'l‘a-l:l.k:il.‘lﬁ-:uti.-:1n recerncied Less I.Li.ruut]].'
atteibutalile tmnsschion costs.

|_-:_.|||.n5 H.u.l] |1-::|n'l:‘tlm::g}: Are r:l|.|:|:|m:|.t1.'||:|:|11:|' f-'r.ut-l.:l.l ak .'I.I.'I.'I.-I'l.l'h:.".-ldl;.:l coist anth any difFﬂrEm:l.: hetweon the ]'IAI'I.H.'I.!L'H.‘IH [nui
of eranzaction cost) and the redempion value i recopnized mthe consobidated smrement of peofit o loss except
for uny amcans imcluded o the cost of propecty, plane and equipment over the penood of the borrowing using the
effectve mterest method.

Bommowing costs

Borrowing costs diceetly attnibutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifping assets (those
that take a substantal peood of time o get ready for their mtended use) are capitalized as part of the cost of the
relevant asset. All other horroanng costs are charged to the consolidated starement of profit or loss in the penod

in which they are incarred.
Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

The Geoup operates an unfunded gmtwty scheme covering all its permanent employees with ong or mone years
of service with the Growp. Provizion for geanwity 35 made ro cover obliganen under the scheme in respece of
employess who have completed the mimimum qualifying penod. Provision bas been made in accordance with
petarmd recommendanons sommanzed monote. 2300 g the projected amr creder mechoad.

Lease habilities

From 1 Juby 2009, leases are recopnesed as g ngheofuse assets aod 2 comesponding labilste at the date ar whoch
e lessed agser s avamilahie for vse by the Grooup, The lease hability & womilly messored ae the present vadue of
thie lenze paveents thae are nor F:L'i-d ar the commencement dane, disecunned 1:R'tng rhi pterivsr ke |.rr'||‘.||i|.'.i1' im the
lease, or if that mte cannot be readily derermined, the Group's mcremental borrowing rate.

Lease payments inclede fixed paymens, vanahle lease pavments thar aee based onoan mdes oc a mife expected o
b payable by the lessee under residual valve guseantees, the exercise poce of a4 purchase opron iF the lessee 2
reasonably ceetun 1o exerase that option, pavments of penalbes for enmusating the lease, if the lease rerm
refleces the lessee exercsing that option, less any lease mncentves recesvable, The extension and termination
options are mcocposated n determmaton of lease enm only when the Group is reasomably certun to exercise
these ophios.

The lease labdiry is. subsequently measured at amortised cost asing the effective mterest gate method, It s
remeasured when there = a change in future lease payments arising from a change n fixed lease payments or an
mdex or rate, change in the Growps csnmate of the amouar expected 1o be payable under & reswdual value
guarantee, of f the Group changes s asscssment of whether it wall exerose & purchase, exension of feOmination

AL
Taxation

5141 Curren

The |:|.'|||.|:g|: For corrent fax 13 bated on tixable meome af cuccent mies of txaton after ru.ki.n.g ety gk tx
creditg, cebares and exempnons availalde, of any, oo in econkioce with the final fx egame, where applicalle, of
rhe Tncomme Tex Orndinance, 2000 {the Chdinance) or the mmamume s undee secnon 113 of the Ondinance or
Alremnate Corporare Tux (ACT) uoder secnon 1130 of the Ordmance, whichever is herher,

E.14.2 Defersed

Drefermed eax s revopnised wsing the statement of financial posioon liabiliy method on all remperary differences
lerween the corrpng amaoant of the assers aod Dalaboes and ther tix bases.

Deferred tax lubiliies are recognized for all major taxable temporary differences.

Dreferred max assets are recogreed for all major deducnble remporary differences 1o the exient that it 15 probable
thar mxalle profir will be avadable agaunst whch the deducnble remporary differences can be unilized.

The caroying amount of the deferred tax asset 15 reviewed at each seporting dare and 5 recognized only o the
extent that it is pmbable thar futare tixable profits will be avalable against which the assers may be otilized.
Dreferred eax assers are rechuced v the extent thae it s oo longer prebable dwar the relared mix benefir wall be
cealized.
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||r|.|.1.:|?'.v|:|E;.|:|iJ:t:|:|. e bermesd wcome tAx jiders o rt,:'.l.:-;m:r.md ik wuch repurﬁng dute wnid Tl n:r:nli:r‘rli::a':l.‘l 3 Hee exkent
that it becomes probable thar future mxable peodst will allow deferred tx asser to be recovered.

Defermed rax assers and habibites are measured at the tax mee thar are expecred to apply 1o the year when the
et i unlieed or the Balnbity s sertded, based oo the tix nites tat have been enacted or substntially enscted ar
the reportng date.

Provisions

Provisions are rocognized in these consolidated srarement of financial posinen when the Group has a legal
or constractive oblgaton as o result of pase events, it s probable thae an outflow of resources will be requared m
serthe the obligmon, and 3 selable esnme con be made oF the ameownt of obbganon,

Trade and other payables

Lantulstees for erace amd other payabdes are measored at cost whoch s the far value of the consideranon w0 be paod
in Furure for poads and seevices.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreipn currencies are accounted tor in Pakistani Rupee ar the rate of exchange prevaling at the
date of transaction, Moactary assets and monetary habiites i foreign cumencies as ar the reporting dare are
IL'E"I-I.'I.:HHL"IJ 1 ]tu.]_'lr_'r.' at mtes nf q::l:l;:'h:-ln_!._rlu.' pn‘vn.ﬂi.:% on thar date. Hun-mrant'r.-l.r_!,' wrems thar are measored m o tenms
of histoncal cost m & [ocegn cueeency are panslared vsing the exchange sare at the dave of the wansacucn.
Exchange differences are taken ro the Consolidared Statement of profir or loss,

Segment reporting

Clperating sepments are reported in 8 manner consistent with the mrernal reportng provided 1o the chief
opeeating decision-maker for allocanng resources and - assessing performance of the operating segmerns.
Ohperating segment compnses of food and plasne

Dividend distribution
Dividend dismmbuton to the shareholders i= recognised as a abaliey a0 the penod m which it 15 approved by the
sharehalder.

Related parties transactions

All rrnspennng :inw_b]wrl.g rbaged :p:-:rl'it‘:x Hnsing i the svrmal conerzer OF bosiness gee condhoernsd aF aom's Ii,::ngrl'l wt
nomal commescial fates on the same terms and conditions as tued party tsnsactions vsing valuabon modes, a2
admissible, except in extremely rare circumstances where, subject to the approval of the board of disectors, it i=
in the nterest of the Group ro do so.

Share Capital
Credanary shares are classified a3 equiry and recogruzed ae their Fuce value: Inceemental coses directy attributable
to the sue of new shares or options are shown o eguary as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds,

Eamings per share

The Grovp presents basic and diluted carmings per share (EPS) data for its ordinary shares. Baszic EPS s

cakoulated oy diviling the peobit oe loss atnbutable o ondinary sharchoblers of the Geoap by wezrhred aveeage

number of ordinary shares ourstanding dunng the vear. Thilued EPS is determined by adjustng the profir or loss

prtributable o ordinacy shareholdess and weighted average number of erdinany shares for the effecrs of all

dilumwe poternal ordmary shires.

Contingent liahilities

Contngent habaity is disclosed when:

al @ possible oldigaton that anses fom past events and whose existence wall Te confimmed only by the
OCCurrence of non-oocierence of one or more wnceran funace evenrs nor wholly within dhe control of the
Cnbty; or

by @ presens obliginon dhat anses from past events but it 15 pot probable thar an outflow of resowrces
unLH:ll;l_-,"lnE SSRGS ]n:l:l.-l:ﬁ.l'.'s 'will Ih“,'.' n:r.!un:erl Tk sr.n"h: r|'|.-|.' |r'|ﬂi?nm:| ar rl'lt.: HITIENIEE af 1‘]:'";_! ul_liiguri:u.n Canmet
be measureed with suffrcient relaalaliy.
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Orperating, adminisirative and selling expenses
These EX[RIEES ATE r-u.-mgn:acu:l in the Covsobdared Statement of prodie of loss upon unhezeon of the sernces o
as incurred except for =pq.-r_'i.E-|:z|J.13.' stated n the Consohdated fnancaal starements,

Financial Instruments - Initial Recognition and subsequent measurement

5.25.1 Initial recognition

All financial assers and labilines are imnally measured ar cose which 15 the fair value of the considecanon geen or
recerved. These are subsequenty mensured af Gure valoe o nmortized cost as the case may be,

5252 Classification of financial assets

The Group classifies its financinl assets in the following categories:
- ar farr valoe through pobie or boss "FVTPLT)
- ar farr value through other comprehensve income "FYTOCT), or

at amortized cost,
The G comy determane: the classafwanons of fnononl assers a0 roal L‘u-::r:-gml:'u wi. The clhsssheation of
eiatouments (other than equity nstruments) 5 doven by the Geoup's busoess ouedel for anagng: che financial
assets and ther conteacnal cish Aow chagncpenstics.
Financial assees that meet the following conditons are subsequentdy measured ar amortized cose
- the Binancial asser 5 held warbun a business model whose objective = o hold financal assets i ocder o colleco
conrracmal cash Bows; and
- the contractual terms of the finanoal assers gree nse on speafied dare o cash Bows that wre solely paymenes of
prirapal Al mterest on twe principal amcant oustanding,
Financial azzers that meet the following conditons are subsequently measured ar FNTOCT

the funesal neset ig held wathin g bosiness model whose abjectve aclueved |::-3.' stk ulllu:‘:r'mg coarctraereesl rasl
Hevars anct :H:].Ling the fmaneml assets: and
- the conreacrual terms of cthe financial assers geee rige on specified dare o cash flows that are solely pavmenes of
principal and inferest on the principal amount custanding,

By default, all other financial assers are subsequently measured ar FVTPL.

5253 Classification of financial labilities

The Groop classifies s fnancil labilines i the fallowmg catepones:
- at Gur valoe theough profit or foss ("FVTPL™, or
- ar amortized cost

Fainancaal balabtes are measared ar aomorbsed cost wsing effectve vkl method, wnless they are cequiced o be
measured af FVTPL (sech as matoament held for erading or decivatves] ar the Group bas opted o mersure them
at FYVTPL.

5.25.4 Subsequent measurement

i) Financial assets at FVTOCI

Investmenrs in equary anstusents st FYVTOCL are wonally cecognmed a1 Bue valve plis ransacreon cosrs.
Bubsequently, they are measwred ar far value, warh gans or logses arising from changes in Sur value recopnised m
other comprehenswe meome/ (loss).

1) Financial assets and habilities at amortsed cost

Financial assets and babuhines ar amormsed cost ane manally recogmsed ar fair value plus or minus the teansacnon
cost that are direcdy amobutable to the acquisinon or dssue of the financial assers o financial lallines and
subsmeguently ciuermed ae amortised cost, and i the case of inanceal assers, less any ampasment.

1i) Financial assets and liabibities at FVTPL

Financaal assets and Lababinies cacoed ar FYTPL are j.l.lJﬁllll'_l,-' recorded st For value and teansachosn costs ane
expensed in the Consobidated statement of profit or loss. Realised and oneealised gans and losses ansing, from
changes n the far value of financal assers and bababines heid ar FYTPL ae included n the Consolidared
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statement o r.lr-uﬁt o lisss i the pﬂnu-d i achuch ﬂw:: anse,

Where the munmagrernens has opresd o recoprose o fmgncel] ibalie af FVTPL, amy changes assocated sah the
Crroup's own credic risk wall be recogised i other comprehenste income/{loss). Curreatly, there are oo
finaneial halaities desigmoted ar FVTTPL.

5.25.5 Impairment of financial assets

The {:mup rur.ngn..is-l,:': levss allmworsnee for :E"J-:J'ml;rn:] {oreclir Lai=ss ['E{.L_:l an financisl assers measuced st amormeed
cost and FYTOCT ar an amount equal to ke tme ECLs cxcepr for the Gnancial assers m which there 15 no
significant increase i crodr sk spce wanal recooninon or financial assers which are dercrmine o have low
credit msk ar the sepocnng dare, m wloch cazse rwelve months’ ECL 1w reconded. The following wese either
determine to have low ar there was ne credit sk since mima] recognmon amd at the reporting dage:

. ir:-ng merm mvestment:

5 ]r.-n.E_l; Ferm rl-n-pnsi.f::

- Iewams and advances;

- teade deposirs;

- ghact term e strent

- cither recervabiles: and

- bank balances;

Ll'lﬂs Fdl.m'ill'lcﬂ' Fr!-r HH‘,]E m:ﬂ.‘l‘.‘-'ll‘l}h‘- AR H..I'I?r"ﬂ:l'.ﬁ mi.!ﬂ.*uml.'l 1T & AmICine I;H.'qulj r i.lt-ﬁ 1‘ir.r.|-n f.:.{-.:l_ﬂ-

Life nme ECLs are the ECLs dhar cesult from all possible defaule events over the expecred life of a financeal
ptrunent, Twelve monts ECLs aee poroon of ECL thar sesule from defanlt events that are possibile withan
rwelve monrhs afrer the repomng dare,

ECLs are a probabilicy weighred estumate of credit losses, Credit losses are measured at the present value of all
ciash short falls (e the difference between cash Soard due so the enbisy moaccondance wath the contet and cash
flowes thar the Growp cxpeces ro recere),

The gross canrying amount of & financial asser 15 arirten off when the Group has no reasonahle expecranon of
recovering @ fnancal asset in enninery o a portion thereofl

5.25.6 Derccognition

i) Financial asseis

The Group derecogruses fnuncial assers only when the contmcal oghis toocash foes Bom the Boeoceal assets
expire o when it transfer the Grancial wssets and substannally all the associared reks and reward of ownesslap o
anocher entity. Chn derecopmoen of boancial assers messure] ot amomized cost, the difference between the assets
carryvieyg value and the sum of the conssderanon recerved wnd recetvabile recogmused i the consabdased stanement
aof pru-:ﬁf or o, In ||.-|Jr.1i.1i-::l|.1.. 4311 dert\':u_!.;n.itiﬁn iof an mvestment meod debt mEtrormene clisshhed s oare F'l.-"'.['ﬂi._.]:,
the cumulstive gain or loss previously accumulared o the mvessments revalunon reserve reclassihed wo the
consobdated smrement of probt or loss. I commast, on derecogrition of an Invesoment i eguily instrument
which the Groop has elected on mmital recograton o measore st IV TOCL the comuolative pan or koss previooasly
secwmulated i the mvesomens revaluston reseve s not reclisahed o the consollued satement of probt or
hmls., bk 1= transferved ™ retnin eu.i.'ni.n.gx-

ii) Finamcial liabilities

The Group desecogruses ats fimancial liabdlines oaly when s obligasons under the . Anancial liabilines are
discharped, cancelled or expired, The difference beroeen the carmang amoont of the fimancial balulines
derecopnised and the consideraon paid and pavable, including any non-cash ascets wansferred or habaliges
assUImed, 15 r!cngn.i:ﬂud in consclidared Searement nE r:n::.ﬂf or loss.

5.25.7 OMf-setting of financial asscis and liabilitics

5.26

Financial assets and lahihoes are off ser and the per amount = reported i these conschdated sotement of
financial position iF the Greoup has o begal rghe o ze-off the srnsecnions and also avends eiher to serde an o
net haziz or 0o realize the azzer and setrle the ii.-:E:q.ifir!.' siml.l]hnrml.:'l}'.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers

The Group 1s i the bosiness of manufactoring and sale of goods. Revenue from conrracts with customers s
recoprised when control of the poods = wansferred to the customers ar an amount that refleces the considesation
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to which the Group expects to be enfitled 10 exchange for those poods net of discounts and sales celated indirect
raxes, The CGroup has generally concluded thar 1 s the poncipal m a8 revenue acmngements because o rypecally
contrlz the poods before ransternng them to the costomer.

The following are the specific recogninon coteoa thar must be met before revenoe is recopniced:

Al Revenoe from bocal sale of poods 12 recogmzed when the goods are disparched and i case of export sales,
when the goods are shipped e when performance obbgation are sansfied.

Chiber sicasre

by Processing income i recogmzed when sermces are rendened.

ch Crm and Joss o sale of wvestiments 15 taken te meome o the peond i whech ir aeises.

dy  Inrerest income 15 recogneed on an accrual basis using the effectve interest method,

€ Dwidend mopme, orher than those from investments in associanes, are secogiazed ar the nme the aght m
recerve payment 15 estiblished,

Contract Assets

Contract assets anse when the Group performs s performance obligatons by raansferring poods o 4 customer

before the costomer pags s conadernon or before payment m due,

Conteact liabilities

Conotract lability is the obliganon of the Group m reanster goods o a customer for which the Greoap has

regeaved consideration from the customer. 1F @ customer pays considerabon before the Group mansfers goods, o

contract labiliny 15 recognized wheno the payment is made. Conmrace Liabidities are recogmzed as revenue when the

Crroug performs it performance ohlanons ander the conteact,

Crovarchorill

Goodwill represents the excess of the oost of acqusinon over the fur value of the holding company’s share of

the net identifiable asers of the aogquired sabsadiary ar the dare of aoguisieon, Goodwill 5 gesred Ffor mpairment

annually and whenever there is an indicanion that the value may be impaired, and carned at cost less accumulnted

wnpement losses, o any, Imparment bosses on goodwill are nor reversed.




-

ISMAIL INDLISTRIES LIMITED  ANkAL SERHIT 202

7] il {22 ares unmersoadapy
TMWCMIE  LvDoLTE | ¥ e e
Tre L Tt [[{CAEE T i TS TR .n.q:..ﬁm...% - B T ULTTIE R E R T BT IR
TLETHIEI LLETRITER THI LS _.._;.__.ﬂ._ﬁ.__-. f.._u__ P.:. _5_3__._: E_.E.ﬁ_ VIE TGl TT SHEENTIOT  MENERRE  0SEEHem =y
[P e TH R
HPEThL T o] ] TIVRICHIEIT ORIl Tl DD BA TR SHREGEAL ML WA GTEE1 MG e dihs DS HERER Gl LD TR anpa o e ey
lgoer 15T [T IRCED ferwoecn  ormests  Ldsizol Tt eeuicd ERmEl S : ST T e LU L B
- ] ; (FSLHITTIE lergnhss anrRs R [ H - ERVALE T
CoE T Lrmree |IETEs i s : [T F 3 GEEAT unirrnadap paEmmaay
Il Ui frara s | SR R LT C o W (7] o) el R R dmiy
pradnpy
b i k! I Tl R L L T e e iR H ki W - - -
YT TLE FIE LT T TG T Er] AL = - - usrzslap ey
ol |meerianl Peccioeol | ek ot AT TR - - - 1
soafir ] 2o I e L PR il
e ® [y LU R ERL
fir s LI ELROUHTE WU TICRNE BITESm RITEY #EIRUIEY SRR ol T k) S| P
AL WIE WLTERIT  9RTErTo LGS DICLUSE  NECRTIE T WOHTEY TAVWTEDNL ARCURHIST  MHEYEM ook s mra) an daal
ot i Sl

i ik [ ik i s L R
TAEMIEL Bl UieeRL  GiAT O LS WE RN TRLIULSEH TR Eer awl (LT L AT usierzalas prrpumy;
ar LT AL P WD CEIAEMETT SPOR'TH  hOsO ol ol ClEwiRil DIl D0l SEEREONTE  GHSRETEN DT BTy
(DEL "BE [ = wy
manlny
Eariapgediug e st LT ITEL T T T [l fruey
A R R spzmuilin p I e 1y
eI arman A Ty i e i | el b amunun, ﬁ:i:ﬂm unduppeg | pEyeuy | pEyeer reeg o il &
.-.:._.-_.m_aq..-.“r_._..l._.!-.E.T__F__._.I.!‘.-ur-_i_.____:E__Eiﬂ_n._“_
BLRE gyl
FFAE% FHTITS E ¥ s - pvfaundd vy spran Endey
NETLNH ST e anpn Brgenad iy
AR A Y LR Tl O
v R - E T
(1) 4 LFi 1o

u




PORT 200

RE

IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  atsjial

o

[k T B

Rl v

awrnales semrauep pur hages
ERFE JF R
LIRS B B R L TRV F TR ] :E.._..E_u:

] i L R

g- i il ) 0 o e
150 T Teal i BT [ B
- RRENTY AR Ay ey ey o v aasdop my
I..!.-d.-.-._ -1}.'-5__!—.:.!"._: namrie 1.].-‘_'5#“-_- jg:_!.._.‘.‘-. !.I—.-.-l.—- .a._
= e RRHIPE 1nemn LI
11 L RIS
e LT 1_:-1!:“. = mrey s e uemnake sfmys e w .E.-.__u._”_ g krha pue pepdl busles
] il i 0T i al 51 0% il f53 ores oy zadag)
SLTSILUR _ GCCILRIE  WOCliih WL WCLW il mume e | FeF 9iC LT Tl :ﬂﬂﬂjﬂﬂl a{ea ]
T D T R G R T T T B N T ) B TR T = N ™ T T M T = = ranel el permuneony
G R a5 ol LIS W IS ser AR .“__I..J-...? {F ST e ClawiFan| b salFeel GYEETEATT SRR mETEr G Lt |
(T o | oy
Iﬂﬂmmm __.ﬂ.mmm ﬂ.ﬁ .-__E.m_n. m___ [l o] e o e Tupsagy
[ ] [y il Py i BEIECTL ECIE LI [EoTTarg ASTDIUE WKDwEE IS EITEY [TEE g sl WLEFITEL BRI w3 A e e
LT | LNt IR0 T Ll LR L e > -
Laa LA | HATEE G| [ L ARy TLTOEL SEG R BT SRLREGI winereadap parjeunay
LT ISRV 406 T (I LA B e | e N I [Ls H 3] amiy
Feadn)
EawE 11 Tsw w11 oL prar'in
EB TR [ i WAl [T unirnasalip parpeusaay
IR T H 6L el 1l RIE L SR e
E“.E—.—.-.._ k1 ]
S s o] i) SEEL
e L e EnaL LTS ST T oEresEn  STRTED ETRNE (TTEET A HTHT - MR S LT PR AT R TTITE
BTG [ [y i LR LT TATRLGT] LTSNl LRREOERE - PETIRCRAT oL PR CCLETET  EMETRR SRS A wwn o iy
TE TR
BLFBLE 1L CIFLIDBEE | ESSLGFCUL  LSUEGLWLET]  FTLSE LAl LLHWOGGE  PAC LN WLE  SFELEENS  CRLDGHWACE GG CLADGYE S RIYEE  SIULTOTER agna sy gy
T e k) TCoF INak o] N T e T T o A T Tk T T (gt O | N b o T e o I T P AN T A . TAL A lisdiELian] iy podpRimiyyy
b b e Cha LLLOTE L i ] e NN FIVEMILT ICR'SITTe  ShERITER LUy LIS WAl TEISBSTY  HOFErER  HEIer R il |
A [ e ey
waslii
p—— Lesapgronis aimn - | ey | enpmdig | T | Asuppe | pe pece | ey (] — g
I puEaTy P [rin ey ST [T un Fuippeg | eEay | e " PR ]
wr - |0 TR o)




[

i

i}
ISMAIL INDIUSTRIES LIMITED

Pardoulars of immndeabde properny (e, Lo and boildisge) in the soemee of Companmy are oe follogs:

AdMLIAL GEPDHET 2O

Ll 5

lLascadons Vaage cd Inmmmarvabla propacoy Toral area
Deipgaloee Towwn, Shaluli-e-Tusal, Fareclu, Flegistered office / Head oitios 1R sy, Wl
C-230, Hoks LT E. Baloslasmnine. Beliahinfaaincang, I-HI."'I[IT:'.' ~ Llime 1 T.5d aitcies
B4, Flub FLLT.E., Balochisian. Mlmmafciariog Belite - Lean 2 4.5 acrrs
-1, Hulh FLLT.E., Balociisinm Blammafaciarcg fumlide - Llaid 3 A A8E acres
.22, Hub FLL T, Palochistsa. Pelakriud B ruielong, facaliny - Ulssn 4 D witees
A8, Sundar Induserial Estair, Rarwand Rood, Lahesee. Mlmamafis g fncility - Dlaae 5 A3 srrew
D), P92 & D-04 Neorehe Westerm Soawe, Port Olamizn, Koacachs Almpafac oy Bneiline - Llaat 6 T.5F moren
BG4 168, Mol Western Fomae, Port Oasin, Fasaclia S TR TE g AR TR TS I:Hl.J!iT_I.' - LTamt -7 6.2 nires
E154-157, Meercli WesTern Fome, Port Ohisun, Kagadcla 3 EETRTRS R AN T AT E T fuﬂllﬂfr - Ligmn B S0 pirees
-1, Huk: HILTE. Bulochisznae. B lauma fneiaciogy fmesbiny - Dlaad @ 2185 noerws
L0 S R0 S LS. T T e, Pdooaialwid, Faor finiss epanaicn 200800 gy
U224 2903, Pead Taoerer, Plor #8 7 (W Cresear Bay, lNarpcde. Al s L LY e 220857 sqit
A28 Bdoerly W e erne e, Throsr @i, Fosemclu Fog ITiige espunismng 4.7 infres
Saba mmacs resmed, Chanks ama, 241 Disi, Faasalalincgd For Rriues oxganican (L83 acres
Z0-H, Swsdar Induermal Esiare, Raiwiasd Beoad, Lalore Faar hatues socpranisicn 1 13R8 acces
Follonsing ape the partialars of the dispossd pssers hoving a book vahe of rapees free handeed thensaned o mare
Ao 1 l Pdlex 1. Sule Limiin Purticsilors Bl el
o dhepreciation l At e eids {hems) uf Bsver Blatians bty clispron sl

RSN | {171 - T

Fvieediolid Fanad

2O | i, 954

200,146,054

Federisles

Sueukei Chielius
1,765,250

1,TGEZ50
1,765,250
| 771550

1 438,750

1,308, 20
| 398,450
1,308 450
1,398,250

1 26% 0N
1,365,006

1,200, 0500
1, 273050
1, 272950
1, 2540, (R W

21,584,550
Susuki Meiran

RST A
RS R
R37 RIS
73,175
E3H 375

B2 WS

BAz TS
B M

B M

ToT1AER

4708330 FAATEALS

4,768,330 F03,ITAGIE

220 463

ABA 3RS
36,355
404001

Rt B

SIZ AR
555414
5BEATA
ABRATE
G LR
642853

GdT J18
GTLTRS
SN 1
S3L612
8,127 344

IS
2TA02R
254 5460

R ]
ITTO03G

AlESLS

Zas AT
18 LY

i B e 1)

2,641, Tii

1535767

| 3T A0
| AT AR
1 276 450
DRGSR
B75316
g A
BODATE
BOROTS
G50 TED
632,148
621,732
GO 1BT
SH0 810

e SHEY

S, (00 KN

S K 400

1,7 N0

1,00 2,336
1,553,420
0, 504
I 183,705
| 248 054
5475
55K, 340

SHA 340
Y

BI20235
M ASE
B EHE
B FsE
03873

15,557,206 14,065,350

SH4.052

54 050
SHAATY
5TT AN

oL

A4 062

o At
LAy

s [ Lo

5,029,774

B LALAE

TRION
HAM 0§
B} 000

Bk R0

TR0

Tk LR
T

B4 5000

e ERTTE

200,621 85

MO El RS

24233

{345
I 76,525

AT O56)
S04 T

ATAAIR
{17785
{2501,634)

(251,634
| BT 554
g TE

L]
208,700
kel 181l

(4,515
512,184

5048

(RS
Hin 521
ZHZ 504
ZTEAR]

24553

232
21617

2IET1a

345,221

Snubl'l.:l' El.lr-trpni-h ]llﬂq'\ltlxbrll

L Private) Limnitedd,

Jtibnles Cigrieml
Takahal

oy Aziz
lunnid Aduned
hagser Shnlzad

Haicler MNowah
Akl

Youent Ferramzn
Salman Kabin
Mawun Naseem
Thama Akhriat
Tlavred Tarin
As Mahera Kmdh

Anbususeadl Kaslhal

Fabud Clavien
Shwrheraczl Flnsene
Sheikhi

Trismar ll.]hﬁ!

Wagar Fhoasam

Woagar Hisseis

W mpar Hhom sy
Tnbiles Ciereral
Takefial
Mubarmaed
Mosbiral

Tsmmiad Ighal
Secunty
Hl.w:"lﬂ .‘.'i.'llﬂh'd
_|u.|| ] Slilizacl
Bl L TTATRTES |
Twveeer [ojbal

party

Tttt i =
Claim

Ermpkree
Emiplkayree
BEimipkyee
Eajalayee
Vogikmer
Bapakayes
BEanpdones
Errapkyee
Eanyplonqew
Ensplkeyres
Eaopksvers
Elapdenes
Basploges
E:l'l]:}ulh:c

Ineleprendesn
party
Indepnideas
jrarty
Emplaren

Frrpdorres

Eroapkses

Inclrpaadeis
jrarty
P.ll'q!l]-c":'rrr

Binplores

Mlepribnitera

hmsurance Policy

Copmgsry Peolicy
Company Paolicy
Cormgmany Policy

r.:mqluqu.- Pialinw

Copnganry Peliey
Comnpany Prlicy
Coopany Palicy
Commgsury Pehiey
oy Palicy
Corpany Pobiey

Conpany Policy
Cooupany Pashiy
Ciomnprany Policy
oty Pahey

Mlrpotiatoog
Mepntiaticn
Crompny Folker
Darurmuee Poboe

Comupny Poley
Peles il el

Comaprany Peslicy
ety Prabow

Cogpany Policy




iﬁ_.%

IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
EEEEEEEEEEEEEEE———

AMREAL REPORT 200

Avoaryrrmarl e Pt bk Sale Gain Partizularas Pelomabe of
Los degrreciatieg AL jrrocecds {luss) al buver i il
P T PR PPRP | {1 17
Busiakes A
L2177 253402 o 235 L 26777 243492 Murtara mebdi Ermployes Company Policy
1,325 %05 IR DA 2 1.1 18a%] 170740 Al il Ervigpleses Coerapray Policy
P kN b ARR 1,03, 17T 2G,408 423 244
Surakd Baln
R e e i H3H T AT | L5 EHE] 167,521 Murtara mebdh In:lrpnndl:nr Pupprbainom
ERLELT [F] N ] HTT AT 1,145 AHE EG7, 521
Tovorn Condla
2T A3 TR 2043 Ty | ABLLEED I'SITE,E-H"}:I Al [l.]llul.] l'.rrl.lﬁhl-]:-: gy :I"u]u._lr
F : - = Julules Cienerd Inpurance
2,33%] 0 ELEE T i ] L AET 5230 2 Sk (D 60, 0 T Taknful Clainn Lissiarmrsie i"l.'ltl&_l.
2,351 00 Q56400 1374 By 1 70 55 S 1ED Alaryam Saleum Employes Cowmpany Policy
200 e THS (¥N] B 205 ) 1,521,773 225 R Khisja Fimuddin . Emplores Company Palicy
1,W%5, | (Hn T2 959 478 | 2B, 574 A25,1F05 Eﬁ:‘:ﬂ:{" Emploree Company Policy
- . Bluhameasd P .
7. * 243 5 i ! 5 r
BT W | 135 602 e L LU T ] Ik 4R L Hlasan Abidi Erngphoyes Coenpany Poldicy
Rl R ATETHT : i
1,819 344 i1 1840 N AT i 140,543 AW aSe Bh:;:l"mﬂ R Emgleyee Cowrgrany. Policy
1,771 5K | 1RZ iHLd RHD 408 TIETIS |2 Z7H Salman Saynm Eirmpiares l._.n-rnP.l.n:.- 'F-n'li::,'
2411,015 Q] 340 AT 560 1 A (hal 333,405 Ahmed Raea Emplayes Company Palicy
2351 20 984 537 1345 755 231 fes [AE£ AT Juraid Bawany Emplares Company Palicy
203 450 1.17TRMM0 B 440 {221,919 IEFATH ;'.:::"r:j:"“'d Employee  Company Policy
1,812,375% 1 AinE A T e i 106028 443,250 Diikhar Alvved  Indepesdent SMegoromon
Z5 S22 40R 11,757 2 1T I A28, 2y TR ATS
Tovota Yaris
20 TET 2RS40 134,158 I TASENK] R Al Awam Tghal Cstonner Taapg b i
I, T 2RIL549 2124, 158 2725 {Hm (TR B
T Crvdiner
= R Mew Gragam 2 c. o
[ 1 RS2 s 0154063 2TTAM 100000 7aTagar OF T Independent  Negnbation
W HAZ, ek AR B2 27X 038 Rkl AR T,372.06
Fiesmaa Crvie
2054 050 1500, | i477.077 1E19,527 341,550 Sajpsd Ahmed Employes Company Policy
2 40, 1) { bl 730 13, B o7 75087 Yasdr Mehinood  Emgloyes wrgsany Policy
2A%),TRD 1280 122 12228 62 1527 130 oY 49 :"u.'l::l Alrbis lr'n.]:&ijl:: C!.H'I?I“!n‘ ]"d‘.l.lu."j.
2633200 1,424 30 I, 200, B0 L 513,505 299703 Jawasud Al Tipe  Eogpleses Coergmny Folicy
2517 500 1 363957 1,153,543 1 575038 521,405 Al A=l Emplayue Company Podicy
2507 500 1. 304,212 1,153, 28H 1555402 402114 Falsal Ahaed Employos Campany Palicy
2534477 | BRI A 634,141 000 2 377,027 f:'h*“‘k"“ Pamo || rghipes.  Cokipany Polisy
2 HE0 S0 1455 845 1,154 547 1,535 A0 33,151 Ehtsham Elhan  Ermployes Coengrany Poliey
21,237,775 11, R, 191 WAT4 SR 12,571,273 R
93,502, 474 4452007 49364837 66435902 17,071,155
AO2 00 E2H AR 2O ATH MITANARE  Rna d0NE TR 22N 03 B

Agrprroepate of asscis dispeosed ofT huavinge el baeobl value boelosy s, SO0 HNF cach

Coat Avconvervannla el Pl axn el S lan Gain  (ose)
dleprociation ARTHLATEL el s

PElaane ancl |l:|.lu."'|.|.|.l:|l|:":'!.' Pl e Bed 157,139 A 1 L F A F AR A0
Wl le=s AN RO R 23052 141 19475 17 ZT 00g 2o B 822514
Eqjuiprmenits S0 O TAeg A5, 1) S0 e Bl e
Cannapaates [ s L) S AR e Rlan NN i Z2UHF Al 1Ly
Susb-total 45,268,051 24,747,651 20,521,300 ZROTI0N K A51,721
ZEE] - wostaal m&,m ?41'%52? 3&3126-4.?52 E‘J_EQDE'IH]J mlld-_d-.ﬂﬁ-l
22 ~ gaaval G602, TEE A g, R, TR AT RS Q50 CB G2 AT PN = - 1

i |

AT dispesale are made threogh negosiation otherwise speci@id in 6.0 of thess consolidated financal matements.




[ %)

[ |

7.2

1

7.2

H1

o1

Capital worki-in-pregress
Civill works

Plarst and machinery
Equuipment and Btings

Movernent of capital work in peogross:

Bl asan Jaly 1, 2019
Capital expendituze incuened during the yew
Tral producton cost incucned - net

Tmosferred 1o apernbing fixed nesets
Balamnee as at Jume 50, 20240

Capital expendinre incurred during the year
Tral pooducon s incuonal - net
'Tm.:'ﬂ-l-rrr::d. 18] |.|-[r|.'r||l.im ﬁ:l.l:d H BT B
Balance as at Jume 3, 2021

Mime

b
ISMAIL INMDUSTRIES LIMITED  ANbAL SERDET 2000 %_I
207 )
Mloie Rupﬁ:n
A6, 764,243 6, TR, 424
BIL243839 | 5173303958
sl

4.71 .EEEI:I LS X I:IF"'= "!-J;Ii 2

Civil Wik :1‘:;:; L“::E;‘Ln:: Total

—u--—---.-.-—.u--—.---Hu]jm--—n-“—“-—uu—
e HHL LG 4] 443,730 - GAH G, 540
TT7 H02 084 G041, 725 541 = 9520 535
] RT3 21 BT 04
(204,644 676) (2541682617 s (2,74, 337 205
M0745,424 & 173,303 958 - 5843 052 352
LADOSLAT  LATZ0S8932  9TERTIS  2ESLO300R4
- 159,543,441 - 155,145,481

(L ETRAGE G0H) (6,210 (K817

196,764,243 B011, 243,539 E I I L

The Holding Conpany has completed its teal production phase of BOVPET line T1 o this fnancisl veae. Therefore, the seluted sales and

expenses have been tonsterred fo CWTP s teiml prodocbon cost.

INTAMGIRLE ASSETS
Softwrre
Adif: Addinon lor the year
Less: Arverisation chame foc the year
Clasing net Daak Value
As At Jume S
Cost
Add: Additen for the year

Accumuloted smorbaskon
Mt ook value

Arortisation rate {$4)

Sofmuzere inclades license which are amorized on ﬂml__n;hl lime biases over a p-:ﬂ:::l o A0 mmvoenghs,

The smortisaticn chasge bas been allocated ns follones;

Cost oo sihes
Selling and disinbarmm expenses
helmmpnel exirve TR

OO,

This represents amount recognised on acquesition of subsidiary

LOMNG TERM INVESTMENTS

Iowestenenr i associaed COTIaNLEs

Share deposit money

Investrment in associoted companies
Movelty Enterprises (Private) Timired
Thie Bunk of Khybr

2021 2020
e Rupoes
71 EE205.210 B 453 143
T4, 306, 201
ﬂhﬁ%! AL LS A
.'!-3.73'.'"'? 55,293 210
BE 66T 156 88,667 1506
i'ﬂ,,_&l]ﬁ,ﬂ!
05,242,574 {33,373, 46
T TR 55,2073 210
-33.33%, 33.33%
21K b |
Mot Rupes
iz 15,157 940 15,157 50
35 R 360,178 BT 1TR
4 1,473 0,632 T7R
F 509N
81 11,455,147 11,050,187
1 A IR0,003,578  3.070310ET)
5.3 491,737,500 :
30T 4L0TR 3 RTO310ETE
911 = TR 03,777
953 180,005 575 5 6

3,670,319 873




IQI ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  alsjLal AEFOST 2007

U1 Mevehy BEnterposes (Pavate) Limitand

Movelry enteprises (Privaie) Limivsd [INEL} las filed-the application with SECP forwindingsap . The MEL has paid oot full dissdend end
r-urr|q|r_|irlﬁ agquily = dhetalurted ameng wharehnlders wizh respeck tn thor u_h::\.l'hrj'rhr_g The | 'n||.'.|||1g -[,.11.11-r|1.:||1:,l bl Bl S 2R FFMA) weiing
send equny intesest in (WELL The shass of MEL are aor pobicly listed 0a 2 sock exchange and hence published price quates wers ot
available. The Amncial repoming date of MEL was June 30

202 The Bank of Ehyber

The toeal ﬁ]’l}l.l'l.l.l'll!]l!.l.ﬂs af the l'iu]lhlg Lmlﬂ.ﬂ!f L:'n.lu.d.l.ng thie recent bosus etidement of 5% dancuines h:.- the Hank of F'.:ll.;l‘l.'lur [Em
Hank] ie 256,555,052 shares (30 244 330051 shames) which epresents 24.43% ol pad-up capinl of the Bank (30 2345 In
wddition w rhis, the Hobding Company alss has sepassentigon on the boasd of direcooes of the Benk. The Bank ooncludes its armiisl
Esncial results on December 31 as pequinesd by the Sooe Bank of Pakiszan for finarcial instiveions. Amouns in these conaolidaed
firancial starernents hove been taken Bom annaol aodited Goascial resalis fog the year ended December 30, 2019 and December 3,
2020 and From reviewsd cordensed intermm fmancisl information of the Bark o the six-monthe perinds eoded feae 30, 2020 and June
30, 321, Adppsment o conficm to the Bank's oceounting policies is norwarrneed as the Bank is not engaged in Bke tmnsacton under
sirmrilar clneumstanees

Thu stvarker vl ||f|1l|:|h.||r.q in the Fank as o ]unu L N owas Be 4.7 500 2005 millwon l']IJnl:."il'.l. 202k Ba. 3467171 r|1i||'il::-|.'|:|

These imrestments ane aooounted for pnder the equity merthod, The aggregaie amesant of the sseocintes recognized m thess comsolicated
fircancial statemens ae as follows
Povelty Foterprises

9.3 The Bank of Bliykeer [Pebvatiy Licnted Toal
Mote M2 M 202 200 202 2000
Balarce s wi July | AL AT608 200 232630  CEBEMATIT O 2IRTITISE AGTRALETA 21050 33
Investment made fhunng the year =N e - 16, 2841135 - - 16,284 055
Shire of poofit/ (loss) g R R ) B T e S P L (13,9745 GOLAHRAAZ 491972141
Proceed from dissolution - : {1 B8, 10T, 20 2) ﬂmﬂm
Diivislers] peceiwed MW} (122168506 (MGRS1LELE) (EIROGILAGT)  (122,16%500)

Share of siher compeshensive

ez Joessd mmj1

Ralurce as at Tune 30 A TRRIZTTR 3441 616000 - DRTIGTIT  AJROIOKSTE 3570319873
9.2 lsmail Resin (Private) Limited.

154,202 831 {274,658, 373) |34, 202837

Aw mentionesd monote 21 of these Conseliduied Arancial sinlements, ihe Hl:\-hl:lng Levmpany has macle an mvestment in ik I:Hm-|:.-
increporated essociared compony As. Tsenad Kesin (Peavae) Limited aovowating oo B, 490,74 millioe. This sosount & classified as shass
lll.'FHl'-\..H TTH T m;||.| I||.||: :.“ulrnrnl :|_g_:|i|1-\l Ihih1r|.1.lu\lr|1u;|l I'm hwn r_|1.-||l-|.' |||.||1'|:H.'|unrll (5] enr -|.||uJ H munl'ru,rl.n.l w1 neHAa -I-H.I.

W21 Tamrwsil Hesin (Private) Lid

MHide g | L)

Babacie aws at _||.|]:|- 1 -
Sluare ﬂrp-a-'lil. IEFEHIEY l.ll-l.llj -l‘h.l:;:lg' e Mews L] ﬂi‘?ﬂ_'m

Bilsiwe ae ar _|l\.||:|lr Mi

Sumrnarzed finarcial intormanon inorespect of the Holding Company®s associntes ns @t June 30 = se o0 belome:

Tlee Baviak of Klayglees Deteenil Btumin (Frivaich Pavalny ITnsanprises
Lo awinaall A rivaned B Swvenned
S 0y el A R R
Wlwisiinclati-l Ml n il Aviadaieel
e e R e L G G N e i e . Seos s =
Tl o T LY
= i e AT o A Tl ; BT 00 mﬁ -| |- I:-m-" i l
SALECEEIY el Pl I- I R v DeHF AR = - - e R, 1O
Tatal aasdrs £, BN G bk LS, 19 8T O PR - Al 420, 1340
o -cmareaail Habilicias x = D AT Bl AR T il -
Caicresil Lhslulivies | o chn K | B bl s *k R | | |_ - e LT I
Trereml lumbsilivies R IR M HEHE - A e AT S : - RREL R
Pssim v e PR Py T ] L8 s Y s i Y L ] = =
P 0 (lors] G Elee oo Aylndr e, THEARMHY 2 B 0 T e A ea ) - SR e T T 133,75
Erher coanprehsrisiye | EEesie sl B
foar e year L RLASA TR 4,318,520 000 - -
Toral compreelemial v ivboans .
Flsal) o e ¥ k| o VT ST IR R TLE L E T TR AT, TIE L35, TA0H

Al trnsfers of funds w0 the Holding Compane, Leo ditslbution of cish dividends, ase subspecon io appeoval by meaos of o esoluion
paszed by the sharcholders of the associates. Daring the vear, Ks. L5 per share cash dividend have beon peceinved irom the Bank of
Flhybes {20200 Ko dL50 per shiaee) and 5% bonas sheees (2000 nil). Foaber the devad of dividend pesteining o NEL is disclosed inomore
.13 of thee comaolidated fnnncial starements
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LOMNG TERM DEPOSETS

Lieaze - Comnentioms

Lease - Eslumic

Lass: Charrent mabuary - Conventional
Iess: el ALy - Bebirna

Ll tikrtaes
Cirlsers

STOHERE AND SPARES
Seores

hFl:l;l.: [arTs

Cighsers

Seovck and spares of the Group = onder hypothecston charge agamst short e finsnces m mentioned in oote. 28

Recomnciliatiogn of pmuialnn Tl mnuing Ak purts

Stores and spares

Provision for slow fraoving
= arenibng
= churge for the ver
- wlosing

Brwres and spares - net

Sores and spoares
Provision for slow moying,
* PN
- charpe forthe year
closing
Sty amd spnes - et

STOCK-IN-TRADIE
Fowar paierials

Packing matenals

W |||;|-!-;n-r|r|1n|"u.'l|k
Fimizhed grads

Spock-in-tede ol the l'im-l.lp i= vnclee E'.:.'runhh:au.-:m r.hr.q;e A ahret teeen fndnces o mentianed in pose. 28

Reconciliation -ufp:l:m'il.'inn for stock-in-trede

Suich-in-tradde

Provision for slow mioving
N npﬂﬂ_ﬂg
- wharge for the voar
- reveral

- Elnli.rhg
Srick-ris-trade-net

|
ALh
ISMAIL INGUSTRIES LIMITED  AdbiuAL SERODET 2021 s
202 2030
Mote Hupees
1482 %y 13,7002 40K
‘.I,EET,HH] 12,282 3%
15 (1,250,500 (8,080, 1R
1% i3, G =
T 250, [7,298 650
14,054,251 1400 151
B, 087,507 94350
31,458,748 A0 G A5
12 137 A1 509 L0 RO 20
112 RERLIA FA 235 420613
112 17,624,599 1, 325741
481,325 971 357 b, 563
2
Stoncs Spire paris CHhiers EE
Ruspess

145,052,920 X, 630,903 17,424,559 450,917, 50
mrmi[ - - (8,591,420
{8,541 4211) 2 - (B,591,420)

197,061,300 26080023 1762453 41325070

o
Higes Soare parts Crihiers Total
e e e T e R.l.l|'|-|}|:'. -------------------

10,53%1 62 i LR 19 X254 376, 855 083
{8,501 4200} - - (8,591 420
1B 5% 430) - - {8,391 421

MBE_HUCLITF I35 KNG 13 A} 235 41 67 4 56T

2021 2020

Blnte Hupizes
1228125 3,920,756, 610 2,819,975 284
123 B4 GR5 DG {74,554, 70
32 ER0ETI0T L 75,301 574
122 2, TIH A28, 2r 2,741 5 AR5
il:ﬁlﬁh& il il *I 14 r'" 447
ik
e Raw Packing Finislwed
s mvaterials materials posisds
P —— Eum- e ————
39043, 333 dadk U0E 253609 Pl O e [
(12,550,000 (W358, 545) -
bl & 3R2 {617 The) {3, el DTy
(13576,850) _ (I52,84H,540) -
020,756, J“:EHIH 3 Al 7k EE.'lZﬂ:EEH
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SIS
I
R Packing Finizhed
ik besraad s riaslemals J::l.ru]u
SR - 1111 [ ——
St k-in-tracde =28X2,034,374 Te4, 783250 £ T4 M58
Provision (e show moving
- drpmansiyy il T|IT|I-HI4H‘-'|:| .:lﬁ'il,_:-l-'l.H}-l-H] -
- rirvipral aof s 2.1 425495 - -
= clorsimg TLZO500NT (L0, A48 54 3
Seock-tn-reade- el :Il'l-lf-','ﬁﬁj?‘! 74 34, T JIT-HE‘-‘.'-'{?E’\'Hi
123 This incledes pow matenals in teasic amounting o R 11530732150 (lune 20, 20020; Re 275,165,078,
2021 2001
13 ThADE DERTS e Rupees -
Cromnsicdened] poad
- eEparr-secianed B42 dnhn T2 TR 520 Y
- boeal- ursecmeed 134 Z2A10.202. 10
Tezde debis htha,qu 1 .Idﬁ-b..:ﬂ.ﬂﬁ!
Allowanee for expected coedit loss 133 [lll' (5,054,
Teade debis = met JE&EI 3#’-"”&15—1-11
1l Trde delats of the [la.l'l'll.l.r 1= unckar |1:,'r|l::nr|'|l|:u|:m |.'|1:rF_-u n&:inll‘ wher ferm Arances as mentonesl in pose, 28,
13.2  Ther is no meceivahles Fropg palatiod Ry AT o parieng alire (20020 B, _?'u'i|_| Furrhar i1 doee aan inclode defaalter :'Hl'rril."l I EEporT
FETES T ThE
2021 2030
183 Allswanee fir expected credit lass Mot Rupee x
Bal:pace at the ]n.'!?r:nulgufllu fer f!!,!ﬂﬂ-,ﬂl] l;.'.ﬂ,:-la.'!lJ IL';}
'I'erlau -l“.lnnF the Tadhs - il 13 (19437 alkK
Paalamee ar The end af the year mmm {gﬁ.'}ﬂwm
134 #*;-l:.inulrﬁqln trade debaa : )
Mot Dus JOHOABNEIY 2841 3%
Mase thain 45 dags bur aor move than 3 mearhs 1!-!!,,]?1,“3. AE 15,255
More than 3 moniths bor ot maore than 6 months S 030506 AT S04
Miore than 6 months bot ot more than | wear .ﬁﬂﬁﬂ,ﬂﬁ 177 e 50530
More than 1 year L ) 3,613,306
34048 03 18] 3,456 583,061
14 Lanams ARD ADYVANCES
Lk 15 i'pn.]rE:‘r'r'u::h - sl 141 Mﬁ;ﬂﬂ SLG12017
Adbyancens - un=scared
- -mprl|iurl= 1,500, 105 357 HE 484 257
- U.:rrl-'lr_g,m-: 142 137 &1 TR

1&% D52135 747

4.0  These sepresent interest froe loans that are o be repaid within a peded of one year in egual monehly installments, Any owtstanding boan

i In.ﬂn:inl:nqﬂ::-]-‘uu ar thee themu uI-E:-l'l'hrI.n the servace of the 4G I'.!.'IIJEI i H.l]iml.l]:h':lp.m:\-r the Gral sendiwes of srall

2121 P i)
Mote Rupesse-—e
1.2 Allied Bank Limited. 75,112,054 20604 128
Bank Alfalik Liniresd 30,315,236
Meezan Bank Limived. JLIFH 440
Bank Al Hahib Limnived - 24 47 200
Sranclard Charversd Bank - 72T 560
137 226 630 &l O7TE B
15 TRADE DEPOSITS AMD SHORT TERM FPREPAYMLENTS
Teade deposin - unseoared !-E.iEE.E!E BR1THI0
Shiort term prepapmends M 12,611,794
Currenn matwrity of lease deposits Conventional 1 1 A B, (i, LI
Cuprent maturity of lease deposive Tslamic 1o 3,00 G600
M 453 161 435,818 500




16.1
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17
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1%
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ISMAIL INDLUESTRIES LIMITED AkkA| AERSET 00 M
2021 2
SHORT TERM INVESTMERNTS e Rupees
Therm Funiuren Cernficanes 1.1 94,5480 R ZHD CWHO CH
Pakistao Investment Boods 162 123,541,590 3

SRS 3w w0
The Halding Comparty bas made an bovesiment of Ba, 2060 millioos 2020 Ra 300 milbons in ol Term Finesee Comifieates (TFC)
ool Halah Wank |aviised |-|:|'|.1||.E Face walue ol Fa, !ll:l'.lll'lffll peT cortifeaty, This mvestment 6 ckisaified ar Far wiliae r|‘|1'\-::u'5|1 athir
woamprehensive iInenme and urrelned liss or giin 1 recognizad mother comprehemive ineome, Tle myesiment sarnds mack-ug ar the
rate of three months KIBOR + 160 bps (2020: KIBOR + 160 bps) The market poce of eech cerabezte as ot Jope 30, 2021 = Ko
U7 420, (2020 Re 105K DHE
Erieris thwe year | rhe Holding Company bas made foveitment in Pakistan Tnvesimenn Bonds baving fee valse of Ba 1350 milliors,
|:'.'I'=I-T1:'Hr valioe 120 n"'i.l.l!ll"#l‘:-ll‘ll:zrm:" |u.'|[111=r1:l.:r walie rli|]| Tt carrine 'rru'rl'-lurl af B [-"J'l:ﬁ u_1]} [Hrr angieg arsl will maruse jn 222, This
ivwesirnent f= elasaified w0 Gur valie throwgh ather comprehenssine imome and mrslead o= o gain s secognized o other

-I:L'l.'l']]:\l'mml!-l'l.‘f INCIITIE.

il Ed | 20230
OTHER RECEIVARLES Mowa Rupee
Expuort rebaie 17,242,514 11506, 761
Oiher receivubles 17.1 L8] 412, L
117 PR

This amaunt nclades Bs. 100217 million (June 240 2020 Ko 100217 million) due Froas MNadr of the Sindh High Coun as sefes in nole
2012

221 2034
TAXATION = niet Mate — R nipacics
Aolviimes iecTmi L 1,452,230, 158 1,575.065 444
F'ru'rplin“. r-l_1r [EL=0E & 5] 40 {ITD‘,,EII,?‘I!-} m!|_r+|5:‘:l}

TR0 5 243 150 310,915

CASH AMND BAMNE BALAMCES

Cash in hand 5,518,264 1B A3 GT
Cash at banks
- CUEREE ALCOUALE - Conventiomnsd B4, 950 263 e LT ]
- et acoounts - Iekmic W 11% 443835

I 7 TR

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP SHARE CAPTTAL

Mumber of Shares

izl 20}
51,520, 75 80520730 Ordinary shares of Re 30 ech fully pabd i cash SINS BT 5] S 207 500
Oindinary shanes of a0 each ssoed s folly paid for sonaideation
15,284, 00 (5284000 other than cal wider sehene OoF arrangemen for amalgamaten 182, B 152 840000

. Updinaey shares of B 10 each lssuead as flly pakd sranst cash R
2,552,190 LIE2AM Lopsidersion rharsagh right issue 25,520, 25521900

m&m s, 550, 0] 3, 0 N R

Pon=Contredling Infenest

el s suwmmadssd] fmncal information of Hadson Plasra (Privaie) Linsied thar has o cen-contmolbng inreress (22295 stake) bt
ie magremial 1o the Group The smooons disclosed aee before inree-gronp eliminations

Az 20
Sumenarsl atance sheer Hupee
Cvigicat et 67,750,001 5560197, 308
Mon-eurrenl s Lm,ﬁﬂ-m 110656 5 3GT
Man-current linbilites m&m (HY AN 18y
Curnenn Eabilines 77 SN0OYT TG

R T T

Accmmmbed N1 L1605 RS 195,749 872




o

e
]

251

22.3

IEMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  arpjUal REPORT 2050
L e H ]

Suminartssd sisiernent nl'pmﬁr o ke ard other uuwn:hnmi.‘u TR i
Sule=s

Loss for the period

Teeal l.!llrnrlrlrhi.'nai'-'u komas

Loes allocated m W]

Summartscd cash flows

Cashs flovwr froen cpembng acbvities

sl Morw Froen im:¢n:.1i:1}5 activities

Cash o froen Arancing sctiviies

Mot ierease / (docrease) in ensh amsd cash equivalinss

RESERYES

'El.pl:nl Reserve

- Share premum

- Reseerve ansang dsr o amalpsmstion

Revenoe Bessrve

- Bemensurement of myvesiment m associnbe

- U bzl bosis my mevneasirernamid of anvesbrmmm
classitied s [air valoe throngh OO - aet of @x

- Umippropriated prodit

"Towul rescrves

Mlinie

=21
23

2%

0 A0
B i L L L S=L R
ATABEIT 204,459,512
(IGLTELEDS) (508,360,550
(IST606,381) (307,977 021
MIEEJ {145,556, 140
l.'ﬂil.ﬁli.ﬂl] {325,658 143)
{45, 2 1 200 (17,421,737
B, 203,554 febi, 51,943
(292,707 0401 313,481,203
LATZRILE00  1,472,534500
06 HGD 016862067
{191,924, 445) 41,505,172
(3,857 616) :
TAYETRGETT 0,1 58,470044

3,686, 368,083

1,589,509 553

This represents share prenaum amount pesinining o wssoe of shares wt premium. This seserve can be otilbized by the Groop for the

purpose specibed in section BI{Z) of the Compandes Act, 2017,

Thes FE[IFERETIIE fessepve creared wnder scheme nr':arr':un_!'_-cmmr fsp m&ﬂgﬂmnrmn af an Acteo Plstes (Pereate] Limited with the I'.Ernl:p.

Movemen of the total reserves have been reflecied in consolidated siasemen of changes in ECUETT,




23 LOMNG TERM FIMAMCES - secured

Long eerm fmances - secunesd < conventsanl

Long term Frances - secured - islamic

Total bong rerm finances - secured

251 CONVENTIONAL
Financier [ Facility

ype
Haluby Bank Lismted

- Term Finance -
FCY

- SBP-LTFF

Tl.':rm ﬂ.l'tll'.ﬂ.'l.'

sBELTERF

- sBP-TERFE

Bank Al-Hakdlb Lrnieed

- Term fimEnce

- SBILTHE

. SBP-LTTF

MCE Bank Limited
. SBP-LTFE
- SEP-LTTF

- SBP-TERF
Allied Bank Limued

- SBILLTHF

- -I..'I.':I'ﬂ'l. EILLF.H.'L'

‘[II.':I'H'I. !-LI'I.'I.I'.H:L'

Inztalbments  Bepayment

mode

Monshly

ey

Miinhly

{urtedy

Chiarterdy

Momnithly

Lhuartedy

Chaarrerdy

{hurtedy

Chaasredy

Chuarretls

mpari-anzal

Munthly

Mrlnih%:;

Halance cammed forward

period

2021-2024

2018-2030

20072023

202720175

20222031

2018-2022

2020

2020 202%

20 [H-20124

202050

2024-2031

el el Y

2021-20124

20520121

R Vi J"E'
ISMAIL [NDLFSTRIES LIMITED A3 RaATS0 L
2021 1240
Modte e BATPERE —rre—e
231 10,726 817 829 LS9 450,620
232 23R8 450,175 2031 BT7.3490
1115 268,004 15581308010
Mark-up  Number of 21 m
(Rane) Installments - Rurpees -———-—
I moath
EURIBOR + 34 562,971,212 738 G50 (00
1.75%
SBP + .25 36 369,167 551 AR2 A%, 040
| month
EIBOE + &l 183 333 545 2333341
(25%
SBI" + (1.25% 34 LA83,128 671 L3 B, L
SBP + 1.25% ey 242,349,300
3 mosiles
FIBOR + 42 32142840 42857156
25%
SRP 4 i1T5% 32 ﬂlﬂ,ﬂﬂm 346 543 K0
SR 4 (508 32 51,591,000 33,363,000
SHI +iL75% £y 241 454,570 247 (k0,040
SBP + 0.25% i1 40,789,005 474275, 160
SHE + 1% k13 21,200,000 =
i 1 L749413,0000  1,749.413,000
L2340 LTS Y AN
."i mmr]u .
EIBOHR + 44 Z0W, 0000 004 Ak (O
(h25%
3 months
ECTBONEL 4 L - e PRI |
25%n
6,034, 659,303 B UAOLE 653
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Financier / Pacility Tautaliments  Repayisent

typeo e peried
alarmes bmugbr Frvard
- Term [nance Monthly 2018-2033
- Teros lnance :".Tn|1|'|'||} 2000-2022

Fak Brunei Investrment Company Limited

- 5BP-LTFF Cuarterly 2020-2030

SEP-LTTFF Quartesly 2021-2030

Pak Oman Investment Company Limnieed

- Teriny Anancs .'l.hmr11l_1 Eh-2022
- BREP-LTFF Cuastesly 2022.2030
Bank Al falah Limited
- Term Anance Cluarterly 20122-2025
- Term fnance ';'_?I.I:l.frl.—rh 202%-20206
- BRP-LTFF Ouisrtesly 20M7-2029
CSRE-TERF Cluasterly 200242031
J5 Bank Lisiced
- BRP-Paymll linance Clunrrerly 2021-202%
-ERP-LTFF Cluastesly N22-2030
- Term finance Monthly 20082023
- Term fnance Monihly 2 B-2022
SEP-Payroll Anance Chiarterly 2021-2M123

Habib Metrepaolivan Bank Ld

- SBP-TERF Somd Annwal 2034-2031
The Bank of Punjab

SHE-TERF Cluarterly 20232031
Faysul Bank Limited

- Term finances Meanthly 2 7-2022

Halarew carmed frwaed

ar

185 b BT

Mark-up
{Rare)

3 months
KIBCHR +
0,35%%

3 momiths
FIPACRR 4
0,25%

SBP + L.5%

SBET + 0.5%

| menth

KIBCR + 0.5%,

aBI' + 1.5%

i manth
KIBOR +

0.7 5%

3 menth
FCIROR o
(1,5 580

AP+

SBEF+1.25%

ARP45%
SRPHI 0%

1 momnth
FTBRCIR ¢ 0,3%,

3 moath
EIBCIR + 11,5%

SR+ AR

SBP+1.5%

SHEP + 1.25%

A momnths
RIROR +
1.25%

Pd B
In=tallments

i

i
[ £

I

I

E TN

I

fal
I=d

4K

021

2000

R C Hulﬂ_-f_\-n Lo

M0, 659, MEE
LRI

3,00, (M

UMb 445, 1M

193,574, 0060

R AMHD, EH
474,566,000
S0, 000, AR

M, 000 M)

345,355,045
17 6008 AN

AR5 TID
129, TEG, il

122,222,222
50,000,000
36,315,586

AR L

13),681,254

2, SO0,k

5,042 03K, 653

L 00w, g

T4, 620,000

i A 24 0D

L23,574,000

R0, (0D

A7, S, D00

R

157,004,967

AT B, 204

126,739,000

[ 35.BRE, SR

G2 RO LR

47,755,154

O, T

10,048,470, 178

0,360,615, D65
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ISMANL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  AlkUAL SERSET 02 T
Fimancies J I-'m:llh}l Installmierits Rﬂpu:muml. Murl-:-up Muimher of | | HIR0D
Iy vl peria {Hate) Instalimicnts ssmcamsss HUIPEER sacacaaes

Halrese Breagrhat foriand AN 470,17 E ARG TGS

Matiomal Bunk of Pakistan
| s
- Teem bnsavcs Monthby 2079-20325 kAR = P LIRS S5 MM T
G254
EBRP-LTEF Craastedy 02120 SEP+HLG5Y, WGT A2 Rai 934 168 (a0

- SRP-TERF Chartedy S22 SBE+1Ya i H42 0074 i -
Askari Bank Limired

- SRP-LTEE Chaasterdy 20212031 SEP+0.50 ik 215,070,975 2 34T XM

1 micenth :
- Term finarece lanrhly 20132024 FIBCE + 45 29 nnnnT1 AGa6EAT
LR
< SBEP-Payooll Enance Chaartedy 20212025 A6EP+1.5% ] RV T OCHE, IR
L uaried: S021-21E3 SBIr+1.5%
- SBP-Payroll finance udrer] ! ! B T -
Soneri Bank Limived
| month
- Term finanee Monthh 20142025 BB = L 301,000,067 416G aGG A7
0,75%:
FAIR Investment Campany Limited
3 momnih
Teem fnaroe Chaastery 20213025 EIBOR = 16 2R 250 (WD 00 OO (M0
. 75%,

- SBP-ILTFF Chanrbedy 232033 SBP+H05Y 4l AR R -
'|-||1:'|| |{‘.l;|.H I bz - '5|":|.'|ugﬂ|] mgiTﬁE] 1 I,'E'-‘AGE-J'-:IE
Less: Current portion of long tesm finances shown

umsher curment babifities {120 24y [B38,057,770)
253 FSLAMTE
Fimancier / Facility Installmnents  Repayment Muark-up Mumiber of b | | e v |
Ty e preriod {Bate) Instalbmioni= manssnies BUIpEEH 2oenns
Hahil Bank Limited
1 micemith
- Islamic Erancang Monthly 20162022 EIBCE = [l T ANHE LI L5 125 K] 5
L25%
MOB Islamic Bank lud
3 muoanihs
- Islamic Eeancing Chaastery AN1H-2023 EIRCER = il I-I:I-I},m'lr[!-ﬂ L7 500 (00
(2585

- LB ITERF Ouartady 2232004} SPP+0.T8% 32 A 50 0 -
Thubzl Islamic Bank Pakisvan 1dmloed

- SHP 1L TR Chaastedy 2 IANET SEP+1% i) 204, 53] 035 202 633 T

3 moenihs
Izlaminc [Enanceng Chaastedy 20172022 FIBOR = L& IF,EH.M SUCHHD D
0. 28%
Meezan Bank Limmvitest
1 months
- Tslamic financing Monthly: 20232020 FTES R, = T3 Sl A 0
75
BHalenee carrfed Farnond 125, 190,051 G235 153,715
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e

Financter / Facility

ype made
Hierrce Srowghe forisand
- Iglamie En.'lnl:ir{_l; .".{nnrh'."_l.'

Islamuc 'Ennm:mg .b.Ennrh.E:,'

- lalamic Enancing Monthlky

- Islamic Rmancog Minnehby

< Islamug 'En.'lm;r.ng {_!'unrh'rl}'
Faysal Bank Limited

- Islamis Bnancng Chunsredy

SBP-LTFE Chaartedy

Trewml hn-g term boan - secursd

AAMLAL REPORT J058

Instalirments  Bepayment

period

N335

e [ e |

2019-2022

202025

232025

2nis-2nz2

20212030

Lese: Current parton of long reem finances shovan

wischerr curment balwhnes

Mark-up
{Hate)

I momth
EIBLIR =
(L7 5%

1 monith
RIBDE -
(L7155
3 moath
BB +
(L25%
3 month
BB +
(L2545
A months
EIBOE -
(r254%

3 momths
RIBCHR +
(r25%%
SR

Bumber of
Installments

A4

24

2}

13

E

625,153,715

LAHILNEREHI

A HHIANH]

133,333,336 1 i, G650
12 500,003 TR OO0 02
il (400, D} LR HHI AN
75, LM 93,750,000
201,443,056 24,7 THLH0H)
3,524 066,447 3, LRI IEG
(1,136,516,272) (198, 462.996)
2IMEA50,175 2031877300

233 Thesse r-E]:l.ruﬂEn.t ﬁmm’.‘i.ngs for r.u:up&l:l::.',plunt. urud Er.p'ir.-mmt. The abowve menboned ficlbes are aecwred |!r'r.I Wiy af ereatwan of
l:l'.[LI.Il‘HIh]-t' mn:w nru.‘l I:'u:s# [ar- s .-r nmlur:g churg: rer present znd hiure E!ﬂ:'.d HEsEhs ot the ﬂn:mp nrl.d J'I{'I""LI_'I!!HJ

EuEranfess of SOESOTE.

5.4 The f'rmu.p's trend lrmar Ee:-r]nng term boan n.'rnnu.ru:mg ter B 25,762 ulliesmn. {|1.|.ne ANk B 19 516 ml]l.inn:l.

235 Lagt vear, the Group has requested Banks, Financsl Institubons who have exrended long teem Lo Baciheies o defere the
repaviment of prncipsl loan amouns By one et i cedevance of BPRIY Ciecalar Letrer no. 13 .0f 2020 saved by the Sare Bank
of Pakiztan {the 5B, The idea behind this policy of the 3B iz w combat the impact of COVID-12 and wo belp the bosinesses.
The Growp will contenue 1o service the mark-iep 0o Banks/ Financial Tnstirutons 22 pee agreed reems and coadinons with them,
the extention petiod of this deferment expised on March 31, 2021

256 The Growp enresed inte & long-tecm loan agreement with |5 Bank Linmieed and Askan Bank Limied- convenmerssl amoanting
ey B, Tk S0 mullicas from esch Bank wnder the Refinance Scheme For Paymenr of Waipes and Salises o the Workers and
Emgplovess of Business Concerns by the Atare Bank of Pakistan. The loan 1= repayable 0 esphr equnl auarterdy instalmens,
starting from January 2021 and Apeil 2021 respectivedy, This bong reem firancing Eacdiey is secured by way of equithale mostgage
and pari-passy over prezent and funere fised assets of the Company, The faciliny carnies mark-up ar Brate Bank of Pakisran 5B
pivte ut 0% plos bank™ sprend of 3% (2020: 3%} and 15004 203k N} per annum starting from the date of disbursement and 12

parable in areears on quarterly basis.

237 The Inng-term financing has been ohrained for plant and equipment under rempormry econnmic refinance facility scheme of
Stare Bank of Pakistan for a rerm of 10 vears wath grace penicd of 12 moaths and 24 monhs from disbursement and carrey
minrkup st the pate AT B Frewm 1.75%% toy 2.50P% PEF annum p:q.].'nhl.e r.juarrr:rl:,' in arrears. The |'|r.ir.||:i.]'d.| repayment weill ke |'||n|.'|.'
i 32 and 36 quarteely mstallments which shall commence feom Decernber 2021,

238 The markup eate of Facilites has not change sgoaficanty from the B pear
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21 LEASE LIABILITIES

Uader the agmsements, lewie pentals are '|.1||:.'.'||.'|k' m 36 HI.l'LIIJ :|'|.'|.u|1.1i1.i:.', 14 L"'.llJ.ﬁJ qulrtl::r]:r-!: 1k L'-|.|u:|l |Ji.a.r|.r|.1.:-|l|:.' instaliments, Tanes,
I1_'|:|I.I.1'."I.| Fﬂ'.liﬂ.'lllﬂl.'l.‘ll’ LIJ:IIJ INSIEGIACE COsSEs :iEiIJI.:f, EILC I.'H.II.'IH IJ} tl'IL' CﬁlﬂEﬂ.l.ll.'!.'. I]’I’bﬂ E.l.'lilﬂi:il'l!_l"l El.'l'.IICI'I:I. ‘L'IJI'I'I-"'|LI'IIi.I'_'l1I-IJ L‘F.Iﬂk."l 1..II.'.I.':¢ il.'lill.'k o
wp al tabes sanging froo 7.70% o TG (20200 B78% wo 14.73%) per annuem and fnancing from Fslamic banks casee oarck-up
&l rles ranging feeamn T.28% po BAE® (20300 83 1o 14.68%) appeosimately which have been weed a8 a discomnting faciog,
The Holding Company has the option @ puschase the asset upon completon of the lase ponod,

The ner carmving amounr -of the assets held under firance lease aranpement i= Bs, 82,76 million (2020; Re 30694 malkong {refer
e 1)

These are secunsd agmnst deposics of Ra. 1040 mullion (2020 Bs 23,60 oulhoa], mte of ownecship of eased assers and pessonal
gmnrantees of the directors of the Gooup.

Marucry mralysis of lease eepavments for which the Group kas commimed 1o pay o fomnee wimder the bease apreciments ane due

as fidlorass;
20 bt 2
Rupees
Lesze lishilny R T 168,526,917
Less: Current portion (2. 765,70 (77.281,850)
l?,:lﬂl.lﬂ]‘ 0] 245 01
Anar July 1 168,526,917 234,244, 403
Aulditions 217,592 7,004 480
TramsEes iy i - [| ],3'.;"'1-,11-‘12;'
[nrerest expense relating o bense Eabiliies Ii,ﬂm 24 THO U335
Payeneiits (Lot & lonese=n) -{H’?.-THH-'H} (AT 18)
Thsposak - (i, 7 20040
Aa .'||'\..||||||_I i M 168 520,17
2021 faf et
Bl davmninn Fiasinmne awl Freseont valie e Firsinadal Presenl value
I . i £ evibnd Blimieram lenss | - 0
=L "ﬂ:l 4Fl ErlLruIIEmErT) ik L '|HI.'“I.I Al muarusTiuanr
[rayTIeaEs alleecatod laare paymests P aliccabed fezanee paymEnts
= Hupscs -
oarnnern Tt
Lip fer aane yeur 550, HiH 502,545 ERTE T 20316, 293 1461 354 I Baad 57
Later than one year b _
oot larer than five vedrs L SHS | AATRAL | 14 NS Y iy 55, KT T
T, E55 552 A1 05012 4004 TR T ZATH I 7 IEHL 1)
Sl s
Lip fooome year {l.w'?ﬁ- 3412336 N O S GRATIAT 11,248 0l Sl
Later than ome vear Lot
nol lares than five vears 5 A, B3 MEn 14 NS, 130 TS 106G 106467 LB HE
S0, 5T, G AL RLi6d, 4TH 145 45,745 17, S60 82T 131,525 816
_ G6TIAN0G HAOEHY  GRAGGERE  fER20a008 19479151 168,526,917

T Habilivgg Comnpany bas lease contcret foe plant e machomery and veleckes, wisad geoerally love bese temm n betwesn 3 w0 8 pears,
T Heloliogg Conpaany’s odiganion under s beses ane secured by the lessee's tthe 1ot lease assers. There are several leise contracts tar

mclisle extemmsion and teemmsion o8 s




25

251

252

2521

b

2525

25.3
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20 20120
MNoe Rupees
DEFERREL LIABILITIES
Provision for staff gratuine scheme - unfunded 751 472,523,930 454 656,452
Dreterced tax habilio 2534 1,843,077,600 652, 550, (K23

_MSILEN 2w
Provision for staff gratuity scheme - unfunded
In accomdance wath the requiremients of [AS-19 “Employee Benefies”, acomanal valuation was cirried our as ar
June 30 2021, wsiee the “Projecred Unit Credit Method”, Provision has been made e these consolidated
financial statements to cover oblipations in accordance with the acruanal recommendations, Derads of
sigrbicant assumpiions wsed for the vileoon and dieclosures 1o respect of above-mentoned schemes are a5
Rizsk on account of seafl gratity scheme - unfunded
The Geoup aces the followmyg atk on account of sl geatmity scheme,
Final Salary Risk (linked to inflation risk)
The rsk that the final satary ar the tme of cessanen of service 15 preater than what we sssumed. Since the
benetit 18 caboulared on e ol salisy (whech wall closely reflect nflation and other macsoecononuc fictors),
the benchit amount increases as salary increascs,
Mortality Risk
The nsk that the acnxal momality expenence 15 different than the assumed mostality, This effect 15 more
promounced in schemes where the aee and senace dismibuotion i on che higher side.
Withdrawal Risk

The ask of actual wathdeswals expenence s diffesent from assuemed withdswal peobababiey, The sgraficince of
the wathdramal sk vanes with the age, secvice and the entided benetins of the benetwciry,

Sigmificant actuarial assumptions 2 2020
e RUIDEER
Fiimanotod neogtiians
DMSCOLNT TATE {er Annum;) LR 9.25%
Euxpected mare of increase in salanies (per anoum) Tk 0. 35%
Dhamnriapdiic oo
Mormality rares (for death in service) Adjusted Avchjusred
SLIC 2001-2005 SLTE 2001 - M5
Retirement assumpteon 6l years i} years
2021 20120
Consolidated Statement of Financial Posidon Mote Rupees
reconciliation
Present value of defined benefit abiligation 25,33 472,523,930 A58, O30, 452
Fasr value of plan assets - -
Mer liabdity in bakince sheet 472,523,930 458 656,452
Maturity Profile
1-3 Years 279426874 191,597,014
G- 11 Years 391,972,739 320,611,914
10 Years omwvards 4,641,086,841 TM03T6,337

Winghred average duration B Years 11 Yemrs
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2021 020
2533 Movement in the defined benefit obligation Mote 00 - = RUPEEs memeea= =
Present vilue of defined benefie obbginon as at Juoly 1 458,656,452 541,421
{uroenr Service Cosr W), 721,062 R3,394,721
Past service cost 4,631,686 5,622,164
Interest cost A8.983.181 SUL150,154
Re-mensurement on obiliginon 2537 (30,405, 8 (3054221}
Paymenes dunng the year (62,029,351) (33,393,703)
Benefits payable transtersed to short teem habaliey {7,969,101) 113,604 082)
Present value of defined benefir obliganon as ar fune 30 4?2,5?.1& 458,650,452
2534 Movement in the net liability at reporting date is as follows:
Opemnng balance of nee habiliry -153,656,452 368,541 421
Charge for the year ot o 134,335,029 {39,167 039
Re-mensorements recopnized i OOCT LS {50, 0,8y (3054221}
Pavments dusing the year {52,029‘,351} (33,393,705)
Benetus payable reansfersed 1o shor reem babahiey {7,969,101) (13,004,082}
Closing halance of ner bilabry 4?2%‘?3!] 458,050,452
2535 The amounts recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss account against defined benefit scheme are as
Follaws:
Cucren’ Serice ens W, T 21,062 R3,304,721
Past service cost 4,631,686 5,622,164
Enferest £ose 38,063,181 50,150,154
Charge for the year 134 335 9240 E30 167030
25.3.6 For the vear ended June 30, 2022, expected presasions o the staff setirement benefit scheme s R 123,484
mullino.
2021 2020
crenmeaee Rupees
25.3.7 Re-measurement recognized in "other comprehensive income’
Expenience {gains) (540,469,987 (3.054,221)
Resmepsuremment of the e value of the plan assers -
(50,469,989) (3,054,221}
Relared deferred tax 11,706,684 B B4
B e T
25.3.8 Amounts for the current and previous four vears are as follows:
lfm'nru.l.rimn finr five years A 21210 2 1N 217
........ L Rupee b e S i
Preens value of the defined
bttt odaligration A2, 525, 0 45H 050,452 30540 421 259 557 353 178556 604

25.3.9 The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumption is:
Impact on defined benefit obligation

Change in Increase i Decrease in
assumpiions assumprion assimplion
—————— Rupees-——-
Discouwne mate 1% 431,167,730 (510, 906,923)
Salary growcth mate 1% 511,387,774 {425 B54 405)
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25.3.10 The above sensitivity analvss 15 based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, thes 15 unbkely o occur, and changes i some of the assumpoons swy be correlared.
When caloulanng the sensitviey of the defined benefit obligation o significant acruanal assumprions the same
method {present value of the defined bencehit obliganon calenlared warh the projected une eredit method ar the
end of the reporting peniod) has been apphied as when ciloulating the staff retirement praruty recopmized within
the consolidated statement of Brancial positen.

2021 21200
254 Deferred taxation smsm=e== RUpees
The detals of deferred tix on remporary differences are s follows:

- iccelerated tax deprecianon allowinees 1,891,286,053 1645441 BT5
- proVEsIOn for granury (112,%00,132) {126, 703,904
- llovwrance for expected credit Joss (25,484,990 (27,831, 486)
- InwEsrmen inoassociares o fair vidue throwgh OCT 136,553,389 175,795,265
- 5171 - Term hmance cemibicanes (1,302,384)

- provision foe stores and spares [3,1-!5_3,4731} (2,491,512
- provision for stock in toade (42,005,772) [35,014,215)

Deferred tax lalbility %ﬂ?ﬁ 1iﬁ3%5‘,ll.‘riﬂl‘.|

25.4.1 The movement in remporary differences is as follows:

Bocngumed &= Becoguoed b lecoprazed i Becopused &

Bsanre s mn evimen Lilanind mthir Eualuicy @ an e ek b e By s n
Tidsr 120080 staliviial of coweperlene®s  Tooee WX andedeent o Gamdipeelicnades i 30, 2001
profe oo ke e o proin o lus L
- ..B.u,l" i

Praitsnn oo peailing (105966, 578 (e TR H ] A0 B [ 13,7035 ZAAT IER LE T Ba [ L2032

Albsasnde o esprected Gradl Jos (IR (5 074) 37 AN ARy el T (35 &84 AN

Eerrenment i sesceees e value dunagh O] (AT HiH gor L RV FT] (LR e R-T] ¥4 708 50l 1,080 H i, 10T S 1365585 90
Crliee arveatiornl ol (e valie doioagh ©30]

Frovismin Ior sioees & gocrs (240] 515 (AT 20 01 (148 A7)

Provissu fur sinck is s (38 737 408 123759 (IMA14T18 e ART] 4z o 7T

Avveslerted tan deprsoniom illisedice 1 ATH 261 400 ITH 180,443 1A LETE  Z4] B4A1TH BE9] ZEA 053

Tenm Finaee Coniliemas Fialis Bank Laniierd o 2 ) [ B i T ]

SLETRNE R RPEIAGE: LSRRI LGRS ARGIR e GLEYL [T LM

2021 20
26 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES Note =-memeee Rupeeq -oecoeee

Trade creditres 26.1 L3%6,612,724 2 256,405,358

Aceroed Tabilites= 1,758,004,054 RILD43.256

Gratuity payable 6.2 T.29,11 13,004,082

Workers" profit participarion fond 203 100,257, 804 54,621,136

Woikess wellire fund HM Eﬁ.,';":.l‘f-"l,';'-'lﬂ

Sades tx payable 184,747,427 209 733, 305

Orther labilities 44,304,997 2R 00711

4,033,432,976 3490010 TAE

26,1 This includes payable ro related parry amounnng ro Rs, 1.96 malbon (2020k Rs. 3075 oullion)

26,2  This represents benehirs payable rransferred oo shom term hability (nore 25.3.3)
263 Workers' profit participation fund

Balance ar the beginning of rhe year 54,621,136 54,718,374
Comtribution for the vear 35 118,683,864 71 0136,685
Interest on funds utilized in the Company’s business 37 1.M1L,738 1,097 092

175,216,739 127452151
Less: Payments made during dwe vesr (68,958, 935) (72,831 4115}

Balance at the end of the vear 106,257, 84 54,621,136
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ISMAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  ANNUAL GEROIT 200 .’_‘E:L“.
2021 20200
ACCRUED MARE-UP Mowe Rupees
Accrued mark-up on;
Conventsonal
- long tevmn hrances - secured T2ATLINE GEL BT 028G
- shusre term Anances - secused ﬂ‘m ':lfhl":l.:l 1,355
Tslarac
long teem firnmoes = secured 23,842,283 20415724
- shorr term finances - cecured 1,128,688 12,954,977
166,153,705 100,737,582
SHORT TERM FINAMNCES - Secured
From banking companics
Term finances - convenbonl 1 - RS0 )
Term finances - islamic 282 1005, (), (e 071,931,342
Expor refinances 23.3 4. R53.776, ({0 3,248 186,980
Bunming finance utilized under mark-upy arrangements 254 Lﬂﬂﬂgﬁgﬂ? 1,714, BING, TR
B, 168,068, 547 &, TRD,025 (150

These represent facthies foe term foances arsnged from vatous banks aggreganng to Re, 1005 nullion {2020
R 1005 mulbon). These are secured aguinst pan-passe  hypothecasion over stocks and book debs of the
Company along with the pesonal guaranmees of the disecrors, These carey madk-up at the sites ranging from
T.18% to §.96% per annum (2020 §43% o 14.29% per annum). As ar the reporting dare the amount of faciline
i5 il

These represent facilities for reem finances areanged from various banks agpregaring ro Rs, 430 million {2020x
Rs. 1000 mullion). These are secored aganst pan-passu hypothecanon over stocks and book debts of the
Holding Company along with the personal guamntecs of the directors. These carry mark-up at the mtes moging
from 6.81% to B.63% per annum (2020 BAY to 14.5368% per annum), As at the reporting date the amount of
Fucality is il

These represent facilines for export refinance aoranged from vanious banks aggreganng o Bs, 4.950.70 mulhon
(2030 Ks. 365070 milion). These were secured agamsr pan-passu / manking hypothecanion of stocks, book
debts and lien on exporr letters of credits of the Holding Company along with the personal guarantees of the
directors. These carned mark-up at the cate mogng from 0,25% o 1% above the Smte Bank of Pakistan (SB
rate per annem (2020 0,25% o 1% abowee SBP cate per annum),

These wepresent Rcilines For cusming, foaonces available from vinoas banks ageeegared o R 3,829, 50 mullion
2020: Rs. 403940 million). These are secured against pac-passu / sanking hypothecation of stocks and hook
debis and personal puacantees of the dcecrnes. These ey ozk-up at the mres mngng ffom 7.35% o 8.28%
per annum (2020: 543 b 14,86 % per annum).

CONTINGEMCIES ANMD COMMITMENTS

Contingencies

As the Ministey of Induseries has declared thar BOPET film manufacrunng project of the Company as Pioneer
Induatry, afrer which imports of capital goods shall be doty free. The Hobding Company approached the Board
of lrvestment (BOT) for the permission of imporrs who eatertained the request and was in the process of
evaluating the permission of import vade SRO 41{T)/2000. In the meantime, the Holding Company imported
some ciapitnl gpoods and as per secnon Bl of the Costoms Acr, 1969, issoed poscdated checues in fovor of
Colbextor of Custom amaunnng to Be 557403 mullion (2020; R= 557403 million) for prsvisional clesrance of
poads, However, due ro delay on the part of Federal Board of Revenwse, the tormal 5SRO w0 endorse the
decissm of Mimstry of Industoes s sall awmred. The Holding Company bad filed the subject Constrotonal
Pennarn i the High Couet of Sindh wde D22666 on May 13, 2013 o efoin FBR god  Pakastan Cuostoms o
encase e soenries subarareed .aglrlil:u:r s |‘|rr:-1.-'ie-=.1|::-r|5-||. ralense of the E:Ill-l.l:l.f gl muchinenes, aod also m ssoe
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tomal nonfication m endorse the edier decson of the Ministry of Tndwstries daned Awgmst 15, AN 2. The
High Court has passed mrenm oeder dated: May 13, 2015, in favor of the Hobdmg Company whach s snll
operative arkd Jast heanng was held on Dec 07, 20200 The management of the Flolding Company, based on
lesral counsel's opimon, 15 confident that exempnon shall be granted on dunies selated to impore of capatal goods
against BOPET project retrospectrve,

The Holding Company has filed Consorutonal Pennon 620-K of 2005 on NMovember 27, 2005 agamnst
Federanon of Pakitan, Federal Board of Revenne and Collectorite of Custom m the High Coure of Smdh
agaunst the operanon of SROY 170/ 2013 daed March 04, 2013 which required % duty on import of Poly
Frhilene Terephthatare (PET Resing. In this connection the High Court vide order dared March 12, 2013
dieected that costom dunes ar the mte of 3% to be paxd bw the Holding Company and 2o fir as differenal
amount 15 concerned 2.5% shall be deposired 10 cash and 2.5 shall be paid theough postdared cheques o the
Muzar of the High Coust. Tn this connection the Holding Campany has deposited pay ordems amountng m Rs.
LE217 mullion (2019 Rs. 100.217 mulbon) and issoed poscdated cheques amounnng o Rs. 100217 mulbion
(200% Re 100.217 million) in favor of Naar of the High Courr as directed. Further, the Holding Company has
filed petmon in the High Court of Sindh for raseoalisation of duy stocture on PET Resin, The man
grievance of the Holding Company was for dassifving the Per Hesin (Film Grade) and Pet Resin (Yam Grade)
under the same PCT Heading has already been redresses in Fical Budeer (2015-16) and from (2t July 2015,
the caw marerial tor BOPET film manutacroring ie., PET Resin — Film Grade is being imporred on the same
rate 45 applicable to PET Resin — Yam Grade. However, the retrospective rebief on the previous consignments
has Deen regrented by the High Court which Tas been challenged in the Honoralile Supreme Court of Pakistan
andl last heaning was held on Feb 06, 2020, As per legal Counsed, there 18 no immedeate financial bataliy againse
the Hobding Company in the above-mentioned matter and has 4 good prina face case.

The Holding Company has filed varions Suirs/Perinons in the High Cowrr of Sindh agamsr the Federarion of
Pakistan and others agamst the orders of Commessioner (Inland  Revenve) mefused to ssong exemption
cerfificates under seciron 148 of the Income Tax Ordinance 2001 {the Ordmance) on 22 October, 2018, n
order to avail the benefir of exempaon from advance tax ar impont stage on plant and machineries as per 5SRO
47 of 2008, and the Holding Company s oot goeing 1o pay any t@x on income from hasiness ander the
ordinance on the basis of hroughr foreard assessed losses available to the company, advance taxes deducted
durng the financual years and carned foreaed rax refunds from fiscal year 2005-16 and onwards, the High Court
has allowed the Holding Company and ordered the concermed authonites to release the goods on furmishing of
bank pumrantees with the Nazir of the High Courer and the concemed collectorare agamst all consignments
which were released under similar prounds, The toml quantum of bank puamncees involved in above
SursPentwons 15 Re. 60640 mllion. These Suits/Petingns are sull pending m the High Courr and the L
heanng was held on May 03, 2021, The Holding Company legal counsel is of the opinon that company has a good
P B Case.

Diuring the fiscal vear 2007, Federl Boasd of Réevenoe has issoed a show cause notice (SCN) on the hasis of
serutiny of sales tax returns of vanous mx periods which sevealed thar the Holding Company has claimed the
mput s of Astre Plasoes (Private) Limited (APL) amounnng o Re 477,804 mullion in ther sales tas remums.
In response of thar SCN, the company has given the reference of the lerer dared: Ocmber 2006 sent 1o the
Federal Board of Revenee in which it was categoncally menboned thar the High Court of Sindh, ar Karachi, has
sanctioned the petition no. | Mise, 137 2016 for amalgamanon by way of mengger of APL and its members with
and into Tsmail Industries Limited and its members and the Holding Company has daimed the inpur sales tax
o rhar basis. However, the Holding Company has filed S m the High Court of Siodh vide Mo 1539,/2007 on
June 13, 2007 and obroned the stay order from the Couet, In the year 20200 subpect st weig ulbmately
withdeawn by the Holding Company, m pursue the remedy avabible ander section 1344 of the Income Tax
Orhinance, 2001 ie. Afternative Dispane Resoluton Commitnee,
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The Holding Company had Gled sale fos reference no. AB23 of 2005 on Augost 28, 2015 with the High Cour
of Smdh apon the dismissal of appeal fled by the Holding Company betove the Appellare Trlwnal for s vear
2013 regarding sales rax andie. The High Courr has rescruned the Commissioner Inland Revenoe from initasng
the proceeding on the basas of the order passed by the Appellase Tobanal as well as opemtion of the Onder /
Judgement passed by the Tebunal has also been sospended. Tn the veae 2020, subject swr was albmarely
withdrawn by the Holding Company, o pursue the remedy available under secrion 1344 of the Income Tax
Ordinance, 2001 v, Altemnarive Dispute Resolution Committes,

The Holding Company has filed the Consprutional Petition 27522011 on Augiest 09, 20011 m the High Cour
of Sindh agznse the Excese and Taxation Department in respect of inbristrocture cess / fee beng charged by
the Government of Sindh on Tmpors and prayved o deckre that Sindh Fimnce {Amendment) Acr, 2000 and /
o miles made theprumder o be unconstirotional, dlegal, void ab it and of no Jeeal effece Tnoall te Bve
virsions of the law Le Sindh Finance Act [/ Oodinance, the incidence of tax amse upon ensuring of goods
entenng or leaang the provinee and such goods enter or leave the country throagh aie or sea,. Furthermore,
import and export are within the exclosive domain of the federal legislinee ve. the Jaindh legislature throoghout
lacked the jurisdiction to impose the levy. The impomed goods were not released by the custom authonbes
withour paying the infrasenacmee cess [/ fee chamged by dhe Governmene of Sindh, Subsequendy, the High
Court ordered the cusrom authority to seleaze the goods upon furnshing Bank Guarantee. The rotal quantum
of bank guasnrees involved m above Tennons 15 Ra. 290 amlbion which 13 eguvalent o 50% of amoune of cess.
Dwring the year, the case has been disposed off by the High Courr of Sindh in favor of Excise and Taxation
Departnent.  However, the Holding Company along with the mdustry has challenged the applicabaliey oF said
order in Honorable Supreme Court of Pakisran and the Court has granted the stay order on Sep 01, 2021 and
restrined the anthonties o rke any coercve acton sganst the plannff

In Seprember 20014, the Federal Government promulgated Gas Infrastroctee. Development Cess (GIDC)
Orchnance No. VI of 2004 to arcemvenr eather decision of the Supreme Court on the solyect, whese it had up
held dhat the cacher miroduchon of GIDC Act 2001 was unconstmnonal and ulra vires on the ground,
amamgst others, thar GIIDC was @ "Fee' and nor a “Tax” and the same sur was also filed against Federanon of
Pakistan, OGRA | 556GC and SNGPL n different Honorabbe High Coures of Pakistan by Indostey ar Large. 1In
Mayv 2015, the Government passed the GIDC Act, 2015 and rthe Holding Company has challenged thar GIDHC
Act 2015 and filed o wnt petinon in the High Coort of Sindh incuding eeteospective meatmene of the
provisions of the GIDC Acr, 2015, On Ocrober 2015, SHC deculed rlus suer 0 favor of Holiiog Company.
Homeewer, the Government bled an appeal in Honorable Supreme Court of Pakistan, where the Flolding
Compaey wis not party to tuch bhgaton. The Honoeable Supreme Court of Palostan has dsposed off the case
on 13 Avgust, 2020 and instruct the gas distobution companies to recover the outstanding amounr in 24 cqual
nstllmenrs only from those comsumers who have alveady passed rhe busden of GIDC cost o ther cusiomers.
Based on the judgement of the Sepreme Coure, the Holding Company has obained the sty order from the
High Coust of Smdh on I6th September, 2020 agamsr the gas dsmbubon compames tor tecovenng of
ourstanding GIDC and disconnection of gas supply, The last heanng of this case was held on Aug 16, 2021,
The curmmulative differental amount of GIDC mor vér tecogmised n these books amount to Rs 746 mallions
{inclusive of Sales Tax) The management and ite lepal counsel age of the view thar there 15 no need o maineain
ary provision agmunst this hability and has a good prma face case.

Through Finance Acr, 2019, the Governmenr has reduced tax credic avalable on oew investmenes nnder
Secoon 65-B from 10% o 5% in FY-2019 and Nil from onward. The Holding Company bas challenged the
provision of Fnance Act, 2009 betore the High Coort of Sidh on 19 December, 2009 against the Fedesanion
of Pakistain and obtuned the intenm rebet of clming 10% tax credit on all investments already planned
including s aneillary cost of last and correne fscal vear, The lasc hearing was held on Apr 26, 2021 and the
management s confident thar the case will be decided in Gvor of the Holding Company based on the opinion
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The Holding Company has filed two petition 5-1803 8 1905 of 2020 before the High Court of Sindh and
challenped the OGRA nonfcaton bearng no. OGRA-(10-308) /2020 dared Ocrober 23, 2020 for increase
rhe price of nanonal gas and differenr prices for indusenal and caprive connecnnn where the same is nsed for
insternl uumumptu.m by indhustnal pndertaking. The Court wide its order dated Mo 11, 20200 & Dec 03, 20200
pessed an inrenm sty order m fvor of the Holding '[.-rrmp:m_-, and suspended the afore-mennioned nonbcanon
b allowing to pay mondily gas charges as per previous notification and dicected the company to pay the
balance amouant by way of bank puamntes or chegque in favor of the Naar of Court. The cummulative
defferential gmownt geeomited bor approsamately Bs 3110 mulhon (inglusve of sales tax). The sunagement s
contudenr that the case will be deaded i favor of the Holding Company based on the opinion of legal counsel.

In note 2003 of infeam fnaecal stiement of The Bank of Khyber (the hank) an associared company for the
perind ended June 30, 2021 the bank has disclosed contingent Tability for disallowing of madkop and others
axpensge by the Asustant Comvmssones Inkind Revenue. The sud matter standmg in adjudicanon with
comwmussioner [nlind Revenee (Appeal) and the Hoporable Meshawar High Couoer. The bank’s managements s
confrdence about the posive outoome of the marter,

221 2020
e Rupees ————en-
Commatments
Outstanding lerters of puarantes 2,113,128,557 2,136,440,53%
Cross Corpogate puarantees issoed by Holding Company on hehalf of
Subswlary [ associates company 4,078, 811,644 -

Outstanding lerters of credir for
- capiral expendinure 2, 850,901,463 SUZEI2HTS
raw materiaks 1,018,228, 669 046,531,340
The Group has issued puasanree i the form of sponsors support agreement o the lenders of M/s. Ismai
Resin (Povare} Limited for investment i the foem of equaty or subosdinated debis to cover the cost over-nin,
of to cover the funding shortfall or any orher oblgation that may amee onder financing docomentanons

agreements execured with them.

The Holding Company's share of commirments of associared compames.
- Cuarantoes 4,874,734 3,085,251
- Commitments 158,324,352 10k R47, 832
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OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Contnbution oo
workers' prohss participabon band
- workers' welfare fund
Audiecrs' remuneration
Exchange loss
[ranations
{ Mher

Tral producton eost transtersed o CWIT

Anditor’s remuneration

Aot fee - unconsolidared
Aundit fee - consolidated
Audit fee - subsudiary

Fee tor smtutory cernfication
Fee for half yearly review
Out-ol-pocket expense

'ﬁ.\
f——ru———~+#1 |lg’:' 3

ISMAIL INDLUSTRIES LIMITED  AhkA|
2021 20204

MNote mememee RUpeEs
118,683,864 71,036,685
45,099, 868 20,505 040
35.1 5,303,872 4,871,272
1619, 79,970 v, 1 B8, T
35.2 50,0 438 THAT0. 118
223,399 912,587
6.7.2 - (i3, 188, 7%4)

395,199,411

182,184,602

Donation to the following organizations exceed 10% of total donation

= Khadija Girs College
= Indus Hospatal
= Al Mustufa Welfare Truse

2 00, Ny 2 400,000
K00, 0040 TUH 0]
T, B0 S50100)
200,000 AR
S0, D0 SO0 00
503,872 521,272

gmim 4IE~'Tl 272

5,708,141 22678528

- 18, (R el

19,719,431 15,204,415

25,427,572 55,068, 103

MNone of the donanons were made toany donee in which 4 director or his spouse had any inrerest ar any

time charmgr the year.

OTHER INCOME

Income from financial asses

Exchange gain

Income (rom non financial assets
Recovery from the sale of production sceap

Gan on disposal of properry, plane and equipment-net

Processing income

Income from Term Finance Certificates
Teading income

Crain on Foowaed Conreact

Crhers

Pioe

2021 2020
- Rupees
- #7 069,045
97.418,3581 XD 20,959
232,144,261 20,918, 1)
27,145,208 23338275
25,304,390 22 000,00
2,006,008

13,840,518 E

7,011,337 1,630,762

405,770,103

356,159,161

**
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2021 20240
Nt --—------ Rupees
a7 FINAMNCE COST
Mark up on:
- long rerm Anances -conventional 141,230,056 392 538 001
- long term fnances-islamic 224.977,702 284 2068 600
- short ferm fnances-conventional 216,712,303 D o622 SE2
- short freem fnances-islamic 43,275,131 214,155,504
Inrerest on workers' profits parnceparon fund 1,911,739 1,607 02
Finance charpe on lease Lahalipes 12,811,328 24,759,031
Bank charpes B5,224. 621 53,143,715
Taal production cost transfersed o CWIP - (51,700,000}
7 880 1.211,530.201
38 REMINERATION OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER, DIRECTORS AND
EXECUTIVES HZ1 HIA
it Chief
EXECUTivE THrectom Exrcunives EXECULivE Diriwsors Execonves
ufficer alficer
Rinpie=
Managerial remumsTiinn 22 AN AN 141 = M A M S1Z,TRE 7% 20 20H XK} W T3 E 471 a4
Ciraluiny - - 27, 2% - - 20 2005
[horms - - 24, 54 N2 - - 2344 502
Lesvve: Enishersenn - e 19 M 165 - - 19,1001 554
Reimbursement of expenscs
kil ie= 1, Lisdi i Wb vt = [NLCHCCH TR -
23,564, i 11,7604 SR REDATE 21 DM EHD 10 455K S 4005 300
Mumber of peranns 2 1 115 2 1 113
In sddition to the above, Group maintained cars are peovided 1o the chief executive officer, directors
and executives,
38.1  The remuneration hag been allocated as folbows:
2028 20
Chiel Chied
executive [Hreciors Exesurives execuiive [hrecraors Exscunves
afficer olffices
e ™ -—]]_u'r,._.._ an ™ ErrEImEEE EEEEEEEmEEE
Coorat Of gorsds sl - - 244 534 Mg sl | L L]
Selling and diserilmtion expenses - - 188,677 il 151,200 382
Aclmrmisirative U ﬂ'ﬁﬁ.ﬁﬁﬂ 11,71 iy i A56ERT RN 21 2000 KHE J0h 4537 LN I41,116553
23566608  ILTI6664 ARASEOATE 21200000 10453000 34405900
Misrnlser ol pesions 2 1 115 2 L 113
38.2 Bonous is given to employees as per the Geoop's policy.




H1

41

CLASSTIFICATION OF EXPEMSES

Selling and distnburon expenses
Administrnre cxpenses
Finance cost

Suﬂiq; wid detmluafzon r.'x'['ll,:lml_'x
Administrnive cxpenses
Finance cost

TAXATION

Current
P*rior year
Dederred

The relatonship between accounting profit and tax expense

o

ar

ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITEDr  Adibiial BEROET

Local Export Common Total
CRPENSEE
Rupees.

J BT 403908 562404865 - 4,437,895,863
640,342 005 119,881 474 - T, 223,974
BOS. S, TIT 127 5TL 163 - 726,142,880

2020
Local Ezpom Loimumion Temal
EXpENsEs
----------------- Ropees————ro— - —
4,525,633,130 251,528,593 4. 780,161,520

1,118,500, 855

23029554

MNote

2541

AO2,2000 260 AO2, 201 260
- 1211530251

2zl 20k
semmmumnn [ULMEEH mrmmmmams
179,020,915 281,774,529

Ia, 059 447 (900, 258)
242,176,122 149, 564, 643
437,286,484 390,737,914

The relamonsdup between mx expense amd accounrme, probit bas oot been presented an these consolidared Anancial
statements a5 the current veads weome of the Group arracts mimmum as under scenon 113 of  Income Tas

Ordinance, 2001,

EARMING PER SHARES - basic and dilured

Basic carnings per share

Proshir foar the vear attnbottalle o holding Company

Crpening Number of shares ar July 0, 2020

Wearhred average number of ordinary shares

essued diereng the yeas

Closing weighted number of shares

Bassc exmings per share

1,495,504,377

2021 20520
= RUPEER wreeeree

69351 A6l

MNumber of shares

il 350,040 03,80, TS0

5 531,415

1,040 64,334,105

iy 33 6, B4 64,336,165
22.54 B85
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Diluted earnings per share

There is no ddutive potential ordinaey shares ourstsnding as ae June 30, 2021 & June 30, 2020

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Mumber of emplovees as at the vear end

."n-'u‘:r.-lgl,: number of |.':|:|a|11|1:.w_=|,:.=| -I]LI.Ti.I:Ig the year

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profic before taxaton

Adjustments for non=cash and other items:
[Jepreciatinn

Amaortisation charge

Gain on disposal of property, plant and equspment - ner
Provision For stfT graputy scheme - unfunded
Faanee cose

Shire of profit from assocuted companies - nee
*rovizion for sloor rnm'ing - stk 1 rEde
Allowmnce for expected credit boss

Uneealieed exchange gan

[ nresliced exchange boss an harrowing

| nrenlzed t':-'.l.'lungl_' ke

Working capital changes

{Increase) [/ Decrease in curmrent gesets
Stores and sparcs

Stock-in-tratle

Trade debis

Loans and advances

Trade deposits and shoet resin prepaiments

{dther recerables

(Decrease) [/ Increase in current Habdlities

Trade and oiher payables
Shiort term frmanees « secnred
Agennces froom custimers - unseoured

Wet {decrease)/ increase in working capital
Cash gencrated from operations

Taoie

.1
1.2
s

2535
37
-

2021 20
Mumbers
2510 2,504
2,437 2525
2021 )21)
eemrmen RS s
1,B852,166,896 814,433,232
L504,775,818% 1398, 138,079
31,868,628 301,159,933
(232, 144,261) (20,518,120
134,335,929 139,167,030
726,142 880 1,211,554, 201
(BOLAT0,33Z) {497 972 141
43,617,766 2
XA 10,637 405
= ($0,658,B48)
540, CH00, DM =
11,642,086 0,101,212
3,825,035.412 3,062,604, 172
{113,381,408) (75,056,971
(L355,298,602)  (1.150,106,976)
(27,910,119 (B373151.9
(6ELA4T0,310) (81 972378
4,362,347 {6,542, 306)
2,274,793 12,443,467
ZATLAZ3.20%)  (1,112.542413)
536,515,084 1,362,3534,055
(116,342,322) 20073 30, 031
131,681,850 252.219.935
551,854,612 3580 760,021
(LEID.568,68T) 2574918507
2,206,366,725 | 5,639,610,079
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2021 A0
FINAMCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND Mote crcneees Rupees cceceees
RELATED IMSCLOSURES
Finuncial instruments by category
Fimancial asseis
A arnortised cosr
Long temm deposits I 3,458, 74 $0,0590,4 39
Trade delrs 13 34944493, 181 3 466,583,062
Loans and advances 4 IJ'I.EIﬁﬂI! 112,691, 30
Trade deposits - unsecured 15 26,165,635 22517610
Oither receivnhles 17 185,020 113,575
Cash and bank balnnces 19 158 547 A4di A58 HA4421
At fair value through OCI .
Shier ferm mvesroent 16 .}m& 2UHD O A
Total financial assets M 4200 480611
Fimuneial o bdlisies
A amosised cosi
Long term friances 23 16,993,904, 300 14,51 7,808,774
Lease labhtses 24 ﬂliﬁﬁm 168,526,917
Trade and other payables 24 3606, 630, 444 3110575872
Accrued mark-up Zr Lig, 153,705 199,737 52
Shorr term finances 26 6, 168,008,547 6,789,923,030
Uinclamed Davidend 2,044, THS
Toal nancial Babilides 'ﬁlﬂmiﬂmiﬂﬁ 25,189 219064

Fair value of Anancial asseis and labilities

Fair walue 15 the poce thar woukd be recereed to sell an asser o paid o tanster g bBakbaliee inoan orderdy fransacoon m the
principal (or most advantgeous] mazker ar the mesurement date under cusrent marker condrboas (e, an exx price}
regandless of wherher thar prce is directly observable or estimated using another salustion rechnicue.

The Company chisafes faie value measurements using & fair value hicearchy thae reflects the spuficance of the mputs wsed
in mpking the measurements. The fur value hierarchy kas the

o] Cunted poces (unadjusted) in actove markers fac idenncal azsets o babelines Jevel 1)

b) Tnpurs orber than geoted pros induded withan leve 1 thar ave obeervabde for dhe asser or lnabainy,

eather darectly (that s, as poces) or mcmestly (that s, deoved Erom prices) Gevel 25

i) Inpues for the asser or labificy that aee mot based an obsenable mocket data (tat =, anobsenvable impors) (evel 3.

Thie Group recopmzes rransfers berwern kevels of the Gur valee heerarchy at the end of the repoctng penod dusng which
the reansfer has occured,

The Group's pabey For detenmuming when transfers between levels i the hserarchy have ocourred mcludes monstormg of
the folloawang fcroes:

- changmes i market and toading acteary (e sgrihcant mereases / decreases i actary)
- :hﬂ.nge: in i.r.||'||.||:: wzeed tn valuarion ﬂ'!ll:l'll.'l.'rl.]ul'!! [ nputs hﬂ:nming r nﬂ:ing i be ohirerrpbde 10 the marl:r-r}

There is a transfer of level 3 shorr rerm investment o level 1 as it become bsted dunng the vear.
Tha valearinn I'L'tl'll'lbL]IH'.h uzect are a5 fosllows:

Level 1: Quur:d poces [|:|r|u|.'|||.1=h=|:|_:l n qchve markers

The far valee of Bodncal wstroments traded i scove mackets & based on market valoe of shares ae the cepornng date, A
miarket & reparded s acoive when of 15 2 marcker i which transactsons for the asser or lability take plice with sufficient
l-'l'ﬂtl'.ll.'ll.!I'H:||I ﬁl'ld '.-‘vr.||un'|i.'! 48] I'Il'l._.l'c"jlil'! rl’l']l:lﬂg I.I'I.EI'Itl'mhm i A I'.lﬂgﬂﬂ.il'lg I'ﬂﬂ!

The following table analysis wachin the fur vabee hierarchy of the Groep's fnancial assers (by class) measored at faie valos

At fune 30, 2021
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ISMAIL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  AsbiUAL DERIIT 00 el
201
Financial asscts Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
—— [ —
Finanmal invesrments: fasr value chom |J_l;|1 {Hl 1 (4] 123, 541, 5%) = 308,351,590
i
Finanecial assets Level 1 lewel 2 [ewel 3 Tatal
R.I.'II'II:"E".L 2
Finanial irmesrments: far value theough O] - - 200,00 KW M0 (0
_ 2021
shrvieint b Axsociate Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Toal
e Lo I
[nvestment in pssooa e 3,180,003,578 - - 3,180,003,578
2
Ll 1 L] 2 Lime] 3 Taeal
e e — -
Tnvestmeens in associane A4 nloas 228 TR - 34703190873

453.3 Financial risk management

The board of direcrors of the Group has overall responsibdiny tor the estableshmene and oversight of the Group's nsk
mmanagement framework, The Gooup has cxposure o the following msks foom i use of financel insrements;

- Crechr nisk
Lacquichty nisk

Marker nzk
1531 Credit risk

Credst nisk represents che accoanting loss thae woukd be recoprised ar che repoorang dute of counter.parties. faled completely
m pc'rfn:_:-rrn as cnnreered. The H:rnurl- e nior hapre u;_u;'l.i:l"r.:mr EX[UISITE [Ty ANy nelevsdhanl CENANEET-[HITEY. Te reduce
cposure to credst psk ethe Group hes developed a foomal approval process whereby crecht bmits are applied o s
custorners. | he mil‘lllt-'J.'l.'l"ll:ﬂt lias I'-EHL'IIII.F]:-‘ maoebors the credie EXposSLne torasrds the costormers and makes allowamnce for
ECLs againsr those balances conmdered doubtful of eecovery. To mitgare the risk, the Group has a svstem of assiomng
credit limes w0 = customers based on evaluanon of costonser profile and pavowent hisgory, Ouestanding custemer recenvalles
e rl:gu]nrh' mrlmmn:'d.

Coredat msk of the Gooep anses prncipally from the trade deles loans and sdvances; toide deposes, orher receivalbses and
deposirs wath financial instmnons. The camrring amonnt of fnanceal aseets represens the masimuom cred it exposare,
Trade debis

The Groop's exposure to credit misk arsang from tede debtors s agunly mfluenced by the nadiadonl carscrenstics of each
customer, The maganiy of the customers have heen minsacong wath the group for several vears. Actual credst Ioss
CApenence over post vears 15 nsed e base the caleulation of expected credin losa,

Benk hatances

The Group limits ats exposure 1o credit fsk by anvesting an ligued secunnes. and maintaining bank sceoants only with
L11-l.|.r||r|.'r-|'|=rrjr'u that havre wtahle crechr rnﬁng. Lawven rhese hp;'h cresiir mringn. mAnApement s mur pxpect thear ANy counter
parry will fal ro meer their oblipinons
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AL —

—

The bank ilanoss ﬂ.'h'utg wraths the ceedir H.l':n_g;.: dare falvluted bl

Shaerrs 1emn e 1y § 2020
H:I;n-En e m———— R.l.lpﬂﬂ =
Al Baraka Bank Pakisan Lid Ad = LR RN
Allicd Bank Limined A+ 108,500, 405
Bank Al Fzlah Al+ G206, -
Bank Al Habiil Al+ 1,157 497 2T
Bamnk Fslami Pakistan Lid Al 651027 w15, 170
b falamic Bank Pakmtan Leaged A+ 1,304,747 30 234
Fay=zal Bank Limited A+ ﬂ;ﬁ:ﬁ.?ﬂ F0 A5G
Halnk Bank Lirired A1+ T 0T 108,400 511
Hahik Metropolitnn Bank Limited Al pel ey LR 5.2E2 3%
_|5- Biank Lirmired Ad+ H.ﬂ-ﬂﬂ“ 10125 660
MCE Bank Limaed A1+ ATT dum Bl 408
KICHE Dslamic Pank Limitesd Al 176,591 TR 452
Aleewun Bank Limdred Al G54 TEG23 16,740,709
Matieaal Pank O Pakisan Al+ 1,350,542 £ 13HATS
Sambin Bank Lad Al 14,185 15,185
Sonerd Bank Lid A1+ LIS SH) 1,128 £54
Sumanit Bank Limmived Sui-p-:-nded 26,TH 349 335
Sitandnrel Charted Bank Limited A+ 63 INFT -
Ak Pank Lamarmed A+ #3205 =
153,00, 587 SA0 AT A6
Engaainre daw crealie risk
The carrying amount of financial assets ropeesents the masomuom ceedit exposuce, The masimom exposure bo credit ask at
the reporting dare was: 2021 00
Mot T H'.l.l]ﬂzzt. TearmmmaE
Long teem deposar 103 31,458,748 A0, G 30
Trucle dahitsz 13 3,494 493,181 466,583,062
Lpanz nnd advance: 14 mrﬂﬁ.ﬁﬂ LIHL523,125
Trucke 4.‘|t-|1n-:in - nrsecueedd 15 m.ﬁjﬁ 22,517,610
Bank balances 1 JdL AN, TG
; L -“I-:??ﬂ.'l'l-“l-.'i”']?

To peduce the exposuie 1o coedit sk, the Groop bas devcloped 4 formal approval process whereby credin limaes ace applied
i ifs customers, The management conmnnously monitors the credir exposare towands the costomers and makes provision
against tose baklinoss considercd doubrfal of recovery

Aulvinces recoverable from emplovees are secused agsinst ther retirement benefirs

The coedin risk oo Dgusd funds s Bmdeed because the coanen parnes are ks sath seasonably lagh credir rating,
Ao an Jume 30 the Gronp has certin trade debes thar ace past due bat are not considered o be impatred. The amounts as at

June 3 are as folloows: 2024 3031
Rupees

Mowe than &3 days but not mose than 3 maonths 505,371,718 3349 314,255

Moee theen 3 manths boe oot meore thm 6 moadhs 514,939 516 00T, 504

Blowe than 6 moenths boar oot more thun 1 veic mﬂﬂ,m 177 305634

More than 1 year ; 65,61 3,300

1 S IEES

In pespect of mwade debes, die Group is oot exposed o any significant coedin sk exposone o any singhe Counier pary or any
group of counterpariies having similar chatacteristcs, Toade debis consists of a lamge mumber of cusmomers. Based oo
hisriorical informanon abowt customed defaulr rares managemens consides the credar guality of code delsts that see oot st
due arwd impaived to be good, Acroal coedi loss expensnce over past years s used to base the caloulation of expecead credin
liss,




45.3.2 Liguidity risk

ISMAIL INDUSTREES LIMITED ANt

Liguidity risk 15 the nsk e the Group will encounter difficuloed in meetng obliganons associated with Bnancial Lalnliges
thar are sertded by delvening cash or other financial assers. Liguidery nsk poises becanse of the possibidity thar the Groap
courkd B required o pay itz Lahibines carler than expocred o diffsculny in mpising fands to meer comoirments gssociated
with fnancial Takalites &z dhey fll due The Group's appecach oo managiog Lauidicy ask & ro osure, as Gieas possible, dar
it will abways have sufficient bguidity o meet i3 lababibes wdsen doe, woder both oo aed stressed conditions, without
incurnng unacceptable bosses or oskang damage to the Group's repuation. Based oo the above, munggement. believes the

lepidite risk i= insggnificane.

Az at the reporting date the Group’s Boancl habibnes have contmenasl manmnes a5 summaseed below:

Effecirve rates of retirn, n'.u.rk-uf.-nn tinancial liabilties are as fallows:

Paore

Financial liahilities
Interest bearing

Laong term finances - secuned
(Conmentcnal]

Long term finances - secured
(¥Yslzma)

Lease liahifines—convennonal
24

Lease habibines-Tslomae

2B
Short term finances - secured - conventonal

Iy

Shoet term finances - secured- [slamsc e

Mon - interest beating

I.I..'I'.Lvljl.' H.I'IIJ IJI.'l'I.EI.' ]’.‘il:-'H.IZIIE'I 2':1

Avcroed rmark-up 7
Maorg

Financial liabilieses

Interest hearing

Long reom finances - secored - conmventeonal 20
Laong tenm Anances - secuned - [l

Lease halufitties-convennonnal
Lease Lalubtes-[slamse
Shoet termn finances - secarcd-comvennonal 28

ahorr term Doances - secared-Tskamag 26

Mon - interest bearing
Treade and other payables 26
Accrued mark-up a7

2021
Effective rate of  Camying Maturity uptn  Maturity after
interest ARNBOUNT OfvE FEar ORI FEar
Rupees -
L.5% to _
B.76%% 13,468,937,853  2,742,120,024  10,726,817,829
6. 30% 1o
813 3,524 96,447 1.136,516,272 2 38R 450,175
7-76% to
7.96%, 5,502,404 5,080,343 4,413,041
T.28%% to
B.48% 52,664,478 37,676,339 14,988,139
843 m
14.86% 6,063068,547  6,063,068,547 -
T.93% o
79T 103, 000,000 103,000,060 =
. 3,606,633440  3,606,633,444 2
5 166,153,705 166,153,705 =
27.086,926,878 13,952,257 694 13,134,665, 184
20

Effecnve rare of Mamriry upro

Carrping amonant

Maranry after

WU (R VLA CHIBC AR
- Pl 5em s e e e
50, 1787468302 SIROITTTZ 10,949,430,620
P 3,130,340, 366 196462006 2931577300
B.TE%Y o 14.73% FTA0L, 101 TRA5LETY 18,346,222
BE0% o 14.66% 131,525,816 ARO260ET T2 HIR BN
H.453% 1o 14,86
: | OSMITO9NGER 5A17993688 .
BL09% ro 14.38%
' R I e 9731342
- 3110575072 11057 T2 -
- 190737 582 199,737,582 .
25, 186,574,270 11214021188 13.972.553,001
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Fair value sensitivity unnbysis for fixed e instroments

The: Grroup does oot accoant foe any freed rate fnancnl assets and balibnes at fair vidoe cheough prott or los. Therefoe,
i change i peterest rate st fosncml postson would not affect poodst or boss of the Gemp.

Cusl flow sensitivity unalysis for variable neee instruments

Al fone 30, 2021, 5 interese ganes on long verem Goancing bid been 1% hagher / lower with all other vanables beld constant,
pee tax peodil for the peae woukd have been alfected by Ra 16512 millicn (2000; B 14497 millica) higher  lower, macnly
a5t pesule of higher / Lower inrerese expense on foating cire bocrowings,

Ar Tuee 30, 2027, AF mredest sates on shoat reon hoonowings had been 1% higher ¢ lower with all orher vaables Tweld
codsant, pre b peobe for the veae would hasve Bocn alfeceed by Re, 60063 mallion (2000 Bs, 68,07 million) higher [/ lower,
randy s a vesade of ugher / loswer maetest expense on Boaeme cae bormowings,

4533 Market nsk

Marker sisk s the sisk rthar fasr valuwe of futere cash Hows of the Bnancial instroment may Becnare a5 a sesule of changes 1n
ket prces. Marker prices comprise of thoee fepes of siske namely Forcign currency rick, inferese gate gek and other price
sk, such as equiry ik

a} Fmiﬂlﬂ -cl.l.n'mq.r:r.i:.k

Cureency risk s the ek thar ehe fair valoe or furoee cash flows of Anencial asset or o balalite will docooate doe to changes
in foreign exchange mtes. [t anses manly where fecervables amd payables exizt dse to transactons. entered o foresm
currencied, The Groop pamaeily has foreign currency exposures in U5 Dollars.

Exposure to Foreipn currency risk

Thie Group 15 exposed ro feagn exchange nsk acmang from currency value luchmations due e the followngs:

2021 20
Armount in UTSEY —-

Trade debes 3,457,085 G, 28
Cash nnd bank balarsces 142 H38 35652
Trade and nrher pavahies (5,144 48 %) (5,201 62
[Losns and afmnces HTLE2R 1532405
Adiances from @rtomers .ﬂ-ﬂlﬁ&ﬁ] |'_'|4-_‘I_|-l|-|-:|

fl'l.,fl}«l%.ﬂtl] 3,303,450
Off balance sheet exposures
Lerver of ceedir (R2.035 157 (9,150 53
Mer Exposurne (23,077, 158) (5,840 57
The Foliowing sipnifant exchange mtes were applied durng the year,

ol | 220

Hupee per LISDY

Awerage et G297 16410
Raypornticip; s pir T 1014

Faorcign currenoy sonsitivity anabysis

A 10 percenrage steenpthening of the PRR against the USIY ar June 30, 2020 would have cffect an the equity and profit
and loss of the Group as shown below, Thiz analysis assames that all other varmbles, a0 pasticolar interest rates, remain
constant. The analysis a5 performed oo the same basis fos Jane M, 2021

e L | 20000

cscnemins RUpees seeesiaes
Stremprbeninyg of PRR againel respesiive gurormes .HE%H UHH, 30 04
Wenkening of PRR against respective curmencies (378,359, 554) (98, 00,0

Asoat M June 2021, if the Pakastant Ruper had weakened [ streagrhened by 10% aguenst the 113 Dollar warh all other
varmahles |1-¢i|.1g COHS LN, |-|,|_-|::||:'||: bizfire tax for the yERE verniled have been leaver high::l: !:-}' Rz 37836 medlson (2 K.
GH AL millicn) I'I.'IH.IIJ].:I.' = a result of foregm :-:::luuge gn.i.ru. S Hosses an munsbiion of deller denoenanpred financnd assees,
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The musimom expoduse o foregn curency nsk o Palostin nipee at the feporhng date 18 2 follows:

2021 020

Bliote Ll = T
Expart debiors 13 542,466,672 1 056,520,083
Import creditors T46,019,344 553,452,705

B X M KRN

b Interest rate risk

limterest fate ik is the sk thar tee faze viloe of the futuee cash Bosws of a foaneial insteamest may Quctuaee becaose of the
chunjres o macket srerest mres. Majoney of the mrerest rare exposore unses from shoet and Jong term bosoowangs from
hanks, mnning finasce facilines and finance leascs. Ar the reportng dare rthe inmerest o profile of the Geoup's mak-up
biestring: fimanczal inseunsents s as follows;

Carrying amaount
2021 X020
Rupees
Varable rate nstrumenis
Financial assets 194,540,000 2UHD D, M
Financial hahdlities i, T T 14, 224 382 327235

_uoMZ oswazon
As ar 30 June 2021, if KIBOR had been 100 bps lower/higher wirh all orher sarmbles held constanr, protit hefore tax for
the year soald Bave been hegherlower by Re, 6005 medbon, (2020 B 216,760 million) meanly becanse of haghere Soaer
mterest expense on vasaldle mre stroments,
) Equity risk
It &= the osk dhaar the bsted eoquity secunnes are suscepnibde oo murker poce sk, anang from ancertunbes. about furuee
salues of the mvestment securtics.

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The objectve of the Group when managong capital s o safepuand st abiliey o contime i a poong concent so thae it ciu
coatinue o peovide refurns o sharcholders and benefits for ndier stakehodders amd to maintain o sooag capal base o
support the sustaned development of ss businesses,

The (;n.lurl R RHI R L |:||.]:li|.'.|| snsiune |.1:.' ml.rml:ur.inr; mern o ek assets o] makes J.-;iiusl:nx.'nh to ot e the |.:_‘|_d1r of
changes in coonomac condinons. In order to matntain or adjost the cagaenl stnactaree, the Group may adjost the amoune of
dividend paad ro e sharcholders or 1ssae bonus [/ oghe shages, There wers oo changes i the Group's approach to capical
management during the vear and the Grooup s ot subjecr o exremally onposed capiral reguerements.

The Geoup's capiral inchudes share capaml, unappeopeared profit and reserves, As ar reporing dars the capical of the
Crroap s as Follows:

2l 2020

e 117 = T
Share coperal 663,560,400 Gi3 5604400
Reserces 0,685,273 884 H.540 300 383

T0,348,843,280 0,252 066,750

The Growp manages its capital csk by monitonng ies debr levels and liquid assers and keeping in view future investments
requirements and expectunons of the sharholders. Dele 5 calcolared 25 ol Boooaings (loag teon Goances), The
Crroup's capunnl signifies equaty as reported in statement of fnencsl pestton and inchedes share capaal and accumled
lossses,

Dunng 2021 the Groap's strtegy was o mamcain leveraged geanng, The gearing ratos &= ar June 30, 3021 and 2020 were
as follows:
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221 2020
Mote ]:"I.upee::

Total borrowings 23,161,972 847 L4917 BOR,TTH

e Casly and bhank halances !!!m@ (358,884 421
Met dela 20 (W03, 425,00 14,558 024 357

Totul equity 10,348,843, 284 0 253 06K TR

Toal eIy and detn mm 23811 893, 14}

Met Gearing eatic (V) 69,05 f1.1%

The I:'.i-r-'_'.up Fimsdnices s CpEratics !lwnugh &y, I:-c:.m:.wmgs amid T R T of wmlung n.'.:pllﬂJ wiath 2 view fo meundann
AN appTopTale ms amongst vasoas sources of finomee o minmeze ek,

PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTTON

2021 200
Mlerric Tan Meic Ton
Rancd Actual Rared A anl
Capacity Producrion Capagity Prochecticn

Froo] prosessing 1lﬁﬁ'r_5ﬁ2 B30 162462 95,331
Plasric film 13, 20,6408 33, 0HD 24,5424
Pharmace ulicalz

Bera il sieal 13, [HM} U0 L&, ) 0635

Ohphrhadenic 2,5 L7 2,500 997

Dlim;:g thie yedr, rated installet cﬂpacir?' ol Food Thvision is inceeased h:.' 4106 tepns, Enhanced i:.il}aanlins. n [:-rru‘lm.':urm
lives were fully operabve wr fourth guartes of the fnnncial year, due o COVIT1Y Pandemic and |.'|.|.!¥1 wntlanon, the
dlerninad of products was umder pressure,

In Flaztie Dorision, new. BOPET Film pm-.‘lu-l.'lirm line was commasssoned in delay of around 6 months doe o COVTDLY

Pandemec and become Fu]l'!.' n:hpmrimuljn foaarth quarier of the financial ear

TRAMSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

Hefored parties compmse assocoted undertakings, direciors of the Group and ey munagement personnel. The Group
confinnes 1o have a policy whorehy sl rnssctions with eelared parties ane cotered inro af Ccommereial tgems aned
conditiomns.

Drevaids of tnusacions sath pelaied purtes, other than tose which hive been speaieally disclosed elseowhere i these
comsolidated Nnarcial sntements, asg a= follows;

Koy Management Personnel (KM}

Mame Trircce sharcholding %
Mr. Almed Muhammead 15.22
Ar. AMunsanm Saf REL LT
Mr. Ghulam Faroog il
M. Abddul Cadiz il
2021 2
- Rupees

Nank of Khvher Limited
{Associated Coimpany - 2L43% aharcholding)

Investment made dunng the year - 16,254,035

Isnnail Resin (P} Lid,
(Associated Company - comimon direciorship)

Balance as ar June 3 JFII'.F&TEI}I} -

Falaries & Beneiins ro KAMP %2 -1-.‘_15'-'.3['l|.'7|'-'|
Prat emplyment benehi o BMP 1,386,863 1,260 004

Faan hakance io: AP - Ei_lih.h.'l.LH.'l'L'l
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2021 2020
S P —
Plasriflex Filona (Private) Limited
(Cormmnon Lhirectorship)
- Purchase of row & packing Matesals T, 302 521 81,113,035
- Metlbzaton of cew material {31,759 087 (27 305, TR
- Bales of s and packag marenal - (4,505 507
Recovery aminst Sales 26,597,506 31,667,166
- Payment agrinst purchases [‘?4,1]17‘,3-54} (64, T LE 1
Balances
Plastiflex Films (Prvare) Limiged
- Payabic 10 afsociane 1,960,087 MLTAT 810

48 MNON- ADJUSTING EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

4921 Befernng to the nore 9.2 of these condolidated Boancal statement, subsequent the Holding Company has made further
wvestment an s lmal Resn (Povate} Laoted amooniog oo R G33811,644, The sequische segolarery complianees las
been complered and 1125000 shares amounnng to B 1I250000KK has been allotted o the Holding Compans
subsequent o vear end.

49.2 The boasd of directors maes mestng beld on Seprember 17, 2021 has proposed davidend nrespect of e vear enced fune
3, 2021 of Rs 13/~ per shace (2020: Rs. 3/ per share] for approval of the members ac the anmaal peneral meenng. The
comscdidited fnancial staremens for the vear ended June 30, 2021 do oot ainclude the effect of proposed dvsdend, which
woill b peerammred for g el consobdased Anascid seatements for thie year unrlingllunu " I R |

El  DATE OF AUTHORIZATION

These consobdated bnanoal statements wese anthonzed foe ssee on Seprember 17, 2021 by the board of dicectors of the
E]IL'IIIJ.I.I:IH '::I'_lrﬂrlll.l.'l.'l.'.

Munsarim Saifullah Magsood Ismail Abdul Qadir
Chicf Exccutive Officer [hrecoor Chief Financial Officer
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
SHAREHOLDERS STATISTICS
AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Number of Shareholdings Total Number
Shareholders From To of Shares Held
1 3000 1 R 100 17,445
| 24 1111 - 5010 35031
34 S - L0 27 651
40 100 A0 10 644
2 5001 - L 000 39,061
A 10001 - 1 5000 39916
| 20HH - 25000 20876
| T 33000 34,500
1 4350101 400010 435,400
1 475001 4R0000 480,000
1 Sa0001 363000 562,155
1 1270001 1275000 1,271,650
| 1380001 1385000 1,380,450
1 1510001 1513000 1,510,090
1 3595011 JG00000 3,600,000
| GE00HNIT G50 50010 &, SO0,
1 10395001 (SRS TRRIRIRIE: 10,395,798
1 19310001 19315000 19,312,293
| 205NN 20595000) 201,592 887
Total 1525 66,356,940
Number of Number of
Shareholder's Caterory Shareholders Shares Held Percentage
CEO, Sponsor, Directors therr Spouses & Children 13 65,607,066 98 BT %
Assoctated Company | 435,400 T
Foreipn Companies I 3,300 Lh LN
General Public
(a) Foreipn 12 4,846 (O %
(b) Local 1498 306,328 0.46%
Tuotal 1525 66,356,940 100.00"%,
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MNumber of | Number of

Shareholder's Category ‘ ‘ ; Percenta -:‘
H gon Folios Shares Held .
Associated Company:
Uniron Induseries (Pravare) Limited 435,400 R
Diirectors:
Mr. Magsood Ismail Ahmed 1 262,155 (L83
Mr. Ahmed Muhammad Z 10, 1040 (5 1322
My, Hamid Magsood 1 1,510,090 2.28
Mr. Muhammad Zubair Monwala {Tndcpvnd:‘nt: 1 5200 (b (M)
Ms. Tasneem Yusuf (Independent Director) | 520 (.M}
Chicf Executive Officer:
Mr, Munsarim Saifullah | 613 (.01
Chairman:
Me, Muhammad M. Ismail 1 10,395,708 15.67
CEOQ, Directors their Spouses & Children:
Ms. Farzana Muhammad I 1,380,450 208
Ms. Almas Magsood 2 19,792,205 20.85
Sponsor, his Spouse & Children:
Mz, Miftah Istnal Ahmed I 20,592 887 31.03
Ms. Reema lsmatl Alwned 1 1,271,650 1.92
Others 1511 314,474 0.47
Total 1525 6,356,940 100D
Shareholders holding 10% or more votng interest
Mr. Muhammad M. Tsmail I 10,395,798 15.67
Me. Miftah Il l 20,592 887 31.03
My, Almas Magsood 2 19792 203 2083
Mr. Ahmed Mubharmmesd 2 R AR 1522
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STATEMENT SHOWING SHARES PURCHASE,
SALE AND GIFT BY I}IIU'{"I'{'}I{S,
EXECUTIVES THEIR SPOUSES & CHILDREN

FROM JULY 01, 2020°TO JUNE 30, 2021

gy o=t

Shares Traded Shares Gified
Sona. MName Designation
Purchase Sale Recened Lriven
1 Mle. Muhinmad M. Tsmoal Dhurecri L1 A -
2 |Mr Hamid Magsood Tl [Dhirector z 1,000,000
Spouse of Director Mr,

3 Nls. Almas Magsood - - - 1 CHIC K

b Magsond Ismatdl Ahmed o
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PROXY FORM
The Secrecary/ Regstear
1/ We son danghter wife of , shareholder of
Ismail Industries Limited, holding ordinary shares as per register under Folio Mo
and/or CDC Parpopant 113 and  Sub-  Account Na heveby appont
(helding ardiiry shares in the Company as per remster uider
Folin Mo and for CDC Parnicipant 113 and Subi- Acconnr Mo \ e
fuling lum /her » tholding ordinary shares in the Company as per
regster under Folio Mo and/ or CDC Partigpant [D and Sub- Account
M, }as my/ our proxy, toarend and vote for me/us on my/our behalf ar the Annual

Generl Meeting of the Company o be held on Ociober 25, 2021 and/ or any adjoumment thereot.
Signed this day of 2021,

{Sagruature shoukd agree with the specimen
sipnature registered with the Company)

Sign across Rs.5/-
Revenue Stamp

Signamre of Member(s)

Wimess 1: Witness 2:

Sagnatare Sigrature

MName Name

CNIC# CNIC #

MNotes:

1. A proxy need be a member ot the Company

2, Inn onder e be vabid, this Proxy muse be recerved o0 our Regserar/ Transfer Agents, M/« THEK Associres

(Pvr) Lid. Plor Moo 32-C, Jami Commercal Streer 2, DHLA Phase VI, Karachs 75500 Pakistan ar lepse 48
houers before the time fixed for the Meenng, duly completed in all respects,

3 CIC Shareholders or thetr Provies shoold bang cheir migjnal (:nnmurt.'fi:-:ed National Tdentiry Card
(CNIC) or Ongnal Passpors along with the Parocipants 1D Number and therr Account Number to
facilicare their idennfication.
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ISMAIL
INDUSTR.IES
LIMITED

HEAD OFFICE
17 Baraaien® Tone S IAHLAH-E P AL BOALACHE TS Priistan
L 02T 43 1172- 7 [FA K 190200 354 THAR 3454 WY

FALCTORRIES
LIRET 000 HLTE HUk BalOCHB AR PRKSTAR
TFELL S BS 30mEsas- 3000

LisaT 2 40 HLTE Huk BALCCHETARM IhCsTAN
T 03 B0 A0ESE FAK: 102 &84 302408

LIkt 3Gk L HETE HUB BALOCHISTAM, PAERTAN
TEL: (- Bk 3, Fan 402 el Ml 1. 00

Lieam 4 e 35 FLETE, Flom BALGCHSTA R, PAKISTAR,
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